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MEMORANDUM AND ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

EDGARS  STORES  LIMITED

(Incorporating Special Resolutions passed

on 17/12/1947; 31/12/1951 and 28/11/1953)
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(a)

()

(c)

(d)

(e)

(2)

EXTRACROINARY RESCLUTIOEK PASSLED AT THE EXTRAORUINARY GoNERAL. MEETING OF
EDGARS & ‘Oth LIHITED {PREPLEENCE SHfREHOuDWRS) Ok lS“d MARCH, l9h7o

THAT the capital of the Company be increased to £400,000 .(Four.__hundred
thousand pounds) by the creation of an additional 50,000 (Fifty thousend)
new 6% Cumulative Preference Shares of £1 each, which shall rank in all
respects pari passu with the existing 100,000 6% Cumulative Preference
Shares of £1 each.

The said 50,000 new 6f Cumulative Preference Shares shall confer upon
the holders thereof the following rights and privileges and render them
subject to the following conditlons and restrictions i-

The right to receive out of the profits of the Company which it shall

from time to time be determined to distribute, a fixed cumulative pre-
ferential dividend calculated at the rate of 6% (Six per cent) per annum
on the amounts for the time being paid up on the said Cumulative Preferenct
Shares in priority to any payment of dividend to the holders of any other
classes of shares in the oapital of the Company.

The right in & winding up to repayment of the Capital paid up on the said
Cumulative Preference Shares, together with a sum equivalent to all arrear
or deficiency (if any) of the sald fixed cumulative preferential dividend
thereon whether earned or declared or not down to the date of the commence
ment of the winding up, in priority to any other classes of shares in the
capital of the Company. S ’

The said 6% Cumulative Preference Shares shall not confer any further or
other right to participate in.the profits or assets of the Comparv.

The said 6% Cumulative Preference Shares shall not entd.t]_.e& t.he holders
thereof to receive notices of or attend or vote at any general neeting
of the Company unless elther at the date of the notice convening the
mneeting, the dividend on the said shares is more than TWELVE MONTHS in
arrear, or the business of the meeting includes the consideration of a
resolution for winding up the Company.-or any resolution directly and
adversely affecting any of the special righta or privileges attaching
to the said Preference Shares, .. . L ‘

Without the previous consent in writing of the holders of three-fourths
of the said 6% Cumulative Preference Shares for the time being issued

or the sanction of an Extraordinary Resolution passed at a separate
meeting of such shareholders -

(1) ¥o further shares may be created ranking in priority to or pai‘i
. passu with the said 6% Cumulative Preference Shares, and

' (11) ‘The amount at any ons time owing by the Compamy in respect of :
moneys borrowed by it shall not exceed one-half of the issued
capital of the Company.: :

The dividend on the 2aid 6% Cumulative Preference Shares shall be paid
by the Company half-yearly as soon as possible after the 1st day of
January and 1lst day of July in each year. The first payment in respect
of the period ending on the 30th day of June, 1947, shall be paid as
soon as possible after the 1st day of July, 1947, 20 S




SPECIAL RESOLUTION FPASSED AT AN EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING
OF EDGARS ST(RES LIMITED ON THURSDAY THE 19TH DAY OF JULY, 1951.

THAT the Nominal Capital of the Company be increased to £35,000
(Thirty-five Thousand Pounds) by the creation of a further 25,000
(Twenty-five Thousand) ORDINARY SHARES of £1 each to rank parri =
passu in all respects with the existing Ordinary Shares of the
Company, and that such additional Shares be issued at the discretion
of tha Directors.”

SPECIAL RESOLUTION PASSED AT THE TWELFTH ANNUAL QGENERAL MEETING
OF EDGARS STORES LIMITED ON THE 30TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 1958.

THAT the authorised capital of the Company be and it is hereby
increased from the sum of £4400,000, divided inte 150,000 6%
Cumulative Preference Shares of the nominal value of Rl each and
1,000,000 Ordinary Shares of the nominal value of 5/- each, to
the sum of £500,000 by the creation of 400,000 Ordinary Shares
of the nominal value of 5/~ eache.

SPECIAL RESOLUTION PASSED AT ADJOURNED SEPARATE EXTRAORDIMARY
GENERAL MEETING OF PREFERENCE SHAREHOLDERS OF EDGARS STCHES
LIMITED ON THE 28TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 1953.

(a) THAT the Directors be and they are herely authorised and .
empowered to raise, borrow and or secure the. pa,yment of any
sum or sums of money for the purposes of the. Company without
any” 1im1t or restriction and without the consent or sanction:.

" of the Preference Shareholdera a8 they may from time to time-
‘ deem fite. .

{b) ”-*‘-'“That this Meeting confirms. ratifies and sanctions insofar as
the same may be necessary the action of the Directors in
“having borrowed for the Company, or in having secured the
~.payment. of the amounts hitherto so borrowed or secureda:.

RESOLVED that the above Speciél,, Resqiixﬂign_‘be._adopted.;}
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SPECIAL RESOLUTION PASSED AT THE FOURTEENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
OF EDGARS STORES LIMITED ON THE 15TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 1960.

#THAT the Authorised Capital of the Company be and it is hereby
increased from the sum of £500,000 divided intoc 150,000 6% Cumulative
Preference Shares of the naminal value of £1 each and 1,400,000 Ordinary
Shares of the nominal value of 53. each to the sum of £650,000 by the
ereation of 600,000 Ordinary Shares of the nominal value of 5s. each,"

SPECIAL RESOLUTION PASSED AT THE FIFTEENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
OF EDGARS STORES LIMI'ED ON THE 1STH DECEMBER, 1961. -

SIGRATURES ON SHARE
CERTIFICATES.

WTHAT the Articles of Association of the Company be and they are
hereby amended by the deletion therefrom of the existing Article
14 and the substitution in place thereof of the following new
Article s ’

'EVERY member shall without payment be entitled to receive within

two months after allotment or lodgment of transfer (or within such
lesser period as the conditions of issue shall provide) a Certifi-
cate under the Seal of the Company if the Company has a Seal foar each
class of shares held by him and if under the Seal bearing the signature
of not less than one Director and the Secretary or Transfer Secretary
and if not under the Seal bearing the signatures of not less than two
Directors and of the Secretary or Transfer Secretary specifying the
Shares allotted or transferred to him and the amount paid up thereon,
provided that in the case of joint holders the Company shall not be
bound to issue more than one Certificate in respect of each class

of shares to all the joint holders, and delivery of such certificate
to any one of them shall be sufficient delivery to all.

All such signatures shall be autographic unless the Directors by
resolution shall determine that signatures generally or in any
particular case or cases shall be affixed by mechanical means,
provided that such mechanical means be controlled by the audlitors

of the Company.®




THE COMPANIES ACT, 1926,

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCTIATION

OF

EDGARS STORES LIMITED

S

1. THE neme of the Company is YEDGARS

Lo
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2.

THE Registered Office of the Company will be situate

in the Transvsal Province.

are:

la)

o)

THE objects for which the Company is established

To make, manufacture, buy, sell and deal
in &1l classes of drapery, millinery,
clothing and wearing apparel; dress or
other trimmings and fittings; fancy
goods; all kiﬁds*of merchandise; any
articles accessory or incidental to any
of the above; and of commod;ties'

generally.

To cﬁrry on all or any of the businesses
of silk mercers, silk weavers, cotton
spinners, cloth manufacturers, -furriers,
haberdashers, hosiers, manufacturers,

imperters and wholesale and retéil

-

" dealers of an in textile fabrics of . TR,

all kinds, milliners, dressmakers, -tailors,~:

. hatters, clcthiers, outfitters, glovers,

lace manufacturers and feather dressers.




(1) Generally to purchase, take on lease or in exchange,
hire, or otherwise acquire, any movable and/or immovable
property, and any rights or privileges which the
Company may think necessary or convenient for the

purposes of its business,

(2) To sell or dispose of the whole or any part of the

undertaking, assets and property of this company for

2090008080009 0

such consideration as the Company may deem fit, and in

o
-é; particular for money and shares.or stock of any

& compény having objects similar or partly siéilar to

zg the.objects of this.Company, or for debentures of any
& wompany or wholly fér mﬁney, or wholly for such shares
zi or stock, also to let, mortgage, abandon, dispose of

or otherwlse deal with all or any part of this Company s
property and rlghts and also to recomstruct, refloat,
reform or otherwise deal ‘with the Company with all or

any of 1ts rlghts, property and assets.

3) To purchase or otherwise acquire and hold for purposes
of 1nvestment sell dispose of and deal in movable*
and immovable property of all kinds and in partlcular
lands buildings bu31ness concerns and undertaklngs,

falling wlthln the objects of thls Company, mortéages,

cbarges, apnuities, patents, inventions, llcences,

B
>

QP OROENO00DORR

shares, stock, debenture stock, securities, concessions,
options, policies, book-debts and claims and aﬁy interest

in movable or immovable property, and any claims agalnst

carry on any business, concern or undertaking

acquired.

COCROOB OO0
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(5)

(6)

(7)
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7o acquire any interest in or carry on whoiliy any other
business or businesses which may seem to the Company
capable of being conveniently carried on in connection
with any of the Company's objects or calculated directly

or indirectly to enhance the value of or render profit-

able any of the property or rights for the time being

of the Campany.

To apply for, purchase, or otherwise acquire any patents,
brevets d'invention, licences, concessions and the like,
conferriné an exclusive or non~exclusive or limited

right to use any secret or other information as to any
invention which may seeﬁ capable of being used for any
of the purposes of the Company, or the acquisition of
which may seem calculated directly or indirectly to
benéfit this Company, and to use, exercise, develop,
grant licences in respect of or otherwise turn to

account the property and information so acquired.

To acquire and undertake the whole or any part of the
busiﬁess, broperty and liabilities oe‘any'person or
company carrying on any business which the Company‘is
authqrised to carry on or possessed of property7suit§b1e

for the purpose'of this Company.

To enter into partnership or into any arrangements for
sharing of profits, union of interest co-operation,
jéint venture, reciprocal concessions or otherwise with
any person or company carrying on or engaged in or about

to carry on or engage in any business or transaction .

which this Company is authorised to carryon or epfs

in, or any business or transaction capable of beln
| >

conducted so as directly or indirectly to benefite

“;ﬂ¢//w

Company. And to lend money.to, guarantee the cont';¢;§T§T%€§fﬂ
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& company and tc sell, hold, ro-issue, with or without
}J'§ : 11 3 - N et c

) guarantee or otherviise deal vwith the same.

&

T (8) To take or otherwise acquire, and hold shares 1n any

v

other company carrying on any business capable of being
conducted so as directly or indirectly to benefit this

Company .«

(9) To promote any company or companies for the purpose of
acquiring all or any of the property and iiabilities of
this Company, or for any other purpose which may seem
directly or indirectly calculated to bsnefit this

Company .

(10) To contribute to, subsidise or otherwise aid in the
carrying on of any business which the Company is autho-
rised to carry on, whether the same belong to the Com—

pany or to any other Company or person.

(11) To take part in the management, supervision, or control
of the business or cperation of any company or under—
taking, =nd for that purpose to appnint and remumnerate

any directors, accountants or other experts or agents.

(12) To undertake and transact in connection with these

objects 211 kinds of agencies or husinesses which an

ordinary individuai-mayuiegally undertake,

.

(13) To amalgezate the whole or any part of this Compahy's

assets and property with any other Company or body of

persons, =znd in payment or part payment thereof,
receive any consideration and/or shares, stock
tures, of any other Company heving objects simi

partly sinmilar to thdsc of this Company.

PN CEBHOOOO0000COO00O0NOR00000D00RCR0ORORE



(15)

TODOBODHDR2ED

(16)

(17)

(28)

ro lend, invest, nut oul at ilnteres:t ¢r cvhnerwise desd
with any funds and money belcnging to the Company, upon
such security and in such manner and at such interest and
for such pericd as the Directors may in their discretion
in each case decide and further at the discretion of the

Directors to use any sum sei aside as a reserve fund.

To raise, borrow or secure the payment of money on
securiﬁy of the Company's assets in éuch manner and

on such terms as may seem_expedientvand in particular
by the issue of debentures or debenture stock, whether
perpetual or otherwise charged upcn the whole of any
part of the property of the Company both present and
future including its uncalled capital and by passing
mortgage bonds (special or general or notarial) or

executing other documents of security.

To open and operate on Banking Accounts and to draw,
make, acceﬁt, endorse, negotiate, discount, execute and
issue bills of exchange, promissory notes, debentures,
bills of lading, and other negotiable or transferable

instruments or securities,

To facilitate and encourage the credation, issue or

conversion of debentures, debenture stock, bonds,

obligations, shares, stocks and securities and to act
23 trustees in connection with any such securities and
to take part in the conversion of business concerns and

undertekings into companies,

To distribute all or amy part of the nett profits earmed
by the Compamy among the members by way of dividend
bonus ic cash or specie and in such manner and
proportion as the Directors may determine, an

shares or securities of the Company in satisfa

o
<

on account of any dividend, bonus or share of profify ..
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(19)

(0

(21)

(22)

(23)

(24)

10 members or employees of the Company.

Tc distribute any of the assets for the time being of
the Company amongst the members in kind and to stipulate
for and obtain for the members or any of them, any

property, rights, privileges or options.
To guarantee the performance of contracts by any persons.

To acquire, purchase, sell, hold and deal in shares,
stocks, debentures, debenturg stock, bonds, obligations
and securities issued or gﬁaranteed by any company
constituted or carrying on business in any part of the
world, and debentures,'debenture.stock, bonds, obligations
and seéurities issued or guaranteed byvany government,
sovereign ruler, commissioners, public body or authority
supreme, municipal, local or otherwise, whether at home

or abroad.

To acquire amwx such shares, stock, debentures, debenture
stock, bonds, obligations,.or securities by‘original
subscription, tender,.purchase, exchange, or otherwise,
and to subscribe for the same either conditionally or
othéf#ise and to underwrite or guarsntee the subscription
thereof, and to exercise and enforce all rights and powers

conferred by or incidental to the ownership thereof.

To make donations to such persons and in such case and
either in case or other assets as the Directors may
think directly or indirectly conducive to any of its

objects or otherwise expedient.

To assign to any member or class of members any

special or qualified rights or privileges ever
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(35)

(36)

(27)

(28)

compared with ar; oOtner members as regards parilic pation
in profits or assets and as regards voting and as regards

winding up or otherwise, howsoever.

To contract with any person to be a Director of the
Cempany for a stated period and upon such terms and
conditions as may be deemed expedieht and to grant to

any person or Company the right to appoint and remove one
or more of the Directors of the Company for such period

and upeon such conditions as may be considered necessary.

To pay all expenses of and incidental to the formation
and registration of the Company, and the issue of its
Capital, including any commissions, broker's fees and
charges in connectioﬁ therewith, and to remunerate, to
make donations to (by cash or other»assets, or by the
allotment of fully or partly paid shares or in any other
manner, whether out of the Company's capital or profits
or otherwise, as the Directors of the Company may think
fit), any person or persons for services rendered or to
be rendered in the formation of the Coﬁpany, or for

obtaining subscriptions to or guaranteeing the subscrip-

tion of, or placing or assisting in placing the shares or

securities of this Company or of any Company or association
promoted by this Company or in which it is interested, or for
introducingrany property or business to thelbomﬁany or

for any other reason which the Directors of the Company

may think proper.

To undertake and execute any trusts the undertaking whereof




@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@

© e, 3

o

oy sy
y o ek ]

to the Compar;,  oblect ol them, anc Lo obuain
from any such authority, any rights, privileges, anc con-
cessions which the Company may.think it desirable to
obtain, and to carry out, exercise, and comply with amy

such arrangements, rights, privileges, and concessionsi

(29) To establish and maintain local registers, agencies
and branch places of business and procure the Company

to be registered or recognised in any parts of the

world,

(30) To do all or any of the above things in any part of the
- world, and elther as principals, agents, contractors,
trustees or otherwlse, and by or through trustees or
agents or otherwise and either alone or in conjunction
with others, and to do all such other things as may be
incidental or conducive to the attainment of the above
objects or any of them or may be calculated directly or

indirectly to benefit the Company or any members thereof.

AND it is hereby declared that the word "Company" in this

- Memorandum, when applied otherwise than to this Company, shall

be deemed to include any partnership or other body of persons

whether corporate or incorporate and whether domiciled in:

South Africa or éléewhere. It is hereby further expressly

declared that the objects set forth in any paragraph of this
clause shall be regarded as independent objects and accordingly
shall be in no way restrictively construed, but the widest

interpretaticn shall be given thereto and they shall not except
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such paragraphs or the objectror objects therein specifiéd

or thé powers thereby conferred shall be deemed subsidiazy

. or auxiliary to the objécts or powers mentioned in any otherv
paragraph but the Company shall have full power to exercise
all or any of the powers and to achleve or endeavour to
achieve all or any of the objects conferred by and provided in
any one or more of the said paragraphs in as full and ample a
manner and construed in as Wide a sense as if each of the

said paragraphs defined the objects of a separate, distinct

" and independent company.
L. The 1iability of the members is limited.

5. The sharc capital of the Company is £400,000.C.0.
(FOUR HUNDRED THOUSAND POUNDS) divided into 150,000 (One Hundred

( .
and Fifty thousand) 6% Cumulative Preference Shares of £1 (Ons

Pound) each, and 1,000,000 (One million) Ordinary Shares of
. 5/~ (Five Shillings) each.

We the several persons whose names, addresses
and occupations are subscribed, arc de.sirpus of being formed
into a Company in pursuance _of this Memorandum of Association
and we respectively agree to take the number of shares in the

capital of the Company set opposite our respective namés.




SICHNATURES OF FULL NAMIE 2NT OCCUPATION NUMBER OF
SUBSCRIBERS ADDRESSES CF OF SHARES TAKEN
SUBSCRIBERS SUBSCRIBERS BY EACH
SUBSCRIBER,
(Signed) E.L. Ross
E.L. ROSS La Normandise, :
Avenue Disandt Merchant 100 Ordinary
Sea Point, (One hundred)
Cape Town.
(Signed) Sydney Arnold Press
S.A. Press "Evermore® Merchant 100 Ordinary
West Road South (One hundred)
Morningside, . .
Johannesburg.
(Signed) Hubert Press,
H. Press 3, Riviera Mansions Merchant 2100 Ordinary
Main Avenue, Riviera, (One hundred)
Johannesburg.
(Signed) Alan Henry Leon Merchant 100 Ordinary
A.H. Leon Peacock Pie, (One hundred)
1, Bute Avenue,
Melrose,
Johannesburg.
(Signed) Aaron Jacob Israel Solicitor 1 (one) ordinary
A.J. Israel 5t Andrews Building,
Rissik Street,
Johannesburg.
(Signed) Barnett Reginald Solicitor 1 (one) ordinary
B.K. Kossuth Kossuth S
St Andrews Building,
Rissik Stireet,
Johannesburg.,
(Signed) Louis Israel, Solicitor 1 (one) Ordinary
L. Israel St Andrews Building,

Rissik Street,
Johannesburg.
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DATEB at  JOHANNESBURG  this 1lst day of August

19%6.

WITNESS TO THE ABOVE SIGNATURES :

FULL NAME AND ADDRESS. OCCUPAT ION

SIGNATURE

Clerk.

Cicely Suttiner,
St Andrews Building,

Rissik Street,
Johannesburg.

(Signed) C. Suttner
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REPUBLIEK VAN SUID-AFRIKA. b0 - REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA.

Gegertifiseerde fskrif van die Sertifikaat han
Hnkorporagie ban 1 ﬁla&tgkappp

Certified Copp of the Certifirate of immrpura?timx
of a Company.

- €k Sertifigeer hierhy bat
3 hereby Certify that

EDGARS STORES LIMITED

GEINKORPOREER is ingevolge die Maatskappywet, 1926 (Wet No. 46 van 1926), as ’n
was INCORPORATED under the Companies Act, 1926 (Act No. 46 of 1926); ‘as a-

beﬁerkte maatskappy op die ‘ 1t dag van
limited company, on the SEVENTH day of

Eenduisend Negehonderd
AUGUST : , One thousand Nine hundred and FORTY-5IX.

Geteken te PRETORIA op hede die e
Signed at PRETORIA this EIGHTEENTH

day of , One thousand Nine hundred and ~~

Afub;b.rbrbdzirh«ﬂ&<1=rbd\dﬂb&tﬁ&&ﬂbfbt&:rtodub&mthdarbdubthtbfbt:b¢ltl.fbd:éld)dnbcbdidubr‘:&ch-‘ub«hchtbdzm«bkhﬁz:fuhduhshdzrbtbf‘»d'd-&dr:hctubdz-bd:nﬁ$v§¢¢d»d\d’d’¢¢rbd‘d"td‘¢¢4“b¢-¢'fbd‘d»f’stﬁjﬁdﬂbbdagx
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under 5.~ 84 of the Companies Act,. 1926 (Act No. 46 of 1926), that a Company ts <
) entttled to commence busmess :

J hereby Gertify

THAT THE

NEDGARS STCORES LIMITED"

,.which was, incorporated: under ﬁié Companves Act, 1926 (Act No
'  SEVENTH - ' G
' ey oj A ust

mm !odged an aﬁz(lamf that the conduﬁwns of s. 84%@@(@& (b) of the said Act Ha

- been compl'ed with, is eu-@ﬂg(l to commence bu.suugss.

i - e #

Given unde? my hand at PRETORIA this.. - OTTRTH
SEPTEMBER
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Ko biic of Suoih Africa Reputnl - S ATika

. - . o Foewm Voo (v
Conpapies Act 1973, Scoetion -4{fj04) Mantskapsy oo 7Y artihed 400

Registration No. of Company / Registrasienommer van Maatskappy

05/22751/06

Certificate of change
of name of company

Sertifikaat van verandering
van naam van maatskappy

This is to certify that/Hierby word gesertifiseer dat

EDGARS STORES LIMITED

has changed its name by SPECIAL RESOLUTION and is now called
sy naam verander het by SPESIALE BESLUIT en nou genoem word

EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED

and that the new name has this day been entered in the Register of Companies.
en dat die nuwe naam op hierdie dag in die Register van Maatskappye aan geteken is.

Signed and sealed at Pretoria, this/Geteken en geseél te Pretoria op hede die / /f /4 : ‘
day of/dag van /A; &l
One Thousand Nine Hundred and/Eenduisend Negehonderd 2N len{/ 7 <

T

Regist~~« of Companies/Regjsfrateur van Maatskappye

Seal of Companies Registration Office
Seél van Registrateur van Maatskappye
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X 05/22751/06

Apphcatlon for change
of name of company

QBHOODROODDA

Aansoek om naam van
maatskappy te verander

Existing name of company/Bestaande naam van maatskappy
EDGARS STORES LIMITED

In the special resolution, which is attached to this form, the name of the company was changed to
In die spesiale besluit, wat aan hierdie vorm aangeheg is, is die naam van die maatskappy verander na

EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED

e
o

P CPOOODODODO

CDCRTOOR0000Q0DRORDOE

*No translated form of the name is registered. *Geen vertaalde vorm van dic naam is geregistreer nie
*No shoriened form of the name is registered. ' - *Geen verkorte vorm van die naam is geregistreer nie.
*Separate application {5 being made to register a translated */ * Aansock word afsonderlik gedoen om ‘n vertaalde*/

shortened form ol name. 0‘(1!"83 C7C mr—e_ verkorte vorm van naam te registreer.
*Separate-apptication is being made to derdgister translated*/ * Aansoek word afsonderlik gedoen om 'n ventaaide*/

shortened form of name. verkorte vorm van naam te deregistreer,
“Delete whichever is not applicable. *Skrap indien nie van toepassing nie.

i
Date/Datum R Jure. 14849  signature/Handtekening ‘/‘ L
‘ D;;%@#Manager/Secretary/Dwek&e&#Be&faﬂrder/Sekretans

Rubber stamp of company, if any, or of secrztarsics Postal address of company
Rubberstempet van muatskappy, as daar is. of van ) Posadres van maatskappy -
sckretatisse ) __ P OBOX 100 CROWN MINES, 2025 —

-Centificate of change of name dated (f) O - a9 herewith

Hierby sertifikaat van verandering van naam gedateer \\\E 55"{:‘:\9\4\\
AWEH AT"N\“-‘"
- m )ﬂ
- Name of company EDGARS STORES LlMlTER) BE COU—EHED Date s£+RpE ‘@S‘;m' : I‘on offiegi23

Naam van maatskkappy BEDEKER Registraj o Y@ 7»4

@’ Postal Address Datumst: )qkmﬁb)r v1
“ Posadres P O BOX 100, CROWN MINES, 2025 Maatskagpye < \“"‘:"_?t'.‘fn.,;(,---' ;
& Registratgur v e E N C\,,,/




REFBLIC OF SOVTH Aby o A Frow (M 26
COMPANIES ACT, 197

i Revenue stamp or revenue

i franking machine
SPECIAL RESOLUTION |, sompiitdivss
Section 200 REGUSTEA o) e MORTE e
(To be(loedcg:agt}n duglicarc) \r}.ﬂilw*”/
Registration No. of Company 1‘9‘59 06~ \li
05/22751/06 3 )

@@@@@@@@@@@@@@ﬁ@

Copy of notice convening meeting attached.
Consent to waive period of notice of meeting (CM 25) attached/*not attached.

CONTENTS OF RESOLUTION
(Use reverse side if necessary)

Resolved:
AS SPECIAL RESOLUTION NUMBERS 1 TO 4 (SEE ATTACHED ANNEXURE A)

Rubber stamp of company, if any or of secretaries.

Date ..o i Booowre. I SIGNALULE ... T
Name {in block-capitals) i( ........... Pavid James Viviers | -
' : Group Secretary

~7-p. EDGARS STOKES LIMITED

* Delete whichever not applicable.

(To be completed by company)
Herewith copy of special resolution as registered.

Registration No. of Company
05/22751/06

@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@

4 y =
@ Postal address ... P O BOX 100, CROWN MINES, 2025 | il A Srpap s

A Ry 3, 08 e atier
@ ................................................................................................................................................................... I Plen, NP AN . SAAL 4 )
x‘)\m A

s
S S . T
Not valid unless stamped by Registrar of Companies. \.‘LE N

SR 2T

4
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ANNEXURE "A"

SPECIAL RESOLUTION NUMBER 1

y B __,,—:”
“Resolved that, the name of the company be and is hereby changed: to-"EDGARS CONSOLIDATED
STORES LIMITED" (abbreviated name "EDCON"} with effect from Friday, 11 June 1999.".

The reason for and the effect of, special resolution number 1 is to change the name-of Edgars to reflect
the nature of the Edgars group which incorporates a number of different retail chains.

ORDINARY RESOLUTION NUMBER 1

"Resolved that clause 3.3 of the deed recording the terms of the Edgars Share Incentive Scheme be and
is hereby amended by the deletion of the words "7,5% (rounded down to the nearest 100} of the total
issued ordinary share capital for the time being of the company” and the substitution thereof of the words
"20% {rounded down to the nearest 100} of the total issued ordinary share capital for the time being of

the company on a fully diluted basis” which then amounts to 14 344 000 ordinary shares being available -
to the Edgars Share Incentive Scheme.".

ORDINARY RESOLUTION NUMBER 2

"Resolved that, subject to the passing and registration of special resolution numbers 2 and 3 the company
issue 75 new shares to the Edgars Stores Limited Staff Share Trust of 10 cents, at an issue price of
3 730 cents per share in order to avoid fractions of shares arising in aggregate after the consolidation of

" the authorised and issued share capital as detailed under Special Resolution number 2.7.

SPECIAL RESOLUTION NUMBER 2

"Resolved that, subject to the passing and registration of special resolution number 3 and ordinary -

resolution number 2, the company's authorised ordinary share capital consisting of R6 150 000 {divided

into 61 500 000 ordinary shares of 10 cents each) and the issued ordinary share capital consisting of
R5 737 620 {divided into 57 376 200 ordinary shares of 10 cents each) be’and are hereby altered by the
consolidation of every 100 ordinary shares of 10 cents into one ordinary share of 1 000 cents with effect
from the close of business on Friday, 11 June 1999, so that : '

- the authorised ordinary share capital shall be R6 150 000 divided into 615 000 shares
of 1 000 cents each; and

- the issued ordinary share capital shall be RS 737 620 divided into 573 7-6_g_§hares of
1 000 cents each.”. A
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SPECIAL RESOLUTION NUMBER 3

“Resolved that, subject to the passing and registration of special resolution number 2 and ordinary
resolution number 2, the authorised ordinary share capital of the company consisting of 615 000 ordinary
shares of 1 000 cents each and the issued ordinary share capital consisting of 573 762 ordinary shares
of 1 000 cents each, be and are hereby altered by the sub-division of each existing ordinary share of the
company into 100 ordinary shares of 10 cents each with effect from the close of business on Friday,
11 June 1999, so that : R

- the authorised ordinary share capital shall be R6 150 000 divided into 61 500 000

shares of 10 cents each; and

- the issued share capital shall be R5 737 620 divided into 567 376 200 ordinary shares
of 10 cents each.”. '

The reason for special resolutions number 2 and 3 is to provide a mechanism to facilitate in an equitable
manner the reduction in the number of shareholders holding less than 100 shares in the company. The
effect of special resolution number 2 is to consolidate the authorised and issued share capital so that

< every 100 shares of 10 cents each become one share-of 1 000 cents. The effect of special resolution

number 3 is to subdivide the authorised and issued share capital so that every one share of 1 000 cents
each becomes 100 shares of 10 cents each.

SPECIAL RESOLUTION NUMBER 4

"Resolved that the authorised ordinary share capital of the company be and is hereby increased from
61 500 000 ordinary shares of 10 cents each to 72 Q00 000 ordinary shares of 10 cents each, by the
creation of 10 500 000 new ordinary shares of 10 cents each, which new ordinary shares shall rank pari

passu in all respects with the existing ordinary shares in the authorised share capital of the company.”.

The reason for, and the effect of, the increase in the authorised share capital of €dgars is to create the
shares necessary to implement the increase in the number of shares to be made available tothe Edgars
Share Incentive Scheme.

/

ORDINARY RESOLUTION NUMBER 3

"Resolved that, subject to the passing of ordinary resolution number 1 and the passing and registration
of special resolution number 4 to be proposed at the general meeting at which the special resolution is
10 be considered, 14 623 800 ordinary shares of 10 cents each in the authorised but unissued share
capital of the company be and are hereby placed under the control of the directors of the company who
are specifically authorised in terms of section 221 of the Act, to allot and issue 14 344 000 of such
shares to the Edgars Stores Limited Staff Share Trust and/or its nominee/s in accordance with the terms
and conditions of the Edgars Share Incentive Scheme and any amendment theret \’ed’}ﬁ*e*balance
amountlng to 279 800 authorised but unissued shares to be used by the dir &/@;}Aormang‘\btﬁi

purpose.” ;ﬂ(/ 3y
"VO& § Y ‘%
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WERKSMAN S

ATTORNEYS

WERKSMANS INC. REG. NQ. 1990/007215/21

BY HAND . PRIVATE BAG 10015 SANDTON 2145 RSA
155 §™ STREET SANDOWN SANDTON 2196

Yvette Dembskey TELEPHONE (27)(11) 535 8000

; - TELEFAX (27)(11) 535 8600

Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited DOCEX 111 SANDTON

No 1
WRITER'S DIRECT PHONE

Press Avenue ' 235 5129

Crown Mines

2025 INTERNET

http:/www.werksmans.co.za

WRITER'S EMAIL ADDRESS
mpinto@werksmans.co.za

YOUR REFERENCE : Y Dembskey

OUR REFERENCE : Ms Margi Pinto/lvdm/EDGAT7090.65/003217LVDM.doc

30 July 2002
Dear Yvette

SPECIAL RESOLUTION - EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STROES LIMITED

1 The above matter refers.

2 | enclose Form CM26 (special resolution) duly reglsterad by the Registrar of Companies, for
your safekeeping.

3 Please sign the attached copy of this letter in acknowledgement of receipt of the said
document, and return it to our messenger who will be waiting at your reception area for it.

4 | thank you for your valued instruction in this matter.

Yours sincerely

Lee-anne Van Der Merwe

DIRECTORS CO STEIN (CHAIRMAN) AJAARON JM BORTZ TKBORTZ LJCIIN AM COSTA A DA COSTA GW D WA QY PL:SS]§ SR FISHER
LFLEISER D GEWER GF GRIESSEL VW HARRISON D HERTZ VR HOSIOSKY 88 HOTZ H JACOBS G JOHANNES LR: ANQES/DB“KAHN BM KEW
NKIRBY MLEVENSERG ELEVENSTEIN AALIPSHITZ JLUTTIG L KMATISONN C MORAITIS NE NOBIN DL PENKIN F ROURIGUES JH SCHOLES
MB SIMON  AJ SIMPSON PO STEYN KJ TRUDGEON AK VAN AS M VAN DER MERWE JL VAN WYK CA VERSFELD RN WAKEFIELD OC WALKER

0G WILLIAMS PA WINER ASSOCIATES D DE BRUIN E FERREIRA SM GUMEDE MW MATHAI DC RUDMAN



REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA ¥orm CM 26
COMPANIES ACT, 1973

Revenue stamp or revenue
franking machine
; .

SPECIAL RESOLUTION

(Section 200)
(To be lodged in duplicate)

o) Registration No. of Company
' 1946/022751/06

&Bopy of notice convening meeting attached.
éqnsgnt to waive period of notice of meeting (CM 25) attached/*not attached.

& CONTENTS OF RESOLUTION
@ (Use reverse side if necessary)
@esolved:

@
&3 AS SPECIAL RESOLUTION NUMBER 1 (SEE ATTACHED ANNEXURE "A")

ubber stamp of company, if any or of secretaries.

0.00QROCOEDOD

................................................................................................. Signature

e

Name (in block capitals}

........... David Bres ViR
G— = Group Secretary
@Delete whichever not applicable. P-p. Edgers Consolidated Stores Lid.

& (To be cempleted by company)
ggerewith copy of special resolution as registered.

Qpecial resolution

& Registration No. of Company d this day
& s 1946/022751/06 ( o ?g
€ame of company EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED (,Dd{ﬁ; WO“I’C 13 mes

............................................................................................... FEN VA BELOTES SIES

..................................... BE lv‘ . :

@osmi address.......... TOBECO ...... TE‘ES% uk@&ig .......... A’N UJ%ALC’ ............. (/R%Em of dﬁﬁf ’"' ;
B "F 20 7 “

@— ...................... ki %@R E@éﬁ& ________________________ *-— ____________ P v )

2ot veid uiiess suanped by Registg of Jompaties ; S‘EG!STW’&R g;: rom‘P"w{
‘p_-m

CGhent Fil - ieprodaced under Govertinent Feinter's Conveiaoht Authority YUZa of T.URXY - FURKM UMV 20



ANNEXURE A

EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED
(REGISTRATION NUMBER 1946/022751/06)

("the company")

SPECIAL RESOLUTION NUMBER 1

"Resolved that the company hereby approves, as a general apprbva! contemplated in sections
85(2) and 85(3) and 89 of the Companies Act, 1973 (Act 61 of 1873), as amended (“the Act”), the

acquisition by the company or any of its subsidiaries from time to time of issued ordinary sharesin . ... ™

A

the conipany, upen such terms and conditions and in such amounts as the directors of the -
company may, from time to time determine, but subject to the articles of association of the
company, the provisions of the Act and the Listings Requirements of the JSE Securities Exchange

{(“JSE") as presently constituted and which may be amended from time to time, and:

a. any such acquisition of ordinary shares shall be implemented on the open market on the
JSE;

b. this general authority shall only be valid untif the company’s next annual general meeting,
provided that it shall not extend beyond 15 (ﬁfteen) months from the date of passing of this

special resolution,

c. a paid press announcement will be published as soon as the company has acquired
ordinary shares constituting, on a cumulative basis, 3% (three percent) of the number of
ordinary shares in issue prior to the acquisition pursuant to which the 3% (three percent)

threshold is reached, which announcement shall contain full details of such acquisitions;

d. acquisitions of ordinary shares in the aggregate in any one financial year may not exceed
10% (ten percent) ‘thhe company’s issued ordinary share capital from the date of the grant

of this general authority,
e. in determining the price at which the company’'s ordinary shares are acquired by the

company in terms of this general authority, the maximum premium at which such ordinary

shares may be acquired will be 10% (ten percent) of the weighted average of the market

the company.”

e
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WERKSMANS

L]

P O BOX 927 JOHANNESBURG 2000 RSA

BY HAND WERKSMANS CHAMBERS
22 GIRTON ROAD PARKTOWN 2193

Yvette Dembskey TELEPHONE {27)(11) 488 0000
Edcon ' S ' TELEFAX (27)(11) 484 3100
Press Avenue : DOCEX 2 JHB

ardale ' WRITERS DIRECT PHONE
Edg 488 0129
2001 : :

INTERNET
http://www.werksmans.co.za

WRITER'S E-MAIL ADDRESS
mpinto@werksmans.co.za

YOUR REFERENCE : Yvette Demiiskey

OUR REFERENCE : Ms Margi Pinto/mp/EDGA 7090 055/000898mp.doc

: \
14 August 2001 _ &{'L(\Z

Dear Yvette

REGISTRATION OF SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS - EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED

The above matter refers:

1 | enclose the original, registered Form CM26 (special resolution) in this matter, for your
safekeeping. .

2 Please do not hesitate to contact me directly at (011) 488 0129 should you require any further
assistance in this matter.

3 Thank you for your valued instructions herein.

~ Yours sincerely

Margi Pinto

N
PARTNERS CD STEIN {Senios Partner) AJ AARON QJ BEHRMANN JM BORTZ 7K BORTZ Lj CIVIN  AM COSTA WCO‘:\TAD g,womvea
W DU PLESSIS D ELiswin S® SISHER L ELEISER D GEWER GF GRIESSEL VW niRRISON O HERTZ VR HOSIMHHY e G IOHANNES
LR JOHANNES DB KAwN  # T SODRIGUES
JH 87 HOLE‘ ME SIMUHG bt -
LR TXECUTIVE DIRF: TOFE

KIREY M LEV CNef«u [ NSTEIN 24 ’<P1T7 JLUTTIG T MORAD ;
TOCK KJ TRUDGZON M VAN DER meaw: LOUERY %—LD KRN WAKERIEL S D
2R A3SOCIATES £ FESCELIRA NE #0BIN 41 904G Lx Vo A3 EP VAN ~fD&




Form CM ze

‘REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA
COMPANIES'ACT, 1973

Special resolution
(Section 200;
{To be lodged in dupti'cate)

Registration No. of compm efG/ hEAN 0
1946/022751/06 20 o TRap 5

EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED

Name of company

- 14 JUNE 2001 19 JULY 2001
Date notice given to members : : 19 Date resolution passed 19
Special fesolution passed in terms of section____ 199 of the Act/*paragraph_____________of the memarandum/

rarticle . ofthe articles.

Copy of notice convening mee"lingan»ached.
Consent to waive period of notice of meeting (CM 25) attacried/* not attached.

CONTENTS OF RESOLUTION (Use reverse side if necessary)

Resolved:

AS SPECIAL RESOLUTION NUMBERS 1 AND 2 (SEE ATTACHED ANNEXURE A)

Rubber stamp of company, if any or of secretaries.

. LY
19 JULY 2001 ' Signature %ﬁ/\,—/—\

Date
Dirdetor/Secretary/bensger
. X David James Viviars
Name (in block tals),
me (in block capitals 5 Secrelary
*Delete whichever not applicable. p.p. Edgars Consolidated Stores Ltd.

To be completed by company. . : ISepgeig:ggs&liL:é(;r;

Herewith copy of special resolution as registered. REGISTRATEUR vaN \‘iA’gT‘?k‘ S

ERl Ying Dres raee

Registration No. of company testampoi-Gompanids
1946/022751/06 Registration Office

1 2000 -nNg. ne
—e—e e

] Registrar of Companie

Name of confpany

Postal address

Not valid unless stamped by Registrar of Companies.

PE000000000R0000000000N000000C000C000000 00 SV ha

—edtons Slatoney cRevised Apsit fussiy Deers Rependoce! under Gose mens s aen L Dapagin



ANNEXURE “A"

SPECIAL RESOLUTION NO. 1

amended by the addition of the following -

~ '13A  Acquisition of shares issued by the company

Subject to the provisions of the ‘Act and the requiremenis of the JSE Securities Exchange
South Africa ("JSE"), the company may, with the prior approval of a special resolution of its
shareholders in general meeting, acquire any shares issued by the company on the basis that :

- the price payable on such acguisition shall be paid out of the funds of or available to the
company whether or not such payment results in a reduction of the issued share capital,
share premium, reserves, stated capital, or any capital redemption reserve fund, or any
other account of the company;

- the shares so acquired shall be cancelled as issued shares and the authorised share
capital of the company shall remain unaltered.
13B  Acquisition of shares in holding company and acquisition by subsidiary company/ies of shares
in the company

The company may -

- subject to the provisions of the Act and the requirements of the JSE, with the prior
approval by way of a special resoiution of its shareholders in general meeting, acquire
. any shares issued by any of its holding companies;

- to the extent and in the manner required by the Act and the requirements of the JSE,
authorise any subsidiary of the company 1o acquire shares in the company.”™

SPECIAL RESOLUTION NO. 2

“RESQOLVED that the company hereby approves, as a general approval contemplated in sections
85(2) and 85(3) of the Companies Act, 1973 (Act 61 of 1973), as amended ("the Act”), the acquisition
by the company or any of its subsidiaries from time to time of issued ordinary shares in the company,
upon such terms and conditions and in such amounts as the directors of the company may from time
to time determine, but subject to the articles of association of the company, the provisions of the Act

- and the Listings Requirements of the JSE Securities Exchange ("JSE™ as presently constituted and
which may be amended from time to time, and:

a. -any such acquisition' of ordinary shares shall be implemented on the open markel on the
JSE; .

b. this general authority shalt only be valid until the company's next annual general meeting,
provided that i shall not extend beyond 15 (fifteen) months from the date of passing of this
special resolution,

c. a paid press announcement will be published as soon as the company has acquired
ordinary shares constituting, on a cumulative basis, 3% (three percent) of the number of
ordinary shares in issue prior to the acquisition pursuant to which the 3% rge';pafcem) :
threshold is reached, which announcement shall contain full details of such qusméhs 5 \w._)

o
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acquisitions of ordinary shares in the aggregate in any one financial year may not exceed

10% (ten percent) of the company's issued ordinary share capital from the date of the grant
of this general authority;

in determining the price at which the company’'s ordinary shares are acquired by the
company in terms of this general authority, the maximum premium at which such ordinary
shares may be acquired will be 10% (ten percent) of the weighted average of the market
price at which such ordinary shares are traded on the JSE, as determined over the 5 (five)

business days immediately preceding the date of repurchase of such ordinary shares by the
company.”




I certify that these are the new articles of association which
were adopted in terms . of a special resolution passed at a general

meeting of the cowpany on /3/4 ju,,Lv /78174

fo hequrt 19811
S~—— . ’

Director Date

REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

COMPANIES ACT, 1973

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF A COMPANY
HAVING A SHARE CAPITAL NOT ADOPTING
SCHEDULE 1

(Section 60 (1); regulation 18)

CTOISTRATEDD ¥AN BANISE. =
3G RRLS

TPRIVAATSAK[PRIVATE
% 03 -08-1984

T o o
PN

Registration No. of Company

BC 33151

PRECCRIA enst .

_/‘M: At
REGISTRAR UF CaMPALIES

("the company™)

The articles of Table A contained in Schedule 1 to the Companies
Act, 1973 shall not apply to the company.




The arcicles of the company sre as follows -

INTERPRETATION

1 In. the interpretation of -these articles of association and

unless the subject or context otherwise requires -

1.1 the following words and expressions shall have

the following meanings -

i.1.1 the Companies Act, 1973

as amended or re-—enacted
and for the time being in
force, including any
regulations framed there-
under and for the time
being in force

1.1.2 "articles” the articles of asso-
ciation for the time
being of the company

; 5188(1) " 1.1.3 “authorised a person authorised,
£ representative” - *- 4in the manner prescribed
by the Act, to act- as the
representative of a
company or other body
corporate at any general
meeting of the company

Rzin ,.:z,;\

e ———

1.1.4 "capital}: T : the  share capital or

' . stated capital, as the

i'...’. case may be, of the
company

1.1.5 "legal e any person who has sub-
representative” : mitted the necessary
. proof of his appointment

as -

TeloSel T Raaaicin Vi AATSURPTE | sn  executor  of

VAATSAXPRIVATE BAG X429 the estate of a
PROZZATSAGPRIVATE BAG RAEY 1 s -deceased membe

E Rpm: ~trustee, curato
ot )}uardian of
membeéx whose

. AY
13 -07-1984 | S

PRHORIA 8001
| RESISTAAR OF COMPANIES




"memorandum”

“person”

"sign”

“transfer
office”

“office”

3 X e .
'%xﬂ*be? ’whicb is a

of

“any body of
persons, whether or not
incorporated wunder any
law of any_country

includes the reproduction
of "a’ signature by lith-

other mechanical process,
and' “"signature”™ has the
corresponding meaning.

thea ; office of the
transfer secretary for
the time being of the
company

the registered office fbr
the time being of the
company




1.3 any word or expression which is defined in the Act and
which is not otherwise defined in these articles shall
have the meaning assigped thereto in the Act as in
force at the date of registration of the special

resolution adopting these articles;

1.4 these articles shall be deemed to authorise the
company to do anything which the Act empowers a
company to do if so authorised by its articles, unless

" that authority is expressly excluded.

1.5 Save to the extent otherwise provided by these
articles, the provisions of the company's articles in
force immediately prior to the adoption of these
articles shall, to the exclusion of these articles,
continue to . regulate any matter which, by the
provisions of the Act continues to be regulated by
the law relating to companies as it existed
immediately prior to the coming into operation of the
Act.

HEADINGS AND REFERENCE

2 . These articles are to be construed as nmot including -
2.1 the headings to articles; and
2.2 references in the left-hand margins to -
2.2.1 sections of the Act .designated by the 1letter
‘ 'S', and the numbers of the sections referred
to; and
2.2.2 articles in these articles desig

letter 'A', and the numbers

referred to,

which are for information only.




3.2

ISSUE OF SHARES

Subject to the provisions of the Act and of the memorandum and
these articles, and without prejudice to any right previously
conferred on the holder of an issued share, a general meeting,
or the directors with the prior approvel of a general meeting,

may by resolution -

issue any shares (whether with or withbut any preferred,
deferred, or other special right or restriction, in
regard to dividends, voting, return of capital or

otherwise);

issue preference shares which are, or at the option

of the company are liable, to be redeemed;

on such terms and conditions as may be determined by that
resolution, and may by similar resolution, but subject to the
provisions of these articles, amend or add to suck terms and

conditions.

Should there be any issued preference shares im the capital,

the issue of further shares ramking in priority to or pari

passu with those preference shares shall be deemed to be a




5.2

6.1

6.2

. 2y

.Aising';money to defray the expenses of works or
Tt 64 N

buildiﬁé; 6r for the provision of plant;

commission to any person in consideration of his
bing or agreeing to subscribe or of procuring or

agréeeing ﬁo?brocﬁre subscriptions, whether absolute or .

'fébpditiqéél;‘for any shares of the company.

CERTIFICATES . _

Subject  to the provisions of the Act, certificates shall be
issued under the authority of the directors in such manner
andffo§d€£§'the directors may determine from time to time,

provided that -

féhyiﬁgmbérxéhail be entitled to require more than oune

'5§c9rtifica;e:in respect of shares registered in his name;

.- if any certificate is defaced, lost or destroyed ir may
be replaced on payment of such fee, if any, and on such

. terms as the directors may determine.

JOINT HOLDERS OF SHARES

Where two or more persons are registered as the holders of
any share they shall be deemed to hold that s
and -




7.3

7.4

notwithstanding anything to the «contrary in these
articles, on the death, sequestration, liquidation or
legal disability of any one of such joint holders the
remaining joint holders may be recognised, at the
discretion of the directors, as the only perSons having

title to such share;

any one of such joint holders may give effectual receipts
for any dividends, bonuses or returns of capital or other

accruals payable to such joint holders;

only the joint holder whose name stands first in the
register shall be entitled to delivery of the certificate
relating ‘to that share, or to receive notices from the
company (and any notice given to such joint holder shall

be deemed to be motice to all the joint holders);

~any one of the joint holders of any share conferring a

right to vote may vote either personally or by proxy at
any meeting in respect of such share as if he were solely
entitled thereto, and if more than one of such joint
holdérs is present at any meeting, either personally or
by proxy, the joint holder who tenders a vote and whose
name stands in the register before the other jeoint
holders who are present in person or by proxy shall be

entitled to vote in respect of that share.




TRANSFER OF SHARES

8 Every instrument of transfer of a share shall be left at the
transfer office accompanied by the certificate of the shares
to be transferred and/or such other evidence as the company
may require to prove chéititle'of the transferor or his right‘
to transfer the shares. Any authority to sign transfer deeds
granted by a member for the purpose of transferring shares
which may be lodged, produced or exhibited with or to the
company at the transfer office shall be deemed to remain in
full force, and the company may. allow the same to be acted
upon, until written notice of the revocation thereof is lodged
at the transfer office. Even after the lodging of such

‘notice, the cohpany may give effect to any instrument signed
under the authority to sign.and certified by any officer of
the company as being in order before the lodging of such

notice.

S103(3) 9 A legal representative (mot being one of several joiat
holders) shall be the only person recognised by the company as -
a member or having any title to a share registered in the name

"of the member whom he repfesents.

S103(3y - 16 A legal representative shall be entitled to be reglstered as a
L member nomine officii in respect of any share registered in
the name of any member whom he represents or to transfer any

such share to himself or any other person provided that —




2
% 10.1 ~ The directors shall in any of such cases have the same
év right, if any, to decline or suspend registration as they

would have had in the case of a transfer of the share by

the member in whose name it is registered;

2

10.2 should any legal representative fail to elect either to
be registered as a member or to transfer any such share
to himself or any other person within ninety days after
the directors have given him notice requiring him to do
so, the directors shall be entitled to withhold any
dividends, bonuses, return of caéital or_other accruals -
in respect of such share until compliance with the

notice.

S104 11 The directors may in their discretion record in the company's
register of members that any share is held in trust or by a

nominee and for whom that share is so held.

B S103(2) =00 12 The instrument of transfer of a share shall be in the usual
; form or such other form as the directors may approve and shall

be signed by the transferor.
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Al3.1

ALTERATION OF CAPITAL

The company may, subject to the provisions of the Act -

increase, consolidate; divide, sub-divide, or cancel all

or any part of its capital;

reduce its capital, any capital redemption reserve fund,

or any share premium account;

convert any of 1its shares, whether issued or not, into

shares of another class;

convert all or amny of its paid-up shares into stock and

re—convert such stock into paid~up shares;

convert any shares having a par value, into shares having

no par value;

convert any of its shares of no par value into shares

having a par value.
FRACTIONS OF SHARES

If, on any capitalisation issue or consolidation of shares,
members would, but for the provisions of this article, become
entitled to fractions of shares, the directors shall be
entitled to sell the shares resulting from the aggregation of
such fractions on such terms and conditions as they deem fit
for the benefit of the relevant members; apd-yany-.director

LR AT

shall be empowered to sign any instrument ¢ “Acéﬂ§fet§qiﬁgther
, DE. 9

instrument necessary to give effect to sufhr
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15.1

15.2

VARIATION OF RIGHTS

Subject to any right or restriction under which shares are
held, the rights or restricﬁions attached to all or any shares
of any class may be amended, modified, varied or canqeiled by
a general meeting, provided that no such amendment,
modification, variation or canrcellation which directly or
indirectly adversely affects those special rights or

restrictions shall be effected without -

the written consent or ratification of the holders of at

least three-quarters of the shares in question,

the approval of or ratification by a resolutién passed at
a separate general meeting of the holders of the shares
in question in the same manner, mutatis mutandis, as a
special resolution, and the provisions of these articles
relating to general meetings shall apply to any such

separate general meeting, except that a quorum at any

such general meeting shall be three persouns holding or -

representing by proxy at least one-third of'the issued
shares of the class in question provided that if. a quorom
is not so present the meeting sﬁall be adjourned to the
fifth business day thereafter and the members present or
represented at the meeting to which the adjournment takes

place shall constitute a quorunm.




16 Unless otherwise provided by the terms of issue or by these
articles any right or restriction attached to all or any class
or shares shall be deemed not to be directly or indirectly

adversely affected by -
16.1 the creation or issue of any other shares ranking pari
passu with (but not in priority to) any such shares

already issued by the company;

16.2 the cancellation in terms of the Act of any shares of any

class in the capital.

‘%’ 17 BRANCH REGISTER

:/ 5107 The company shall be entitled to cause a branch share register
SI08(5) to be kept in any fbreign country and the directors may make
‘é such brovisions as they may think fit in respect of such
’é" branch share register.

p .

GENERAL MEETINGS

5 5179 18 General meetings shall be held, in accordance with the
£3 to provisions of the Act, at such times and places as may be
‘é-? S187 determined by the directors. The notice of a general meeting
? - shall state the- place, day, hour and the nature of the
l business to be transacted at the general meeting- "
: ; $189 : 19 A member shall be entitled to appoint a proxy to attend, speak

~and vote (whether on a show of hands or om a poll) im his

stead at any general meeting in accordance with the Act.

>

PROCEEDINGS AT GENERAL MEETINGS

£, 5190 20 Unless a general meeting determines that there shall be a
; greater quorom, a quorom for a general meeting shall be the
€ minimum number required by the Act; provided that if the
f" - company shall be a subsidiary of another comp ’f?kfeg‘é?.ghall
€3 be mo quorum unless an authorised representat;'.‘iigéj;fﬁ»;l:'?tQﬁi{s%E

company be present.




21
22
2.5
&
ﬁﬁ?f8192 23
2
'ﬁf;
25

Should a quorum not be present within thirty minutes after the
appéinted time for a genefal meeting, the general méeting, if
convened by or on a requisition of members, shall be dissolved
and in any other case shall stand adjourned to the same day
(or if that day be a public holiday, the next business day) in
the next week at the same time and place, and a quorum at the
resumption of the general meeting shall be the minimum number

required by the Act.

The chairman or, chairman of the

failing him, a deputy
directors (or if more than one of them is present and willing
to act, the most senior of them) shall be the chairman of each
general . meeting provided that if no chairman or deputy
chairman is present and willihg to act the members present
shall elect one of the directors or, if no director is preseat
and willing to act, a member to be chairman of that general

meeting.

The chairman of a general meeting shall if obliged to do so in
terms of the Act, and may, with the consent of the meeting in
any other circumstance, adjourn that general meeting from time

to time.

Subject to the provisions of ‘the Act, 1t shall not be
necessary to give notice of any adjournment of a general

meeting.

PRIVAATS A PRIVAT
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No business shall be transacted at the resumption of any
ad journed gemeral meeting other than the business left
udfinished at the general meeting from which the adjournment

took place.

Subject to any restriction as to voting to which any member or

share may be subject, a member who -

{being an Individual) is present in person or (being a
corporation) is present by an authorised representative

or proxy not being himself a member shall have one vote

on a show of hands;

is present in person, by authorised represeptati?e or by
proxy shall, on a poll, have that proportion of the total
votes in the company which the aggregate amount of the
oominal value of the shares held by that member bears to
the aggregate of the nominal value of all the shares

issued by the company.
At any general meeting a resolution put to the vote shall be
decided by a show of hands unless a poll is demanded (on or
before the declaration of the result of a show of hands) -

by the chairman of the meeting,

or

in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

abstainiog from such resolution.

P
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29.1

29.2

29.3

29.4

30

If a poll is demanded at a general meeting -

on the election of a chairman-or on an adjournment, the
poll shall be taken immediately;and in such manner as .the
general meeting determines, ‘and. a 'boll on any other
question shall be takenwgt sﬁch,time and in such manner

as the chairman of the general meeting directs;

- the result of .the poll 'shall  be deemed to be the
resolution of the general:meeting at which the poll was

demanded;

the demand shall not preclude: the general meeting from
considering any question other. than that on which the
poll has been demanded unless:the general meeting decides

otherwvise;
the demand may be withdrawn at any time.

No objection shall be taken to. the admission or rejection of
any vote except at the general meeting at which the vote in
dispute is cast, or, if it is adjourned, the resumption
thereof. - The chairman of "that \generél meeting or resumed
general meeting shall determine any issue raised by such
objection and his determimation shall be final and binding.




Bi 5189

N T

D G @

E)

®

-
b

31

32

33

33.1

33.2

A resolution in writing signed by all members entitled to
receive notice of and to attend and vote at a general meeting
shall be as valid and effective as if. it had been .passed at a
general meeting properly called: aund held. Any such .resolution
may consist of several’dqcuments,/each'of which may.be signed
by one or more members and shall be deemed to have been passed
on the date on which' it..was' signed .by the last. member who

signed it, unless a statement: to .the contrary is made in that

resolution.

PROXIES

Abproxy form, power of attorney or-other authority im respect

of a general meeting shall be in writing and signed by or omn
behalf of the grantor.

Subject to the ptovisiods-of the Act, a proxy form shall -

‘be in such form as is approved or accepted by the

directors;

be deposited at the registe?ed offfce not less than
twenty-four ‘hours before: the time appointed for the
holding of the .general meeting, ox resnmptioﬁ_ of an
adjourned general meeting at which -‘the person named

therein propcses. to vote;




4

33.3 in additiom to the authority conferred by the Act, except
insofar as it provides otherwisg; be deemed to confer the
power generally to act: at:,éhe general meeting - in
question, subject to any ' specific direction as to the

manner of voting;

33.4 be valid at every resumption of an adjourned meeting to

which it relates, unless the contrary is stated thereon;

33.5 not be used at the resumption of an adjourned meeting if
it could not have been used at. the general meeting from
which it was adjourned for'any reason other than that it
was not lodged timeously for the meeting from which the

. ad journment took place;

33.6 not be valid after the expiry of two months after the
date when it was signed unless it specifically provides
otherwisge.

34 A vote cast or act done 4in accordance with the terms of a

proxy form shall be deemed to be valid notwithstanding -




= s208(1).

34.1

34.2

34.3

35

was cast.

the previous death, "insanity, or any other legal

disability of the person appolnting the proxy,

or

the revocation of the proxy,

or

the trapsfer of a share in respect of which the proxy fas

given,

=

unless notice as to any . of the abovementioned matters shéiif
have been received by the ‘company at the office or by ‘ the
chairman of the meeting at the-place of the genmeral neetiggwif

not held at the office, before .the commencement or resumﬁtiénj

¢

(if adjourned) of the general meeting at which the vo#

e .. !
cast or the act was done or before the poll on which the yvote

DIRECTORS

Subject to ~the provisions of the Act, unless otﬁéFWi§¢f.‘

determined by a geheral meeting, the number of directors‘gﬁall
be not less than four nor more than twenty, at least one of
whom shall be appointed as the representative of th WcomPanY'§

holding company.

LS
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A ggneral meeting or. the directors shall have the -power,: from
time to time, to appoint anyone as-a .director, either to fill
a vacaancy in. the directors® or -as - an - additional director,
provided that the total number of ‘directors shall. not at .any
time exceed the maximum number fixed: by or in accordance with
these articles. and the' 'appointment of any director so
appointed shall cease at .the: 'conclusion of the next énnual
general meeting, unless it is confirmed at that annual general

meeting.

The continuing directors may act, nothwithstanding any vacancy
in their number, but if and for so long as their number is
reduced below the wminimum' number of directors required to act
as such for the time being, the continuing directors may act

only to -

increase the number of directors to the required

minimum,

or

summon a general‘meeting’for that purpose, provided that
if there is no director able or . willing to act then any

member may‘cbnvene“a-generaluweetihg for that purpose.

Neither a director nor an alternate director shall be obliged

to hold any qualification shares.




40 The directors shall be paid all travelling, subsistence, and

other expenses properly. incurred: by them in the execution of

their duties in or about:the business of the company and. which

are authorised or ratified by the directors.

o . ALTERNATE DIRECTORS®

41 Each director may by notice to the company -
£ 41.1 nomlnate anyone or -"more- ‘than one . person in the
é% alternativev(1ncluding'anyﬂofwhis#co—directors).to be his
& alternate'subject‘to'the‘Approialvof the other directors
i; . » of that: alternate,- %which=‘-$pproval shall" oot be

unreasonably withheld;

41.2 at any time terminate any such appointment.

& .

o 42 The appointment of an alternate director shall terminate -

)

5 42.1 ~ when the director to whom he is an:alternate director -
42.1.1 ceases to ‘be.z director;

& or

& 42.1.2 terminates his appointment;

& or oy

o O s

& N,

t / /), b
i ¢ 2}\
A 42.2 if the directors reasonably withdraw

his appointment.




43

43.1

43.1.1

43.1.2

43,2

43.3

43.4

An alternate director shall ~

only be entitled to attend or act or vote at any meeting
of directors if the director:to .whom he ifs an altermate

is not present, provided that -

~he may attend a meeting of .directors at which -the
director to whom he is -an alternate 1is. present if

the other directors agree thereto;

any'pefson attending any meeting of directors as a
director 'in his own right and/or as an alternate for
one. or more directors shall have one vote in respect
of each director whom: he represents, including

himself if he is a director;

only be entitled to sign a resolution passed otherwise

than at a meeting of directors.in.terms of these articles

.1f the director to whom he is an alternate is then absent

from the town 1in which. the office is situate, or is

incapacitated;

subject to the aforegoing, generally exercise all the
rights of the director to:whom he is an alternate in the

absence ‘or ‘incapacity of that director;

in all respects be subject to the terms and conditionms
existing with reference -to' the.appointment, rights and

- duties and the holding of office of the director to whom

he‘is‘anTa;ternate,“but shallwn$t have any claim of any

~ nature whatever against .the company for any remuneration

of any nature whatever.

to



.POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE DIRECTORS

Abh 44 Subject to any limitation imposed by these articles, the
ALS management of the business and the control of the company
shall be vested in the directors who, in addition to and
without limitation of the powers expressly conferred upon them
by the Act or these articles, may exercise or delegate to any
one or more persons all such powers and do or delegate to any
one or more person the doing -of all such acts (including the
right to sub~delegate) as may be ‘exercised or done by the
company and are not in term# of the Act or by these afticles
expressly directed or required to be exercised or done by a

general meeting, subject, nevertheless, to that management amd

control -
44.1 not being inconsistent with;
and
44,2 - being in compliance with,

any resolution passed by a general meeting. No such resolution
passed by a general meeting shall invalidate any prior act of

the directors or any delegatee.

DIRECTORS' REPORT TO DISCLOSE RESOLUTIONS
PASSED -BY SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

45 If the company is a holding company the .directors‘ Teport
attached to the annual financial statements issued by the

e e company pursuant to the Act shall disclose full particulars‘of Lo
all special resciutions and resolutions passed at genefal

meetings (excluding annual general meetings) of the company's

subsidiaries since the date of the directors' report attached

to the previous annual financial statement of the company.

13 -07-1984
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46.

47,

COPIES -OF ‘ANNUAL FINANCIAL = STATEMENT AND

REPORTS TO ‘BE SENT TO STOCK EXCHANGE

The. directors shall. cause the required number of copies of the
financial statements of ‘the company. and if the company has
subsidiaries, -of i the group financial .statements of ;he company
and its subsidiaries, . together:.with the reports of the
auditors, all asnrequired‘tozbe.laid{before a general meeting,
to be sent to members -at .least- twenty-one .days. before the
general ﬁeeting‘atthichtthejfare:toﬁﬁe-considered, and élso
to any,recognised;stock'exchangekonfvhichvany shares of the
company are: for the time: being listed, in accordance with the

requirements of that stock exchange.-
BORROWING POWERS

The directors may exercise -all:the powers of the company to
borrow money ‘and - to mortgage .or encumber 1its undertaking,
property and uncalled: capital or. any part thereof and to issue
debentures or'debenture:stock;(wbethér secured or qnsecured)
and other securities (with such special.privileges, if any, as
to allotment of shares ’or'rstock,.“aﬁtending and voting at
general meetings, appointment of directors or otherwise as may
be sanctioned by a general meeting), . whether outtight or as
gsecurity for any debt, liability or: obligation of the coﬁpany
or of any thrd party. However, the directors shall restrict

the borrowings of the company so: as to ensure that the

aggtegate- amount at any one time owing by the -<company- in -

respect of moneys borrowed: by it shall not exceed the amount

for the time being authorised .by its holding comény, if the

company is a subsidiary of 'a holding company whose shares are "

listed ou a stock exchange.
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48

49

50

50.1

50.2

Notwithstanding the provisions of 47, no debt incurred or
security given in breach of the provisions of 47 shall be
invélid or ineffectual éxcept in the case of express wmotice to
the lender or the recipient of the security at the time when
the debt was incurred or. security given to the effect that the

provisions of 47 had been or were thereby breached.
INTERESTS OF DIRECTIORS

Subject to compliance with the provisions of the Act, a
director shall not be liable (in the absence of any agreement
to the contrary) to account to the company for any profit or
other benefit arising out of any contract entered into by the

company in which he is directly or indirectly interested.

A director shall, if he has, in accordance with the Act,
disclosed his 1interest (if it is material) in the relevant

contract or arrangement -

be counted in a quorom for the purpose of a meeting of

directors at which he is present to consider any matter,

and
be entitled to vote in regard to any matter,

relating to any existing or proposed contract or_afiéngemen:
in which he 1is ihterested; other than a éon;ract or

arrangement regulatipg“his holding of an office or place of

profit under the company or a subsidiary of the company.




DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

51 A director shall cease to hold office as such if he -

51,1 is prohibited from being or is removed as or is
disqualified from acting as a director of a company in

terms of the Act;

51.2 ’ Ygives notice to the company of his resignation as a
director with effect from the date of, or such later date

as is provided for in, such notice;

51.3 absents himself from meetings of directors for six
consecutive months without the leave of the other
directors, and they resolve that his office shall be
vacated, provided that this provision shall mot apply to

a director who is represented by an altermate who does

not so absent himself;

51.4 s given notice, signed by members holding in the
aggregate more than 50%Z of the total voting rights on a
poll of all -embers'tben entitled to vote on a poll at a

general meetipg; of.the termination of his appointment.

PROCEEDINGS OF DIRECTORS

52 The directors may — ..

52.1 meet, adjourn, and otherwise regulate their meetings as
they think Ilt and any directoi shall be entitled to
convene or direct the secretary to convene a meeting of

the directors;

52.2 determine what notice shall be given/o
: V
'53? vided t
such prior determination may be var éﬂé dgﬁg%Fing o
C

and the means of giving that notic

circumstances and reasons for the

£

tors' meﬁgiﬁg i
‘ FAT
question. N
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54

455

Unless otherwise determined by the company in general meeting,
or by a meeting of the directors (at which all the directors
are present), the quorum necessary for the transaction of the

business of the directors shall be three directors.

The directors may elect a chairman and a deputy chairman or
deputy chairmen of the directors and determine the period for
which each 1is to hold office. If more than one deputy
chairmen are elected, the directors shall, upon their
election, determine the order of their seniority. At any
meeting of directors, the chafirman of the directors, or if he
is not present or willing to act as such, the most semior
deputy chairman present and willing to act as such, shall act
as chairman. If no chairman or deputy chairman has been
elected, or is present and willing to act as such, the
directors present at any directors' meeting shall choose one

of their number to be chairman of the meeting.

Subject to the provisions of the Act a resolution signed by

directors (or their alternates, if applicable) who are present
at the time when the resolution in question is signed by the
first of such directors, imn the Republic of South ‘Africa
and whose number is not less than that of a quorom for .a
meeting of directors, and inserted in the minute book,tshéll

be as valid and effective as if it had been passed at a

meeting of directors. Any such resolution may consist

several documents, each of which may be signed by ome or moreﬂ

28

directors {or their alternates, if applicable) and ' sball be'

deemed to have been passed on- the date on which it was signed“

by the last director who signed it (unless a statement to the

contrary is made in that resolution).




EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

56 The directors may appoint from time to time one or more of the
directors as executive directors or as managing directors of
the company, on such terms and conditions, as to remuneration
and otherwise, (but for a maximum period of five years ia the
case of any one appointment) as may be determined from time to
time by a disinterested quorum of the directors, provided that
the appointment of any executive director or managing director
shall, without prejudice to any claim of any unature whatever
which any such director may have against the company, cease if

for any reason he ceases to be a director.

ROTATION OF DIRECTORS

57 The directors shall retire from office in the following
manner -
57.1 at each annual general meeting of the company one third

of the directors, excluding the managing director
(provided that 1f there be more than one managing
director, only the most senior of them shall be excluded)
and any director referred to in 57.3 or, if their aumber
is not three or a multiple thereof, then the number
nearest to but not less than one-third of the directors

shall retire from office;

57.2 the directors to retire in terms of 57.1 shall be those
who have been longest 4in office since their last

election, provided that -

57.2.1 if more:.than one.of them were elected directors on
the same -day, those to retire shall be determined by

lot unless those directors agree otherwise between

themselves;

57.2.2 if at any annual general meeting any director will

have held office for three years since his last
election, he shall also retd

general meeting;




£

57.3 any director appoioted as such after the conclusion’ of
the company's preceding annual general meeting shall
retire from office at the conclusion of the annual

general meeting held immediately after his appeintment;

57.4 a retiring director shall be eligible for re-election,
and if re-elected, shall be deemed not to have va;ated

his office;

57.5 the annuél general meeting at which a director retires
may elect another person to f£ill the vacated office, and
if it is mot so filled the retiring director shall, if he
has offered himself for re-election, be deemed to have
been re-elected unless the annual general meeting
expressly resolves not to fill such vacated office or not

to re—elect such retiring director;

57.6 - po person other than a retiring director shall be
eligible for election as a director at any annual general
meeting unless the directors recommend otherwise, or
unless not less than three nor more than twenty—one days
before the date appointed for the annual general meeting
a member who 1s entitled to attend and vote at such
annual general meeting shall have lodged written notice
proposing such person as a difector, together.witb the

consent of that person to be elected as a director.

" DIVIDENDS

58 A general meeting or the directors may declare dividends to

any one or more classes of members from time to time -
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58.1

58.2

59

60

60.1

60.2

60.2.1

60.2.2

The company_may‘trahsmit:any‘dividend?or other amount payable-

registered-as such at a date. which shall be wot less than
fourteen days "after. the date .of publication. of. the

announcement ' of the' declaration .of the dividend om the

‘basls - that the register..of .members may not be closed

between the date of thelpublicatiqn of such announcement

and the'record.date4foruthetpayﬁeht of the dividend;

and

with the sanction of -a ‘general meeting, any dividend
declared ‘may be paid either::whqily':or in part by the
distribution'of'suchaspecific=ééset5‘in such. manner as
the directors may: determine,: provided that no greater
dividend shall .be' declared -by: ‘a. ‘general . neeting than is

recommended by the directors.

in respect of ‘a share by ordinary: post to the address of the

holder thereof recorded. in: the register or such other address

as the holder thereof may:'previously have givem to the company

in writing, and the.company;shallvuot be responsible for any

loss in transmission.

dividend payable on or  in respect of a share -~

which is unclaimed, may be retained by the company_and
may be invested or: used as:the: 'directors may deém.fit for
the benefit. of the company until claimed by the member
concerned; ‘ '
which is ‘retained and unclaimed -

for twelve years,

or

deregistered,

[

W



60.3

61

6}.1

61.2

after the payment date of the dividend or money in
question, shall be forfeited and revert to the company or

its assigns and may be dealt with by the ‘directors or

such assigns as they deem fit;
shall not bear interest against the company;

and thé cbmpany shall, for the purpose of facilitating its
winding u§ or deregistration, or the reduction of its share
capital, any share premium account or capital redemption
reserve fund, be entitled by special resolution to delegate to
any bénk, iegistered as such in accordance with the laws of
the Réﬁﬁblic of South Africa, the liability for payment of any
such dividend or other money, payment of which has not been

forfeited in terms of the aforegoing.
RESERVES

The directors may -

set aside and carry to a reserve account any ﬁért of the
p;ofits‘of the company, ﬁhich may at their discretion be
ééplied for. any purpose for which the _prdfits. of the
company may properly be applied in such manner as the

directors deem fit; .

divide any such reserve account
accounts as they deem fit and coamso
accounts f(or any part thereof)

accounts.
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62.1

62.2

63

63.1

CAPITALISATION

The directors, subject to the provisions ‘of ”th

o

resolve to capitalise  the whole or any partiof

any amount available for. distribncion as a. dividend and

.not required for ‘the paymenc or: provision of . dividends od

preference shares;

any amount standing to the credit. ofwnny f _the company's

reserve. accounts (including-its’ sharetpremium account or

capital redemption reserve fund),

by applying such amount in:paying up' in full unisAued shares

of the company, to be issued- to- the' members ‘ nw the same

-proportions as 1if those. shares had constituted a dividend

declared by the company.

WINDING UP

If the company is wound up whetherhvoluntdnily or ;oﬁpulsorily

‘the assets:remaining after.payment.of Ehe’liabilities of
the company .and the . costs of winding np shall be

distributed amongst the. members in ;. ropof'ion to the

numbers of shares resnectively held byithem

the rights -of ‘ady ~ members- to whom .shares ‘have been
issued on’ special conditions and: subJecc ‘to the company s
right to apply set-off  against the liability, 1f any, of

members for unpaid capital or premium;

subject to



63.2

64

65

the 1liquidator, with the authority of a special
resolution, may divide amongst the members im specie or
kind the whole or any part of the assets and whether or
not those assets consist of property of one kind or

different kinds.

INDEMNITY

Every director, alternate director, manager, secretary and

32

other officer of the company and any person employed by the

company as 1its auditor shall be indemnified out of the

company's funds against all 1liability dincurred by him in

defending any proceedings (whether civil or criminal) ariéihgf'

out of any. actual or alleged negligence, default, breach of
duty or breach of trust oﬁ his part in relation to the company
in which judgment 1s given im his favour or inm whichgge is
acquitted or in connection with any matter in which reiiéf is

granted to him by the court in terms of the Act.
NOTICES

Subject to the provisicans of these articles, a notiéénéhal; be

in writing and shall be given or served by the company-apon

through the post, properly addressed, to —

_any, member or director either by delivery or byVéééding it .



65.1

65.2

66

67

67.1

67.2

68

a member at his address shown in the register of

members;

a director at his postal address shown in the -director's

register;

and any such notice to members shall simultaneously be given
to the secretary or other suitable official of any recognised
stock exéﬁaﬁge on which the shares of the company are listed
for the time being, in accordance with the requirements of

such stock exchénge.

A member may by notice require the company to record an
address within the Republic .of South Africa (as 1t is
constituted from time to time) which shall be deemed to be his

address for the purpose of the service of notices.

Every such notice shall be deemed, until the contrary is

proved, to have been received -

if it 1is delivered, on the date on which it 1s so
delivered;

if it is sent by post, on the date omn which it would
normally be received in the ordinmary course of business

of the post office.

When a given number of days' notice or notice .ocver any period

is required to be given the date on which ‘it is deemed to be.

' received shall not be counted inm such number of days or’

- period.
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70

70.1

1 70.2

The omission to give notice of a general meeting or of a
meeting of directors to or the non-receipt of, or delay in
transmission through the post of, any such notice by or to any
member or director, as the case may be, shall not invalidate

any resolution passed at any such meeting.

PURCHASE OF ASSETS OR BUSINESS WITH
RETROSPECTIVE EFFECT

Should the company purchase -

any asset or business with retrospective effect (whether
or uot the -effective date precedes the date of
incorporation of the company) on terms that the company
shall be entitled to the profits and/or shall bear the

losses 1in respect of that asset or business from the

effective date;
any share or security, with the right to receive
dividends or ipterest, accrued in respect of any period

prior to such purchase,

the company shall not be obliged to -capitalise any such

“profits, losses, dividends or interest, and the directors may

in their discretion treat the whole or any part thereof for
all purposes as revenue -profits or revenue losses of the

company.
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71.3

RIGHTS ATTACHING TO THE 6Z CUMULATIVE PREFERENCE SHARES

("The preference shares”™)

The preference shares shall confer upon the holders
thereof the following rights and privileges and shall be
subject to the following conditions and restrictions,

namely -

" The right ﬁo receive out of the profits of the
company which it shall from time to time be
determined to distribute, a fixed cumulative
preferential dividend calculated at the rate of
6% per annum on thé amounts -for the time being
paid up on the preference shares, in priority to
any payment of dividend to the holders of any

other classes of shares in the capital of the

- company.

The right in a winding up to repayment of the
capital paid up oo the preference shares,
together with a sum equivalent to all arrears or
deficiency (if any), of the said fixed cumulative
preferential dividend thereon whether earmed or
declared or not down to the date of the
commencement of the winding up, im priority to
any other classes of shares in the capital of the

company-.
The preference shares shall not confer any

further or other right to participate in the

profits or assets of the company.
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71.5

71.5.1

The said preference shares shall not entitle the
holders thereof to receive notices of or attend
or vote at any general meeting of the company
except during  such period as the  said
prefefential dividead or any part thereof remains
in arrear and unpaid for six months or more after
the due date of such dividend or the busimess of
the meeting ihcludes the consideration of a
resolution for winding up the company or any
resolution directly affecting any of the rights
or privilegeé attéched to the preference shares

or the interests of, the holders thereof.

Without the previous consent in writing of the
holders of three-fourths of the preference shares
for the time being issued or the sanction of a
special resolution passed at a separate meeting

of such shareholders -

no further shares may be created racking
in priority to or pari péssu with the

preference shares, and

the aggregate amount at any time owing by
the company and its subsidiary companies
(exclusive of . inter~company borrowings)
shall not exceed the nominal amount of
the capital issued and paid 'up of. the
holding company plus the total of free
reserves as shown in the <consolidated
balarce sheet, certified by the auditors

of the holding company.




71.6 The dividend on the preference shares shall be
paid by the company half-yearly as soom as
possible after the first day of January and first

day of July in each year.

72 RIGHTS ATTACHING TO THE CUMULATIVE  PARTICIPATING
PREFERENCE SHARES

("the participating preference shares”™)

The following terms  shall apply to the participating

preference shares in the capital of the company -

72.1 The participating ﬁrefereuce "shares will confer
the right to receive out of the profits of the
company, which it shall determine to distribute
from time to time, in priority to any payment of

dividends to che‘holders of shares 1in the capital

of the company ranking after the participating

& - i preference shares, a fixed cumulative preferential

cash dividend ("the preferential dividend™) of 75
cents per share per annum. The preferential
dividend will be due and, if declared, payable
half-yearly in arrear on 30 June and 31 December
in each year in respect of the half-yearly periods

ending on those dates.




72.2

72.2.1

72.2.2

72.3

Norwitnstanding the provisionms of 72.1

the first preferential dividend on all
participating preference shares allotted
and issued directly pursuant to a rights
issue to ordimary shareholders of the
company (" the rights issue™) will be due
and, if declared, payable om 31 December
1977 and calculated on a daily basis from
the closing date of the rights issue to 31
December 1977 (both days inclusive);

the first preferential dividend oun all
participating preference shares allotted
and issued as a result 6f the coaversion
of unsecured automatically convertible
debentures to be issued by the  Company
will be due and, if declared, payable on
30 June 1983 and will be calculated for
the complete half-year ending on that
date..

In addition to the preferential dividend in
fespect of each participating preference share
held, the participating preference shares will
confer the right to receive out of the profits of
the company, which it shall determine ¢to
distribute from time to time, in priority to any
payment of dividends to the holders of shares in
the capital off the company ranking after the

participating preference shares, a  further

preferred and- Eumulative cash dividend {"the =

participating dividend”) in respect of each

- participating preference share.
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72.4 The participating dividend will be due and, if
declared, payable on 30 June and 31 December in
each year and will be equal to one-fifth of the
amount, of all dividends declared per ordinary
share during the half-year ending on those dates
but subject to the amount paid in respect of each
participating preference share, being a minimum of

("the winimum participating dividend™) -

72.4.1 42 cents per annum for the period ending 31

T i g P, o I o RO o

December 1977. The proportion payable will

participating dividend payable on 31 December of

' be calculated on a daily basis from the
;ﬁ closing date of the rights issue to 31
P December 1977 (both days inclusive);

B

3 |

s 72.4.2 48 cents per annum for the years ending 31
‘;:“’ :
December 1978 to 31 December 1982;

E 72.4.3 - : 61 cents per annum thereafter.

% |
] 72.5 If the participating dividend calculated in
Lo .

Kt respect of any calendar year is less than the
2 appropriate minimum participating dividend, -the

that year shall be increased so as to ensure ‘t‘hat
the appropriate minimum participating dividend. is.

paid in respect of that calendar year.




No participating dividend will be paid om
30 June in any year in which no dividends
are declared by the ~compény on 1its
ordinary shares during the half-year
ending on such 30 June. In this event,
only one participating dividend will
become due on 31 December of the year in
question. The minimum pérticipating
dividend will be cumulative whether orvnot
any dividends are declared on the ordinary

shares.

72.6 Notwithstanding the provisions of 72.4, the first
participating dividend will be due omn 31 December
1977, and will be calculated in accordance with
the following formqla :

Dividends Number of days
declared per from the closing
ordinary share date of the

during the year 1 rights issue to

ending X 5x 31 December 1977

31 December 1977 ‘(both days
inclusive)

365
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72.7

72.8

No dividend may be paid on the ordinmary shares if
any part of the preferential aand/or the
participating dividend due on the participating
preference shares is in arrear and unpaid. The
payment of dividends accruing in respect of the
existing 632 cumulative preference shares in the
capital of the company will be in priority to the
distribution of all dividends on the participating

preference shares.

The participating preference shares will confer
the right, om a winding—up of the company, in
priority to any payment in Trespect of the
company's issued shares ranking after the
participating preference shares, but after any
payment in respect of the existing 6% cumulative

preference shares in the capital of the company,
to the repayment of an amount equal to the sum of
the par value of the participating preference
shares, and any premium accruiog to the company'on
the issue of the participating preference shares,
and any arrears in the preferential and/or

participating dividend (whether'declared or not)

“calculated to the date of the commencement of the

winding-up.




72.9

72.10

72.11

If there should be any surplus remaining after
having satisfied the rights as aforesaid and after
having repaid to the holders of any other class of
shares then issued the amount of capital paid up
or deemed to be paid up thereor, together, to the
extent that they are entitled thereto, with the
aggregate of R37 100 000 ' (being the total
consolidated reéerves of the company, and its
subsidiaries, including share premium, at 10 July
1976, the date of the 1latest audited financial
statements of the company), plus 75% of the
increase in such consolidated reserves during the
financial year ending 9 July 1977 as evidenced by
the audited financial statements of the company at
that date plus the amount of the premium arising
on all further issues of any other class of share
in .the share capital of the éoﬁpany, then such
surplus shall be apportiomed so that the
proportion thereof accruing on a participating
preference share shall be equal to one-fifth of

the proportion thereof accruing on an ordinary

share.

Save as is set out in 72.1 to 72.9 inclusive the
participating preference shares shall oot be
entitled to any further participation in the.

profits or assets of the company.

The participating p%eference shares shall oot be

redeemable.
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é 72.12

&
72.12.1
72.12.2
72.12.3
72.12.4

The registered Tholders of the participating
preference shares shall not be entitled to vote
either in person or by proxy at any general

meeting of the company by virtue or in respect of

the participating preference shares, unless any

one .or more of the following circumstances prevail

at the date of any such meetiﬁg -

the preferential dividend or any part
thereof 1in respect of the first period or
any subsequent half-yearly period remains,
whether declared or not, in arrear and
unpaid after six months from due date

thereof;

- The participating dividend or any part
thereof”in respect of the first peried or
any subsequent half-yearly period remains,
wheﬁher declared or not, in arrear and
unpaid after six months from due date

thereof;

a resolutioa of the company 1s proposed
which directly affects the rights attached
to the participating preference shares or
the interests of the holders thereof,
including a resolution for the winding up
of the company or for the reduction of. its

share capital or share premium account;

a ‘resolution of the company is proposed
for the disposal of the whole or
substantially the whole or the greater

part of the assets of the company.
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72.14

At every mwneeting of rthe compeay at which the
registered holders of the participating preference
shares are entilted to vote, the provisions of
these articles relating to general meetings of
ordinary shareholders shall, mutatis wmutandis,
apply to the persons entitled to vote in respect
of the participating preference shares, and, upon
a poll, a registered holder of participating
preference shares shall be entitled to that
proportion of the total votes in the company
determined in accordance with section 195 of the
Act.

The participating preferencé shares shall
participate in any offer for subscription of
shares or marketable securities of any pature
whatsoeverA or distributions 1in kind (excluding
fepayments of capital whether in cash or in kind)
which may be made to the holders of ordinary
shares and in any rights or benefits (excluding
capitalisation 4issues of ordinary shares) which
may accrue éo the holders of ordinary shares on
the basis that each participating preference share
will entitle the holder thereof to the equivalent
of one~-fifth of the shares or securities offered
or rights or benefits which will accrue or the
di§t;ib3;ions made to the holder of each ordinary
share{ brovided that this clause shall not be
construed as entitling a holder of participating
preference shares to participate in any offer or

scheme of arrangement referved to in 72.19.
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72.15

72.15.1

72.15.2

72.15.3
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In the event of a consolidation or sub—division of
the ordinary shares into denominations of more or
less than 50 cents in par value or a conversion of
the ordimary shares into shares of no par value or
a capitalisation issue of ordimary shares being

made -

the partlcipatlng dividend in terms of

72.3 and 72.4;

the extent to which the participating

preference shares participate in any

surplus on a winding up of the Company in

terms of 72.8 and 72.9;

the extent to which the participating

preference shares participate in,
alia,

inter

shares or securities offered or

rights or benefits or distribitions in

terms of 72.14;

shall be adjusted on a proportionate basis by the
auditors of the company ("the auditors™) so as to

ensure that the participating preference shares

continue to eﬁjoy the same rights in regard to

72.15.1 to 72.15.3 inclusive as are preseatly

attached to the participating preference shares.
In addition, in the event of any of the shares ia
the capital of the company being -converted into

shares of no

par value, the

shall

participating

preféfénce shares simultanecusly be
coanverted into participating preferemce shares of
no par value and consolidated or sub-divided, as
the case may be, in such manner as determined by

that

the

the auditors so as to ensure

proportionate

voting rights

—-.am;,,’

R
participating preference sharesxac‘rhe tlmﬁ

conversion are maintained.



72.16

72.17

72.18

If for any reason the company changes its method
of determining the date on which' its financial
year ends or departs from its practice of
declaring dividends on its ordioary shares in
February and August of each year and such change
or departure has the effect of delaying the
declaration of an ordinary dividend so that no
such dividend is declared in any half-~yearly
period, then the auditors shall adjust the dates
upon which the participating dividends become due
so that the effect of such change or departure on
the right of the holder of . the participating
preference shares to receipt of the participating

dividend is minimised.

The adjustments. or alterations shall be made
successive whenever such ad justments or
alterations are required. to be made. Upon the
making of any such adjustmeants or alteratiouns, the
holders of the participating preference shares
must be notified forthwith thereof by circular and
suitably amended participating preference share
certificates must, where necessary, be issed to

such shareholders.

Subject to 72.15 to 72.17 inclusive the ‘terms of
the participating preference shares may not be
modified and the share capifal share premium and
non-distributable reserves or stated capital of
the company may not " be educed repaid or
distributed (other thaﬁwfor auy purpose permitted
by sectioms 76(3) and 77(3) of the Act provided
that any such permitted. reduction, repaymeat or
distribution does not have the effect of reducimg
the share premium account to below the amount of
share premium accruing to the company on the issue

ugéigt&‘rés‘z} \nd no
:\ikmpany raM@ﬁg in
a’ghfﬁ thye) partic g?fing

of the participating prefere

shares in the capital of th

priority to or pari passu 3
» /»\1 A P
preference shares shall be ctea ed w*thoht %




72.18.1 the prior written counsent of the holders
of at least  three—fourths of the

participating preference shares ; or

72.18.2 - the prior sanctiom of a resolution passed
at a separate class meetihg of the holders

! ~ of the participating preference shares in
the same manner, mutatis wmutandis, as a

special resolution, and thé provisions of

these articles relating to general

meetings of ordinary shareholders sha;l,

mutatis mutandis, apply to any such class

meeting, except that a quorum at any such

class meeting shall be three persons

holding or representing by proxy at least

one-fourth of the participating preference

Shares, provided that if at any

ad journment of any such class meeting a

quorum is not present then the provisions

of these articles relating to adjourned

general meetings of ordinary shareholders

shall, mutatis mutandis, apply.

72.19 If any takeover or other offer is made to the
ordinary shareholders of the company for the
purchase of all or part of the ordinary shares
held by them, or any.scheme of arrangement is

- proposed whereby the ordinary shareholders of_the
company. are asked to agree to the cancellation of

all or part of the ordimary shares held by them

) &% oMo O oS o f%

. for a consideration, the company shall procure, S0

far as” it .is .able but without obligationm, that a
like offer is made or scheme of arrangement is
proposed at the same time to each registered
holder of participating preference shares.

T s

egestered holder
a,hapéfsztepy

circular, notice or othern e, documeagf)at the
. . > ""e"f’”); ey
same time as it 1is gent e 'brdinary

72.20 The <company shall send to eve
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of participating preference of every
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72.21 in the eveat that a dispﬁte arises between the
company and any of the  holders of the
partiéipacing preference shares in regard to any
of the terms of the participating preference
shares or in regard to their intefpretﬁtion or in
the event of a dispute arising between any of the
Holders of the participating preference shares and
the auditors in regard to any adjustmeat made by
them in accordance with the terms of the
participating prefereoce shares, such dispute
shall then immediately be submitted to and
resolved by a Chartered Accountant (S.A.)
appointed for that purpose bj thg President for
the time being of the Transvaal Society of
Chartered Accountants. Such Chartered Accountant
(5.A.) shall act as an expert ("the expert”). and
not as an arbitrator. The decision of the experf
shall be final and binding on the company, the
auditors and all the holders of the participating
preference shares and shall be carried inpo effect
by them. The expert shall not be bound to follow
strict principles of law but may decide the matter
submitted to him accordiang to what he considers

just and equitable in the circumstances.

72.22 All decimals of a cent arising 1in every
calculation 1n respect of each participéting
preference share will be rounded to the nearst
one-hundredth of a cent. Third decimals ia eicess
of 70,005" will be tounded up to -the nearest
one-hundredth of a cent,. and third decimals of
"0,005" and below will be rounded down to the

nearest one-hundredth of a cent.
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73.

73.1

73.2

s e

SPECIAL RESOLUTION passed at a General Meeting of
cumulative participating preference and ordinary members

held on 17 September 1984.

The company’'s articles of association are amended by the
inclusion of a new article, under the heading "Rights
attaching to the convertible cuwrulative participating

preference shares™, numbers 73 and reading as follows -~

Rights attaching to the coavertible. cumulative

participating preference shares
Upon -

all the allocated and/or issued cumulative
.'participating preference shares of all
casses in the company's capital being held
and/or acquired by The South African
Breweries Limited and 1its subsidiaries

and/or 1ts nominee/s:

all the cumulative participating preference
shares of all classes in the company's
capital being consolidated into 325 (00
cunulative participating preferénce shares
of B2 each (and, insofar as may be
necessary, converted into convertible
cumulative participating preference shares
of R2 each), »

such 325 000 -convertible cumulative participating4‘
preference shares of R2 each shall, subject to complianée.
by the company with the provisions of section 102(3) of
the Companies Act, 1973, as amended, be compulsorily and
automatically converted into 325 000 ordimary shares of
R2 each in the company's capital (credited as fully paid
and ranking pari passu im all respects with the other

/aﬂ-;:. "““u.,(
Sl 5
Ny

ordinary shares in the company's
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Edcon

Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited

(Incorporated in South Africa with registration number 1946/022751/6 and registered as an external
company in Namibia with number F1946/022751/6)
("Edcon” or “the Company”)

PRE-LISTING STATEMENT

Prepared and issued pursuant to the secondary listing of 51 700 140 ordinary shares of 10c par
value in Edcon on the Namibian Stock Exchange (*NSX”).

"Proposed listing date Wednesday 17" September 2003
NSX share code ECN
ISIN ZAE000018388

R

This pre-listing statement is not an invitation to subscribe for shares in Edcon, but is issued in compliance with the
listing requirements of the NSX for the purpose of giving information to the public with regard to Edcon.

The NSX has granted a listing of 51 700 140 ordinary shares of 10c in the share capital of Edcon in the *Retail
sector of the NSX under the name “Edcon”. Edcon will list on the NSX at the closing price of the share on the JSE
Securities Exchange South Africa (“*JSE”) at the close of business on the business day prior to the listing on the NSX.

The directors of Edcon, whose names are given in paragraph 10 of this pre-listing statement, collectively and
individually accept full responsibility for the accuracy of the information given in this pre-listing statement and confirm
that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, there are no other facts the omission of which would make any
statement herein misleading, and confirm that they have made all reasonable enquiries to ascertain such facts.

Reference is made to paragraph 24 of the pre-listing statement which deals with the consents of experts.

Namibian Corporate Advisers and Sponsoring Brokers JSE Sponsor

IJG... CAZENOVE

Irwin, facebs, Greene (Pty) Led

Member of the NSX
Attorneys: Namibia ' Attorneys: SA
\/
P.F. KOEP & CO. W
WERKSM A™""

Reporting Accountants Attorneys: SA
Ell ERNST & YOUNG

Quality In Everything We Do

m(’g gi\ T' l\
b SR 4

Date of issue: 17" September 2003
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Irwin, Jacobs, Greene (Pty) Ltd.
(Member of the NSX)

11" Floor, Sanlam Centre
Independence Avenue
Windhoek

(P.O. Box 186 Windhoek)

Attorneys

in Namibia

P.F.Koep & Co.

Acme Corner

Kasino Street

Windhoek

(P.O. Box 3516 Windhoek)

Auditors

in Namibia

Ernst &Young
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Independence Avenue
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Bankers

First National Bank Limited
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In South Africa
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DEFINITIONS

in this pre-listing statement and the appendices thereto, unless otherwise. stated, the words in the first
column have the meanings stated opposite them in the second column (and cognate expressions shall
bear corresponding meanings). Words importing one gender include the other, words importing the
singular include the plural and vice versa and words importing natural persons include juristic persons and
associations of persons. '

"the Act” the Companies Act, 1973 (Act No.61 of 1973), as amended;

“business day” any day other than a Saturday, Sunday or official public holiday;

“CMA” : Common Monetary Area which inciudes the Republics of South Africa and
Namibia and the Kingdoms of Lesotho and Swaziland;

“Edcon” Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited (registration number 1946/022751/6) and
registered in Namibia as an external company with registration number
F1946/022751/6); '

“Edgars Namibia” Edgars Stores (Namibia) Limited (registration number 78/2418);

“JSE” JSE Securities Exchange South Africa;

“N$” Namibian Dollars;

"Namibia" the Republic of Namibia;

“the NSX" the Namibian Stock Exchange;

"Ordinary Shares” the ordinary shares of 10c par value in the share capital of Edgars Consolidated
Stores Ltd.;

"the Pre-Listing this Pre-Listing Statement inclusive of the appendices hereto;

Statement”

"public™ the general public of Namibia;

“SENS” the Securities Exchange News Service of the JSE;

“South Africa” the Republic of South Africa;

“South African the South African Custody and Administration of Securities Act, No. 85 of 1992,

'STRATE Legislation”. and regulations promulgated thereunder,

“transfer secretaries” Transfer Secretaries (Pty) Ltd. (Namibian registration number 93/713).



Salient Features

This summary contains the salient features of the pre-listing statement, which should be read in its entirety
for a full appreciation thereof. Words and expressions contained in the salient features, unless the context
indicates otherwise, have the same meanings as those defined in the pre-listing statement. If you are in
any doubt as to the meaning of the pre-listing statement or how to deal with it, you should consult your
stockbroker, attorney, banker or other professional adviser.

1.

3.

Nature of Business

Edcon is a leading clothing, footwear and textile retailer with eight brands and 902 facias in 426
locations in South Africa, Botswana, Lesotho, Namibia and Swaziland. Edcon aiso provides credit
and financial services and recently moved into the general merchandise sector through Super
Mart (12 stores) as well as books and stationery through CNA with 151 stores. Edcon operates
775,000m? of trading area and employs over 12,500 staff.

Edcon's Namibian operations began on 6 July 1978 and traded under the name "Peoples Stores
(SWA) (Pty) Ltd." Peoples Stores SWA (Pty) Ltd was converted to a public company and
changed its name to "Edgars Stores (Namibia) Limited" (“Edgars Namibia”) on 9 June 1995.
Edgars Namibia employs 128 people and operates 17 facias with 14,000m? of trading area.
During the 2003 financial year Edgars Namibia had N$60.8m invested in net assets in Namibia
and generated revenues of N$162.9m.

Edcon is listed on the JSE with a market capitalisation of approximately N$4.7bn at the time of
the issue of this pre-listing statement.

Purposes of the listing
The main purposes of the listing are:
- to provide Namibian investors with an opportunity to invest in Edcon;

- to broaden the investor base of Edcon in order to facilitate further growth and
expansion; and

- to further enhance investor and public awareness of Edcon and its activities in
Namibia.

Share Capital

Authorised and issued:

R 000

Authorised
72 000 000 ordinary shares of 10 cent each 7 200
150 000 6% redeemable preference shares of R2 300
Issued
51 700 140 ordinary shares of 10 cent each 5170
Share premium I 268 977

274 147
150 000 6% preference shares of R2 have been issued, redeemable 300
at the option of the company

The shares have been created and issued in terms of the Articles of Association of Edcon.
All the authorised and unissued ordinary shares will be of the same class and will rank pari
passu in every respect.



Listing on the NSX

The expected date of listing of Edcon on the NSX in the “General Retailer” sector under the
abbreviation "Edcon" is 17th September 2003. The three letter NSX trading code allocatedto Edcon is
“ECN”.

Copies of the Pre-Listing Statement

Copies of the Pre-Listing Statement can be obtained during normal business hours at the offices
of: '

Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited
Edgardale, Press Avenue, Crown Mines, Johannesburg, South Africa
Telephone +27 11 495 6000

Irwin, Jacobs, Greene (Pty) Ltd.
11" Floor, Saniam Centre, Windhoek, Namibia
Telephone: + 264 61 238898

Namibian Stock Exchange
Shop 8, Kaiserkrone Centre, Windhoek, Namibia
Telephone: + 264 61 227647

Transfer Secretaries (Pty) Ltd.
Shop 8, Kaiserkrone Centre, Windhoek, Namibia
Telephone: + 264 61 227647



Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited

(Incorporated in South Africa with registration number 1946/022751/6 and registered as an external
company in Namibia with number F1946/022751/6)
("Edcon" or “the Company”)

PRE-LISTING STATEMENT

1. Introduction

Edcon is a leading clothing, footwear and textile retailer with eight brands and 902 facias in 426
locations in South Africa, Botswana, Lesotho, Namibia and Swaziland. Edcon also provides credit
and financial services and recently moved into the general merchandise sector through Super
Mart (12 stores) as well as books and stationery through CNA with 151 stores. Edcon operates
775,000m? of trading area and employs over 12,500 staff.

The Directors of Edcon have resolved 1o list the shares of the Company on the NSX in order to
afford the Namibian public and employees an opportunity to participate in the equity and future
growth of Edcon.

2 Listing on the NSX
Application has been made to the Committee of the NSX for a secondary listing of Edcon’s 51 700
140 ordinary shares of 10c par value to commence on Wednesday 17" September 2003. The
listing will be under the abbreviated name "Edcon” on the NSX list in the “General Retailer” sector.
The three letter trading code on the NSX board will be "ECN".
Edcon’s primary listing is on the JSE in the “Cyclical Services — General Retailers” sector.

3. Purposes of the listing
The main purposes of the listing are:

- to provide Namibian investors with an opportunity to invest in Edcon;

- to broaden the investor base of Edcon in order to provide for further growth and
development; and

- to further enhance investor and public awareness of Edcon and its activities in Namibia.
4. Incorporation

The Company was registered in South Africa as Edgars Stores Limited on August 7" 1946. The

company changed its name to Edgars Cansolidated Stores Limited on June 14" 1999. The

Company has been registered as an external company in Namibia with registration number

F1946/022751/6.

5. History, nature and prospects of the business

History

The first Edgars Store was opened in 1929 in Joubert Street, Johannesburg. Edgars listed on the
JSE in 1946 as Edgars Stores Limited and became Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited (“Edcon”)
in 1999,

Nature of the Business

Edgars is a leading fashion retailer in the clothing, footwear and textile sector with 8 brands and
902 facias trading in 426 locations in South Africa, Botswana, Lesotho, Namibia and Swaziland.

Edcon also provides credit and financial services and recently moved into the general
merchandise sector through the acquisition of Super Mart (12 stores) as well as books and
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stationery through CNA (151 stores). Edcon operates 775,000m? of trading area and employs

over 12,500 people.

Namibian Operations

Edcon's Namibian operations began on 6 July 1978 and traded under the name "Peoples Stores
{SWA) (Pty) Ltd." Peoples Stores SWA (Pty) Ltd was converted to a public company and
changed its name to "Edgars Stores (Namibia) Limited" (“Edgars Namibia”) on 9 June 1995.
Edgars Namibia employs 128 people and operates 17 facias with 14,000m? of trading area.
During the 2003 financial year Edgars Namibia had N$60.8m invested in net assets in Namibia
and generated revenues of N$162.9m.

Prospects

6.1 Profit History

The profit history of Edcon for the financial years 1997 to 2003 is shown below:

Year 2003 2002 2001+ 2000 1999 1998 1997
Number of weeks 52 52 52 52 52 52 53
- Group income statements (Rm)
Revenue - retail sales '8 313,7 67098 65574 64236 58498 56417 56167
Cost of sales 5'.'107',(')" 42641 42279 41007 38341 35834 35108
Gross profit .3 206,:/' . 24457 23295 23229 20157 20583 21061
Expenses 26435 2061,9 19778 18774 17872 16411 15588
Retail trading profit* 5632 3838 3517 4455 2285 4172 5473
Credit and financial services "
profit/(loss)y™ 51,7 (552} (93,7} (14,9) - — —
Operating profit before financing . ‘
costs 614,9 3286 258,0 430,6 228,5 417,2 547.3
Net financing costs 442, 835 858 774 1214 56,8 51,8
Profit before taxation - 570,70 2651 172,2 353,2 107,1 360,4 4955
Taxation 223,2 93,4 51,3 108,3 38,9 122,5 170,5
Equity accounted retained earnings - — — — —_ - 6,1
Attributable to outside shareowners — — —_ 18,4 (17,6) 7.4 10,2
Earnings attributable to ordinary A
shareowners .. 3475 171,7 1209 226,5 858 230,5 320,9
* Includes dividend income
**  Credit and financial services previously accounted for in the chains
A Restated excluding Zimbabwe
Ordinary share
performance
{cents per share)
Earnings ) »
Attributable earnings basis 699,5 302,9 2105 394,8 150,6 418,2 5978
Headline earnings basis y 752;§ 304,0 214,0 407.9 147,6 416,8 5924
Cash equivalent basis 1012,0- 7267 649,6 779,7 514,0 753,3 868,3
Attributabie cash flow 1 444,6 - 1 080,3 92,3 3754 3497 (891,4) 644,2
Dividends declared for the O S
financial year T 308;04 117,0 100,0 152,0 58,0 247,0 247,0
Net equity 1'4780,7 44308 40131 39267 36367 36292 33584




6.2

6.3

Dividend Policy

It is Edcon’s current policy to maintain a dividend cover of 2x.

Prospects

6.3.1

6.3.2

March 2003 Annual Report

Interest rates remain high, but inflation is easing. The strength in our comparable
store turnover growth in the quarter to March 2003 is a reflection of the continued
resilience of our customers and their ongoing appetite for our well-priced product
offering. The Edcon Board is of the opinion that this trading momentum will
continue in the Edgars and United chains in the year ahead, but at a somewhat
slower pace than that reported for the past year. This will, however, be
supplemented by a full year’s turnover from our recent acquisitions and, coupled
with a continued focus on operating efficiencies, shareowners can expect another
rise in earnings at a rate well above that of total turnover growth.

Chairman’s statement made at the 2003 Annual General Meeting

Edcon announced that sales for the first three months of the 2004 financial year
have exceeded internal targets and have grown by 30%.

The Board stated in its year-end results announcement-in May, that the trading
momentum in Edgars and United (including Jet, Sales House, Cuthberts and
Smiley’s Wearhouse) chains was expected to continue in the year under review,
but at a somewhat slower pace than that reported for the year to March 2003.
However, this anticipated softening in sales has not materialised. Total sales
through Edgars and United rose by 16% for the quarter, in line with their growth of
15% reported for the year to March 2003.

CNA and Supermart, both acquired in the second half of the last financial year,
also performed satisfactorily and contributed to a total sales increase for the Group
of 30%.

Particularly pleasing was the strong profit conversion from sales (profit to sales
ratio), which has resulted in attributable earnings running well ahead of budget.
Collections from customers remained robust and the quality of the debtors’ book
continued to be healthy in comparison with the previous year.

Winter merchandise will be cleared by the end of July, with promotional and
clearance markdowns for the season expected at a lower percentage of sales than
last year.

Looking forward, the Board remains confident that it will deliver on its prospects
statement for the year ending March 2004, of “another rise in earnings at a rate
well above that of total turnover growth”.

Assets, Liabilities and other Financial Information

2003 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997

Group balance sheets (Rm)

" |Assets

Non-current assets
Current assets’
Total assets

Equity and liabilities
Shareowners’ funds
Interest bearing debt

Interest free liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

12734 9157

789,9 878,9 899,9 846,7 7312

30002 32355 34229 32261 28797 28752 24287
42736 41512 42128 41050 37796 37219 31599
21884 22074 23057 22954 21182 20757 18950
1834 5750 8188 6278 5969 5545 228,1
23748 28724 31245 29232 27151 26302 21231

. 1904,8. 12788 10883 11818 10645 10917 10368
42736 41512 42128 41050 37796 37219 31598

For further detail please refer to the historical financial information in Appendix .




8.

Edcon Share Capital

8.1 Authorised and issued:

R 000

Authorised
72 000 000 ordinary shares of 10 cent each 7 200
150 000 6% redeemable preference shares of R2 300
Issued
51 700 140 ordinary shares of 10 cent each 5170
Share premium 268 977

274 147
150 000 6% preference shares of R2 have been issued, redeemable 300
at the option of the company

The shares have been created and issued in terms of the Articles of Association of Edcon.
All the authorised and unissued ordinary shares will be of the same class and will rank pari

passu in every respect.

8.2 Alterations to share capital

Details of alterations to the share capital of Edcon are set out in paragraph 20 of

Appendix | of this pre-listing statement.

Borrowings

Edcon’s long and short term borrowings were as follows on March 29" 2003:

Long and medium-term interest bearing debt

Secured loan in respect of assets with a net book value of - ‘
R70 403 260 (2002: R82 584 469) held under a suspensive . '
sale agreement bearing interest payable six monthly in . "

arrears at a linked variable rate presently of 14,7% .
(2002: 7,56%), redeemable in bi-annual instalments to -

30 June 2003

Unsecured loan bearing interest payable six monthly in- .
arrears at a fixed rate of 12,38%, redeemable

February 2004

2 144 000 unsecured compulsorily convertible debentures

of 10 cents each issued at a premium of R17,70. Interest is* -

payable six-monthly in arrears on 31 March and:-,

30 September of each year at a rate of 12,34%. As this -
rate is sufficiently close to market rates, the equity- .
component is not material. These debentures will: -

automatically convert into Edgars Consolidated Stores:
Limited ordinary shares of 10 cents each on 31 March 2004. -
The company at its discretion may at the request of the

holder convert at an earlier date

Secured loan in respect of assets with a net book value .

of R1 286 447 held under an instalment sale agreement

bearing interest payable monthly in arrears at a prime = =

linked rate of 16,5%, redeemable in monthly instalments:

to June 2005

Unsecured loan previously bearing interest payable . -
monthly in arrears at a linked variable rate for 2003

(2002: 13%) repaid in monthly instalments to May 2002

Current portion repayable within one year transferred’

to short term interest bearing debt

Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
R000 R0O00 ROO0 - ROOD
94241 113463 .. 94241 113463
50000 50000 50000 50000
38163, 38163, 38163 38163
: '1.030' — —
. .183434 201748 . 182404 201626
0182815: 19022 ..182404— 18 900
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182726 .

T ete — 182726
Summary of interest bearing debt redemption by,
financial year :
Repayable in 2003 19022 - = 18 900
2004 ° 182726, 182404. 182726
2005 — T —
Thereatter | - A= —
2017480, 182404 201626
Current portion redeemable within one year transferred ;f" S E
io short term interest bearing debt 19022 = - 182404 18 900
182726: - 17— 182726
Short-term interest bearing debt L PR
Current portion of long and medium term interest bearing debt 1902257 182404 18 900
Derivative fair value 2008 e 2008
Unsecured bank overdrafts/balances, acceptances b
and call funds 371263:" 7 108 394 734
3922931 7 183491, 415642
10. Directors, corporate information and professional advisers
104  Directors and Senior Management
independent non-executiv® directors
William Selwyn MacFarlane°t (67) Jacobus Dorotheus Maria Gerardus Koolen ~
CA(SA), FCA (42)
BCom (Netherlands), MBA
11 Summerhaze Close, Morningside, Sandton.
83 Central Street, Houghton.
Director of companies. Past Group Deputy
Chairman of The South African Breweries plc. Managing Director of the Monitor Group.

Appointed to the Board in 1982 and, after retiring
from the Board in 1998, re-appointed as Chairman
in 1999. Past President of SAICA.

Tina Noluthando Manchana Eboka# (44)
BS Textile Engineering (USA), BS Applied
Mathematics (USA), MBA (USA)

c/o CSIR P.O. Box 395, Pretoria, 0001.

Executive Vice-President of CSIR. Director of
companies. 10 years’ experience in retail with
particular emphasis on textiles and clothing
manufacture. Appointed to the Board in 1999

Zohra Begum Ebrahimt (43)
BA, HDE

155 Loop Street, Cape Town.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of
Organisation Development Africa. Experience in
human resources, past President of the Institute of
People Management, extensive community
involvement including 12 years in the civic
movement,-and in organisations facilitating low cost
housing delivery. Director of companies.
Appointed to the Board in 1999.

Appointed to the Board in 2001.

Peter Linford Wilmot° (63)
CA(SA)

28 The Manor, 27 Centre Rd, Morningside.

Chairman of the Accounting Practices Board; Past
Chairman of Deloitte and Touche South Africa; Past
President of SAICA; Deputy Chairman of The
Standards Advisory Council of the International
Accounting Standards Board.
Appointed to the Board in 2001. Chairman of the
Audit Committee.
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Non-executive directors

Arthur Jacob Aaron®t (70}
BCom, LLB

155 5" Street, Sandown, Sandton 2196.

A senior director of Werksmans Inc., a
Johannesburg firm of attorneys and a Director of
companies. A senior commercial lawyer with 50
years’  experience in Legal Practice.
Appointed to the Board in 1978. Chairman of the
Remuneration Committee.

Executive Directors

Stephen Michael Rossi# (51)
BA (USA)

Edgardale, Press Avenue, Crown Mines, 2025.

Group Chief Executive Officer. 25 years’ experience
in retail, with Macy's, Lord & Taylor, Sears, Philips -
Van Heusen and K-Mart. Joined the company and
appointed to the Board in 1998. Chairman of the
Customer Service Committee.

Stephen Robert Binnie* (35)
BCom, BAcc, CA(SA), MBA

Edgardale, Press Avenue, Crown Mines, 2025.

Group Financial Director. 12 years’ experience in
senior financial positions including a major bank.
Joined the company in 2002 and appointed to the
Board in 2003.

Adriaan van Aswegan Boshoff (51)
BA Sociology, BA Hons industrial Psychology

Edgardale, Press Avenue, Crown Mines, 2025,

Chief Executive of United Retail 15 years’ retail
experience with Edcon. Joined the company in
1988 and appointed to the Board in 2002,

Mark Richard Bower (48)
BCom, BCompt Hons, CA(SA)

Edgardale, Press Avenue, Crown Mines, 2025.

Chief Executive Group Services incorporating
finance, credit, human resources, systems, property
development, and Zimbabwe. Joined the company
and appointed to the Board in 1990. Previous
experience as a listed company financial director for
seven years and before that an audit partner.
Trustee of Eden Trust for advancement of Black
Chartered Accountants.

Dr Urin Ferndale (38)
BA Hons, MA, PHD
Management)

(Human Resource

Edgardale, Press Avenue, Crown Mines, 2025.

Group Human Resources Director. Joined the
company and appointed to the Board in 1999, 15
years’ experience in human resources with
emphasis on industrial relations, employment equity
and human resources strategy.

Jon Lewis Spotts} (40)
BS, CPA

Edgardale, Press Avenue, Crown Mines, 2025.

Chief Executive of Edgars chain. 12 years’
experience in retail, formerly Nationa! Marketing
Manager, Sears Roebuck. Joined the company in
1999 and appointed to the Board in 2002.

* UK

T USA

~ Netherlands

° Member of Audit Committee

T Member of Remuneration Committee

# Member of the Customer Service Committee
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10.2

10.3

Corporate Information
Registered Office

Edgardale

Press Avenue

Crown Mines

Johannesburg 2092

(P.O. Box 100, Crown Mines 2025)

Transfer Secretaries

In Namibia:

Transfer Secretaries (Pty) Ltd.
Shop 8, Kaiserkrone Centre
Windhoek

(P.O. Box 2401 Windhoek)

Professional Advisers

NSX Sponsoring Brokers

irwin, Jacobs, Greene (Pty) Ltd.
(Member of the NSX)

11" Floor, Sanlam Centre
Independence Avenue, Windhoek
(P.O. Box 186 Windhoek)

Attorneys

In Namibia

P.F.Koep & Co.

Acme Corner

Kasino Street

Windhoek

(P.O. Box 3516 Windhoek)

Auditors

In South Africa

Ernst & Young

Wanderers Office Park

52 Corlett Drive, Hllovo 2196

(P.O. Box 2322, Johannesburg 2000)

Bankers

First National Bank Limited

Bank City

6th Floor, 4 First Place

cnr Pritchard and Simmonds Street
Johannesburg, 2001.

(P.O. Box 7791 Johannesburg, 2000)

Group Secretary

John Andrew Day

Edgardale

Press Avenue

Crown Mines

Johannesburg 2092 :
(P.O. Box 100, Crown Mines 2025)

In South Africa

Computershare Services Limited

70 Marshall Street

Johannesburg 2001

(P.O. Box 61051, Marshalitown, 2107)

JSE Sponsor

Cazenove South Africa (Pty) Ltd.
First Floor, Moorgate, Dunkeld Park
6 North Road, Dunkeld West

{P.O. Box 412468, Craighall 2024)

Attorneys

In_South Africa

Werksmans

155 - 5th Street

Sandown

Sandton

(Private Bag 10015, Sandton, 2146)

In Namibia

Ernst &Young

M&Z Building
Independence Avenue
(P.O. Box 1857, Windhoek)
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11. Borrowing powers
In terms of paragraph 47 of the Articles of Association of Edcon, “the Directors may exercise all
the powers of the company to borrow money and to morigage or encumber its undertaking,
property and uncalled capital or any part thereof and to jissue debentures or debenture stock
(whether secured or unsecured) and other securities (with such special privileges, if any, as to
allotment of shares or stock, attending and voting at general meetings, appointment of directors or
otherwise as may be sanctioned by a general meeting), whether outright or as security for any
debt, liability or obligation of the company or any third party”.
12. Material contracts
Each Director of the company has certified that he/she was not interested in any contract of
significance to the company or any of its subsidiaries which could have given rise to a related
conflict of interest during the year. A register detailing Directors’ and managers’ interests in the
company is available for inspection at the company’s registered office. A copy will be posted,
upon request, by the Secretary to any member of the public.
13. Interests of Directors and Managers in share capital
On March 29" 2003, the following managers and directors of Edcon were, insofar as is known to
Edcon, beneficially and non-beneficially interested in Edcon shares as follows:
2003 2002 2003 2002
Non- Non-
Ordinary shares Beneficial Beneficiai  beneficial beneficial
Non-executive Directors e ' T R
W S MacFarlane 5000 {11003
A J Aaron 9000 ¢ ° i
Z B Ebrahim ; '
Executive Directors b
S M Ross 4 500
U Ferndale 5000 ;.
Executives 3097 - 7500
Balance at 29 March 2003 (30 March 2002) and e :
20 May 2003 (16 May 2002) . 45497, 26 597 ;= 18 503
Disclosures by the Directors indicate that at 29 March 2003 and at the date of this pre-listing statement, their interests
and those of their families did not, in aggregate, exceed 5% in respect of either the share capital or voting control of the
company. .
14. Major Shareholders

On June 27" 2003, the following shareholders were, directly or indirectly, insofar as is known to
Edcon, significant shareholders in Edcon:

No. of Shares %
South African Breweries Limited 11 188 344 21,64
Allan Gray Limited 9609 704 18,59
Stanlib Limited 7 413625 14,34
United Retail Limited 5744 460 11,11
RMB Asset Management 3874 875 7,49
Edgars Stores Limited Staff Share Trust 2 246 115 4,34
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15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

Fixed Properties

A register of Edcon’s land and buildings is available for inspection at the company’s registered
office. A copy will be posted, upon request, by the Secretary to any member of the public.

At 29 March 2003 the properties, fixtures, equipmént and vehicles had an estimated replacement
cost and insurance value of R2 887,8 million (2002: R2 806,1 million) which excludes input value
added tax where appropriate.

At 29 March 2003 the Group had no idle fixed assets.

Appointment of Directors

Details of provisions in respect of the appointment of directors from the Memorandum and Articles
of Association of Edcon are contained in Appendix Il of this pre-listing.statement.

Reports of the Independent Reporting Accountants of Edcon
The report on the historical financial information of Edcon and the independent reporting
accountants report, which reports have not been withdrawn at the date of issue of this pre-listing

statement, are contained in Appendix | and I! of this pre-listing statement.

Corporate Governance

Edcon subscribes to the values of good corporate governance and the second King Report. The
Edcon Corporate Governance statement is attached as Appendix 1V of this pre-listing statement.

Material changes

The directors report that there have been no material changes, other than in the normal course of
business, in the assets and liabilities of Edcon since March 29™ 2003, being the date of the last
annual financial statements.

Capital, legal and other commitments

At the date of this pre-listing statement Edcon had no material contingent liabilities or

commitments in respect of capital expenditure of any nature, other than in the normal course of
business. :

There are no ongoing or contemplated legal proceedings to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries is a party which, in the opinion of the Directors, could be material to the Company.

Directors responsibilities

The directors of Edcon, whose names appear in paragraph 10 of this pre-listing statement,
collectively and individually accept full responsibitity for the accuracy of the information given in
this pre-listing statement and confirm that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, there are no
other facts the omission of which would make any statement herein misleading, and confirm that
they have made all reasonable enquiries to ascertain such facts.

Exchange Control

In terms of Namibian Exchange Control Regulations, approval has been granted by the Bank
of Namibia for Edcon to proceed with the listing on the NSX.

Expenses of the Listing

The expenses of the listing are estimated at N$250,000 which includes NSX listing and
documentation fees of N$30,000, printing, accounting and advisory fees.

Consents and documents for inspection
The following documents may be inspected during normal business hours at the registered office

of Edcon, Edgardale, Press Avenue, Crown Mines; at the offices of Irwin, Jacobs, Greene (Pty)
Ltd., 11" Floor Sanfam Centre, Windhoek and at the NSX, Shop 8, Kaiserkrone Centre;
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Windhoek:

« the written consents of the auditors, independent reporting accountants, attorneys, NSX
sponsoring brokers and corporate advisers, JSE sponsors and transfer secretaries to act in
the capacities stated and to their names being stated in this pre-listing statement, which
consents had not been withdrawn prior to the issue of the pre-listing statement;

o the writtén consents of the auditors and the independent reporting accountants to the
inclusion of their reports in the form and context in which they are included herein, which
consents had not been withdrawn prior to the issue of the pre-listing statement;

¢ the Memorandum and Articles of Association of Edcon; and

o the audited financial statements of Edcon from 2000 to 2003.

Signed in Windhoek on this the 17 ¥ day of September 2003 by the directors of Edcon.
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-Appendix |

Report of Historical Financial Information of the Edcon Group

Currency of annual financial statements

The presentation and measurement currency of
the annual financial statements is South African
Rand (R).

The approximate rand cost of a unit of the
following currencies at 29 March 2003 (30 March
2002) was

2003 2002
US dollar 7.99 11,43
Sterling 12,55 16,26
Botswana pula 1,54 1,71
Euro 8,56 9,97

Report of the independent auditors

To the members of
Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited

We have audited the annual financial statements
set out on pages 18 to 61 for the year ended 29
March 2003. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the company’s Directors. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit.

Scope

We conducted our audit in accordance with

Statements of South African Auditing Standards.

Those standards require that we plan and

perform the audit to obtain reasonable

assurance that the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes:

¢ Examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements;

+ Assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by
management; and

e Evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation.

We believe our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

Key indicators in US Dollar terms

2003 2002

US$m US$m

Revenue* 856 688
Retail trading profit* 58 39
Cash “EBITDA™ 93 54
Earnings attributable to

Ordinary shareowners* 36 18
Cash flow from operations* 75 63
Total assets 5356 363
Net assets 297 251
Market capitalisation 324 121

*Translated at an average rate of R9,71 (2002: R9,75)

Audit opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements fairly
present, in all material respects, the financial
position of the company and the Group at 29
March 2003, and the results of their operations,
cash flows and changes in equity for the year
that ended 29 March 2003, in accordance with
South African Statements of Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice, International Accounting
Standards and in the manner required by the
Companies Act in South Africa.

Ernst & Young

Chartered Accountants (SA)

Registéred Accountants and Auditors

Johannesburg
20 May 2003
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Income Statements

Company Group
2001 2002 2003 2002 2001
Rm Rm Rm Note Rm Rm
67758 69557 - ?452,5' Total revenues 3 7401,9 71811
62391 63976 .7 678,8 Revenue - retail sales 6709,8 65574
40365 40794 Cost of sales 4264,1 42279
22026 2318,2 Gross profit 24457 2329,5
13015 13166 Store costs 13811 13677
601,6 706,1 Other operating costs 6843 611,2
299,56 2955 Retail trading profit 380,3 350,86
Credit and financial services
(108,5) (113,4) profiti(loss) (565,2) (93,7)
191,0 1821 Operating profit 3251 256,9
9,3 75,4 Dividend income 35 1,1
5,6 8,8 Interest received 8,8 6,8
205,9 266,3 Profit before financing costs 337,4 264,8
90,6 79,4 Financing costs 72,3 92,6
1153 186,9 Profit before taxation 265,1 172,2
38,0 33,0 Taxation 93,4 51,3
" 773 153.9 Earpings attributable to 1717 120,9
ordinary shareowners
Earnings per ordinary share
11
(cents)
attributable earnings basis 302,9 210,5
headiine earnings basis 304,0 214,0
Diluted earnings per share 11'
{cents)
attributable earnings basis 2959
headline earnings basis 296,9
Dividends per ordinary share
(cents)
declared for the financial
year 10 117,0 100,0




Cash Flow Statements

Company Group
2001 2002 2003 - 2003 2002 2001
Rm Rm Rm Note Rm Rm Rm
o Cash retained from operating activities Lol
1910 1821 Operating profit Soe092 3251 2569
1900 1851 Depreciation 53 2652 1949 1996
4,0 4,0 Amortisation and impairment 5.1 39,3 38 42
39 1,2 Non-cash items 124 7 (129) 2,7 2.9
4.4 75,4 Dividends received 12.2 : ; 3,5 1,1
3933 4478 Cash “EBITDA” 212 530,0 464,7
(203,8) 72,9 Working capital movement 12.3 1857 (229,4)
Cash generated from operating .
189,5 520,7 activities 7157 235,3
5,6 8,8 Interest received 8,8 6,8
(90,6)  (79.4) Financing costs paid 12.4 (72,3) (92,6)
(69,0) (22,2) Taxation paid 12.5 (40,0) (95,5)
355 4279 Cash inflow from operations 612,2 54,0
(76,4)  (57,5) Dividends paid 12.6 (57.2) (76,3)
(40,9) 3704 Net cash retained 555,0 (22,3)
Cash utilised in investment activities
(47,2) (1034) Investment to maintain operations 12.7 (105,9) (54,5)
(52,7) (53,9) Investment to expand operations 12.8 (53.9) (54,7)
(99,9 (157,3) Net cash generated/(invested) (159,8) (109,2)
Cash effects of financing activities
2,0 — Decrease in shareowner funding 12.9 (141.,5) 2,0
196,0 (221,8) Decrease in interest bearing debt 12.10 (238,7) 208,86
Net cash outflow from financing
198,0 (221,8) activities (380,2) 210,6
57,2 (8,7) Increase in cash and cash equivalents 12.11 15,0 791
’ Cash and cash equivalents at the
59,5 116,7 beginning of the year 180,5 99.3
Cash and cash equivalents on acquisition
of subsidiaries -
Currency adjustments 2,1
Cash and cash equivalents at the end
116,7 108,0 of the year 180,56
Attributable cash flow per ordinary
share (cents) - 92,3
Attributable césh equivalent earnings
per ordinary share (cents) 649,6
Cash realisation rate (%) 14
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Balance Sheets

Company Group
2001 2002 2003 2003 2002 2001
Rm Rm Rm Note Rm Rm Rm
" Assets o
Non-current assets m
6301  740,3 Properties, fixures. equipment and 13 . -689,2° 8258 7117
5,0 1,0 Goodwill and trademarks 14 1~03,ez — 38
2300 3589 Investments 15 74000 139 292
452 764 Loans 16 .80 760 452
9193 1176,3 Total non-current assets 42734, 9157 7899
Current assets L
10567 8960 inventories 17 9932 11758
1938,0 1864,3 Accounts receivable and prepayments 18 - 15 5,5 2000,3 2066,6
395 233 Taxation receivable i
116,7  108,0 Cash and cash equivalents 19 . 2080, 2155 1805
31509 28916 Total current assets 1'3000,2' 32355 34229
4 070,2 40678 Total assets ":".\‘1;273';6: 4151,2 42128
Equity and liabilities
. Capital and reserves
593,2 593,22 Share capital and premium 451,7 593,2
2,6 7.6 Non-distributable reserves 57,3 41,8
14295 15260 Retained surplus 17878 186702
20253 21268 Ordinary shareowners’ equity 22968 23053
0,3 0,3 Preference share capital 0,3 0,3
Minority interests 0,3 0,1
20256 21271 Total shareowners’ funds 22974 23057
Interest bearing debt
2253 1827 Long and medium term 182,7 2254
600,0 4156 Short term 392,3 593.4
8253 5983 Total interest bearing debt 5750 8188
28509 27254 Total capital employed 28724 31245
' Interest free liabilities
138,3 148,0 Owing to subsidiaries
158,4 153,3 Deferred taxation 1745 154,2
— — Current taxation — —
9216 10412 Accounts payable 1104,3 9341
12193 13425 Total interest free liabilities - 12788 10883
4070,2 40679 Total equity and liabilities _ 41512 42128
- Net equity per ordinary share (cents) 2.17 L4 '760','[;" 4430,8 40131




Statements Of Changes In Ordinary Shareowners’ Equity

Group
Share Company Share Non-
capital Non-distri- capital distri-
and butable Retained and butable Retained
premium reserves  surplus Total premium reserves  surplus Total
Rm Rm Rm Rm Rm Rm Rm Rm
591,2 56 14285 20253  Balance at 31 March 2000 591,2 375 16243 22530
Earnings attributable to ordinary
773 77,3  shareowners 1501 150,1
(76,3)  (76,3) Ordinary dividends (note 10) (76,3)  (76,3)
Foreign currency translation reserve 6,3 6,3
Increase in tax reserve relating to
lifo adjustment 1.1 1.1
(3.0) (3,0y  Derivative valuation adjustment (3,0) (3,0)
Executive share incentive scheme )
2,0 2,0 issues 2,0 2,0
Reversal of deferred taxation 1.3 1.3
593,2 26 14295 20253  Balance at 31 March 2001 593,2 419 16994 23345
Zimbabwe adjustment for year :
ending 31 March 2001 (29.2)  (29,2)
Reclassification (1,0) 1.0
Restated balance at
593,2 26 14295 20253 31 March 2001 593,2 409 16712 23053
Earnings attributable to ordinary
153,9 153,9 shareowners 171,7 1717
(57,4) (57,4) Ordinary dividends (note 10) (57,2) (57.2)
' Transfer from non-distributable to
distributable reserves 2.1) 2.1 —
Foreign currency translation reserve 7.8 7.8
Decrease in tax reserve relating to
lifo adjustment (0,3) (0,3)
43 4,3 Derivative valuation adjustment _ 4,3 4,3
Share buyback (note 20.3) (141,5) (141,5)
Revaluation reserve net of deferred :
07 0,7 taxation 6,7 6,7
593,2 76 15260 21268 Balance at 30 March 2002 4517 57,3 17878 22968
Earnings attributable to ordinary i
2651 265,1 shareowners 3475 347.5
(115,9) (115,9)  Ordinary dividends (note 10) (104,1) (104,1)
Foreign currency translation reserve (32,2) (32,2)
Increase in tax reserve relating to
lifo adjustment 1,2 1.2
1.4 1,4 Derivative valuation adjustment 1.4 1.4
Reversal of deferred taxation on
revaluation reserve 1,2 1.2
(319,1) (319,1)  Share buyback (note 20.3) (324,0) (324,0)
2741 9,0 16752 19583  Balance at 29 March 2003 127,7 28,9 2031,2 21878
Note 20 21 22 .
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1.1

Notes to the annual financial statements

Accounting policies and bases of preparation

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the historical cost convention, as modified by the
revaluation of general purpose land and buildings and the restatement of certain financial instruments to fair value.
The financial statements incorporate the following principal accounting policies, which conform with South African
Statements of Generally Accepted Accounting Practice and international Accounting Standards. These policies are
consistent in all material respects with those applied in the previous year.

AC133 (revised) ~ Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement has been adopted ahead of its effective
date.

Basis of consolidation

The Group annual financial statements consolidate the financial statements of the company and all significant
subsidiaries. Foreign subsidiaries, which operate under severe long-term restrictions that significantly impair their
ability to repatriate income to the Group, are not consolidated. In these circumstances income from such
investments will be brought to account only as and when received.

~ All entities, which the Group has the ability to control, are consolidated from the effective dates of acquisition and up

1.2

1.3

14

to the dates effective control ceased.

The identifiable assets and liabilities of companies acquired are assessed and included in the balance sheet at their
fair values as at the date of acquisition.

The company carries its investments in subsidiaries at cost less accumulated impairment losses (refer note 1.12),
with the exception of non-consolidated subsidiaries which are treated as available-for-sale assets in terms of
AC133.

All intragroup transactions and balances are eliminated on consolidation.
Foreign currency translations
1.21 Foreign entities
All foreign subsidiaries are classified as foreign entities for the purposes of foreign currency translation.

The assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiaries are transiated into South African rand at rates of
exchange ruling at the date of consolidation. Income, expenditure and cash flow items are translated
using weighted average rates of exchange during the relevant accounting period. Differences arising on
translation are reflected in a foreign currency translation reserve.

Where foreign subsidiaries are not consolidated (refer 1.1) and are treated as available-for-sale assets
and where such investments are not actively traded in organised financial markets, fair value is based on
the net asset value of the subsidiary transiated at the parallei exchange rate on the balance sheet date.
Gains or losses are recognised directly in equity until the investment is sold, collected, or otherwise
disposed of, or until the investment is determined to be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or
loss previously recognised in equity is included in income.

1.22  Foreign currency transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are converted to South African rand at the rate of exchange ruling at
the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are stated in South
African rand using rates of exchange ruling at the financial year end. Resulting surpluses and deficits are
included in financing costs and are separately identified.

Goodwill

Goodwill, being the excess of the purchase consideration over the attributable fair value of the net identifiable
assets at the date of acquisition, is capitalised and amortised on a straight-line basis over the lesser of its effective
economic life and 20 years. Any excess, as at the date of the exchange transaction, of the acquirer’s interest in the
fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired over the cost of the acquisition, is recognised as
negative goodwill. The amount of negative goodwill remaining that does not exceed the fair value of acquired
identifiable non-monetary assets is recognised as income on a systematic basis over the remaining weighted
average useful life of the identifiable assets acquired. The amount of negative goodwill in excess of fair value of
acquired identifiable non-monetary assets is recognised in income immediately.

Financial instruments

Financial instruments recognised on the balance shestinclude invesiments, derivative instruments, investments in

_ debt securities, accounts receivable, cash and cash equivalents, accounts payable and interest bearing debt.

Financial instruments are initially measured at cost, including transaction costs, when the Group becomes a party to
their contractual arrangements. The subsequent measurement of financial instruments is dealt with below. Where
the Group can legally do so and the Group intends to settle on a net basis or simultaneously, related positive and
negative values of financial instruments are offset within the batance sheet totals.
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1.4.4

1.4.2

1.43

1.4.4

1.4.5

1.4.6

Derivative instruments

The Group uses derivative financial instruments including interest rate swaps, forward rate agreements,
interest rate caps and forward exchange contracts to hedge its exposure to interest rate and foreign
currency fluctuations. It is the policy of the Group not to trade in derivative financial instruments for
speculative purposes.

In terms of hedge accounting, hedges are either (a) fair value hedges, which hedge the exposure to
changes in the fair value of a recognised asset or liability or (b) cash flow hedges, which hedge exposure
to variability in cash flows.

In the case of fair value hedges, any gains or losses on marking to market the hedging instrument, are
recognised immediately in the profit for the period.

Gains and losses on effective cash flow hedging instruments in respect of firm commitments or forecast
transactions, are recognised directly in equity. Any ineffective portion of a cash flow hedge is recognised
in profit before taxation for the period.

When the hedged firm commitment or forecast transaction is recognised as an asset or a liability, the
cumulative associated gains or losses reflected in equity are included in the initial measurement of the
asset or liability. For other cash flow hedges that do not result in the recognition of an asset or liability, the

cumulative gains or losses reflected in equity are included in profit in the period in wh|ch the hedged firm
commitment or forecast transaction affects profit.

Investment in debt securities

Loans receivable held to maturity are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
method.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are stated at cost less an alfowance for doubtful debts. The allowance raised
is the amount needed fo reduce the carrying vaiue to the net realisable value.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are measured at fair value.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities other than derivatives are amortised at their original debt value less principal payments
and amortisations. Derivatives are subsequently measured at fair value, and gains and losses included in
profit for the period. Discounts arising from the difference between the net proceeds of debt instruments
issued and the amounts repayable at maturity are charged to net financing costs over the life of the
instruments.

Impairment of financial assets

At each balance sheet date an assessment is made of whether there is any objective evidence of

impairment of financial assets. If there is evidence then the recoverable amount is estimated and an
impairment loss is recognised in accordance with IAS39 (AC133). —_

1.5 Inventories

1.6 Leases

Retail trading inventories are valued at the tower of cost using the weighted average cost and net
realisable value. In the case of own manufactured inventories, cost includes the total cost of manufacture
based on normal production facility capacity, and excludes financing costs.

Work in progress is valued at actual cost, including direct material costs, labour costs and manufacturing
overheads.

Factory raw materials and consumable stores are valued at average cost, less an allowance for slow
moving items.

Leases are classified as finance leases where substantially all the risks and rewards associated with
ownership of an asset are transferred from the lessor to the Group as lessee.

Assets subject to finance leases are capitalised at their cash cost equivalent with the related lease
obligation recognised at the same value. Capitalised leased assets are depreciated to their estimated
residual values over their estimated useful lives. Finance lease payments are allocated, using the
effective interest rate method, between the lease finance cost, which is included in financing costs, and
the capital repayment, which reduces the liability to the lessor.

Operating leases are those leases which do not fall within'the scope of the above definition. Operating
lease rentals are charged against trading profit on a systematic basis over the term of the lease.
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1.7 Properties, fixtures, equipment and vehicles

1.7.1

172

Propemes

General purpose land and bunldlngs are revalued every three years, by recogmsed professional valuers,
to net realisable open market value using the alternative or existing use basis as appropriate.
Depreciation is provided on buildings over 50 years.

Expenditure relating to leased premises is capnahsed and depreciated to expected residual value over
the remaining period of the fease

Fixtures, equipment and vehicles

Fixtures, equipment and vehicles are recorded at historic cost and depreciated to their expected
residual vatues over the following estimated useful lives

Fixtures and fittings 8 years

Computer equipment 5 years

Computer software 3 years (previously 5 years)
Machinery - 10 years

Vehicles 5 yéars

1.8 P_rovisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a
past event; it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

1.9 Software costs

1. 10 Taxation’

Packaged software and the direct costs associated with the development and installation thereof are
capitalised and included in accounts receivable and prepayments until commissioned. Software is

depreciated in full on a systematic straight-line basns over three years from the date of being
commlssuoned in the business.

Deferred taxation is provided in full at legislated future rates for all temporary differences between the
taxation base of an asset or liability and its balance sheet carrying amount.

No deferred taxation is recognised in those circumstances where the initial recognition of an asset or
liability has no impact on accounting profit or taxable income.

- Assets are raised in respect of the deferred taxation on assessed losses where it is probable that future

taxable profits will be available .against which the deferred taxation asset can be realised in the
foreseeable future.

Where applicable, non-resident shareholders’ taxation is provided in respect of foreign dividends
receivable.

1.11 Trademarks and brand names

Where payments are made for the acquisition of trademarks or brand names, the amounts are capitalised
and amortised over their anticipated useful lives, currently estimated to be between five and ten years. No
valuation is made of internally developed and maintained trademarks or brand names. Expenditure
incurred to maintain brand names is charged in full against trading profit.

1.12 Impairment

The carrying value of assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date to assess whether there is any
indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated.
Where the carrying value exceeds the estimated recoverable amount, such assets are written down to
their recoverable amount.

1.13 Accounting for insurance activities

income resulting from jointly controlled operations on insurance activities in excess of dividends received,
is recognised as a receivable.

1.14 Revenue recognition

Revenue from all sales of merchandise through retail outlets is brought to account when delivery takes
place to the customer. Revenue from manufacturing and other operations is recognised when the sale
transactions giving rise to such revenue are concluded. Interest earned on arrear account balances is
accrued on a time proportion basis recognising the effective yield on the underlying assets. Dividends are
recognised when the right to receive payment is established.
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1.15 Segmental information

The principal segments of the Group have been identified on a primary basis by chain, cost centre and
manufacturing operation and on a secondary basis by significant geographical region. The basis is
representative of the internal structure for.-management purposes. The source and nature of business
risks and.returns are segmented on the same basis..

Segment revenue — retail sales reflect sales to third parties including arm’s length inter-segment revenue
recorded at fair value. The segment result is presented as segment trading profit without allocation of
finance costs and taxation. Corporate expenses are allocated on an appropriate basis after giving due
consideration to the nature of such expenses incurred. Segment gross assets include those assets that
can be specifically identified with a particular segment. Neither trade accounts receivable, which are
housed in the centralised credit division, nor corporate fiabilities which are held at the centre, are
allocated to segments.

1.16 Employee benefits

The Group operates defined benefit pension and medical aid beneﬁtb plans as well as several defined
contribution provident funds. Current contributions are charged against income when incurred.

The cost of providing benefits to the Group's defined benefit plans is determined using the projected unit
credit actuarial valuation method. Improved benefits in defined benefit funds are only granted if they can
be financed from the actuarial surplus. Contribution rates to defined benefit plans are adjusted for any
unfavourable experience adjustments. Favourable experience adjustments are retained within the funds.
Actuarial surpluses are only brought to account in the Group's financial statements when itis clear that
economic benefits will be available to the Group.

Leave pay is provided for in full based on the total cost to the company.
1.17 Share capitalization awards and caéh dividends

The full cash equivalent of capitalisation share awards, and cash dividends paid by the company, are
recorded and disclosed as dividends declared in the statement of changes in equity. Dividends declared
subsequent to the year end are included in total shareowners’ equity at the balance sheet date..Upon
allotment of shares in terms of a capitalisation award, the election amounts are transferred to the share
capital and share premium account, cash dividend election amounts are paid and the amount removed
from equity.

1.18 Treasury shares
Shares in Edcon held by a wholly owned subsidiary are classified as treasury shares. These shares are

treated as a deduction from the issued and weighted average numbers of shares and the cost price of the

shares is deducted from Group equity. Dividends received on treasury shares are eliminated on
consolidation.
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2.4
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2.3
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2.6

27

2.8

29

. Definitions

Attributable cash flow per share
Attributable cash flow from operations after adjusting for minority interests and preference dividends paid divided by
the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

Capital employed
Shareowners’ funds including minority interests in subsidiaries and interest bearing debt.

Cash and cash eq,uivalénts
Comprise cash on hand and demand deposits together with any highly liquid investments readily convertible to
known amounts of cash. .

Cash realization rate
Percentage of the potential cash earnings realised and is derived by dividing attributable cash flow per ordinary
share by cash equivalent earnings per ordinary share.

Cost of credit
The cost of administering the debtors book.

Cost of sales _
includes the historical cost of inventory, distribution costs incurred in bringing the inventory to the retail locations,
markdowns and promotional costs.

Current ratio :
Current assets divided by current liabilities. Current habmtles include short term borrowings and interest free
liabilities other than deferred taxation.

Dividend cover
Earnings per ordinary share divided by dividends per ordinary share.

Dividend yield
Dividends per ordinary share divided by the closing share price on the JSE Securities Exchange SA.

2.10 Earnings per ordinary share

2.10.1  Attributable earnings basis

Earnings attributable to ordinary shareowners divided by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
in issue during the year.

2.10.2 Cash equivalent basis

Earmnings attributable to ordinary shareowners adjusted for non-cash items in attributable earnings and
equity accounted retained earnings, divided by the weighted average number of ordinary shares inissue
during the vear.

2.10.3 Diluted earnings basis

Eamings attributable to ordinary shareowners adjusted for interest after taxation_on the compulsorily
convertible debentures, divided by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the
year increased by the weighted average number of additional ordinary shares that would have been.
outstanding assuming the conversion of dilutive options and dilutive compulsorily convertible debentures.

2.10.4 Headline earnings basis

Earnings attributable to ordinary shareowners, adjusted for profits and losses on capital items recognising
the taxation and minority impacts of these adjustments, divided by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares in issue during the year. This calculation is in accordance with the Circular 7 of 2002
issued by the South African Institute of Chartered Accountants.

2.11 Earnings yield

Eamings per ordinary share divided by the closing share price on the JSE Securities Exchange.

2.12Cash “EBITDA”

Earnings before interest, taxation, depreciation and amortisation charges.

2.13Financing cost cover

Operating profit divided by net financing costs.

2.14 Gearing ratio

Interest bearing debt, reduced by cash and cash equivalents, divided by shareowners’ funds.

2.15 Net assets

The sum of fixed and current assets less all interest free liabilities. —
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2.16 Net asset turn
Retail sales divided by closing net assets.

2.17 Net equity per ordinary share
Ordinary shareowners’ equity divided by the number of ordinary shares in issue at the year end.

2.18 Price earnings ratio
The closing share price on the JSE Securities Exchange divided by earnings per ordinary share.

2.19 Retail sales -

Represent sales of merchandise through retail outlets and exclude value added and general sales tax, fees, rental
income and inter-group transactions.

2.20 Return on capital employed
Profit after taxation, plus interest paid taxed at the standard rate, as a percentage of average capital employed.

2.21 Return on ordinary shareowners’ equity
Earnings attributable to ordinary shareowners as a percentage of average ordinary shareowners’ equity.

2.22 Revenue
Represents all sources of income accrued to the Group and company.

2.23 Shareowners’ compound annual rate of return
Calculated by recognising the market price of an Edcon share five years ago as a cash outflow, recegnising the
annual dividend per share streams since that date and closing share price at the end of five years as inflows, and
determining the internal rate of return inherent in these cash flow streams.

2.24 Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue
The number of ordinary shares in issue at the beginning of the year, increased by shares issued during the year,
and decreased by share repurchases weighted on a time basis for the period during which they have participated in
the income of the Group. In the case of shares issued pursuant to a share capitalisation award in lieu of dividends,
the participation of such shares is deemed to be from the date of issue.

2.25 Weighted average price paid per share traded

The totat value of shares traded each year divided by the total volume of shares traded for-the year on the JSE
Securities Exchange.
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*Being a market related charge on the balance sheet

‘assets within the credit area

Group Company
2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
R0O00 RO00 R0O0O R0O00 R0O00 R000
Revenues : T
Retail sales 8313731 6709801 6557345 . T678.824 6397558 6239097
Administration fees R - 32924 14179 14 361
Club fees - ,1"88‘71"9 194 931 161799 - 188719 194 931 168 819
Dividend income 5 ‘7'4‘7' 3473 1116 115011 75 435 9286
Finance charges 331 841 220417 269980 315501 220 417 269 980
Financial services income 188512 127 031 68593 54437 44 391 68 593
Interest received o 38777 . 8763 6789 67078 8752 5632
Manufacturing sales to third parties .- 127 514" 137 523 115496 - . - .
9“194‘841 7 401939 7181118 .. .8 452494 6 955 663 6 775768
Group Company
2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
R000 R0O00 R000 R000 R0O00O R000
~ Total cost of financing D o
Cost of credit (37931) (111430) (110663) {(41386) (113459) (108 500)
-Financial services profit - 89’606 56 202 16926 .. . -— — —
Credit and financial services profit/(loss) 51675 ~ (55228) (93737). -{(41:386). (113 459) (108 500)
_ Notional financing costs allocated on own debtors™ ..(2‘231482) (196 980) (269 ‘942)"»'} : ‘
Total cost of credit , (171807) (252208) (363 679)’
Net financing costs (note 8) (44.213)‘ (63 503) (85 785)
Notional financing receipts allocated v .223 482" 196 980 269 942
Group net financing receipts 7179268 133477 184157 -
Total profit/{(cost) of financing 7462 (118731) (179522) — -
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Group Company
2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
'RO00 ROOO  R000  ROO0D RO0O RO00
5. Operating profit
This is stated after taking account of the following
items
5.1 Amortisation of goodwill and trademarks o e
Charge for the year 8097 3849 4205 1500 4000 4003
Impairment of goodwil 31189 — — . .33123 — —
39296 3849 4205 ..34623 4000 4003
5.2 Auditors’ remuneration e o
Audit fees ' - 4095 2350 3270 3522, 1930 2724
Fees for consulting and other sérvices . ot 579 751 154 B3 705 121
Expenses 106 85 70 106 75 70
Prior year (over)funder-provision ‘ e "(461): (3) 111 . (417 6 38
L4319 3183 3605 ~ 3742 2716 2953
5.3 Depreciation of properties, fixtures, equipment
and vehicles . . )
Buildings L1105 9% 4" 95 93 —
Leasehold improvements 41679 11215 10505 10838 10851 10169
Fixtures and fittings . 95354 92504 89807 89167. 89030 85424
Computer equipment and software | 150491 84721 93242 7146631 - 81819 90985
Machinery and vehicles _' - 6 651‘1 5419 5813 3063 3355 3407
Capitalised leased assets ;—: —_ 253 ... — : — —_
L 265280 194855 199624 . 249794 . 185148 189985
5.4 Fees payable
Managerial, technicél, administrative and secretarial ' , e
?aeij outside the Group ;46 o1é'f 16 633 14004 44“886 < 15108 13 367
Outsourcing of IT function L 152177 145778 145493 A_151.f8,§8 -145778 145493
' 198193 162411 159587 196774 160886 158 860
5.5 Operating lease expenses
Propetties ' ) . B .
Minimum lease payments 451942 391072 350126 412243 360191 342866
Tumnover clause payments " 49352 14947 10311 . 27238 21512 15731
Sublease rental income : (1'9 183)  (16577)  (15578) (19183) (16531) (15578)
Furniture, equipment and vehicles 1'35 922 107826 68383 . 132850 103758 84 300
+. 588033 ' 407268 422242 - 5531487 468930 407 319
5.6 Net loss on disposal of properties, fixtures, . L ‘ o N
equipment and vehicles . 17.268 - 886 2858 15231 1423 2 806
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Group Company
2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
R000 R00O RO0O R000 R000O R000
Directors and employees o '
6.1 Employees

The Group employed 12 541 (2002:
10 766) permanent employees of whom
11 269 (2002: 9 716) were employed in
retailing and 1 272 (2002: 1 050) in the
manufacturing divisions. The proportion of
black staff has increased to 83% (2002;
82%). 72% of the complement is female
(2002: 72%). Currently 55% (2002: 54%) of
permanent employees have more than five
years' service with the Group. Labour _—
turnover for the year was 21% (2002: 30%). =
The aggregate remuneration and associated "
cost of permanent and casual employees
including Directors was: L
Salaries and wages 785 706 823746 - : 788695 665 314 695 878
Retirement benefit costs 78 802 76231 © 79471 72023 68 678
Medical aid contributions B

Current 22 621 23680 ... ‘_20_ 282, 19 866 20621

Post-retirement g 04, 3384 3264 . 5415 2972 2843

1016978 890513 926 921 893563 760175 788020

Included in retirement benefit costs are
“amounts for the Edcon Pension Fund and
the Edcon Medical Aid calculated as foliows: . .
Edcon Pension Fund (Group and
company) DT
Current service cost 3156 3014 4431
Less: Employee contributions ','_(91,4) (1 035) (1168).".
Net current service cost : 2242 1979 3265
Notional interest cost o 31583 31 581 33552
Expected return on assets (74080)  (74080) (67 262)
Net actuarial gain not recognised in the year © 41206 41 669 e
Pension cost " 951 1149 1274 -
The actual return on pension fund assets 41T 133907 83 650
Edcon Medical Aid (Group and company) -~ o
Current service cost Y2647 3976 3615
Notional interest cost - 9032 » 8 555 13088 -
Net actuarial gain recognised in the year ‘(5‘637) (9 147) (13 439)
Medical aid cost 6042 3384 3264 .
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Retirement funds

Separate funds, independent of the Group, provide retirement and other benefits for all employees on the permanent staff and their
dependants. For the full year there were four defined contribution funds of significance, namely Edgars Provident Fund, SACCAWU
National Provident Fund, FEDCRAW Provident Fund and CNA Provident Fund. A defined contribution fund is available to
employees in Namibia. The Group has two defined benefit funds namely Edgars Pension Fund and CNA Pension Fund.

A statutory valuation of the Edgars Pension Fund was carried out by an independent firm of consulting actuaries on 31 December
1999 using the attained age method of valuation. The actuarial value of liabilities for all pensioners and members, including a
stabilisation reserve, was determined at R293 million. The fair value of assets calculated by reference to the market value was R523
million. The fund was accordingly fully funded. The actuarial valuation was based on the principal assumptions that the fund will earn
15% per annum after taxation, that salary increases will be 12,5% per annum plus merit increases and using a postretirement
interest rate of 4,5% per annum.

In the current year an actuarial estimate was performed using the projected unit credit method and the fair value of assets and
liabilities are refiected below. The actuarial estimate was based on the principal assumptions that the expected rate of return on
assets would be 11% per annum, that salary increases would be 8% per annum and that the pension increase allowance would be
6,5% per annum.

The actuarial estimate of the pension fund asset, includes an obligation to the CNA employees accruing after 23 October 2003. In
the prior year proposals were submitted to the authorities to offer pensioners an enhanced pension in exchange for assuming all
their medical aid liabilities. Similarly, a portion of the surplus will be utilised to pay lump sums to medical aid members’ provident fund
accounts to meet the company’s existing post-retirement medical aid liability for service rendered to date. Subsequent to the
actuarial calculations disclosed below, approval was received from the Financial Services Board to transfer active members and
pensioners to alternative arrangements and annuity policies. These members and pensioners’ accrued actuarial liabilities were
enhanced by 25%. The consequence of this transaction is estimated to be an additional cost of R66,1 million. The surplus is
adequate to cover enhanced pensions plus all post-retirement medical aid liabilities and the balance of the surplus of approximately
R210 million will be transferred to the Edgars Provident Fund. The Financial Services Board has confirmed that the allocation of the
actuarial surplus to fund post-retirement medical aid obligations is not an improper use of the actuarial surplus.

- Contributions to the Group's significant defined contribution funds are at a rate of 17,49% of benefit salary and where funds are
contributory members pay a maximum of 7,5%. The employer’s portion is charged against profits.

The CNA Pension Fund is a defined benefit fund that provides a pension of 2% of final emoluments for each year of pensionable
service. The last actuarial valuation of the CNA Pension Fund was carried out on 31 December 2002. CNA has been included in the
numbers below.

All funds are subject to the Pension Funds Acts of the variqus countries and where required by law actuarial valuations are
conducted every three years. The market value of investments of the various Edgar’s funds as at 29 March 2003 was
R1 068,4 million (2002: R1 409,3 million).

The funded status of the Edcon Pension Fund determined in terms of AC116 and IAS19 is as follows

Group and Company
B 2003 2002 2001
R006— -  RO00O RO0O
Benefit obligation : " 7'285%931. 283358 282 847

Fair value of assets i 5447201, 684 232 572974
Funded benefit plan asset 358 270 400 874 290 327

79 159 -0
321715 290 327

Unrecognised net (foss)/gain

Plan Asset
To be utilised to fund the post-retirement medical aid
obligations (note 18) 80 900 76 086

240 815 214241

Unrecognised net asset
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No asset has been recognised pending claims from former members in terms of the Pension Funds Second Amendment Act.
Membership of and employer contributions to each of the funds at 23 March were:

Pensioners Members Contributions

2003 ' RO0O
Edgars Pension Fund _ E 1025 - 65 . . 951
C N A Pension Fund )_ = .38 . 114
Edgars Provident Fund ' — 10601 70172
C N A Provident Fund = e 3816
Edgars Namibia Retirement Fund A 13 147 o - 580.
SACCAWU National Provident Fund PR R P 4000
FEDCRAW Provident Fund L ase 1560
1038 - 13359 - 81193
2002
Edgars Pension Fund 1539 180 1149
Edgars Provident Fund - 7 559 68 913
Edgars Namibia Retirement Fund 13 180 602
SACCAWU National Provident Fund —_ 1213 4171
FEDCRAW Provident Fund — 486 1727
1552 9618 76 562
2001
Edgars Pension Fund 1833 244 1274
Edgars Provident Fund - 7512 63 913
Edgars Namibia Retirement Fund 13 181 615
SACCAWU National Provident Fund — 1641 5356
FEDCRAW Provident Fund : — 525 3112
1846 10103 74 270

Medical aid funds

The company and its subsidiaries operate a defined benefit medical aid scheme for the benefit of permanent employees. These
costs are charged against income as incurred and amounted to R23 million (2002: R23 million). Membership of the Group’s medical
aid scheme is voluntary for lower income earners. Total membership currently stands at 3 763 principal members in South Africa. In
terms of ‘employment contracts and the rules of the schemes certain post-retirement medical benefits are provided to past
employees by subsidising a portion of the medical aid contributions of members, after retirement. The cost of providing post-
retirement medical aid has been determined in accordance with AC116 and IAS19 and the charge against income for the year was
R6 million (2002: R3 million). The actuarially determined present value of the company’s liability for post-retirement medical aid
benefits for all pensioners and staff, for service to date, is R87 million (2002: R81 million). The attUarial valuation was based on the
main assumptions of an 11,5% p.a. discount rate, a future rate of consumer price inflation of 6,5% p.a. and an allowance for generat
future salary inflation in line with CPI.

The status of the Edcon Medical Aid Fund determined in terms of AC116 and IAS19 is as follows

Group
2003 2002 2001
R000 R000
Recognised benefit obligation 80 800 76 086
To be funded from pension fund actuarial surplus 80 900 76 086
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6.2 Directors’ emoluments paid

Company
2003 2002 2001
Retirement,
medical,
accident Perform- o
Remun  and death ance Loyalty Other - " =
Name Fees eration benefits bonus™ bonus benefits..> .Total. Total Total
R0O0C  RO00 ROGO ROO0 RO00 RO00O )‘-,‘4; -RO00_ RO0O0  RO0O
Non-executive B
Directors L
nla?:Farlane 125 : i 125 138 70
A J Aaron 85 85 75 30
\é\gskde laH _ E o5 35
A P Burger — —_ 15
Z B Ebrahim 55 50 25
T N Eboka 55 50 25
JK(?O:\gnG 45 40 -
P L Wilmot 80 30 -_
M | Wyman — 20 20
425 220
Executive
Directors
Months paid
2003 2002 2001
 SMRoss © ‘1120 12 12 45 6532 53 966 — 4 349
S R Binnie — — —_
M R Bower 12 12 45 1348 207 343 433 2 340
AV A Boshoff | — — 26 495 104 — 100 -
J A Day 11 12 842
G R Evans 10 12 1394
Dr U.Femndale | 127 12 . 45 952 122 215 283 883
R C Maydon —~ 7 1322
J L Spotts 1 — 45 2124* 213 454 — -
K C van Aardt 12 2 11 200 35 — 71 121
70 69 11 251
11471
Pension for past managerial services
R C Maydon : 930
Retired ex Directors 1861 146 135
Total emoluments ! *16-325; 12 367 12 536

* Includes US dollar payments
' Determined on performance for year to 30 March 2002




Group Company
2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
R000 R000 R000 RO00 ROGO ROOO
7. Income from subsidiaries el o
Administration fees (included in operating profit) 32 ,924 " 14179 14 361
Dividend income 3473 1116 - 115 »0‘1"'1' ’ 75 435 9286
Interest received ., ' 32280 _ 4237 2 647
L. 5747 3473 1116 - 180215 93851 26294
Financing costs and interest received
8.1 Financing costs : o
Interest paid to independent third parties 82 342 93 953 46 208 ‘ 79 232 89 070
Interest paid to subsidiaries © 4283 922 934
Foreign currency losses/(profits) (10 076) (1379) - v : 18449 (758) 601
72 268 92574 65910- 79396 90605
8.2 Interest received
Interest received from independent third parties 8763 6789 . 4 515 2985
Interest received from subsidiaries 4237 2647
8763 6789 67078 8752 5632
8.3 Net financing costs 63 503 85785 ,.{ (1168)' 70 644 84 973
Taxation T
9.1 Taxation charge
Current taxation ~ this year 50 821 ; 35728 175
— prior years 1281 (7 592) —  (8358)
f:nﬁ%’;?fg taxation on — this year 2297 7150 137 34 2444 7150
- prior years 10 66y 10 (66)
Withholding taxes — this year 114 429y 114 —
— prior years 72 i 29 —
Total current taxation 54 595 38 325 (1 099)
Deferred taxation — this year 37789 (3696) - 29907
— prior years 1008 (1 622) 9168
Deferred secondary taxation on
companies on dividends from
joint venture and share trust — this year
— prior years 5 :
Total deferred taxation 38797 34770 .- (129605) (5318) 39075
93392 0087 33007 37976
Comprising ‘
South African normal taxation 83712 30411 30892
fg’r‘r’%’:ﬁg taxation on 2307 2454 7084
Withholding taxes 186 (429) . 142 —
Foreign taxes 7187 13457 - .
93392 51250 - 1460081 33007 37976
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Group Company
2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
R000 ROCO R00O R0O00 R000
9.2 Reconciliation of rate of taxation % % - % Yo Y
Standard rate ~ South Africa 30,0 30,0 30,0 30,0 30,0
Adjusted for oo
Dividend income (0,4) (0,6) (9,6). (12,0) 2,7)
Disallowable expenditure/(exempt income) 1,9 (0,3) 3,3 2,6 (0.6)
Foreign tax rate variations (0.3) (0,1) -
Prior years 0,9 06 .. 23 (0,9) 0,7
Secondary taxation on companies 0,9 42 - . 9,5 (2,1) 6,3
Deferred tax asset not raised 22 —
Tax losses set off against temporary differences — (0,3) ‘,: N
Tax losses utilised — (38): . '
Insurance income rate differential — -
Withholding tax on dividends received Srlesoo 0,1
Effective tax rate 35,2 207 355, 17,7 33,7
9.3 Tax losses
"Estimated tax losses available for set off against Co
future taxable income 50 343 77200 - .
Less amount on which deferred tax asset e
was raised 27 848 755878 .
22 495 1622
Less amount attributable to temporary differences 3997 9577 0.
Estimated tax losses available to reduce future E o
tax charge 17600, 12918 1622 "
10. Dividends
Ordinary shares SR
No. 107 of 97 cents declared on 18 May 2000 and 3 N .
paid 30 June 2000 ‘ 55655 - 55 655
No. 108 of 36 cents declared on 16 November '
2000 and paid 29 December2000 20680 20 680
No. 108 of 64 cents declared on 17 May 2001 and =
paid 29 June 2001 36 765 : 36 765
No. 110 of 36 cents declared on 15 November
2001 and paid 31 December 2001 ; 20680 20 680
No. 111 of 81 cents declared on 16 May 2002 and
paid 28 June 2002 :
No. 112 of 123 cents declared on 12 November
2002 and paid 30 December 2002 69 292.
Dividends received on treasury shares (11 719) (270) R
Total ordinary dividends 104103° 57175 /2115822 57445 76335
Dividends paid outside the Group e — - : -
6% preference shares - ;
For the year 1§ 18 18 18" 18 18
Total dividends paid "“'1-10‘4"192‘,,3 57 193 76 353 “- 115'840. 57 463 57 193

No. 113 of 185 cents (total dividends for the year 308 cents) declared on 20 May 2003 and payable 30 June 2003. This will give rise

to secondary taxation on companies of R10,8 million.
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Group
2002
Cents

2003
Cents

2001
Cents

2003
R 000

Group

2002
R 000

2001
R 000

11.

1141

Earnings and cash flow per ordinary share

The weighted average number of shares used
mca|cu|at|ng the earnings per ordinary share

statistics is 50 330 562 (2002: 56 667 462; 2001: 57 I

444 600)

Attributable earnings basis
Calculated on attributable earnings of

R347 549 000 (2002: R171 688 000;
2001: R120 937 000)

The potential dilution in earnings per ordinary share -

arising from the conversion of the compulsorily

convertible debentures and the possible exercise of

4 946 247 share options is 6,2% (2002: 2,3%) and
is derived as follows:

Earnings attributable to ordinary shareowners
Adjusted for '

Interest on compulsorily convertible debentures net

of taxation

Earnings attributable to ordinary shareowners for
diluted earnings per share

" Weighted average number of ordinary shares

Effect of dilution:
Share options
Compulsorily convertible debentures

" - Adjusted weighted average number of ordinary

shares for diluted earnings per share

" Diluted eamnings per share

11.2

Percentage dilution

Headline earnings basis

Calculated on headline earnings of R378 809 000
(2002: R172 261 000; _
2001 restated: R122 945 000)

This basis is a measure of the trading performance i "
and excludes profits and losses of a capital nature.

It is derived as follows:
Earnings attributable to ordinary shareowners
Adjusted for

Loss on disposal of properties, fixtures, equipment
and vehicles

Recognition of discount on acquisition of RAG
assets

Goodwill impairment on purchase of CNA assets
and subsidiaries

Amortisation of goodwill on purchase of Super Mart e
Amortisation of goodwill on purchase of CNA assets ;-? B

Taxation
Headline earnings

The potential dilution in headline earmnings per
ordinary share arising from the conversion of
the compulsorily convertible debentures and the
possible exercise of share options (note 11.1) is
8,3% (2002: 2,3%) and is derived as follows:

Headline earnings as calculated

. 690,5

302,9 2105

L

752,6:

- 347549

2868

171688

3048

120 937

3309

;350 417

174736

124 246

. 50331

1646

56 667

. 244
2144

57 445

183
2144

2144

54 121.

59 052

59772

207,9 -
12 ..

6475
6,2

2959
2,3

304,0 214,0.°

| 347 549,

17 268

" (29 618)

31199
6706

500

5205

171688

886

(313)

120 937

2858

(850)

378 809

172 261

122 845

378 809
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- Group

2008
~ Cenits’

2002

Cents

2001 2003
Cents’ R000

Group
2002
RO0O

2001
R000

11.3

11.4

This basis recognises the potential of the earnings

Adjusted for

Interest on compulsorily convertible debentures
net of taxation

Headline earnings for diluted headline earnings
per share

Adjusted weighted average number of ordinary
shares for diluted headline earnings per share
(note 11.1)

Diluted earnings per share

Percentage dilution

Attributable cash equivalent earnings basis

Calculated on attributable cash equivalent earnings
of R509 356 000 (2002: R411 845 000;
2001 restated: R373 164 000)

296,9
2,3

726,7

3048

3308

. 2868

175 309

126 254

. 381677

- B4q21

2112 °©

1.3

648,6

stream.to generate cash and is consequently an
indicator of the underlying quality of earnings. Itis
derived as follows:

Eamings attributable to ordinary shareowners
Adjusted for

Non-cash items (note 12.1)

Depreciation and amortisation (notes 5.3 and 5.1)
Deferred taxation (note 9.1)

Attributab!e cash equivalent earnings

Attributable cash flow basis

Calculated on attributable cash inflow of
R727 082 000 (2002: R612 182 000;

2001 restated: R53 033 000) 4246

10803

-347'549:

023

This basis focuses on the cash stream actually
achieved in the year under review. It is derived
as follows:

Cash flow from operations
Adjusted for

Minority intererst

Preference dividends paid
Attributable cash flow

- (12.887),
304576 .
{129 882)

59 052

171 688

2856
198 704
38797

59772

120 937

3112
203 829
45 286

411 845

373 164

ey

© 612 200

(18)

54 074

(1 023)
(18)

727 082"

612182

53 033
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Group Company
2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
R000 R0O00 RO00 R000 RO0O R0O00
12.  Cash flow el
12.1  Non-cash items
Net loss on disposal of properties, fixtures,
equipment and IR L
vehicles (note 5.6) .. w,17»2§8" 886 2858 15231 1423 2 806
Recognition of discount on acquisition of RAG - n“‘.‘,."' R '
assets ; "(29‘_61@' —_ — . {29'618) — 834
Other sy 1770 — 638 (201) 298
" (12887) 2656 2858  (13751) 1222 3938
12.2 Dividends received
Dividends receivable at the beginning of the RRPIPRY
year : . 15965 15965 11121
Dividends received (note 7) 3473 1116 . 115011 . 75435 9286
Dividends receivable at the end of the year - L '(2'6”'[);1 4)  (15965)  (15965)
g 3473 1116 1104962 75435 4442
12.3 Working capital movement Y . . o
Increase in inventories 0-437) 180960  (15075) - .(6752)° 160023  (16389)
Increase in accounts receivable (431026) (43963) (234935) (378044 (14744) (209 373)
Increase in accounts payable "438'4 48680 20585 473718 38660 (958)
Decrease in amount owing to/(by) subsidiaries - | 48467 (111022) 22851
(32037) 185677 (229425) 137383 72917 (203 866)
12.4 Financing costs paid T ; - )
Interest paid . (49756) (82342)  (93953)  (AT461)  (80154)  (90004)
Foreign currency (losses)/profits f"',' (33',:2‘3_4) 10076 1379. (iév 4 9) ] 758 (601)
(82990) (72266)  (92574) ' (65910)° -(79396) (90 605)
12.5 Taxation paid ' e
Taxation liability at the beginning of the year ’:f o ——— — . (38457) — (30 630)
Taxation receivable at the beginning of the N G e i
year 26469 40609 — ;23315 39482 —
' Taxation liability on purchase of CNA s P . s
subsidiaries : So-(172) - —
Taxation liability on purchase of Super Mart (1652) — -
Taxation receivable transferred from i e
subsidiary company 16 — —
Currency transiation and prior year tax : " L
adjustment taken to NDR o= 431 79 L
Current taxation provided (note 9.1) (353066) (54595)  (16480) (275613)  (38325) 1099
Taxation on insurance income credited to - g ‘ : e
insurance investment account -32 834 : — —_ s
Taxation liability at the end of the year (192 387 - — 1631410 - — -
Taxation receivable at the end of the year = ' . (26469)  (40609) . ¢ i (23315)  (39.482)
' L(103200) (40024)  (95467) - (89141)  (22158)  (69013)
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Group Company
“oroe 12003 2002 2001 . 2003 2002 2001
> ROOO. RO00 R000 ~ R000 R000 R000
12.6 Dividends paid IETEEE C ‘
By the company R v
Dividends declared and paid (note 10) - {(104421)  (57193) (76353) (115840) (57 463) (76 353)
By subsidiaries L o
Paid by subsidiaries : (f1) — —
-.(104492)°  (57193) (76353) (115840) (57463) (76 353)
12.7 Investment to maintain operations
Replacement of properties, fixtures, ‘
equipment o S
and vehicles © {120 916)° (117 424) (146 330) -+ (97-339) (108 034) (138 644)
Proceeds on disposal of properties, fixtures, . : ‘h : ) : I
equipment and vehicles i 28 323 ¢ 11553 91827 "27.752 4580 91383
l <92 593)! (105871) (54 503) »;(‘69‘ 587) (103 454) (47 261)
128 Investment to expand operations e
Additions to leased premises (11 080) (11 841) : "(8' 793). (11183) (11472)
Additions to properties, fixtures, equipment g :
_and vehicles . {11 965) (13 551) (11948) (11 950)
Net investment in subsidiaries and other D
~assets (note 12.12) 294 925
“Increase in loans (30842) (20285) . ' (4i26) (30826) (29287)
(53887) (54677) 281751 (53957) (52709)
12,9 Decrease in shareowner funding
Ordinary share issues — 2017 — — 2017
‘Share buyback by subsidiary (141 545) —
Repurchasé.and cancellation of 10% of A
_ _issued capital — — .(319087). — —
(141 545) 2017  (319.087). — 2017
12,10 - Decrease in interest bearing debt
Long and médium term raised — 50000 L= - — 50000
Long and mediuﬁ term repaid (47 435) (20123) (.1:‘9‘_"2'2?2). (46 766) (30 243)
Net decrease in short term (185088) 171543 (397 639) (169828) 169 121
Derivative valuation adjustment (5 156) 7 164 2 008) (5 156) 7 164
Acquisitions — - ;
” (238659) 208584 (412869) (221750) 196042
1211 Increase in cash and cash equivalents SRR
Cash on hand (5323) 55023 | . (5539) (8765) 57289
Cash on deposit 40321 26186 .-90000 - -
Acquisitions — — -
Currency adjustments (20068)  (2062) - w o
A . 14930 79147 . 84461  (8765) 57289

39



Group Company

2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
R0O0 R000 R00O RO00 R0O0O R000

12.12 Netinvestment in subsidiaries and other

assets

Acquisition of Elixer Marketing (Pty) Ltd

(trading as Super Mart)

With effect from 1 October 2002, the Group

acquired 100% of the shares of Elixer L

Marketing (Pty) Ltd (trading as Super Mart), a -

general discount retailer. o

The fair value of the net assets acquired was

as follows:

Fixed assets 15124

Inventories 42 575

Accounts receivable and prepayments 12730

Cash and cash equivalents 1630

Total assets ; 72 059

Accounts payable 5'3‘1‘206

Current taxation L 1652

Deferred taxation S -1 479

Interest bearing debt L 3898

Net assets acquired . 33824

Goodwill arising on acquisition 2106 673 ;

Consideration U 140 497 140 497

Settled by way of - cash and cash S S

equivalents’ - 86326 86 326

- included in interest free - ’ .

liabilities . 54171 . 54171

Acquisitioﬁ of CNA stores }

With effect from 21 October 2002, the Group

acquired certain

South African CNA store assets.

The fair value of the net assets acquired was

as follows: T ‘ o

Fixed assets L 19107 - 19107

Inventories £ 107 663 ' © 107663

Total assets - . 126770 © 126770

Interest free liabilities ’ 35284 © 35284

Net assets acquired . 91486 . 91486

Trademark - - 5000 -~ 5000

Goodwill arising on acquisition . 33123 I+ 33123

Consideration . 129609 ' 129609

Settled by way of cash and cash equivalents | 126 541 126 541

Costs associated with the acquisition .. -3068 3068

Acquisition of CNA foreign companies

With effect from 21 October 2002, the Group

acquired 100% of the shares of CNA foreign

companies. )

The fair value of the net asséts acquired was

as follows: ’

Fixed assets R 695

Deferred tax asset ; 1129 ' -
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2003 2002 2001

2003 2002 2001
R000 R00O R00O Ro0O R0O00 R0O00
Inventories . 4424
Accounts receivable and prepayments R 247
Cash and cash equivaients 4573
Total assets A 11'0768__
Accounts payable 805
Current taxation . - 172
Net assets acquired 10091 i
Negative goodwill on acquisition E (1 924) SR
Consideration -8 167 w8167
Settled by way of cash and cash equivalents .. 8 167 - 4 8167,
Net proceeds of securitisation
Proceeds from the sale of accounts L o
receivable to OntheCards 11198329, 1198 329"
Investment in debt securities (note 15.3) ‘ (400000) ‘ (410‘("0’ 000)

4:798:329:

Acquisition of Retail Apparel Group (RAG) ' -
assets -
With effect from July 2002, RAG's retail

brands, debtors book, customer database an

a number of its retail stores were integrated
into United, Retail.

The fair value of assets acquired:

Accounts receivable
Settled by way of cash and cash equivalents’

Amount still to be paid included in interest
free liabilities

Negative goodwill on acquisition (29'618).
Recognised in the income statement (29 618)
Acquisition of FNB/Jet branded book

With effect from 21 July 2002, the FNB/Jet
branded debtors’ book was acquired.

Settled by way of cash and cash equivalents 27043

Cash inflow from investment activities ,29-4_:‘52{5“" .

) "7‘98‘5 329 5

. 284 877
-252.259,

 {29.618)

. 27043_ N
Taaezs.
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Group Company
2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
R000 R000 R0O0D RO0O RO00
13. Properties, fixtures, equipment and
vehicles
Historic cost except for revalued land and
buildings
Land and buildings :
Historic cost 14 046 14 046 2278 428 428
Revaluation surplus 39 467 27828 4232 4232 3282
Leasehold improvements 148 386 142619 . 144547 144016 137 724
Fixtures and fittings 968 413 922 126 : 940'21'6"j 923 421 881 578
Computer equipment and software 855084 683309 . 773 915 829 687 659 023
Machinery and vehicles 75006 84565 52938, 56214 58277
Capitalised leased assets 9419 9752 - -15654 15757 16 089
2109911 1884245 1933780 1973755 1756401
Accumulated depreciation .
Buildings 1016 91 8 93 -
Leasehold improvements 69 822 62 550 73781 67 275 60 145
Fixtures and fittings v 608824 555804 .. 624805, 583301 533392
Computer equipment and software 547 316 490 573 ; 5 526 742 472 748
Machinery and vehicles 47 663 53737 - - 40 260 43 983
Capitalised leased assets 9 405 9722 /' 15642° 15743 16059
1284046 1172567 . 13607227 1233414 1126327
Net carrying value 825 865 711678 573058 740 341 630 047
Comprising YRR
Land and buildings - 52497 41783 . 63 4567 3710
Leasehold improvements 78 564 80 069 5,“; : 70,766 76741 77579
Fixtures and fittings 350580 366232 - 315411 340120 348186
Computer equipment and software 307768 192735 7166433 302945 186275
Machinery and vehicles 27 433 30829 14406 15954 14 294
Capitalised leased assets 14 30 - 12 14 30
689228 825865 711678 1 .573058° 740341 630047
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Group Company
2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
RO00 R0O00 R000 RO00O RO00

Opening net carrying value 711878 834 276 - - 740.341 630 074 752 112
Movements for the year . '
Capital expenditure . )
11080 11841 8793 11183 11472
90010 79523 54474 84025 74243
32417 79083 - 40397 30926 75507
6962 1206 2726 5031 844
140 469 171723 4' 106 387 131 165 162 066

Leasehold improvements

Fixtures and fittings

Computer equipment and software
Machinery and vehicles

Fair value of acqu.isitions {note 12.12)
Land and buildings

Leasehold improvements

Fixtures and fittings

Computer equipment and software

Machinery and vebhicles

Other

Currency adjustments 2276

Net revaluation surplus 9434 951 —

Software capitalised 169 302 169 302 —
321 481 301418 162 066

Disposals at net book value IR

Leasehold improvements 1370 883 .'j 1170 863

Fixtures and fittings 4149 62 [ 3 061 48

Computer equipment and software 1966 92 629 1740 90 314

Machinery and vehicles 4939 1111 61 16 2894

Capitalised leased assets 15 - - 2 16 —

12439 94685 . ; 4
194855 199624 /.2
825865 711678 %

6 003 94 119
185 148 189 985
740 341 630 074

Depreciation (note 5.3)

Closing net carrying value

Land and buildings were revalued at 1 April 2001 to open market value based on the open market net rentals and current replacement
cost of each property. If these assets had not been revalued the carrying amount of all assets at 29 March would have been R652,3
million (2002: R786,4 million). Deferred taxation has been raised out of the revaluation surplus.

The independent valuations were carried out by professional valuers. it is the Group’s policy to carry out such valuations every three
years. No other categories of assets were revalued.

A register of the Group's land and buildings is available for inspection at the company’s reglstered office. A copy will be posted, upon
request, by the Secretary to any member of the public.

At 29 March 2003 the properties, fixtures, equipment and vehicles have an estimated replacement cost and insurance value of

R2 887,8 million (2002: R2 806,1 million) which excludes input value added tax where appropriate.

At 29 March 2003 the Group had no idle fixed assets.

The gross cost of fully depreciated fixtures, equipment and vehicles at 29 March 2003 amount to R121,6 million (2002: R129,3 million).
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Group
2003 2002
R000 R0O00

Company
2001
RO0O

2003
RO0O

2002
R0GO

2001
R0OGO

14.

Goodwill and trademarks

Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase
consideration over the fair value of the identifiable
assets at the date of acquisition. Trademarks
represent

registered rights to the exclusive use of certain
trademarks and brand names.

Balance at the beginning of the year 3849
Current year movements
Disposals
Additions

Goodwill on acquisition of Super Mart
(note 12.12)

Goodwill and trademarks on acquisition of CNA
(note 12.12)

Amortisation
Charge for the year
Impairment of goodwili

Currency adjustment

8054 190000 5000

33

9073

70

4003

Balance-at the end of the year

5000

Comprising
Cost

Accumulated amortisation and impairment

22 985
22 985

15 000
14.000

15000
10 000

1000

5000

The impairment loss of R31 199 000 represents the write down of goodwill arising on the acquisition of CNA stores.

An impairment review was conducted using a conservative estimate of future growth, taking into account the estimated

costs in restoring the CNA business to profitability.
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Group Company

2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
R000 R0O00 R000 R000 RO0CO
15. Investments NP
15.1 Subsidiaries not consolidated R
Shares at cost 319 3197
Post-acquisition retained earnings 28913  37165. - -
Restatement at parallel exchange rate (note 21) (15352)  (8252)° R
Impairment in value of investment (note 21) — — h
Carrying amount at fair value AL ‘ 13880 29232 .-
Directors’ valuation of shares S PT—% 13880 29232 .
As there are currently severe long term Vol o
restrictions on the repatriation of dividends from
Zimbabwe, the results of Edgars Stores Limited % -
Zimbabwe have not been consolidated in the year . 7"
under review. 3
Additional disclosure is given in note 15.5.
15.2 Consolidated subsidiaries
(Annexure 1; page 122) e N
Shares at cost 203557 55529 55534
Indebtedness -1:383.676:) 303298 183472
Total interests in subsidiaries g 358827 233006
No special resolutions, the nature of which would
_ be of significance to members in their appreciatio
of the state of affairs of the Group, were passed
by any subsidiary during the period covered by
this report.
15.3 Investment in debt securities
Promissory notes earning a fixed interest, payable
quarterly, of 12,22%, redeemable in quarterly
instalments to 30 June 2005 — —
Preference shares earning a fixed dividend,
payable at the end of the term, of 10,10%,
redeemable 30 June 2005 _ _
Accumulated promissory note interest and -
preference share dividends _ _
Deposit related to OntheCards Limited back up
service agreement, earning variable interest
presently of 13,10%, redeemable 30 June 2005
The promissory notes and preference shares are
pledged as security for a credit defauit swap which
secures FirstRand Bank Limited’s subordinated
loan to OntheCards.
Total investments 358827 239006
15.4 Owing to subsidiaries 148 080 139 276
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Group Company
2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
R000 R00O" R0O00 R0O00 R000 R0O00

15.5 Aggregate income statement and balance : JERRP SR
sheet of subsidiary not consolidated
The following is as per the latest published
financial statements which were prepared in
accordance with the historical cost convention as
modified by the revaluation of general purpose
land and buildings. Those financial statements
were not prepared in conformity with IAS29,

“Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary

Economies”. The income and balance sheet

amounts have been translated at the official

exchange rate (closing rate Z$1: R0,08; average

rate Z$1: R0,12).

Income statement

Sales 576837 287453 .. .
Operating profit 138376 62289
Interest received/(paid) 3594 (8114)
Profit before tax 142 914 71302 .
Attributable earnings 93405 46386 -
Balance sheet .
Non-current assets 36 371 26294 !
Current assets 367775 184050
Total assets 404 146 210344 -
Interest free liabilities 168 110 98673 .
Net assets 236036 111671
Interest bearing debt 72502 21317
Ordinary shareowners’ equity 163 444 108 540
Portion attributable to shareowners

outside the Group (77 191) (51 133)
Group's interest 86 253 58 407
included in ordinary shareowners’ equity is R323

238 000 (2002: R119 369 000) distributable

reserves.

There was no goodwill relating to the

Zimbabwe subsidiary.

15.6 Aggregate profits/losses of subsidiaries -
Profits ‘ 79919 30502 °
Losses 62 141 511 '\

17778 29991 &
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Group Company
2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
R000 ROOO  ROO0O R000 ROO0  RO0O
16. Loans A

Executive share trust 79561 74920 43792 79561 74920 43792
Secured staff loans 34 0 e 7 33 38 94
Unsecured staff loans 1 051» 1102 1333 o 582‘ 1092 1338
80616 76062 45219 -~ 80176 76050 45224

17.

18.

18.

The loan to the executive share trust is interest free and is secured by 2 617 809 shares in Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited. It
will be repaid when shares held by the trust are sold. Other loans are unsecured, earn market related interest and have various

repayment terms.

Inventories
Merchandise

Raw materials

Work in progress
Consumable stores

Estimated replacement cost

Accounts receivable and prepayments
Trade accounts receivable

Allowance for doubtful debts

Pension fund asset (note 6)

Software

Insurance business

Interest rate derivative fair. value

Value added taxation receivable

Other accounts receivable and debit balances,
including payments in advance

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand
Cash on deposit

.1135323

1116093 1009 629

948 692 889858 1050 392
L7912 12383 14660
33348 26054 38218
S T ER R LT 6788 - 20 6111 6 302
4186603. 993240 1175759 1009649 895969 1056 694
/11861603 993240 1175759 ‘1009649 895969 1056 694
1401223 1846199 1853344 1283822 1801045 1807 860
| (154478) (109014)  (122255). (140846) (106902) (119 115)
X 80 900 — .. 86942 80900 —
1787 142865 . 7510 1787 142865
4 448 10 604 L
- — 460 — —
7922 — 2414 . 12512 —
134049 167990 182046 © 95673 74998 106 383
1515505 2000232 2066604 1355975 1864340 1937998
_124415° 113438 118761 102488 108027 116 711
473674 102004 61773 ~ .90 000 — —
2980891 215532 180534 492488 108027 116711
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Group Company
2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
v ‘ R000 R0O0O R000 R000 R000 R0OQO
20. Share capital and premium -
20.1 Authorised
72 000 000 (2002: 72 000 000)
ordinary shares of 10 cents - 7.200 7 200 7 200 7.200 - 7 200 7 200
150 000 6% redeemable
preference shares of R2 300 300 300 300 300 300
7 500 7 500 7500 .- 7500 7 500 7 500
20.2 Number of ordinary shares in
issue
Number of shares at the - )
beginning of the year -51837724 57444600 57376200 57444600 57444600 57 376200
Executive share incentive — '
scheme issue 68 400 68 400
Cancellation of 10% of issued . .~ . ' o
capital ‘ ) © (5744 460) — — (5744 460) — —
Set-off of treasury shares (137 584) (5 606 876)
Number of shares at the end of o :
the year 45955680 51837724 57 444600 51700140 57 444600 57 444 600
'20.3 Issued ordinary shares and
premium '
Balance at the beginning of the o
year 451 698 593 243 591 226 593 243 593 243 591 226
Executive share incentive
scheme issue — — 2017 — — 2017
Cancellation of 10% of issued
capital - (574) — — (574) — —
Share premium thereon (318 513) — ~  (318513) — -
Set-off of treasury shares C(14) (560) — . -—
Share premium thereon (4 888) (140 985) — —
Reallocation of allotment costs 9 — — (%) _— —
Balance at the end of the year 127 700 451698 593 243 274147 ~ 7593 243 593 243
Comprising o
Share capital 4596 5184 5744 5170 5744 5744
Share premium 123 104 446 514 587499 . 268 977 587 499 587 499
127 700-. 451698 593243 . 274147 593 243 593 243
In terms of a shareowners’ ‘
resolution on 17 July 2002 the
Directors have unconditional
authority until the next Annual
General Meeting to issue 273 800
ordinary shares and the
remaining unissued shares to the
staff share scheme.
20.4 Issued preference share capital
150 000 6% preference shares of
R2 redeemable at the ’
option of the company 300 300 300 300 300 300

48



20.5 Executive share incentive scheme

In terms of the staff share incentive scheme (the “Option Plan”}, shares are offered on a combined option and deferred sale basis.
Participants can take up shares in tranches over a period of five years from the date of grant at the exercise price, which is not
iess than the market value of the ordinary shares on the day following the date of the grant, provided they remain in the Group’s
employ until the options vest.

Options may be exercised at any time after an initial qualifying period of three years from the date that the participant accepts the
offer but not fater than ten years after the date of the grant, whereafter the options fapse. Options vest as foIIows 30% after three
years, 30% after four years and 40% after five years.

In the event of death or retirement, options may be exercised within two years of such event. In the event of resignation, those
share options which may be exercised, must be taken up and paid for within 80 days of termination.

The provisions of the Option Plan provide for the grant of options to Directors, which either vest immediately, or after a qualifying
period of one year. For details of options granted to Directors refer to later in the note.

In terms of a shareowners’ resolution on 3 June 1999 the Directors are authorised to issue shares not exceeding 20% of the total
issued ordinary share capital of the company on a fully diluted basis for the purposes of the approved executive share incentive
scheme. The maximum number of Edcon shares to which any eligible participant is entitled in total shall not exceed 1,5% of the
shares then in issue. . .

The Group has not recognised any compensation expense related to options granted under the Option Plan. For information
purposes the expense for options granted during 2003 {344 680 options, which excludes awards not expected to be recurring in
nature) is estimated to be R604 000. However, in accordance with EDZ2, only options issued after 7 November 2002 are required
to be expensed. The estimated expense for options issued after this date is R49 000.

The fair value of options grantéd under the Option Plan was estimated at the date of the grant usmg the Black-Scholes option-
pricing model.

The following assumptions were used in valuing the various grants: weighted average expected option life of seven years;
expected dividend yield of 3% and a volatility factor of the expected market price of the Group’s ordinary shares of 39%. The risk
free interest rate is equal to the implied yield on zero-coupon government bonds available at the date of the grant in South Africa
with a remaining term of seven years. The share price used in the valuation represents the quoted share price at the date of the -
grant.
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20.5 Executive share incentive scheme

Movements in the number of share options held by eligible participants
are as follows:

2003 2002 2001

Number of Number of Number of

share share share

options options options

Balance at the beginning of the year 8096 523 5391 742 3783200
Options granted . .3167550, 3584444 2138 487
Options exercised (693 30 1) (24 000) (139 200)
Options forfeited R _(’1'600 362) (855 663) (390 745)

Balance at the end of the year ' BOTO410° 8 096 523 5391742

Details of share options exercised during the period

o R R R
Average subscription price per share Tt 23,67 20,47 29,50
Average issue market price per share o 45,46 ' 35,03 55,89
The options outstanding at 29 March 2003 become unconditional between
the following dates:
Number of Subscription
share :
. price
options
4 August 1999 and 4 August 2008 7517000 ¢ 29,50
1 September 1999 and 1 September 2008 " i 400000 ; 20,61

10 March 2000 and 10 March 2009 150.000 26,00

22 July 2000 and 22 July 2009 ' 730 000 46,70
4 August 2000 and 4 August 2008 . 285250 29,50
23 November 2000 and 23 November 2010 : 100000 21,80
22 May 2001 and 22 May 2011 “ " 80000 | 23,55
4 August 2001 and 4 August 2008 L 2071400, 28,50
4 February 2002 and 4 February 2004 L g26134) 20,47
11 March 2002 and 11 March 2009 30000 - 29,00
§ May 2002 and 5 May 2009 i 3000n 30,20
30 September 2002 and 1 March 2006 " 550000 26,00
5 November 2002 and 5 November 2009 - 20000 63,00
19 January 2003 and 19 January 2010 0 13000 7 -7 69,00
5 June 2003 and 5 June 2010 L 663622 21,80
27 November 2003 and 27 November 2010 " 675658, 21,80
22 May 2004 and 22 May 2011 1890430 23,55
17 September 2004 and 17 September 2011 AT T 29,60
12 June 2004 and 12 June 2011 ' 10000 24,95
30 November 2004 and 30 November 2011 P20 000 26,00
4 January 2005 and 4 January 2012 a0 25,30
18 February 2005 and 18 February 2012 " 205,000 24,00
23 May 2005 and 23 May 2012 2412034 31,00
29 August 2005 and 29 August 2012 4 200°000° 39,90
1 October 2005 and 1 October 2012 - 50000, 38,20
29 October 2005 and 29 October 2012 . 8654 39,90
14 November 2005 and 14 November 2012 © . 30000 47,00
19 March 2006 and 19 March 2013 . 50000 48,98

. 8970410
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Shoutld the option holder resign from the Group prior to the commencement dates as indicated above, the sharese for options
will not be issued, payment will therefore not be required, and the options will be forfeited.

Share options granted to executive Directors are as follows:

2003 2002 2001
Number of Number of  Number of
share share share
options options ~ options
Balance at the beginning of the year 1935397 - 1427 883 1405 000
Directors appointed during the year o 293"545 252 821 59 748
Options granted 154085 550000 168635
Options exercised {106 000) —  (10500)
Options forfeited L — (80 000)
Transfers out © (68 645) (295307) (115 000)
Balance at the end of the year . 22087382 1935397 1427 883
The options outstanding at 29 March 2003 become unconditional
between the
following dates:
Number of Subscription
share .
options price
4 August 1999 and 4 August 2008 . T30 .000° 29,50
1 September 1999 and 1 September 2008 400 _ 20,81
10 March 2000 and 10 March 2009 e 150'6'(‘)0:' 27,30
4 August 2000 and 4 August 2008 65000 29,50
23 November 2000 and 23 November 2010 . 109307 21,80
22 May 2001 and 22 May 2011 ~ 80.000° 23,55
4 August 2001 and 4 August 2008 26000, : 29,50
4 February 2002 and 4 February 2004 ’ 312000 . 2047
11 March 2002 and 11 March 2009 ' '3,0?9'0011 : 29,00
30 September 2002 and 1 March 2006 550000 26,00
5 November 2002 and 5 November 2009 . .20000 63,00
23 November 2003 and 23 November 2010 e 48 .'649'{ - 21,80 -
18 February 2005 and 18 February 2012 . 100000 24,00
23 May 2005 and 23 May 2012 574260 31,00
21 August 2005 and 21 August 2012 " 200.000": ' ~ 39,90
1 October 2005 and 1 October 2012 " 501000, 38,20

2208382
it is company policy that employees who have access to price sensitive information should not deal in shares or exercise share

options of the company for the periods from half year end and year end to 24 hours after publication of the half year and year end
results.
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Options granted to executive Directors as at 29 March 2003

Weighted
. Number average
of subscription Rights vest between the following
Executive Director " options price dates
S R Binnie 50 000 38,20 October 2005 and October 2007
A v A Boshoff 187 545 3329 August 1999 and August 2007
M R Bower 341 006 25,86 - August 1999 and May 2007
U Ferndale 206 489 35,93 February 2002 and August 2007
S M Ross 1154 000 23,27 September 1999 and March 2006
J L Spotts 269 342 23,51 February 2002 and May 2007
2208 382 '
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Group Company
2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
RO0D R0O00 R0O00 R000 R000 R0O00
21.. Non-distributable reserves
Balance at the beginning of the year :
comprising Equity accounted reserves of ¥
Edgars Stores Limited (Zimbabwe) :
- prior to consolidation 29 232 37 484 -
Derivative valuation adjustment (5 728) (2672) - 1 .382) (5728) (2672)
Revaluation reserve 19 489 19489 . 2962 2298 2298
Foreign currency translation reserve (12 626) (27 185) .
Post-acquisition profits of subsidiaries
set-off against pre~-acquisition losses - 1045 o
Share premium : 6 041 6041 - 6081 6 041 6041
Z;)e:;;sgxes ir;aigaézsg to lifo adjustment in 4464 3347 ’.‘ ' o
40 872 37549 1 - 7621: 2611 5667
Movements | o
\;\;rrl:'gor\g{\eof Zimbabwe net assets to (15 352) (8252) - e
Impairment in value of Edgars Stores . . .
Limited (Zimbabwe) e
Derivative valuation adjustment 4 346 (3 058) ' ' 4 346 (3 0586)
tRae)a(\;zl::tion reserve net of deferred 6676 _ ] _ 664 _
Reversal of deferred taxation on . .
revaluation reserve
Foreign currency translation reserve 23133 14 559 ' S
Reclassified to retained eamings — (1 045) R
;rer:éxrsvf:; from FCTR to distributable (2 065) _
gw(:lcjzes?;eee :ﬂ tax reserve relating to lifo (308) 1117 B
Balance at the end of the year 57 302 40872 7 621 2611
Comprising ‘ -
Edgars Stores Limited (Zimbabwe) 13880 29232 © . --
Derivative valuation adjustment (1382) (5728) g (1382) (5728)
Zi\;?ig):tion reserve net of deferred 26 165 10489 RN 2962 2298
Foreign currency translation reserve 8 442 (12 626) -
Share premium 6 041 6041 @ 6 041 6 041
;I;?:i;s;r]\l/)esi:jei:tgsg to lifo adjustment in 4156 4464 y
57302 40872 ¢ 9003, 7 621 2611
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2003
R0O00

Group
2002
R0O00

Company
2002
RO00

2001
R0O00

2003

2001
RO00

22. Retained surplus

23.

Comprising
Company
Consolidated subsidiaries

Distributions by centain foreign
subsidiaries will give rise to withholding
taxes of R5,1 million (2002: R3,4
million). No provision is raised until
dividends are declared as these
reserves are considered to be
permanent capital. Included in the
company retained earnings are

1.675 041
356:188

1525 804
261 986

R000

1429 337
240 837

1787 800

1670174

2031229,

dividends declared on 20 May 2003 (16~ -

May 2002) (note 10)

Long and medium-term interest
bearing debt

Secured loan in respect of assets witha . :

net book value of R70 403 260 (2002:

R82 584 469; 2001: R105 508 611) held ' & -

under a suspensive sale agreement
bearing interest payable six monthly in
arrears at a linked variable rate
presently of 14,7% (2002:7,56%, 2001:
6.62%), redeemablein bi-annual
installments to 30 June 2003

Unsecured loan bearing interest payable
six monthly in arrears at a fixed rate of
12,38%, redeemable

February 2004

2 144 000 unsecured compulsorily

convertible debentures of 10 cents each :
issued at a premium of R17,70. Interest

is payable six-monthly in arrears on 31
March and 30 September of each year
at a rate of 12,34%. As this rate is
sufficiently close to market rates, the
equity

component is ot material. These
debentures wili automaticaily convert
into Edgars Consolidated Stores
Limited ordinary shares of 10 cents
each on 31 March 2004. The company
at its discretion may at the request of
the holder convert at an earlier date

Secured loan in respect of assets witha

net book value of R1 286 447 held
under an instalment sale agreement
bearing interest payable monthly in
arrears at a prime linked rate of 16,5%,
redeemable in monthly instalments

to June 2005

Unsecured loan previously bearing
interest payable monthly in arrears at a
linked variable rate for 2003

(2002: 13%, 2001: 12.5%) repaid in
monthly installments to May 2002

o so000

113 463

50 000

38 163

122

" 95.645 41989

36 764

113 463

50 000

38 163

20102+ . — —

791

131 127

50 000

38 163

29102

201 748

249183 182404 201626

248 392
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Group Company
2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
R0O00 RO0O R000 R0O00O RO0O
Current portion repayable within one o :
year transferred to short term interest i '
bearing debt 19 022 23755 - 182 404 18 900 23 119
182726 225428 ‘; ) —_ 182726 225273
Repayable in 2002 . — 23755 - - — 2_3 119
2003 . 19 022 25037 - . — 18 900 24 882
2004 182 726 189 266:  * ,182_-404- 182 726 189 266
2005 . — 7265 . . — ~ 7 265
Thereafter .’ - 3860 0 - — — 3860
201748 249183 . 182404 201626 248392
Current portion redeemable within cne )
year transferred to short term interest S
bearing debt 19 022 23755. . 182 404; 18 900 23119
182 726 225428 ; , — 182 726 225273
24. Short-term interest bearing debt ;
Current portion of long and medium
term interest bearing debt 19022 23755 18 900 23119
Derivative fair value 2008 7 164 2008 7 164
Unsecured bank overdrafts/balances,
acceptances and call funds 371 263 562 489 - 394734 569 718
392 293 593 408 . 415 642 600 001
25. Deferred taxation L
Balance at the beginning of the year 154 217 119384 ¢ - 119 346
Balances at acquisition of subsidiary v
companies .
income statement (note 9.1) 38797 34770 7 39 075
Movement related to secondary taxation
on companies on dividend from share
trust ' (147) —
Deferred taxation on insurance income
credited to insurance investment
account (21 638) —
Foreign currency translation 123 1180
Revaluation reserve 2873 —
Tax reserve relating to lifo adjustment in
foreign subsidiaries (note 21) 308 (1117)
Balance at the end of the year 174533 154217 | 158 421
Comprising '
Properties, fixtures, equipment and
vehicles and other net temporary : . e
differences 110425 122 355 523 108 143 111798
Net temporary differences on accounts
receivable 50 931 46 145 4-5543_‘ 50 373 45 639
161356 168500 7077, 158516 157 437
Foreign currency translation and tax rate
differential 612 :
Revaluation reserve 11263 8390 - 1269 1269 984
Other 9656 _ (4563).  (6397) —
At acquisition fair value adjustment — — sl
Assessed losses (8354)  (22673) .
174533 154217 [ .~23783° 153388 ~158 421
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] Group Company
2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
RO0O R0O00 R0O00 RO0O RO00 R000
26. Accounts payable : S
Trade accounts payable 922 472 865477 - 1 426_ 224 878 068 823 996
Medical aid obligation 80 900 — 788143 80 900 -
Taxation receivable (40 609) BRIV
Value added taxation payable 7251 - %
Foreign exchange derivative fair value AT )
(note 30.2) - 6376 - -
Sundry accounts payable and accrued 101901 . . »86:569 _ 82 281 97 584
expenses e T
934020 © 1607:312° 1041249 921 580
27. Future capital expenditure
Contracted
Properties, fixtures, equipment and RCEN
vehicles 6 549 5725 A 6 549 5725
Authorised by the Directors but not yet
contracted .
Properties, fixtures, equipment and 150943 163113 . 7204753 147260 161642
vehicles { DA
157498 1688387 1349612 153809 167 367

All the expenditure will be incurred during the next financial year and is to be financed from net cash retained from operations.
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Group
2002
R0O00O

2003
R000

2001
R000

2003
R000

Company
2002
R0O00O

2001
RO0O

28. Leases

29.

“turnover.

The Group also ieases centain

The Group leases the majority of its
properties and computer equipment
under operating leases whereas
other operating assets are generally
owned. The lease '
agreements of certain of the Group'’s
store premises

provide for a minimum annual rental
payment and additional

payments determined on the basis of

At 29 March 2003 the future minimum
property operating

lease commitments are 2092135

2204358° .

Due as follows
Within one year 365 861
1185 664

540 610

Between two and five years

In more than five years

388777 i
1231868, .
613713

computer equipment.

The agreement provides for minimum
annual rental

payments and additional payments
depending

on usage.

At 29 March 2003 the future minimum
computer

equipment operating lease
commitments are

211572
Due as follows )

Within one year 61816

148 756

Between two and five years

219150°

53639 - s
165511." "+ "

Contingent liabilities

Guarantees in respect of staff loans

and certain pensions 286

380 - 134

286

661

Litigation, current or pending, is not considered likely to have a material adverse effect on the Group.
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30. Financial risk management

30.1 Treasury risk management

Senior executives of the Treasury workgroup meet regularly to update Treasury policies and objectives, analyse currency and
interest rate exposures and re-evaluate treasury management strategies against revised economic forecasts. Compliance with
Group Treasury policies and objectives of the Board and exposure limits are reviewed at quarterly meetings of the Auditand

Risk workgroup.
30.2 Foreign currency management

Material forward exchange contracts at 29 March 2003 are summarised below. The writing of option contracts is prohibited,
thus currency options are only purchased as a cost effective alternative to forward exchange contracts. The amounts
represent the net rand equivalents of commitments, to purchase and sell foreign currencies and afl of these commitments
mature within one year. Accordingly, the average rates shown include the cost of forward cover for periods of up to 12 months.

Derivative
Foreign Fair  Contract
currency value equivalent Average
000 R0O00 R0O00 rate

Foreign currency against rand hedged import
forward orders

2003
US dollar
Euro

2002

US doflar ' 3750 627 42759 11,40
Sterling 53 M 862 16,35
2001

US doliar 5430 43678 43 254 7,97
Sterling 96 696 682 7,25

The company, and certain of its subsidiaries, in terms of approved policy limits, manage short term foreign currency exposures
relating to trade imports, exports and interest flows on foreign borrowings. Net uncovered rand transaction exposures at 29

March 2003 amounted to Nil (2002: Nil). The Group policy is to limit the net aggregate exposure to between 80% and 125% of
total foreign order exposure.

30.3 Interest rate management

As part of the process of managing the Group's fixed and floating rate interest bearing debt and cash and cash
equivalents mix, the interest rate characteristics of new and the refinancing of existing loans are positioned according to
expected movements in interest rates. The interest rate repricing profile at 29 March 2003 is summarised as follows

Total
Floating 1-6 7-12 Beyond interest
rate months months 12 months bearing

debt

2003
Interest bearing debt (RO00)
% of total interest bearing debt

2002
Interest bearing debt (RO00) 373393 113463 — 88 163 575019
% of total interest bearing debt 64,9 19,8 —_ 15,3 100
2001
interest bearing debt (RO00) 392 575 324 858 - 101 403 818 836
% of total interest bearing debt 47,8 39,8 — 12,4 100
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30.4

Cash on deposit and investments by currency
2003 (000)

US dollar

Sterling

South African rand

Interest rate swaps (R000)

Pay fixed/receive floating
Interest rate swaps < 1 year
Interest rate swaps beyond 1 year

Receive floating/pay fixed
Interest rate swaps > 1 year
Other swaps

Usury/Usury star swap*

Credit default swap

* Receive usury, pay usury star {133% of prime rate

Floating Fixed
rate 0~ 6 months rate
3653 2375 . =
48 2485 o i
122966, v 370,000
Notional amount Fixed Interest % payable
. 2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
97560 95207 150000 . 1346 10,66 1061
S .= 97530 117887 -0 <= 13,46 1346
Notional amount Classification
2002 2001

plus 6%).

1 Notional amount variable as asset base movements occur.

Held for trading
Held for trading

Held for trading

In order to hedge specific exposures in the interest rate repricing profile of existing borrowings and anticipated peak
additional borrowings, the company and certain of its subsidiaries make use of interest rate derivatives, only as approved

in terms of Group policy limits.

Credit risk management

Potential concentrations of credit risk consist principally of trade accounts receivable and short term cash investments. The
Group only deposits short term cash surpluses with financial institutions of high quality credit standing. Credit limits per
financial institution are established at the regular treasury meetings and are approved at the Audit and Risk workgroup. Trade
accounts receivable comprise a large, widespread customer base and Group companies perform ongoing credit evaluations of
the financial condition of their customers and, where appropriate, credit guarantee insurance coveris purchased. The granting
of credit is controlled by application and behavioural scoring models, and the assumptions therein are reviewed and updated
-on an ongoing basis. At 29 March 2003, the Group did not consider there to be any significant concentration of credit risk
which had not been insured or adequately provided for.

59



30.5

30.6

30.7

Liquidity risk - )
The Group has minimised risk of illiquidity as shown by its

substantial banking facilities and reserve borrowing
capacity.

Unutilised banking facilities

Total banking and loan facilities

Actual interest bearing debt (notes 23 and 24)
Unutilised banking facilities

Reserve capacity

The aggregate amount of the Group’s year end interest
bearing debt is limited to an amount determined in terms of
the company’s articles of association.

This amount is calculated as 75% of shareowners’ funds.
Maximum permissible year end interest bearing debt
Actual interest bearing debt (notes 23 and 24)

Cash and cash equivalents (note 19)
Unultilised borrowing capacity
Sustainable liabilities

The unutilised liability capacity is based on the estimated
capacity of each asset investment to sustain liabilities.

Loans and investments
Fixed assets
Invehtories

Accounts receivable

Cash, cash equivalents and taxation receivable

Liabilities

Permissible year end interest bearing debt
Actual interest bearing debt (notes 23 and 24)
Unutilised liability capacity

Derivative fair valuation adjustment

Opening non-distributable reserve (note 21}
Realised (gain)/loss on hedging activity
Ciosing non-distributable reserve (note 21)

Fair value of financial instruments

2003 2002 2001
R 000 R 000 R 000
1048404 1353626 1149 384
183434 575019 818836
©864970 778607 330548
1641350 1723040 1728932
183434 575019 818836
1457.916 1148030 910096
298089 215532 180 534
756:005: 1363562 1090630
i
Liability capacity;" :
5: 2920060 44971 37225
344614 412932 357763
744930 881455
1353960 1364 477
242 001 221135
4 2798794 2862055
i (1329718) (1088 245)
‘923236, 1469076 1773810
183434% 575019 (818836)
1739:802 894057 954974
Foreign
currency  Interest rate

management management Total

R 000 - R 000 R 000

626 (2 008) (1382)

(626) 2008 1382

All financial instruments have been recognised in the balance sheet and there is no difference between their fair values and

carrying values. The following methods and assumptions were used by the Group in establishing fair values.

Liquid resources, trade accounts receivable, investments and loans: the carrying amounts reported in the balance sheet

approximate fair values.

Borrowings: the fair values of the Group's loans are estimated using discounted cash flow analyses applying the RSA yield

curve. The carrying amount of short term borrowings approximate their fair value.
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31.

32.

33.

Forward instruments: forward exchange contracts are entered into mainly to cover import orders, and fair values are
determined using foreign exchange market rates at 29 March 2003. Forward rate agreements and swaps are entered into
mainly to hedge interest rate exposure of investments. Fair values are determined using money market derivative rates at
29 March 2003.

Interests of Directors and managers in share capital and contracts

The interests, direct and indirect, of the Directors and executives in office at the date of this report, and their famities,
aggregated as to beneficial interest and non-beneficial interest, are as follows:

2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
i Non- Non- Non-
Ordinary shares Beneficial Beneficial Beneficial beneficial beneficial beneficial

Non-executive Directors

W S MacFarlane 5 000 5 000 11 003 11003 11003
A J Aaron 9000 —
Z B Ebrahim — — " 1000 — —
Executive Directors e
S M Ross 4500 4500
U Ferndale 5 000 5000
Executives 3097 5597 713’500 7 500 7 500
Balance at 29 March 2003 (30 March 2002 .
50 May 2003 (16 May 2002) 45497 26507 20097 25500 18503 18503

Disclosures by the Directors indicate that at 29 March 2003 and at the date of this report, their interests and those of their
families did not, in aggregate, exceed 5% in respect of either the share capital or voting control” of the company.
Each Director of the company has certified that he was not interested in any contract of significance to the company or any of
its subsidiaries, which could have given rise to a related conflict of interest during the vyear.
A register detailing Directors’ and managers’ interests in the company is available for inspection at the company's registered
office. A copy will be posted, upon request, by the Secretary to any member of the public.

Related party transactions

Related party relationships exist within the Group. During the year all purchasing and selling transactions were concluded
at arm’s length. Details of material transactions with related parties not disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements are
as follows:

2003 2002 2001
Edcon  Amounts Edcon  Amounts Edcon Amounts
purchases owed by purchases owedby purchases owed by

from Edcon from Edcon from Edcon

R111,8m R1624m R174m  R2306m  R64,8m

V.0.C. Investments Limited

Mr A'J Aaron (non-executive Director) is a director of Werksmans Inc. Edcon incurred R3,5 million of legal costs with
Werksmans Inc. during 2003. The transactions were concluded at arm's length. ’ - e

Report of the Directors

A separate report is not considered appropriate as details of the performance of the various operations of the Group
are contained in the Chief Executive ~ Group Services report and the Group Review. Other required disclosures are
contained in either these reviews or the annual financial statements, together with the notes thereto.
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Appe'ndix ]

Independent Reporting Accountants’ report on the report of historical
financial information of the Edcon Group

17 September 2003

The Directors
Edgardale
Press Avenue
Crown Mines
Johannesburg
2092

Gentlemen

REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT REPORTING ACCOUNTANTS TO THE DIRECTORS OF EDGARS
CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED (“EDCON”)

Introduction

The Board of Directors of Edcon has decided to apply for secondary listing of 51 700 140 ordinary shares
of 10c par value in Edcon on the Namibian Stock Exchange.

At your request and for the purpose of the pre-listing statement to Edcon shareholders to be dated on or
about 17 September 2003, we present our report on the financia!l information presented in the Report of
Historical Financial Information of the Edcon Group, inciuded as Appendix 1 to this circuiar, in compliance
with the Listings Reqguirements of the Namibian Stock Exchange (NSX).

Responsibility
We have:

+ audited the historical financial information of the Edcon Group relating to the financial years ended on
29 March 2003, 30 March 2002 and 31 March 2001.

as presented in the Report of Historical Financial Information of the Edcon Group set out as Appendix 1 to
this circular. _

The compilation, contents and presentation of this pre-listing statement and the Report of Historical
Financial Information are the responsibility of the directors of the Edcon Group. Qur responsibility is to
express an opinion on the financial information presented in the Report of Historical Financial Information
of the Edcon group included in this pre-listing statement.

Scope
Scope of audit - financial years ended 29 March 2003, 30 March 2002 and 31 March 2001.

We conducted our audit in accordance with statements of Namibian Auditing Standards. These standards
require that we plan and perform our work to obtain reasonable assurance that the historical financial
information is free of material misstatement. An audit includes:

. exantning, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures of the above-
mentioned historical financial information. The evidence obtained included that previously obtained
by us relating to the audit of the financial statements underlying the financial information;

. assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management; and
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. evaluating the overall historical financial information presentation.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

Audit opinion - Financial years ended 29 March 2003, 30 March 2002 and 31 March 2001

In our opinion, the historical financial information of the business relating to the financial years ended 29
March 2003 and 30 March 2002 fairly presents, in all material respects, for the purposes of this circular,
the financial position of the business at 28 March 2003 and 30 March 2002 and the results of its operations

and cash flows for the financial years then ended in accordance with Namibian Statements of Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice.

Yours faithfully

ERNST & YOUNG
Chartered Accountants (Namibia})
Registered Accountants and Auditors
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Appendix llI

Extracts from the Memorandum and Articles of Association of Edcon

36. A general meeting or the directors shall have the power, from time to time, to appoint anyone as a
director, either to fill a vacancy in the directors or as an additional director, provided that the total
number of directors shall not at any time exceed the maximum number fixed by or in accordance
with these articles and the appointment of any director so appointed shall cease at the conclusion
of the next annual general meeting, unless it is confirmed at that annual general meeting.

57. The directors shall retire from office in the following manner:

571

572

57.2.1

57.2.2

57.3

57.4

57.5

576

at each annual general meeting of the company one third of the directors, excluding the
managing director (provided that if there be more than one managing director, only the most
senior of them shall be excluded) and any director referred to in 57.3 or, if their number is not
three or a multiple thereof, then the number nearest to but not less than one-third of the
directors shall retire from office;
the directors to retire in terms of 57.1 shall be those who have Iongest been in office since
their last election, provided that —
if more than one of them were elected directors on the same day, those that retire
shall be determined by lot unless those directors agree otherwise between
themselves; ' ‘
if at any annual general meeting any director will have held office for three years
since his iast election, he shall also retire at such annual general meeting;
any director appointed as such after the conclusion of the company’s preceding .annual
general meeting shall retire from office at the conclusion of the annual generaf meeting heid
immediately after his appointment;
a retiring director shall be eligible for re-election, and if re-elected, shali be deemed not to

‘have vacated his office;

the annual general meeting at which a director retires may elect another person to fill the
vacated office, and if it is not so filled the retiring director shall, if he has offered himself for re-
election, be deemed to have been re-elected unless the annual general meeting expressly
resolves not to fill such vacated office or not to re-elect such retiring director;

no person other than a retiring directort shall be eligible for election as a director at any annuat
general meeting unless the directors recommend otherwise, or unless not less than three nor
more than twenty-one days before the date appointed for the annual general meeting a
member who is entitled to attend and vote at such annual general meeting shall have lodged
written notice proposing such person as a director, together with the consent of that person to
be elected as a director.
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Appendix IV

Corporate Governance Report

The Directors of Edcon regard corporate governance as vitally important to the success of Edcon’s business and
are unreservedly committed to applying the principles necessary to ensure that good corporate governance is
practised. For this they accept full responsibility. These principles include discipline, independence, responsibility,
fairness, social responsibility, transparency and accountability of the Directors to all stakeholders. in pursuit of
these ideals, the intention is to exceed “minimum requirements” with due consideration to international trends and
codes. Corporate governance within the Edcon Group is managed and monitored by a unitary Board of Directors
and several subcommittees of the main Board. The Board is of the opinion that the Group currently complies with
all the significant requirements incorporated in the Code of Corporate Practices and Conduct, as set out in the
second King Report and the JSE Securities Exchange SA Listings Requirements.

Board of Directors

A Board charter which will take into account the King It Report and the new JSE listing requirements is in
preparation.

The Board's primary responsibilities, based on a predetermined assessment of materiality, include giving strategic
direction to Edcon, identifying key risk areas and key performance indicators of Edcon’s business, monitoring
investment decisions, considering significant financial matters, reviewing the performance of executive
management against business plans, budgets and industry standards and ensuring that competent, appropriately
skilled and motivated executives lead key portfolios in the business. The Board has identified and monitors the
nonfinancial aspects relevant to the business. In addition, specific attention is given to ensuring that a
comprehensive system of policies and procedures is operative and compliance with corporate governance
-principles is reviewed regularly. The Board is chaired by independent non-executive Director, W S MacFarlane, and
consists of six executive and six non-executive Directors. None of the non-executive Directors represent major

_ shareowners in the company. The names-and credentials of the Directors in office on 29 March 2003 are detailed in
paragraph 10 of this pre-listing statement. Their attendance at Board meetings is detailed on page 72. The Board
remains responsible to stakeholders in the exercise of its duties.

Non-executive Directors contribute an independent view to matters under consideration and add to the breadth and

- depth of experience of the Board. This group enjoys significant influence at meetings. The roles of Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer are separate, with responsibilities divided between them. The Chairman has no executive
functions. The Chairman has accepted the role of the “senior independent director” and he meets at least monthly
with senior executive management to monitor progress and discuss relevant business issues. He'is available to
respond to shareowner queries or issues relating to the company, at any time during the year. All Directors have the
appropriate knowledge and experience necessary to carry out their duties with each actively involved in the Group’s
affairs.

Generally, Directors have no fixed term of appointment but retire by rotation every three years, and, if available, are
considered for re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting. The only exception to this is the Chief Executive
Officer who has an employment contract to 31 March 2006. Both the Chief Executive — Group Services and the
Group Human Resources Director who will retire by rotation have contracts which expire in February 2006 but may
be renewed by agreement with the Board. The Chief Executive, Edgars Chain is also subject to_shareowner
appointment but has a contract which expires on 1 June 2006. In terms of the articles of association Messrs W S
MacFarlane, MR Bower, J D M G Koolen and Dr. U Ferndale retire by rotation at the Annual General Meeting and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-election. Shareowners will also be asked to confirm the appointment as
executive Directors, of Messrs S R Binnie and A v A Boshoff, who were appointed to the Board on 27 March 2003
and 15 August 2002 respectively.

Non-executive Directors receive no share options, nor significant benefits fram Edcon other than their directors’
fees and staff discounts on private purchases. All Board members are required to disclose their shareholdings in
Edcon, other directorships and any potential conflict of interest, and do not participate in any discussions and
decisions on matters in which they have a conflicting interest. Directors are required to advise and obtain clearance
from the Chairman before dealing in Edcon shares. The Chairman will withhold clearance for dealing during a
closed period or if there is unpublished price sensitive information. Adequate “directors and officers” insurance
cover has been purchased by the company to meet any claims against directors.

Board meetings are held at least quarterly, with additional meetings called where circumstances necessitate.
Nonexecutive Directors do not meet without the Chairman or executive Directors present. Effective chairmanship
and a formal agenda, ensures that all issues requiring attention are raised, proceedings are conducted efficiently
and all appropriate rmatters are addressed. All relevant information is supplied to Directors timeously. Meetings are

not dominated by one person or group of persons, rather the interests of all stakeholders remain at the core of all
decisions.

Members have unlimited access o the company secretary, who acts as an advisor to the Board and its sub-

committees on issues including compliance with Group rules and procedures, with statutory regulations and with
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the King Il Code of Corporate Governance. Furthermore, the advice of independent professionals may be obtained
by any Board member in appropriate circumstances, at the expense of the company. The name and address of the
secretary is included in the corporate information as part of this pre-listing statement.

Board Sub-Committees

Specific responsibilities have been delegated to Board committees with defined terms of reference set out in
their charters. The current Board committees are:

Audit and Risk Committee

Edcon’s Audit Committee has traditionally evaluated the company’s exposure to significant risks. During the year,
the committee’s role was expanded to include the review of Edcon’s risk management processes, as envisaged by
the King report and the Committee’s title was changed to the Audit and Risk Committee. Due consideration was
given to forming a separate Board Risk Committee but this was not seen to be practical, as the Directors who would
serve on such a risk committee, would be the members of the Audit Committee. The frequency of meetings of the
Audit and Risk Committee was increased to at least three meetings per year to cater for extra focus on the
management of risk.

The Audit and Risk Committee is assisted in its risk management function by the Risk Management Workgroup that
is chaired by the Chief Executive — Group Services.

The Audit and Risk Committee’s responsibility for risk management is contained in a charter, which provides clear
terms of reference under which the committee operates. The charter was reviewed during 2002, taking intc account
current international trends and developments pertaining to audit committees. In terms of the charter, the Audit and
Risk Committee continuously evaluates exposure to significant risks, reviews the effectiveness of the risk
management processes, reviews the appropriateness and adequacy of the systems of internal financial and
operational control, reviews accounting policies and financial information issued to the public, provides effective
communication between Directors, management and internal and external auditors, reviews the performance of the
internal and external auditors and recommends the appointment of and fees payable to the external auditors.
Committee members have unlimited access to all information, documents and explanations required in the
discharge of their duties. This authority has been extended to the internal and external auditors. The activities of the
committee are reviewed by the members via an annual control self-assessment exercise. Furthermore the main
Board is provided with reguiar reports on the committee’s activities.

The committee, comprising of three non-executive Directors, whose details are provided on page 71 is chaired by P
L Wilmot. The other members are W S MacFarlane and A J Aaron. The committee meets at least three times a
year. The Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Executive —Group Services are required to attend all meetings of
the committee as invitees. Meetings are also attended by the Group Financial Director, external auditors, internal
auditors and the company secretary. k

The charter also prescribes that separate meetings must be held with management, the head of group internal audit
and the external auditors, to ensure that matters are considered without undue influence. The head of group
internal audit and the external auditors have unlimited access to the Chairman. The Internal Audit Department
currently reports directly to the Audit and Risk Committee but is also responsible to the Group Financial Director on
day to day matters. Its significant reports are copied to the Chief Executive Officer and there is regular two-way
communication between the Chief Executive Officer and the head of group internal audit.

Remuneration and Nominations Committee -

The function. of the Remuneration and Nominations Committee, as set out in its charter, is to approve a broad
remuneration strategy for the Group and to ensure that Directors and senior executives reporting to the Chief
Executives are adequately remunerated for their contribution to Edcon’s operating and financial performance, in
terms of base pay as well as short and long-term incentives. It also recommends the fees that should be paid to
non-executive Directors. In fulfilling its duties, consideration is given to industry and local benchmarks and
international trends. At all times, due attention is paid to succession plans and the retention of key executives. In
order to promote an identity of interests with shareowners, share incentives are considered to be an integral and
vital element of all non-bargaining unit staff and middle and senior management's incentive pay. The committee is
chaired by A J Aaron who was appointed to the board in 1978. In view of his long service and his knowledge of the
Group’s remuneration policy and although he is not an independent non-executive Director (he is a director and
shareowner of Werksmans Inc, Edcon’s attorneys), he is regarded by the Board as its most suitable member to
chair the Remuneration and Nominations Committee. The members of the committee are W S MacFarlane and ZB
Ebrahim. ’

The Remuneration and Nominations Commitiee also assesses the effectiveness of the Board composition and
evaluates the performance of all Directors and senior executives, with the exception of the Chief Executive Officer,
on an annuatbasis. The performance of the Chairman of the Board of Directors is evaluated by all Board members,
on an annuatl basis, and in conjunction with the Chairman of this committee, the Chairman of the Board reviews the
performance of the Chief Executive Officer also on an annual basis. The Remuneration and Nominations
Committee is also responsible for the assessment and nomination of potential new directors. New Directors are
currently provided with suitable induction material designed to familiarise, particularly non-executive Directors, with
all aspects of the business. The committee members are detailed on page 71. The Directors’ emotuments are fully
disclosed in note to the financial statements and the share options granted to each Director are detailed if note
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Customer Service Committee

This committee was established in 2000 to promote a customer service ethic throughout the Group and to provide
an independent assessment of customer service against specified service objectives, by setting criteria and
measuring delivery against these standards. The commitiee is responsible for maintaining a comprehensive
understanding of the levels of customer service expected in each chain, against which it considers the results of
various initiatives including “mystery shopper” reports. It makes recommendations for corrective action after
evaluating the results of the various survey reports it has commissioned. Meetings are held twice per annum under
the chairmanship of the Chief Executive Officer. The members of the committee are T N Eboka and R L Scott.
Clear terms of reference have been documented in a charter approved by the main Board. The committee consists
of three members of whom one is non-executive. The Directors who are committee members are detailed on page
71. ,

Other Group committees
Employment Equity Committee

The role of the Employment Equity Committee is to formulate and implement the Group's employment equity
strategy and measure achievements. The employment equity plan has been developed, updated and submitted to
the relevant authorities and there is ongoing communication of the strategy and pian as well as the monitoring of its
implementation and the achievement of goals.

A constitution has been adopted which guides the committee’s activities. The commitiee of elected and appointed
members, holds monthly meetings with representatives from management and labour and is chaired by the Chief
Executive Officer.

Risk Management Workgroup

This committee, under the chairmanship of the Chief Executive — Group Services, meets quarterly to identify and
monitor Group risks and to measure the efficacy of steps taken to mitigate identified risks. The meeting is attended
by the financial director, human resources director, the head of group internal audit, treasurer, credit executive,
security managers, chief information officer, insurance manager, group secretary and insurance
brokers/consuitants. This committee reports regularly to the Audit and Risk Committee. '

Accountability and Audit
Internal Control

The Board of Directors is responsible for the Group’s systems of internal control. Responsibility for the adequacy,
extent and operation of these systems is delegated to the executive Directors. To fulfil this responsibility,
management maintains accounting records and has developed and continues to maintain appropriate systems of
internal control.

The Directors report that the Group’s internal controls and systems are designed to provide reasonable, and not
absolute, assurance as to the integrity and reliability of the financial statements, to safeguard,-verify and maintain
accountability of its assets and to detect and minimise fraud, potential liability, loss and material misstatement,
while complying with applicable laws and regulations.

The systems of internal control are based on established organisational structures together with written policies and
procedures, including budgeting and forecasting disciplines and the comparison of actual results against these
budgets and forecasts. The Directors have satisfied themselves that these systems and procedures are
implemented, maintained and monitored by appropriately trained personnel with suitable segregation of authority,
duties and reporting lines and by the comprehensive use of advanced computer. hardware and software
technologies. Employees are required to maintain the highest ethical standards as outlined in the Group’s updated
Code of Ethics documentation to ensure that business practices are conducted in a manner which in all reasonable
circumstances is above reproach. The effectiveness of the systems of internal control in operat:on is monitored
continually through reviews and reports.from:

o senior executives and divisional managers;

o the head of Group Internal Audit; and

e external auditors.

Furthermore, management has a control self-assessment process to subplement the existing structures of
evaluating the systems of internal control. The process which includes the signing of a representation letter by the
Chief Executive of each chain, is designed to assess, maintain and improve controls on an ongoing basis.

None of the above reviews indicated that the systems of internal control were not appropriate or satisfactory.
Furthermore no material loss, exposure or misstatement arising from a material breakdown in the functioning of the
systems have been reported to the Directors in respect of the year under review.

67



Internal Audit

Edcon Group Internal Audit operates in terms of an Audit and Risk Committee approved charter to provnde
management with an independent, objective consulting and assurance service that reviews matters relating to
control, risk management, corporate governance and operational efficiency. The function's responsibility is to
independently assess and appraise the systems of internal control and the policies and procedures of the Group, in
order to monitor how adequate and effective they are in ensuring the achievement of organisational objectives; the
relevance, reliability and integrity of management and financial information; whether resources are being used
economically, effectively and efficiently; the safeguarding of assets; compliance with relevant policies, procedures,
laws and regulations; and prevention of waste, extravagance and fraud.

The internal audit function reports directly to the Chairman of the Audit and Risk Committee and has an obligation
to report material exceptions and incidents directly to the Chief Executive Officer, Chairman of the Board of
Directors and the Audit and Risk Committee. For practical purposes, the head of interal Audit reports to the Group
Financial Director on day-to-day matters.

All Edcon business operations and support functions are subject to internal audit. The section has an Audit and
Risk Committee approved two-year rolling plan, based on a group-wide risk assessment, which is reviewed
annually. Internal audits are conducted in accordance with the Institute of Internal Auditors’ professional standards.

In addition to the above, Group Internal Audit provides a risk management facilitation role, which aims to maintain a
high profile for the Group’s risk management process without assuming responsibility for risk management which
remams the responsibility of relevant line management.

Independent forensic investigations are also conducted by Group Internal Audit to provide appropriate
recommendations for the correction of controf shortcomings. The Group's fraud hotline continues to be an effective
tool for the prevention and detection of fraud.

External Audit

The external auditors provide an independent assessment of systems of internal financial control and express an
independent opinion on the annual financial statements. The external auditors complement the work of the internal
audit department and review all internal audit reports on a regular basis. The external audit function offers
reasonable, but not absolute assurance on the accuracy of financial disclosures.

R|sk Management

The Board is responsible for the total process of risk management in Edcon. At each of its meetmgs the Audit and
Risk' Committee is presented with the Edcon Risk Monitor, which reports on the top ten significant risks facing the
Group. The document provides the Audit and Risk Committee with risks for their consideration.

Prior to being presented to the Audit and Risk Committee, the Risk Monitor is discussed and considered at
operational level by the Risk Management Workgroup, which is chaired by the Chief Executive — Group Services.
This workgroup is qualified to provide the Audit and Risk Committee with operational insight into the risks and the
development of appropriate management actions to mitigate these risks. ’

Below are the current top ten risks (and hence opportunities) facing Edcon with graphs showing a comparison of
the mean of management’s ratings of the significance of the risks versus the effectiveness of management's
actlons in mitigating the risks.

Risk , Ratings
1. People skills Ozx002 Q2003

Edcon’s success is very dependent on employing and retaining the right  « - v v
people. To achieve this objective, a comprehensive “Employer of Choice” : : :
campaign has been launched, with the aim of attracting, retaining and t @
developing high quality, professional staff.
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Supplier base decline

Concerns relate to inflexible, unreliable, unresponsive.and unprofitable local
suppliers.

Astrong Rand could boost ihports by retailers and curtail local manufacturers’
export activities, resulting in the demise of many local clothing manufacturers.

Market behaviour

Pressure on disposable incomes remains high due to unemployment, cost of
living increases and currently high interest rates. Consumer spending will,
however, improve following recent personal tax reductions and once interest
and food inflation rates fall. A strong Rand will dampen economic activity and
hence growth in personal disposable incomes.

Significance

Credit management

High interest rates and various socio-economic factors could lead to more

customers being unable to meet their financial obligations to Edcon. In

response, the company has enhanced its controls to ensure that only low risk

customers are granted credit; a portion of the debtors’ book was successfully

securitised; and Credit continues to receive very high and regular management
. focus.

Acquisition management

This is a new addition to the top ten risks. Focus and management attention on
new acquisitions can dilute their impact on other parts of the business. Edcon
has the financial and management capacity to acquire new businesses.
Acquisitions are focused to facilitate sustainable growth and to create weaith.
Existing Group infrastructures are being used to provide integration and to
utilise excess capacity. Appropriate feasibility studies and due diligence
exercises are conducted prior to acquisitions.

HIVIAIDS

During October 2002, the Health Monitor Group was commissioned to
undertake new, detailed research on the potential impact of HIV/AIDS on both
Edcon’s staff and customer base. Other management initiatives include
adequate insurance coverage with outsiders for the staff benefit fund;
education programmes for all staff; condom dispensers in all stores and a
review of the Medical Aid fund for new protocols and limits.

Significance
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7. Information technology @2002 02003

Concentrated senior management attention and auditor focus on this vital 4 —

; . 1
resource ensures that the exposure is contained to acceptable levels. The IT |
strategy is aligned with Edcon’s business requirements, with a special, !

1

_d...__

liabilities are hedged and no trade in derivatives and commodities is allowed.

1 R .
significant project being conducted to enhance IT security. Disaster recovery -JL
capabilities are adequate and regularly tested. Appropriate people skills are & 1 \
attained through outsourcing arrangements. g 2F == -:- -- -: -f= :- -
5 } 1 )
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Management
8. Black economic empowerment (BEE) 4 y T ;
Also new to the list, BEE is an opportunity that Edcon is harnessing vigorously. : : :
Over and above a very good employment equity record, the promotion of BEE r-- ':' - 'b“ = T' .
enjoys the highest level of management focus with the Employment Equity g T T
Committee being chaired by the Chief Executive Officer. The Committee also 2 2| - - _;_ - _:._ - .'r ———
drives specific, sustainable projects aimed at improving black economic - N H
activity. @ 1 ) 1
eedaabLdodo o
] 1 ]
1 ' [}
1 1 1
Low 1 2 3 4
Management
9. Currency and interest rate exposure 4 y y T
. . 1
Edcon’s exposure to these largely unpredictable factors is significant but is also 5 : : 1
well managed by an adequately skilled and knowledgeable treasury function. A + T .
Treasury Risk Committee, which operates in terms of formally approved 2 Y T
policies and procedures, ensures that the right level of continuous focus is g 2f - - .:_ - -:_ 4- 1' —_
maintained on this risk. A conservative approach is adopted, all foreign % ) 1 1
% [ | 1
1
]
1
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Management
10. Crime 4 - r v
] i 1
Crime prevention, detection and investigation are management focal points. : b -°|
The ethical culture of the organisation works in tandem with its effective  Fp=~- -:— - ==
internal control measures to combat this scourge. An updated Code of Ethicsis @ — . :
inQ | g | 1 1
being introduced. -5 ISR S Ny O
z t ] 1
%" I B | ]
1 ] ]
Ikl edaleblunaa
1 1 1
i i t
S
1
Low ] 2 3 4
Management

Relationships and Reporting
Employer of Choice

Our human resources are now full partners in the business with a common vision to “achieve business success.
through people” and to make Edcon the “Employer of Choice™ A concerted drive to encourage employee
participation at all levels has permeated the business. Employee participation is effected through employee fora,
the conclusion of mutually beneficial agreements between labour and the company, an increased focus on training,
employee participation as trustees on the medical aid and retirement funds and regufar communication with
employees through newsletters, the internal radio station in stores, and videos. During the year a further employee
perception survey was conducted throughout the Group and when compared with previous surveys, perceptions
have again improved meaningfully.

Employment Equity
Edcon has a clearly defined employment equity strategy, and a comprehensive employment equity plan agreed to

by labour which was completed and submitted in June 2000. Updated plans were submitted in 2001 and 2002 This
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and other specific affirmative action programmes aim at liberating the full potential of breviousty disadvantaged
personnel, while at the same time meeting all legislated requirements. The Employment Equity Committee
manages this process.

Public and Shareowners

Communication to the public and sharecwners embodies the principles of balanced reporting, understandability,
openness and substance over form. Positive and negative aspects of both financial and non-financial information
are provided. 1t is the policy of the company to meet regularly with institutional shareowners and investment
analysts and to provide presentations to both local and international investors and analysts bi-annually after the
release of company results. No unpublished price sensitive information is disclosed during these activities. An
investor refations executive has been appointed recently to liaise with current and potential investors, analysts and
the media.

Going Concern

The annual financial statements set out on pages 18 to 61 have been prepared on the going concern basis since
the Directors, after due deliberation at the last meeting of the Board, have every reason {0 believe that the company
and Group have adequate resources in place to continue in operation for the foreseeable future.

Code of Ethics

Edcon has a Group vision, a mission statement, a set of values and a Code of Ethics. The Code of Ethics is
consistent with the principles of integrity, honesty, ethical behaviour and compliance with all laws and regulations.
Edconis in the process of getting staff buy-in on the Code of Ethics. Employees are expected to actin terms of the
code at all times and failure to do so results in disciplinary action. Employees of outsourced functions are also
required to comply with the principles of the code.

Staff with acéess to confidential financial information are prohibited from disclosing this to outsiders and from
trading in Edcon shares during the closed periods after the year end and half year end, until the final or interim
results are published. The provisions of the insider trading legislation are disclosed to staff from time to time.

All Edcon erﬁployees are required to adhere to a comprehensive internet and electronic mail pdlicy. This disallows
any activities that may bring the Group into disrepute. Firm action has been taken against associates who fail to
honour this policy. :

Environmental and Occupational Health and Safety

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility to all Edcon employees and the public for compliance with
occupational safety and environmental health standards. Audits testing for compliance with the Occupational Health
and Safety Act are conducted on a regular basis. Activities of our stores, factories and our suppliers are reviewed
regularly to ensure that they are complying with all relevant legislation and are not polluting the environment in any
respect. )

Corporaté Social Investment
Edcon contributes to the social uplifiment of the communities in which it operates.
Edcon recognises its responsibility to the state and community to pay all applicable taxes and duties: - -

The Group has a comprehensive HIV/AIDS Policy in relation to staff and continually evaluates the current and
prospective impact of HIV/AIDS on consumer spending.

Members of Board sub-committees as at 29 March 2003 were as foflows:

Meeting A&endance
1st . 2nd 3rd
Audit Committee W S MacFarlane®
,(A‘C‘Ti:;ﬁi:ls*on - May 2002) Yes Yes Yes
. . Yes Yes Yes
P L Wilmot Yes Yes Yes
(Chairperson — November 2002)
Remuneration Committee A J Aaron® (Chairperson) Yes Yes
) Z B Ebrahim* . ~ No Yes
- W S MacFarlane* ’ Yes Yes
Customer Service Committee | S M Ross (Chairperson) Yes Yes
T N Eboka* Yes Yes
R L Scott Not appointed Yes

* Non-executive Director
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Other committees

[

Employment Equity Committee Stephen Ross (Chairperson)

Employee representatives

Urin Ferndale, Mark Bower, Jon Spotts, Mike Buckle,

Lucky Motsogi, Anand Maharaj, Maria Selepe, Audrey Smuts, Gideon Sithole,
Hameed Rassool, Adriaan Boshoff

SACCAWU representatives
Maria Mokoe, Felix Dyomfana, Shalock Molefi,
Aaron Tshabalala, Marcus Hofstander, Simphiwe Nikiwe, Lee Modiga, Esther

Mashinini
Board attendance

Directors Name May 2002 August 2002 November 2002 February 2003
WS MacFarlane Yes Yes Yes Yes

SM Ross Yes Yes Yes Yes

SR Binnie {appointed 27 March 2003) N/A N/A N/A In attendance
A v A Boshoff (appointed 15 August 2002) N/A In attendance Yes Yes

MR Bower Yes Yes Yes Yes

U Ferndale Yes Yes Yes Yes

JL Spotts Yes Yes Yes Yes

AJ Aaron Yes Yes Yes Yes

TN Eboka Yes Yes Yes Yes

ZB Ebrahim No Yes Yes Yes

JOMG Koolen Yes Yes No Yes

PL Wilmot Yes Yes Yes Yes
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EEPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFPICA P CM 20
COMPANTES ACT, 1973

Revenue stamp or revenue
franking machine

SPECIAL RESOLUTION impression: R80

(Section 200)
(To be lodged in duplicate)

Registation No. of Company
1946/022751/06

Date notice given to MembeIS ...t Date resolution passed....... 17 JULY 2002
Special resolution passed in terms of section ... 85(2),85(3) . of the ActU/*paragraph...........cocovveinn of the memoranéum/*article
........................................................................................................... of the articles.

Copy of notice convening meeting attached.
Consent to waive period of notice of meeting (CM 235) attached/*not attached.

@'a
\1;9 CONTENTS OF RESOLUTION
(Use reverse side if necessary)

Resolved:

AS SPECIAL RESOLUTION NUMBER 1 (SEE ATTACHED ANNEXURE "A")

AN
0f4
/
ngnat\xe.%f .....................................................................................
' Pirestor/Secretary/ Manags
Name (in block capitedsimmmmmmrr oo e
David James Viviers
Group Secratscy
* Delete whichever not applicable. p-p. Edgers Consofidated Stores Ltd.
{To be completed by company)
Herewith copy of special resolution as registered.
——— Special resolution 1
Registration No. of Company registered ths day
1946/022751/06
EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED Date stamp of Companies
N AN O COI T DAY o ottt ettt e Registration Office
Postal address.......... TOBE COLLECTED - MOREMAX .. Regisuar of Companies




i ANNEXURE A

EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED
(REGISTRATION NUMBER 1946/022751/06)

{"the company")

SPECIAL RESOLUTION NUMBER1

"Resolved that the company hereby approves, as a general approval contemplated in sections
85(2) and 85(3) and 88 of the Companies Act, 1973 (Act 81 of 1873), as amended (“the Act”), the
acquisition by the company cj( any of its subsidiaries from time to time of issued ordinary shares in
the company, upon such terms and conditions and in such amounts as the directors of the
company may from time to time determine, but subject to the articles of association of the

company, the provisions of the Act and the Listings Requirements of the JSE Securities Exchange

("JSE") as presently constituted and which may be amended from time to time, and:

a. any such acguisition of ordihary shares shall be implemented on the open market on the
JSE!
b. this general authority shall only be valid until the company’'s next annual general meeting,

provided that it shall not extend beyond 15 (fifteen) months from the date of passing of this

special resolution;

c. .a paid press announcement will be published as soon as the company has acquired
ordinary shares constituting, on a cumulative basis, 3% (three percent) of the number of

ordinary shares in issue prior {o the acquisition pursuant to which the 3% (three percent)

threshold is reached, which announcement shall contain full details of such acquisitions;

d. acquisitions of ordinary shares in the aggregate in any one financial year may not exceed
10% (ten percent) of the company’s issued ordinary share capital from the date of the grant

of this general authority;

e in determining the price at which the company’s ordinary shares are acquired by the
company in terms of this general authority, the maximum premium at which such ordinary
shares may be acquired will be 10% (ten percent) of the weighted average of the market
price at which such ordinary shares are traded on the JSE, as determined over the 5 (five)

business days immediately preceding the date of repurchase of such ordinary shares by

the company.”
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CONTENTS OF REGISTER OF DIRECTORS, AUDITORS AND QFFICERS cM 29 [}5 "
H J“nf;ﬁ‘
Companies Act, 1973, Sec. 216(2), 276, 322(1), 325¢1) and 327(1)
COMPANIES REGISTRATION OFFICE
Oepartment of Commerce
Zanza Building 116 Proes Street Pretoria 0002
P.0. Box 429 Pretoria 0007
Telegrapnic Address 'Maatcom’
Registration No.
of company ‘
1946/022751/06
The Group Secretary
Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited
P O Box 100
CROWN MINES, 2025
Return of particulars as at 29/07/02
STATEMENT
I, DAVID JAMES VIVIERS
(Secretary) ‘
state that, the written consent of the directors or officers whose names appear
in this return have been obtained on duly completed form CMZ7, the directors or
officers are not disqualified under section 218 or 219 and that the written
consent under section 218(1)(b) of the husband of a woman appointed as a director
has been obtained gon a form CM27.
Signed
Date O Juct 003
A. DIRECTORS
KEY TO PERSONAL PARTICULARS REQUIRED PERSONAL PARTICULARS
1. SURNAME . : Macfarlane
2. FULL FORENAMES : William Selwyn
FORMER SURNAME AND FORENAMES
YYMMDO
4. [DENTITY NUMBER OR, [F NOT AVAILABLE, : 3507175034082
DATE OF 3IRTH
5. (a) DAVE OF APPOINTMENT ;25 March 1999
(b) DESIGNATION : DIRECTOR
6. RESIDENTIAL AQDRESS . : 11 Summerhaze Clcose, Morningside, Sandton
7. BUSINESS ADDRESS : 11 Summerhaze Close, Morningside, Sandton
8. POSTAL ADDRESS : PO Box 78923, Sandton, 2146
9. NATIORALITY (If not South African) : South African
10. OCCUPATION 1 Chairman
" RESIDENT IN REPUBLIC YES/NC Toyes
12. NATURE OF CHANGE IN 1 TO S ABOVE AND DATE ¢ NO CHANGE
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Comgany Name

cdgars Consolidated Stores Limited

Registration Ne.
of company
1946/022751/06

: Bower
: Mark Richard

1 55031950%3008
: (a) 1 October 1990
(b) DIRECTOR ,
6.: 27 Chesham Rd Bryanston 2021
7.: Edgardale Press Ave Crown Mines 2025
8.: P 0 8ox 100 Crown Mines 2025
9.:
10: Chief Executive : Group Services
11: yes
12: NO CHANGE

: Raoss
: Stephen Michael

: 0000000520222
1 (a) 1 October 1998
(b) DIRECTOR
&.: 20 Redhill Road, Morningside, 2057
7.: Edgardale,Press Ave,Crown Mines,b 2025
8.: P O Box 100, Crown Mines, 2025
.. American
10: Managing Director and CEQ
11: yes
12: NO CHANGE

1.: Ebrahim
2.: 2ohra Begum
ke

- 5006270128086
5.: (a) 3 November 1999
(b) DIRECTOR
1 Surningdale Road, Kenilwarth, 7708

6.1
7.: 1st Flr,Riverside Cntr, Main Rd,Rndebsch,77007.:
8.:

P O Box 786, Rondebosch, 7700
9.: South African

10: Executive Chairman : Inframax Holdings

11: yes
12: NO CHANGE

: Van Aardt
: Kenneth Coenrad

1 6008325024081
: {a) 16 February 2301
(b) DIRECTOR

A I N A

1.: Aaron
2.: Arthur Jacob
3.
&.: 3204050721003
S.: (a) 16 April 1978
(b) DIRECTOR
b6.: 24 Victoria Ave Melrose 2196
7.: 155 - Sth Street, Sandown, Sandton, 2196
8.: P G Box 927 Johannesburg 2000
9.:
10: Attorney
11: vyes
12: NO CHANGE
1.: Ferndale
2.: Urin
3.
4.: 6501035147082
5.: (a) 12 August 1999
(b) DIRECTOR
6.: 4 Casa Diva, Buccleach, Gibson Drive
7.: Edgardale Press Avenue Crown Mines 2025
8.: P 0 Box 100 Crown Mines 2025
9.: South African
10: Group Human Resources Executive
11: yes
12: NO CHANGE
1.: Eboka
2.: Tina Noluthando Manchana
3.:
4.: 5905090825089
S.: (a) 3 November 1999
(b) D{RECTOR
6.: 10 Airlie Road, Bergvlei, 7945
c/o CSIR, P O Box 320, STELLENBOSCH, 7599
8.: c/o CSIR, P O Box 320, STELLENBCSCH, 7599
9.: South African
10: Director of Companies
11: yes
12: NO CHANGE
1.: Koolen
2.: Jacobus Dorotheus Maria
3.
4.: 6008125705100
S.: (a) 17 May 2001

: 298 Jupiter St Wzterkloof Ridge Pretoria 01816.:

6
7.: Edgardale Press ave Crown Mines 2025
8.: P O Box 100 Crown Mines 2025

9.: south African
10: Group Financial irector

7.:
8.:
9.:
10:

11,

(b) DIRECTQR

37 st Johns Road, Houghton, JHE
83 Central Street, Houghton, JH3
P O Box 784705, Sandton, 2146
Netherlands

Consultant

vvaa
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~r O

o

9.:
10:
11:
12:

[ " S B

: Wilmoz
: Peter Linford

: 4003135034085
: (a) 1 November 2001

(b) D(RECTOR

: 28 The Manor, 27 Centre Rd, Morningside
: Not applicable
: 28 The Manor,Box 76196, Wendywood, 2144

South African )
Director of Companies
yes

NG CHANGE

W W N

: Chief Executive : €dgars Chain
: yes
: NO CHANGE

: Spotts

: Jon Lewis

+ 6301160000000
. (@) 14 February 2002

(b) DIRECTOR

1 56 - 12th Avenue, Parktown North
: Edgardale Press Ave Crown Mines 2025
: P 0 Box 100 Crown Mines 2029

CM29 PAGE 2
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Registration No

Company Name of Comoany
gdgars Consotlidated Stores Limited . 1946/022751/06
8. AUDITOR
1. NAME : Ernst & Young
2. DATE OF APPOINTMENT : 19 Octaober 1976
5. NATURE OF CHANGE IN 1 and 2 ABOVE AND DATE : NO CHANGE

cH29

Return of particulars of company's register of directors, auditors and officers

29 July 2002

vhe Group Secretary Date stamp of

Zdgars Consalidated Stores Limited

£ G Box 100 registration

Crown Hines office

2925

CM 29 PAGE 3




t
Registraticn No.
Company Name of Company
Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited ' 1946/022751/06

C. OFFICERS AND LOCAL MANAGERS

1. SURNAME ;o Wiviers
2. FULL FORENAMES .- David James
3. FORMER SURNAME AND FORENAMES
4. IDENTITY NUMBER OR, IF NOT AVAILABLE, YYMMDD
DATE OF BIRTH . 4710205110000
5. (a) ODATE OF APPOINTMENT : & Qctober 1998
{b) ESIGNATION : SECRETARY

6. ADDRESS OF REGISTERED OFFICE, AND
REGISTRATION NUMBER, [F OFFICER IS
A CORPORATE BCDY

. RES{DENTIAL ADORESS : 8 Sandewn Daks 122 Linden Rd Sandown 2194
. BUSINESS ADDRESS . Edgardale,Press Avenue,Crown Mines,202S
9. POSTAL ADDRESS : P 0O 8ox 100 Crown Mines 2025
10. NATIONALITY . South African
(IF NOT SOUTH AFRICAN)
11. OCCUPATION : Group Secretary
12. RESIDENT IN REPUBLIC YES/NO : yes
13. NATURE OF CHANGE IN 1 TO & ABOVE AND DATE . NO CHANGE

10.:
1.
12.:
13.:

CM 29 PAGE &
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CONTENTS OF REGISTER OF DIRECTORS,

Companies Act, 1973, Sec. 216(2), 278,

COMPANIES REGISTRATION OFFICE.

Department of Commerce

Zanza Building 116 Proes Street Pretoria 2002

P.G. Box 429 Precoria 0001

Taelegraphic Address ’'Maatcom’

The Group Secretary

Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited
PO
CROWN MINES,

Box 100

2025

Return of particulars as at

2z,

[&]
4]

AUDITORS AND OFFICERS ™ 29

325(1) and 327(1)

Registration No.

of company

1946/022751/08

09/08/02

STATEMENT

I, DAVID JAMES VIVIERS
(secretary
state that,

in this return have been obtained on duly cormpleted form CM27,

che written consent of the directors or officers whose names appear

the directors or

officers are not disqualified under section 218 or 219 and that the written

congsent under section 218(1) (b) of the husband of a woman appointed as a director

nas been cobtained on a form CM27.

Hhin___

Signed

—~

Date

0 SEPTEMREEL Q00D .

A. DIRECTORS
KEY TO PERSONAL PARTICULARS RZQUIRED

1. SURNAME

2. FULL PORENAMES

3. FORMER SURNAME AND FORINAMES
4. IDENTITY NUMBER 02, IF NOT AVAILABLE,
DATE OF BIRTH

PERSONAL PARTICULARS

MacFarlane

William Selwyn

YYMMDD
3507175034082

5. (a) DATZ OF APPOINTMENT 25 March 1999
(b) DESIGNATICHN DIRECTOR
RESIDENTIAL ADDRZISS 11 Summerhaze Close, Morningsice, Sandicn

6

K BUSINZSS ADDRESS
8. POSTAL ADDRESS
B
o]

NATIONALITY (If rot Scuth African)
1 QCCUPATICHE
11. RESIDENT IN REPUZLIC (25/N0
12. NATURE OF CHANGE I¥ L TO 5 AEQWE AND DATE

11 Summerhaze Close, Mormingsice,

P O Box 78923, Sandton, 2135
South African

Chairman

yes

NO CHANGE
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mpainy Name

Edgays Consolidated Stores Limited

f
v
O
8}

1946/022751/086

A,

[T I AN

® -

W

10:

Bower

Mark Richard

5503195093008
{a) 1 October 133C

{5) DIRECTOR

27 Chesham Rd Bryanston 2021
gSdgardale Press Ave Crown Mines 2025
? O Box 100 Crown Mines 202%
Chief Executive : Group Services
ves

NO CHANGE

0000000520222

{a} 1 October 1§98

(o) DIRECTOR

20 Redhill Road, Morningside, 2057
Edgardale, Press Ave,Crown Mines,202S
P O Box 100, Crown Mines, 2025
American

Managing Director and CEQ

yes

NO CHANGE

Zhrahim

Zohra Begum

6604210128084
i) 3 November 1999
) DIRECTOR

1 Sunningdale Road, Kernilworth, 7703

ist Flr,Riverside Cntr, Maiz Rd,Rndepsch, 77007.:
8.:
3.:
10:
11:
12:

P O Box 786, Rondsbosch, 7700
South African
Executive Chairmaz Inframax Holdings
yes

NO CHANGE

Koolen

Jacobus Dorotheus Maria

6008125705100

{(a) 17 May 2001
(b} DIRECTCR

37 St Johns Road, Houghton, J#z

83 Central Street, Houghton, J¥2

P 0 Box 784705, Zandton, 214%
YMatherlands
Consultant

D N
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[ = (@)

[
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1l:
12:

§.:

w o o®m 9 o

LV B S I 5

[0 I NV N

W e W N e

Aaron

Arthur Jacob

3204050721003

{a) 14 April 1973

(o} DIRECTOR

24 Victoria Ave Melrose 2195
153 -

sth Street, Sandown, Sandton,

Box 927 Johannesburg 2000

Attorney

ves

: NO CHANGE

§501035147082
ta}) 12 August 1999
{b) DIRECTOR

4 Casa Diva, Buccleach, Gibson Drive

Edgardale Press Avenue Crown Mines 2025

P 0 Box 100 Crown Mines 2025
South African

Group Human Resources Executive
yas

NO CHANGE

Eboka

Tina Noluthando Manchana

5905090825089

(a) 3 November 1993

(b) DIRECTOR

10 Airlie Road, Bergvlei, S

c/o CSIR, P O Box 320, STELLENBCSCH,
c/o CSIR, P O Box 320, ST

South African

Director of Companies

yes

NO CHANGE

Wilmot

Peter Linford

4003135036085
(a) 1 November 2001
{(b) DIRECTOR

28 The Manor, 27 Centre Rd, Morningside

Not applicable
28 The Manor,Box 76196, Wendywocc.
South African

Director of Companies

2143




spotts

Jon Lewis

6301160000000

{a) 14 February 2002

(b) DIRECTCR

55 - 12th Avenue, Parktown Nortl
gSdcardale Press Ave Crown Mines 2025

P O Box 100 Crown Mines 2025

Chief Executive : Edgars Chain
ves

NQ CHANGE

[0 S Y R

B R T IO I

soshoff

Adriaan van Aswegan

5201055022007
(a) 15 August 2002
{b) DIRECTOR

77 Cuckoos Nest, Featherbrooke IZIstate
Sdgardale, Press Avenue, Crown Mines, 2025

? O Box 100, Crown Mines, 2025

Chief Executive : United Retail Limiced

ves

: APPOINTED with effect from 15/08/02

CM29 PAGE 2




Company Name oi Company
-,

Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited 1946/022751/06
3. AUDITOR
1. NAME : Erxmst & Young
2. DATE OF APPOINTMENT : 19 October 13976
3. NATURE OF CHANGE IN 1 and 2 ABOVE AND DATE : NO CHANGE

( ; -;"
L
N2/

29

Return of particulars of company's register of directors, auditors and cfficers

9 September 2002

Th= Group Secretary Date stamp of

Edgars Consgolidated Stores Limited

P © Box 100 registration

Czuwn Mines office

2025
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Company Name

[XY
S

Zdgars Consolidated Stores Limited

1946,/022751/08

C. OFFICERS AND LOCAL MANAGEBRS

1. SURNAME

2. FULL FORENAMES

3. TORMER SURNAME AND FORENAMES

4. IDENTITY NUMBER OR, IF NOT AVAILABLE,

DATE OF BIRTH
{a} DATS OF APPCINTMENT

wr

() DESIGNATION

6. ADDRESS OF REGISTERED QFFICE, AND
REGISTRATION NUMBER, IF OFFICER IS

A CORPORATE BODY
7. RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS

p¢.BUSINESS ADDRESS
Ly
9. POSTAL ADDRESS
10. NATIONALITY
(IF NOT SOUTH AFRICAN)
11. OCCUPATION
12, RESIDENT IN REPUBLIC YRS/NO

Yviviers

David James
YYMMDD
4710205110000

6 October 19958
SECRETARY

8 Sandcwn Oaks 122 Linden Rd Sandown 2198

Edgardale, Press Avenue,Crown Minesg, 2025

P O Box 100 Crown Mines 202%

South African

Group Secretary

ves

13. NATURE OF CHANGE IN 1 TO § ABOVE AND DATE : NO CHANGE

moe W N

(a}
(b)
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Patenl, Trage Merx end Copyrigh! Allerney:
Atternsys, Notaries and Conveyancers

FAX 755

To: Fax No: (011) 837 3018

Frem: Fax No: (Nat) {012) 362 6440
(int) +27 12 362 6440

Tel No: (Nat) {012) 481 1500

(In) +27 12 481 1500
Transmission details:  Page(s): 1
(including this page)

Adams & Adams

Pretoria Gtica

4dams & Adame Place 1440 Prozzsc! Strec! Hatfleld Preloria
Cotrevpondence: PO Box 1014 Prawtlz 0001 Soulh Atica
Docox; 84 Proleria

Telephone National (012) 484 1500
Telephone International +27 12 481 1500

Fax National (012) 362 8440
Fax international +27 12 382 €440

e-mall: malltPadamsadams.co.ze
UAL: htipriwww.ademsadams.co.ze

urreference. N1 SC/2002/AP/ab

Yeur reference

Dale 17 September 2002

This massage cantdins information which is confidentls! and/or legally privilsged. 1 15 Intendoed for the oddrossaeo anfy. f you era not
the addressee and you have recelved this facsimile Ir rror, you mey natresd, use, dissaminste, dismbiute or capy frs infarmaticn. Please
netty vs imvnedlotaly ond we sksl srangs for the roturn ool to us ot our own CoIt.

53736

Edcon
CROWN MINES

ATTENTION: MS Y.M. DEMBSKEY
Dear Ms Dembskey

STATUTORY RETURNS

1. | refer to Annerie’'s telephone discussion with you on 16 September 2002,

2. | confirm having checked and lodged the CM34 documents, on 1€

September 2002, at the Companies Office.

3. | also confirm that you advised me that ‘The Edgars Foundation’ is &
registered trust and therefore it is not required to lodge annual finsncial
statements of the above trust &t the Registrar of Companies.

4, I will return the original annual financial statements of 'The Edgars
Foundation’ to you with the confirmation copy of this fax.

5. My further report will follow in approximately one months time.

Yours sincerely
ADAMS & ADAMS

A Ao

KE PAPAGEORGE

Prelotls, Johannesbury, Caps Town & Dutben South A1ri:n
Partnors Charics Blowart John Home Brett Didridge Addan Sehwalesr Bannis Dold &
Marin Aestevee! Chrig Job kugans Evbate Gavin Kobs R:Sm@ du Piossis Mo Pasem

cibs David Shepperd Alan Lewis Aign Smits Joha Willlame Slepharn Ferrelrs
Tony Sevmeit .'oh:ﬂ von Wieliigh Sunzsn Taylar Garalding Exlsnk

ths Papaguorge Howand Rogurs Jdan Siender Datlo Tanzlant Johan du Press Colln Msz r\en'la &‘u)(a H:cxm.r Metlatis Vibuan Craky Fotbas Palnok Heliowsy Craig Kshn

Charno ic Rox Samunths Cc'n fing Garard gu Piraaly Mqr(v\ ‘(rks >-L Blg- Fiii
PYAL- f\n\ hquur <ud” - e s Vil

Suzzan Laing Slmon Erawn Gregar Woler Ruaseli Bhgnsli



Form CM 33

REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA
COMPANIES ACT. 1973

LODGEMENT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS/INTERIM REPORTS
[Sections 302 (4) (a). 302 (4) (). 306. 329 (2). (3)yand {5)}
{To be lodged when company sends notice to members)

Regisration No. of Company

\C\u&;\.olg—n <\ \okc

E,b(_nc«r\(:Cv'Lélﬁ":(ﬁ’\\.)L’> ................................................................ \f&ﬂe&.\@Q.’.’!.S.bﬁ..\-_.?? ...............
it GreRss D:Co“*u’w\a’@w‘:‘*@/\(”\)f—’*b30\9\33 ..................................
Rrz..N k«vrn»-,”‘a‘:(,o"*)v"b ................................................................... \Aee lessaze e
e ELLLl CQHQ&C/’CKifaw’*?L’D\C\’%\chiw%’vtc_‘ ..........
R T A S U o O N \GeRlciezz e

The following documents are lodged herewith:

+Annual financial statements/Tgroup annual financial statements in terms of section 302 (4) (a)/7329 (3)/%32% (3) of the Act for
the financial vear ended . .....cocoocooeiiiinn. 2\ Mrecn Zoon

TProvisionalannual-financials ‘ e R 7, ,Ifl’. .
Rubber stamp of company. if any, or of secretaries. . EdCO]? |
*N.B.—Complete if annual financial statements in respect of subsidiaries are lodged. Pgars Consolidared Stores Limiied

. ; Reg No 1946/022751 /06

TDelete whichever is not applicable.

(Perforated)

(To be completed by company)

- - . g . ‘ . Received
Lodeement of/Tannual financial stalements/Tgroup annual financial statements and *annual financial

statements of subsidiaries/T pesvisional-annual-financialsiatementsitinermreport-forfinancial-vear/ . . .
theifyesrended ... . 2L AR L) R en T Registrar of Companies

............................................... ShEsS T L | Date stamp of Companies
. Registration Qtfice J
C/\O/\.‘*&QZ—C“P%@«UJ—\A@’L? LB exivee Ceonon M\ mes, 2025,

.................... PO s e PRIV R A




SECURITIES EXCHANGE
SOUTH AFRICA

One Exchange Squars.
Gwen Lane, Sandowm.
Private Bag X991174.
Sandton, 2146, South Africa.

30 September 2002 Telephone: (2711) 520 7000

REF: NM/mr/7372 Web; www.jse 0.2

The Company Secretary

Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited

P O Box 200

CROWN MINES

2025

Dear Sir

SHARE BUY-BACK : PARTIAL WITHDRAWAL OF LISTING

We acknowiedge receipt of your letter dated 17 September 2002 and in reply wish to advise
that the listing of 638 368 ordinary shares of 10 cenis each, will be withdrawn at the close of
business on Monday, 30 September 2002, in terms of the company's share buy-back.

Our recorgs reflect the authorised ordinary share capital of your company as R7 200 000-00

and will be amended to show the listed ordinary share capital as R5 680 623-10 divided into
56 806 231 ordinary shares of 10 cents each.

Yours faithfully

%Y

D.M. DOEL : GENERAL MANAGER R
LISTINGS DIVISION '

CcC. Cazenove South Africa (Pty) Limited
Attention : Robyn Kruger




17 September 2002

The Director — Listings Division

The JSE Secunties Exchange South Africa
Gwen Lane

Sandton

2196

Afttention : Mr John Burke

Dear Sir

APPLICATION FOR THE DE-LISTING OF 638 369
FULLY PAID ORDINARY SHARES OF 10 CENTS EACH
IN EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED
(“THE COMPANY?)

We wish to advise that 638 369 fully paid ordinary shares of 10 cents each in the Company
have been re-purchased in terms of a general authority, given to the directors by the
shareholders at the Company’s Annual General Meeting held on 19 July 2002 to acquire
ordinary shares in the Company not exceeding 10% in aggregate of the Company’s issued
ordinary share capital in any one financial year.

The above shares were purchased on the open market at an average price of R39.48 over the
period 1 August 2002 to 29 August 2002, both dates inclusivz, as indicated in the attached
schedule.

The Company’s ordinary share capital should now be recorded in vour records as follows:
Authorised Share Capital

72 000 000 ordinary shares of 10 cents each R7 200 000,00
Issued Share Capital before the buy-back

57 444 600 ordinary shares of 10 cents each R35 744 460,00

issued Share Capital after the De-listing of
638 369 ordinary shares of 10 cents each

56 806 231 ordinary shares of 10 cents each RS 680 623,10

Our transfer secretaries, Computershare Investor Services (Pty) Ltd have been instructed 10
cancel the 638 369 shares which then revert to the status of authorised share capital.

Yours faithfully
EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED

MR Bower ‘ D J Viviers
Chief Executive : Group Services Group Secretary

Cazenove South Africa (Ptv) Ltd

Sponsor
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REPUPLIEK VAN SUID-AFRINA - REPUBLIC OF SCUTH AFRICA Vorm YRIT
MAATSKAPPYWET - COMPANIES ACT. 1973 Form ~

OPGAWE VAN VERKRYGING DEUR 'N MAATSKAPPY VAN AANDELE DEUR HOM
UITGEREIK/BETALINGS AAN AANDEELHOUERS

RETURN OF ACQUISITIONS BY A COMPANY OF SHARES ISSUED BY IT/PAYMENTS TO
SHAREHOLDERS

t Artikels/Sections 85, 87, 90)

Registrasienommer van Maatskappy
Registration Number of Company

1946/022751/06

Naam van Maatskeppy  EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED

INBINE OF COMPANY ..vreevreereneesvireir s rsassereesmaeesmosereteesoereseaseesestses oo b ses s e s Lo h 2820 st
Acquisition/payment date: 4 _ 29 August 2002
.................................................................................................................................................. Verkrygings/betalingsdatom ...
1. Gemagtigde kapitaal van maatskappy — Authorised capital of company:
PAR YALUE
"Jj Getal aandele KJas van zandele N%‘r\winglclbedrag vzmf elkehaelmdeﬁl Gim;;gﬁ_gdz kapjfa;al
Number of shares Class of shares omina amougto each share Aut onsé capita
72 000 000 ORDINARY 6,10 © 7200 000,00
|
- 72 000 000 Totaal 7 200 000,00
Total :
NO PAR VALUE
(:3 Getal aandele Klas van aandele
¥ Number of shares Class of shares

Datum van ontvangs deur
Moet deur die Maatskappy ingevul word — To be completed by the Company ¢ Registrateur van Maatskappye
N

Erkenning van ontvangs van opgawe van verkryging van aandele deur hom uvitgereik/betalings aan aandeel- . .
houers, gedaicer Date of receipt by _Regrstrar of
g Companies
Datumstempel van Registrasie-
kantoor vir Maatskappye

Acknowledgement of receipt of return of acquisitions by a company of shares issued by ivpayments to share-
holders, dated '

Neam van Maziskappy e ang CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED — Date stamp of Companies
NAME OF COMPAITY Lottt ot et aee et e ettt ettt ebe et £h e sttt ettt e Registration Office
......................................................................................................................................................................... Registrateur van Maatskappye
IQOSEC{@_ MOREMAX TO COLLECT

F N BT

] Begisirar o Con.nani=s




s nmrs At ek atama s n a o e

i A Lamb s chaam a7 ¢ @ men a mems

rambattd

2. Uhigereikic kapitaad van mea ipgewe vEn tocwysings gedieer anngetaon
Issued capital of company as shown on the rewurn of 3Hu ments gated .., 28 August 2000
) s
PAR VALUE
Getal aandele Klas van aandele N?\?winglelbcdra% vanf clkeh az;ndeel Bedrig vm‘w uil%greiktg opzetaai‘de }\;a;])imal
Number of shares Class of shares Nominal amount of each share mount of issued paid-vp capila
R R
57444 60Q ORDINARY Q10 R 744 460
Totaal
57 444 600 Total 5744 460,00
L°3 ' NO PAR VALUE
\H;;‘, .
Getal aandele Klas van aandele Unrlckags prys per;sandeel Versklla‘ar‘de ka_plltaal
Number of shares Class of shares ssue pnc;per snare @ eoRcapua
Totaal
Total
Opsomming van totale vitgereikte Kkapitaal s00s op die opgawe van toewysings aangeloon:
Summary of total issued capital as shown on the return of allotments:
. .. . 5744 460,00
Bedrag van uitgereikie opbetaalde kapitaal — Amount of 1ssued paid-up capital ... R
ﬁ\/crklaarde kapitaal - Stated capital. .o e R 0,00
< " 587 498 828,32
Totale vitgereikic kapitaal ~ Total issued capiial ..o R 593 243 288,32
3. Besonderhede van.betalings wat nie in Deel 4 aangetoon is nie.
Posticcfars Of PEYMENS Ok ACHGAIES i PEL 4. oo PAYMENTS TO SHAREHOLDERS OF R25 200 333,80 OUT
OF PREMIUM ACCOUNT BEING R39,47612333 PER SHARE ON 638 369 ORDINARY SHARES.



g -
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2

4. Pesonderhede van verkryging van eie asndele deur die maatskappy uitgereik/betalings aan aandeelhouers.
- Parieniars of acquisition of 0w shares kuyed py the CoNpany/pavments 1o sharcholders,

PAR VALUE ]
Getal anndele Klas ven azndele T\'ommfﬂc bedrag vzmﬁcikc aandcc;
) . Nominal amount of each share
Number of shares Class of shares o 5
638 369 ORDINARY Q.10 63 §36.9Q
—
Totaal
639 369 Toml 63 836.90
NO PAR VALUE
treikings prv Verklazrde kapitaz]
Getal aandele Klas van aandele U\lrlexf\\ngs prys perlaandeel erk a.c_‘ae Kapiteal
. . - ssue price per share Staied capital
Number of shares Class of sharcs R R
Totaal
. Total
3. Uitgereikie kapitaal van maatskappy op datum van hierdie opgawe/Issued capital of company at date of this rewumn:
PAR VALUE
. Nominale bedrag van elke aandee] | Bedrag van uitgereikie opbetaaide kapitaal
Getal aandele Klas van aandele . N = 2 . .
Nominal amount of each share Amount of issued paid-up capital
Number of shares Class of shares R
56 806 231 ORNDINARY 040 5 680 523 10
Totaal
56 806 231 Toial 568062310

NO PAR VALUE

Getal aandele
Number of shares

Kias van aandele
Class of shares

Uitreikings prys per aandeel
Issue price per share

R

Verklaarde kapriaal

Totaal
Total

Opsomming van totale uitgereikie kapitaal op datum van hierdie opgawe:

Summary of issued capital as at the

Bedrag van uiigereikie opbetaalde kapitaal — Amount of issued paid-up capital

Verkizarde kapitaal — Stated capital

Premierekening — Premium account

Touwle vitgereikie kapitaal — Total issued capital

date of this retumn:

Korrek gesertifiscer

5 680623,10

R

R 0,00
R 562 298 494,52
R 567 979 117,62

Ceriificd correct %j/»
B

Handickening

David James Viviers |
(rotm Cocred oryy |




EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED ("EDCON") SHARE BUY-BACK

1 AUGUST 2002 TO 29 AUGUST 2002

EDCON ORDINARY SHARES

PURCHAS]
PRICE STRATE INSIDER
TRADE NO OF] (CENTS PER| BROKERAGE| SETTLEMENT TRADING SECURITIES] TOTAL COST
DATE SHARES! SHARE)| COST OF SHARES @ .25%) COSTS LEVY] VAT TAX @.25%| TO COMPANY
01-Aug-02 60000 3950.00 2370000.00 5925.00 50,00 16.59 838.82 5925.00 2382755.41
02-Aug-02 29301 3949.66 1157288.88 2883.23 50.00 8.10 413.18 2893.23 516354763
05-Aug-02 3605 3950.00 142397.50 356.00 10.00 1.00 51.38 356.00 143171.88
06-Aug-02 82570 2948.98 3260681.04 8151.71 50.00 22.83 1151.44 8151.71 3278208.73
08-Aug-02 18504 3950.00 730808.00 1827.27 36.55 512 26165 1827.27 734865.86
13-Aug-02 25121 3992.04 1002840.37 2507.11 50.00 7.02 358.98 2507.11 1008270.58
14-Aug-02 6500 3877.68 258549.85 646.38 12,93 1.81 82.58 546,38 258948.91
15-Aug-02 22964 3980.65 817610.06 228403 45.89 6.43 328.49 229403 922578.93
16-Aug-02 27606 3980.96 1101468.36 2753.68 50.00 772 393.60 2753.68 1107427.04
19-Aug-02 29259 3971.52 1162027.04 2805.07 50.00 8.14 414.85 2905.07 1168310.17
20-Aug-02 71000 3934.93 2793800.30 6984 .51 50.00 18.56 987.57 6984 .51 2808826 .45
21-Aug-02 44847 3942.28 1760114.22 4400.30 50.00 12.33 624.77 4400.29 1769601.80
22-Aug-02 11578 3910.00 452699.80 1131.78 22,64 317 162.06 1131.75 45515117
23-Aug-02 49775 3885.43 1933972.78 4834.94 50.00 13.54 685.79 4834.94 1844361.89
27-Aug-02 35400 3839.61 1394621.94 3486.56 50.00 8.76 496.49 3486.56 1402151.32
28-Aug-02 41408 3864.04 1641429.68 4103.58 50.00 11.49 583.11 4103.57 1650281.44
29-Aug-02 798101 4024.93 3183759.88 7959.40 50.00 22.29 1124 44 7959.41 3200875.41
Weighted Average price of shares purchased 39.58

TOTALS 638369 25264170.70 £3160.53 728.01 176.90 8969.16 £3160.53 25400365.82

Updated by : Yvette Dembskey on 05-Sep-02

=
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SECURITIES EXCHANGE
SOUTH AFRICA

One Exchange Square.

Gwen Lane, Sandowr.

Private Bag X991174.

Sandion, 2146, Soutn Alrica.
03 October 2002 Telephone: (2711) 52¢ 7000
REF: NM/mr/7401 Web: www.jse.co.za

The Company Secretary

Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited
P O Box 200

CROWN MINES

2025

Dear Sir

SHARE BUY-BACK : PARTIAL WITHDRAWAL OF LISTING

We acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 27 September 2002 and in reply wish to advise
that the listing of 352 191 ordinary shares of 10 cents each, will be withdrawn at the close of
business on Thursday, 3 October 2002, in terms of the company's share buy-back.

Our records reflect the authorised ordinary share capifal of your company as R7 200 000-00

and will be amended to show the listed ordinary share capital as RS 645 404-00 divided into
56 454 040 ordinary shares of 10 cents each.

Yours faithfully

0

D.M. DOEL : GENERAL MANAGER
LISTINGS DIVISION

CC. Cazenove South Africa (Ply) Limited
Attention : Robyn Smith




27 September 2002

Computershare Investor Services Limited
11 Diagonal Street

JOHANNESBURG

2001

ATTENTION : MRS M FOURIE

Dear Sirs

CANCELLATION OF 352 191 ORDINARY SHARES OF 10 CENTS EACH IN
EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED (“Edcon™)

Please arrange to cancel 352 191 fully paid ordinary shares of 10 cents each in the
Company’s issued capital. These shares have been re-purchased in terms of a general
authority, given to the directors by the shareholders at the Company’s Annual General
Meeting held on 19 July 2002 to acquire ordinary shares in the Company not exceeding
10% in aggregate of the Company’s issued ordinary share capital in any one financial
year.

The above shares were purchased on the open market at an average price of R40.97 over
the period 2 September to 12 September 2002, both dates inclusive, and are held in our
own name in the Computershare CSDP account. The Investor account number is
504031514,

The Company’s ordinary share capital should now be recorded in your records as
follows:

Authorised Share Capital

72 000 000 ordinary shares of 10 cents each R7200 600,00
Issued Share Capital before the buy-back

56 806 231 ordinary shares of 10 cents each R5 680 623,10

Issued Share Capital after the De-listing of
352 191 ordinary shares of 10 cents each

56 454 040 ordinary shares of 10 cents each R5 645 404,00
The 352 191 shares are to then be reverted to the status of authorised share capital.

Yours faithfully
EDGARS STORES LIMITED
A

DJ VIVIERS

GROUP SECRETARY




1 October 2002

Cazenove South Africa (Pty) Ltd
1st Floor

Moorgate

Dunkeld Park

6 North Road

Dunkeld West

Attention : Mr Robyn Kruger

Dear Robyn

APPLICATION FOR THE DE-LISTING OF 352 191
FULLY PAID ORDINARY SHARES OF 10 CENTS EACH IN
EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED

Enclosed please find our application for signature by vourseives and
submission to the JSE on our behalf.

Yours sincerely
EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED

YVETTE DEMBSKEY
GROUP SECRETARIAL ASSISTANT




27 September 2002

The Director ~ Listings Division

The JSE Securities Exchange South Afica
Gwen Lane

Sandion

2196

Attention : Mr John Burke

Dear Sir

APPLICATION FOR THE DE-LISTING OF 352 191
FULLY PAID ORDINARY SHARES OF 10 CENTS EACH
IN EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED
(“THE COMPANY”)

We wish to advise that 352 191 fully paid ordinary shares of 10 cents each in the Company
have been re-purchased in terms of a general authority, given to the directors by the
shareholders at the Company’s Annual! General Meeting held on 19 July 2002 to acquire
ordinary shares in the Company not exceeding 10% in aggregate of the Company’s issued
ordinary share capital in any one financial year.

The above shares were purchased on the open market at an average price of R40.97 over the
period 2 September 2002 to 12 September 2002, both dates inclusive, as indicated in the
attached schedule.

The Company’s ordinary share capital should now be recorded in your records as follows:
Authorised Share Capital

72 000 000 ordinary shares of 10 cents each R7 200 000,00
Issued Share Capital before the buy-back

56 806 231 ordinary shares of 10 cents each ‘ R5 680 623,10

Issued Share Capital after the De-listing of
352 191 ordinary shares of 10 cents each

56 454 040 ordinary shares of 10 cents each RS 645 404,00

Our transfer secretaries, Computershare Investor Services (Pty) Ltd have been instructed to
cancel the 352 191 shares which then revert to the status of authorised share capital.

Yours faithfully
EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED

M(%(\m@

MR Bower D J Viviers
Chief Executive : Group Services Group Secretary

Cazenove South Africa (Pty) L.td




EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMIWED (“EDCON") SHARE BUY-BACK

2 SEPTEMBER 2002 TO 12 SEPTEMBER 2002

EDCCN ORDINARY SHARES

PURCFU&SE!
PRICE] STRATE INSIDER
TRADE NO OF| (CENTS PER BROKERAGE| SETTLEMENT] TRADING SECURITIES] TOTAL COST
DATE SHARES SHARE)|COST OF SHARES @ .25%] COSTS LEVY] VAT TAX @ .25% TO COMPANY
02-Sep-02 10000 4024.15 40241800 1006.04 20.13 2.82 144.06 1006.05 404554.09
03-Sep-02 18468 4025.00 743337.090 1858.35 3747 5.20 266.10 1858.35 T47262.18
04-Sep-02 4100 4025.00 165025.00 412,57 10.00 1.16 58.2 442.57 165820.62
05-Sep-02 54432 40Bz.48 ' 344890263 8817.20 50.00 24.13 ©1216.79 861728 3465428.07
08-Sep-02 53000 4080.00 2162400.CQ £406.00 50.00 15.14 765.96 5406.00 2174043.10
08-Sep-02 10000 4080.00 408000.00 1020.C0 20.40 2.87 146.06 1020.00 410208.32
10-Sep-02 37750 4080.00 15202060 00 2850.50 50.00 1079 547.58 3850.50 1548508.37
11-Sep-02 65341 4148.42 2710625.63 775,57 50.00 18.97 358.38 8776.57 2725206.15
12-Sep-02 69100 4125.72 7127.18 50.00 16.98 1007.60 712716 2866204.46
TOTALS 352181 14429777.80 36074.48 337.70 101.03 511185 36074.49 14507477.36
Yvette Dembskey on 1¢.Sep-02

Updated by :




1 October 2002

Messrs Werksmans
155 ~ 5" Street
SANDOWN
Sandton

2196

Attention : Mrs Margi Pinto

Dear Margi

CM14A4 - EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED

I enclose a signed form CM14A with the request that you kindly insert the
date and lodge with the Registr.ar on our behalf.

Many thanks for your assistance in this regard.

Yours sincerely
EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED

YVETTE DEMBSKEY

GROUP SECRETARIAL ASSISTANT




REPUBLIEK VAN SUID-AFRIKA - REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA VOIm 4 s
MAATSKAPPYWET - COMPANIES ACT. 1973 Form )

OPGAWE VAN VERKRYGING DEUR 'N MAATSKAPPY VAN AANDELE DELR HOM
UITGEREIK/BETALINGS AAN AANDEELHOUERS

RETURN OF ACQUISITIONS BY A COMPANY OF SHARES ISSUED BY IT/PAYMENTS TO
SHAREHOLDERS ‘

{Artikels/Sections 83, 87. 90)

Registrasienommer van Maatskappy
Registration Number of Company
1946/022751/06

Naam von MaatskappY  gpGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED
NI OF COMPANY oot eeititruetestnstsaracsisteeeseeot e s s eessoaaebearam e ms s oSS o s e e et oLt h s s s e s e ees e £ E £
Acquisition-payment dalg _ 42 September 2002

.................................................................................................................................................... Verkrygings/betalingSdatum oo
i, Gemagtigde kapitaal van maatskappy — Authorised capital of company:
o
‘:) PAR VALUE
N 1 > he ; 21k andee 1 y > Lapia:
Getal aandefe Klas van aandele .\«{‘mmAal,u b}ujr;g mn.t?k‘? éf;r?dc_d G—:'n;gu'gg(: ‘ap.liya;ﬂ
Number of shares Class of shares Nominal Amou'rit ol each share Aul onsR capin
i
72000 000 ORDINARY 0,10 7 200 000,00

Toiaal 7 200 000,00

Total

72000 000

NO PAR VALUE

i

Kias van aandele

Geral aandele
Class of shares

Number of shares

Datum van ontvangs deur
Maes deur die Maatskappy ingevul word - To be completed by the Compans Registrateur van Maatskappye

Erkenning van ontvangs van opgawe van verkryging van dandele deur hom uitgercik/beralings aan aandesz!- , )
houers. cedateer Date of receipt by.Reglsrrar of
= . . . N R e e . Companies
Acknowledgement of receipt of return of acguisitions by a company of shares issued by it/payments 10 share- Datumsiempel van Regisirasie-
kantoor vir Maatskappye

holders. dated

‘Date stamp of Companies
Registration Office

Nagn van Mudiskippy  EpGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED

NAME 08 COIMPAIY Lo oo e e e e e e e

Registrateur van Maatskappye |

i

R N o e T a Y =T ahd




> Ultgereikie kapitaal van maatskappy so0s dic opgawe van Loewysings gedileer

tved capital of company as shown on the return of allotments dated L 2N 0T LTS N
PAR VALLUE 1
Getal aandele Klas van aandele \J?\Jmimlu.[':\ Jrag van elke aandeel Bcdr‘?g van uil;:;e'c"'-(zv op}()jcr:;.zif?c }(a_rlmaai
Number of shares Class of shares omina aou‘l;l of each share Amount o mucRJ paid-up capita
56 806 231 ORDINARY 010 568062310
Totaal
56 806 231 Total 5680 623,10
NO PAR VALUE
litreikines pRs per og
Getal nandete Klas van aandele L”T]E'rj:‘ prxs ?C candee] Vugklaagdeqkqpl;ml
Number of shares Class of shares ssue price per sfiare tatec capia
R R
Totaal
Total

Op\"omminw van totale uitgereikte Kapitaal S00S 0p dic opgawe van 1pewvsings aangetoon:
Sumnury ot totat issued capital as shown on the return of alfotments:

5680 623,10

Bedrag van uitgereikie opbetazalde kapitaal ~ Amount of issued paid-up capita! . R

iﬁ{.’?;;'K!:xardc Rapitanl = SLated Capilial e R o 0“02_
Premierekening — PrEMIUM BCCOUMTL.. .ot et R 562 238 494,52
Totale uitgereikte kapitaal -- Total issued Capiiai e R 567 979 117,62

3. Besonderhede van betalings wat nie in De2! 4 zangetoon is nie. PAYMENTS TO SHAREHOLDERS OF R14 394 558.70 OUT

Particulars of pavmenis not indicated in Part 4. ... 0 0 L e e s A e e L

OF PREMIUM ACCOUNT, BEING R40,87145355 PER SHARE ON 352 191 ORDINARY SHARES.




K hotalings awn aundecthoners,

Resonderhede van verkivging van ¢

Je zandele deur dic maiska

Parcuios of acquisiion of ewn sherzs faned by ihe companipavmens fo areholders,
PAR VALLE )
. - : Nomin van eike dandedd Bodrag vain o e, Jo K
Cietal aondele Klas van zandele o - . : . A
. . . : Naominai amesnt of cuch share Agwouni o auid-ur copnal
i Number ot shares Cluss o shares R ' '
! 352 191 ORDINARY 0.10 3521210
|
1
|
1
i
{
|
)
|
-
H
i ——
otaal
| 352 191 Touwl 3521910

NO PAR VALUE

Getal aandele
Nymber of shures

Klas van aandcele
Class of shares

Uitreikings prvs per aandeed
[ssue price per share
R

Verkiaarde kapiaz
Stated capital
R

Totaal
Totl

e

2. Ulreereikte kapiiaal van maalskappy op datum van Rierdic opgawe/Issued caphial of company at date of tis retum:

j : PAR VALUE

Nominale bedrog van elke aandec!

Bedrag van uitgereikie opbetaaide Kapitaal

Getal aandele
Number vl shares

Kias van aandele

Class ot shares

Nominai amount of cach share
R

Amount of issued paid-up capital
R

56 454 040

QRDINARY

040

5 8458 4014 00

56 454 040

Totaal
Totd

5 645 404.00]

NO PAR VALUE

Getal aondele
Number of shares

Klas van zandele

Cizss o7 shares

Ultreikings prvs per aundeel
fssue orice per share
R

Verklaarde kapiaal
Stated caphial

R

Totwal
Total

van hierdic opgawe:

Opsonumning van totale uitgereikie kapitaal op d
Sumimany of issued capital as at the date of thi

5 645 404,00

Bedrag van vitgereikic opbetaaide kapitaul - Ameunt o issued paid-up capiai R
Serklaarde Raphinnl = STAIed COpilal R 0,00
B e RIS = PTEMIUIM GCCOUN oo oot oottt R 547 903 935,82

Toiate wiigereikic Kami

n 553 548 339,82

- Fonal dssied cus

nOrTeR gesert

ihed corred

[P
B O N

[N
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TELEFAX |
COVER SHEET WERKSMANS

ATTCRINETS

WERKSMANS INC, REG. NO. 1920/007216/21

PRIVATE BAG 10015 SANDTON 2146 RSA
155 §™ STREET SANDOWN SANDTON 2196

TELEPHONE (27)(11) 535 8000
TELEFAX (27)(11) 535 8600
DOCEX 111 SANDTON
WRITER'S DIRECT PHONE

5358128

INTERNET

http:/iwww.werksmans.coza

WRITER'S EMAIL ADDRESS
mpinto@werksmans,co.za

YOUR REFERENCE: Yvette Dembskey

OUR REFERENCE: Ms Margi Pinto/mp/EDGA7080.65/003823mp.doc Date; 22 November 2002
ADDRESSEE'S NAME: Yvette Dembskey
ADDRESSEE'S FIRM: Edcon
ADDRESSEE'S LOCATION: Johannesburg
ADDRESSEE'S FAX: (011) 837-1833
MATTER: SHARE BUY-BACKS - EDGARS CONSOQLIDATED STORES LIMITED
DOCUMENTS ATTACHED: Forms CM14A

NUMBER OF PAGES ATTACHED |Seven| {(including this cover sheet)

Confidentiality Note
This facsimile meseage contains information which is confidendal and hat may be subject to legal privilege. If you sre not tha intended recipient, you must not
peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this massags. It you have recelved this message in error, plesse notify us immediately by facsimile or lelephone (call
us collect) and retum tha ariginal messaga 1o us by mail. Thank you.

MESSAGE:
%) Dear Yvette

1 | attach caopies of the amended Forms CM14A which were lodged with the Registrar of
Companies on 14 November 2002 for registration purposes, as requested.

2 Please do not hesitate to call on me should you require any further assistance herein.

Kind regards

DIRECTORS CU STEIN (CRAIRMAN] AJ AARCON JM BORTZ TK BORTZ UJ CIVIN AM CGQOSTA A DA COSTA GW DRUVER Wi DU PLESSIS SR FISHER
L FLEISER D GEWER GF GRIESSEL VW HARRISON D HERTZ VR HOSIOSKY BB HOTZ HJACOBS G JOHANNES LR JOHANNES DB KaHN BM KEwW
HKIREY MLEVENBERG E LEVENSTEIN A& LPSHITZ 2LUTTIG LKMATISONN C MORAMIS NENOBIN DL PENKIN FRCDRIGUES JK SCHQOLES

s s et e T D A SR AN AT A VAR VTR MAE ST 1 AR VYK A T Ty s vyaAKEFIEN Y D UYAL R
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VIERK SAE,

REPUBLIZK VAN SUID-4FRIKA - REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

MAATSKAPPYWET - COMPANIES ACT, 1973

Varn
SO N 2A
o

OPGAWE VAN VERKRYGING DEUR 'N MAATSKAPPY VAN AANDELE DEUR HOM
UITGEREIK/BETALINGS AAN AANDEELHOUERS

RETURN OF ACQUISITIONS BY A

{Artikzls/Sections 85, 87, 90)

Regisnzsienommer van Maatskappy
Registrzrion Number of Compeny

1946/022751/06

Nasm van MealskappY  EpGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED

Name of Company

...................................................................................................................................................

1. Gemegtigde kapitaal van maatskappy — Avthonsed capital of company:

COMPANY OF SHARIS ISSUED BY IT/PAYMENTS TO
SHAREHOLDERS

Acquisition/pzyment datg _ 42 September 2002
Verkeygings/betalIngsdatumm oo

PAR VALUE
L Nominale bedrag van clke azndecl Gemagtigde Kapitezl
Getal aandele Klas van aandcle . = ' N )
Number of shares Class of shares Nominal amount of each shave A\uhom;d capitel
72 000 000 ORDINARY 0,10 7 200 600,00
150 000 RED. PREF. 2,00 300 000,00
72 150 000 Totzal 7 500 000,00
Toral
NO PAR VALUE
_) Getz) aandele T Klas van szndele
‘;fi Number of shares Class of shares

Moet deur die Mazaiskappy ingevol word — To be completed by the Cornpany

Erikenning van ontvangs van opgawe van verkryging van sandele deur hom uitgereik/betalings asn aandee!-

houers, gedsteer

Acknowledgzment of raceipt of return of acquisitions by & company of shares issued by Wpaymenis 1o share-

helders, dated

Nsam van Maztskeppy
Name of Company

EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED

Datum van ontvangs deur
Registrafeur van Maatskappye

Date of recaip! by Registrar of
Companlas

Datumstempel van Registrasie-
kantoor vir Masrskappye

Dafe stamp of Companles
Registration Office

Registrafeur van Maotskappye




CED U Z00E 125

MERK Shimr 1%,

2+ Ultgereilze kapitaal van maatskappy soos dje opgevie van toewysings gedateer

[ssued cepital of company as shown on the reum of allorments dated

CM14A: 1 - 29 AUGUST 2002

P 32 oz
aatyzereon

PAR VALUE

Nominalc bedrag van elke aandeel

Getal sandels Klas van zandelc e Lok Bedrag ven uh?izrei]fle o?:uctaaldc kzpiraa,]
Number of shares Class of chares omina amou;t of cach share Amount o lssu;d paid-up capraal
56 806 231 QORDINARY 0,10 S BRO €231
150000 RED. PREF. 200 3000000
Totaal
56 956 231 Toral 5980 623,10
NO PAR VALUE

Geral aandele Klas van azmdele Uirrlc i{(ings poys p ef aandee] ve’;}dazde k;p:ltaal
Number of shares Class of shares Ssue prvc; per share ~Ten R‘“"Pn

Totsal
Totel
Opsomming van totale uitgereikte kapitaal scos op die opgawe van 1oewysings aangetoon:
Summary of total issued capitel as shovmn on the ramurn of allomments:
. . . . . . 5980623,10
Bedreg van uitgereikte opbetnalde Kepitaal — Amount of issued paid-up capital. e R
. - . 0,00
narde kapitaal — Stated capital ooy e e ket r s R ’
rre-*nerei SNINE = PYIMIUDY BEEOUNT Lev e terr it sreer e srasesasaeeos oot eme e es st asemca e sbeaeatee ot et emassemesesseascent e R 562 289 229,82
Totale uitgereikte kapitaal ~ Total issued capital coii i e R 568 260 852,92

3. Besonderhede van betalings wat nie in Deel 4 aangetoon is nie

Particulars of pavinents ot indicaied in Part 4, ' PAYMENTS TO SHAREHOLDERS OF R14 394 558,70 QUT

OF PREMIUM ACCOUNT, BEING R40, 87145355 PER SHARE ON 352 191 ORDINARY SHARES.
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FIERR 2194 13,
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P

4.. Besenderhede van verksyging van cic sandele dour die magnsxappy uitgerelid/beralings aen aandeelbouers.

fzricaias of acquisiton of own shares jssued by

' the compeIy/peyments 1o sharcholders.

PAR VALUE

Nominale bedrag van elke aandeel

Bedrag van uitgeresikie ophetsalde kepitaal

\’rGC::!.t?‘sjlfm es Rles \m Gndele Nominal amon}rz\t of each share Ariount of issut’:ﬁ paid-up capizl
252 191 QRDINARY Q.19 35 249.1¢
Toteal
352 191 Toal 35 218,10
NOPAR VALUE

Getal aandele
Number of shares

Klas van eandele
Cless of smarcs

Ulitreikings prys per asndesl
Issue price per share
R

Verklaarde kipiteal
Stated cepital
R

3, Uirgereikae kapitaal van maat_,mppy op datua van hierdie opgawe/Sssued capital of company

Totaa
Total

dute of this retum;

PAR VALUE

Getal aandels
Number of shares

Klas van zandcle
Class of shares

Nominale bedrag van elke zandee)
Nominal amount of each share

Bedrag van nirgercikie opbetsslde kapitaal
Aniourt of issued paié-up capital

R R
58 454 040 ORMINARY 0.1 5 BAS 404.00
IS0 oo RED. PEEF 2 CO B (LD CO
, . . I

S ok CLC S Qs @& oo |
Totza) /

56454046 564548480
Total .

NO FAR VALUE

Geral aandele
Number of shares

Kles ven aandele
Class or shares

Ultreikings pry's per aandec]
Issue price per share
R

13N

Verklzarde kapirad
Swred capiral

R

L

Totaal
Tote]

Opsommuing van totale uitgerzikte Kapitasl op datum van hierdic opgawe:
Summary of lssued capiral as at the dere of this return:

Bedrag van uitgereikte opbeteglde kapitus] ~

Verklzarde kapiteal - Stated capital

Premierekening — Premiwn aceount

Dstern

Mo 3 OCTOBER

2002

Amount of issued paid-up capital

Kormrek gesertifiseer
Cemificd correct
Handrekening

S S tew O

............................................................................................... AN

SH1 9L G R

.......................................................................................................

Sigmattre

{\jﬁ%‘a )

R

R 0.00

R 54796399582 jz-
R 55354533982 /5
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Lo, 325 P
REPUBLIEK VAN SUID-A7RIKA - REPUBLIC GF SOUTH AFRICA VO g s
MAATSKAPPYVET - COMPANIES ACT, 1973 Form — 00

OPGAWE VAN VERKRYGING DEUR 'N MAATSKAPPY VAN AANDELE DEUR HOM
UITGEREIK/BETALINGS AAN AANDEELHOUERS

RETURN OF ACQUISITIONS BY A COMPANY OF SHARES ISSUED BY IT/PAYMENTS TO
SHAREHOLDERS

(Artikels/Sections 85, 87, 90)

Regismesienommer van Maatskeppy
Registrezion Number of Company
1846/022751/06

Naam van Maatskappy

: EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED
Name of Company

Acquisition/payment dute: 4 _ 29 August 2002
.................................................................................................................................................... Verkrygings/betalingsdatnn

1. Gemagtigde kapiteal van mzatskappy — Authorised capirel of comnpany:

PAR VALUE
Getal zandcle ¥las van sandele N;minlsk bedrag van elke aandeel | Gemaguigde kaphizal
Number of shares Class of shares aminal a.mouén of each share Aunthor L;d capital

72000000 CRDINARY 0,10 7 200 000,00

150 000 RED. PREF. 2,00 300 000,00
72 150 000 Totasl 7 500 G00,00

Total
NO PAR YALUE
Getel sandele Kles van zandele
Number of shares Cless of shares
Datum van ontvangs daur
Moet deur die Mamtekappy ingevul word — To be completed by the Company RegistrateLr van Mastskappye

Erkenning van ontvangs van opgawe van verkryging van zandele deur hom vitgersik/etelings aan azndeel-

houers, gedateer - Date of receipt by Registrar of
P . . - c . Vel s Companles
Acknowledgemeat of receipt of return of acquisitiens by 3 company of shares {ssued by it/payments 1o shate- L

- ; Datumstempel van Registrasie-
holders, dated kantoor vir Maatskappye

Naam van Meatskappy
Name of Company

EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED Date stsmp of Companies
..................................................................................................................................... Registration Offlce

.................................................................................................................. Regfstrateur van Mastskappye




R

LTz iy, 200z 125 HERE S 15 LW, 2T =
2. U;fgcrn;kte kapitaal van maatskappy s00s diz opgewe van toswysings gedatecr seT-getoon
[ssued czpital of corapany as shown on the retumn of 2ll ctmests dated.. ... B2AUGUSE 2000 e
PAR VALUE
" ‘
Getel sandele Klas vau azndele Nominale bedreg ven clke aandes! | Bedrag van vitgercikte opbetaslde kepitaal
Number of shares Class of shares Nominal emount of ezch share Amount of issued paid-up capiczl
5 ’ R n
£7 444 600 ORDINARY : 0.10 5744 £60,00
150 000 _RED, PREF, 2.00 300 600 00
Tateal
57 5384 6Q0 Total 6 044 460,00
NO PAR VALUE
Geral aandele Klas van sandele Uitreikings prys per aandecl Verklsarde kapitaal
Number of shures Class of shares . Issue price per share Stated capital
R R
Totaal
{ Total J
Opsomming van totalc uitgereikte kopitaal soos op die opgawe van toewysings aangetoon:
Summary of total issucd capite] as shown on the return of allotments:
. . . . . . 6 044 460,00
Bedrag van uitgereikie opbetaalde kapitaal — Amount of issued paid-up capital oo, ‘R
Verldzarde kapitaal — Stated CaPial.oi R 0,00
55 o
Premierekening — Premillm 000U ..ot ot e it R 5B7 489 563,62
Totele uitpereike kapitasl — Total issued capital . vt R 593 534 023,62

3. Besonderhede van betalings wet nie {n Deel 4 2angetoon is nie,

Pesticulars of payments not indicated in Pat 4. PAYMENTS TO SHAREHOLDERS OF R25 200 333,80 OUT

oF PREMIUM ACCOUNT, BEING R38,47612398 PER SHARE ON 638 369 ORDINARY SHARES.



- N A o — = e e e e

4 Resonderhede van verkuyging van eie aandcle deur dic mazsskappy vitgercikibelalings sun sendeelhouers.
Darticulels of acquisition of own shares issicd by the compzay/peyments to shareholders,

: [ . PAR VALUE
Getal azndele Kles van zandele No?ﬁn:a]c bedrag Vancclkc asndee] | Bedrag ven ux‘t%greik‘xe op‘beiaaidc f.:apxmni
e S s Nerninal amount of each share Amount of issued paid-up capal
Number of shares Class of shares R x v
638 269 QRDINARY .10 £3 836,90
|
-
Totaal
6239 369 | Total 62 836.80
NO PAR VALUE
e e s v rhlearde oz '.La.
Getal aandele Klas van aandele Ultr;i:llr:gsﬁptrgs E:i;:nd <l csil,i‘:? ikif‘: al
Number of shares Class of sheres price pershare * LRMP
=
B,
Toweal
Total
5. Ustgereikte kapitas! van mazatskappy op dzfum van hierdie opgswe/lssued capital of company st date of this retuimn:
PAR VALUL
Nomiua ag van elke a : ; 'an ut “ikRe taalde kapitw
el s e [ o el e e
Nurmber of shares Class of shares 1{ sech share nots R P P capTs
56 BN 231 OR;D&NARYT a.10 R ABRQ R2310
(30 Xo ReED . PeCh. joxala Esgdev]se]
Sb S5 331 S IgC g3 0 2
Totaal - /
- 56856334
| 56866234 Tatal :
_‘.{.‘-7% NO PAR VALUE
¥ I mp Il oo ‘ vae W )
Getal 2andele Klas van zandele u ’Uf_\kn?bs PF'S ?_er_lﬂf’ndﬁd Vcr&la‘sgcg‘kgp’x:..i
Number of shares Class of shares sSue price per share e Rc.pmm
Totaal
Total
Opsomuming van totalé uitgereikte kapitsal op dstim van hierdic opgawe:
Summary of issued capital as at the date of this return:
Redrag van Wigereikte opbetaalde kapitaal — Amount o7 issued paid-up capital L5.080693, 'O R ! %
Verldaarde kapitaal — Stated eaPItal. v gL, R 0,00 '
Premierckening — Premivm qucomt"&’;ﬁm‘? 5. R 56229845452 ).;j
Towule vitgereikte kapitaal — Tota) issned APl oo viiiiiveresie e SES. 98T 852,99 R S6T-37H4762 /”;
' Korrek gesertifise i) ’

(-4
. ;e.niﬂed correct %\/ - David James Viviers ; J
&nint andrekening § Group Secratary
) 2 R s
Daie 3 OCTOBER 2002 Signature 5. Edgars Cotsoldated Simes iig |

Fubbers rcﬁpd\ on maatskapny, as da"r iy, of van sekretirisye DivekteuriBestunrder Sakrelaris

LA T s B N T A T IO

riSecremr:
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Naam van Maars
NRITIE OF COMPRIY ettt ettt esers ettt e et et 2 L1 e e

........

OPGAWE VAN VERKRYGING DEUR 'N MAATSKAPPY VAN AANDELE DEUR HOM
UITGEREIK/BETALINGS AAN AANDEELHOUERS
RETURN OF ACQUISITIONS BY A COMPANY OF SHARES ISSUED BY IT/PAYMENTS TO

: _ ) BY IT/PAYMENTSTO
SHAREHOLDERS REGISTRATEUR \ VAN MAATSKAPPYE
EN Visi S¥5LOTE ORFORASIES

(Ariikels/Sections 83, 87, 50)

Registrasienommer van Maatskappy
Registration Number of Company 2092 "i2" U g

1946/022751/06

g
\ e e i
o e

REGISTRAR Uf IOM"ANIES
! AND OFf CLOSE CORPORATION

NaDDY  EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED

Acquisition/payment dalqg . 29 November 2002
.......................................................................................................................................... Verkrvgings/betalingsdatum ...

Gemagtigde kapitaal van maatskappy ~ Authorised capital of company:
PAR VALUE
Getal aandele Klas van aandele Nigningle bedrag \'ar}:i[ke aandeel Gem.‘agiivg:ie kap.itaal
Number of shares Class of shares Nominal amou];\t of each share Aumoméd capital
72 000 000 ORDINARY 0,10 7 200 006,00
150 000 | 6% PREFERENCE 2,00 300 000,00
72 150 000 Totaal 7 500 000,00
Total ‘
NO PAR VALUE
Getal aandele Klas van aandele
Number of shares Class of shares

Erkzanning van ontvangs van opgawe van verkryging van aandele deur hom uitgereik/betalings aan aandeei- . .
houers, gedateer Date of receipt by Registrar of

Acknowledgement ofrecc1pt ot return of acquisitions by a company of shares issued by it/payv Wﬁ%’l@%&ESLWS

holders, dated

?’?:‘2

”o\ 2L GRS e . .- AND.QF..CLOYE CORPORATIONS

Datum van ontvangs deur

Meoet deur die Maatskappy ingevul word — To be completed by the Company Registrateur van Maatskappye

[T NORPOREL I Registrasie-
Rantoor VIirMaatikappye

van Maatskappy ‘ i
o Comnany . EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORESLIMITED | 2003 -gﬁi‘fg‘ e g.g f‘é"f’;’:;"“

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, Registrateur van Mdatskappye
REGISTRAR| OF COMPANIES

Registrar of Companies
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NN Lo Tt e e g
UHLZTTUING Ramiitio van mas

Issued capital of company as s

RIS TS

o on the retum of allomments dated

S e riings godai

PAR VALUE

Getal aandele
Number of shares

Klas van aandele
Class of shares

Nominale bedrag van elke aandeel
Nominal amount of each share

Bedrag van uitgereikte opbetaalde kapitaal
Amount of issued paid-up capital

R
56 454 04Q ORDINARY 0,10 5 645 404,00
150 000 | 6% PREFERENCE 2,00 300 000 .00
566 040,00 Totaal
) Total 5945 404,00
- NO PAR VALUE
Getal aandele Klas van azndele Uitreikings prys per aandee! Verklaarde kqpitaai
Number of shares Class of shares Issue pm; per share StatcdRcapnal
Totaal
Total
Opsomming van totale uitgereikie kapitaal soos op die opgawe van foewysings aangeloon:

Summary of total issued capital as shown on the retum of atlotments:

Bedrag van uitgereikte opbetaalde kepitazl — Amount of issued paid-up capiial

e *.rklaarde Kapitaal - Stated capiial

R

Premierekening — Premilim BCCOURL .ovri ittt et

Totale uitgereikte kapitaal — Total issued capital

Besanderhede van betalings wat nie in Deel 4 2angetoon is nie.
Particulers of payments not indicated n Part 4.

5845 404,00

R

R 0,00
R 547 894 871,12
R 553 340 075,12

PAYMENTS TO SHAREHOLDERS OF R5 814 675,48 OUT OF

PREMIUM ACCOUNT, BEING R49,2126842087 PER SHARE ON 118 154 ORDINARY SHARES.




ParR Vil

—_— —

Number of shares

Class of shares

. Nominale bedrag van oke zandeed Jedrig van uitgercixie onbeiaaide kanita
Getal aandele Klas van aandele &\th‘ m:n::r»wgw\tr»(‘ ‘ \h T,‘,.u. & B‘.drA: an L igereiite epodtaaide Raphanl
Number of shares Class of shares Nominal ameunt of cach share Amount of issued paid-up capital
R R
118 154 ORDINARY 2190 1181540
Totaal
118 154 Jf Total 11 815,40
NO PAR VALUE B
. Jitreikings prys per 2ande /erklaarde Kapi
| Getal nandele Klas van aandele Uttreikings prys per aandeel Verklaarde kapitaal

[ssue price per share
R

Staizd capital
R

Totaal
Total

5. Ultgeraikie Lapitaal van maaiskappy op datum van hizrdie opgawe/Issued capital of company at date of this return:

PAR VALUE

Geral aandele
Number of shares

Klas van aandele
Class of shares

Nominale badrag van ¢lke aandeel
Nominal arnount of each share

Bedrag van uitgereikte opbetaalde Kapitaal
Amount of issued paid-up capital

R R
A6 335 8848 QRNDINARY 0.10 5 R33 583 60
150000 | 8% PREFERENCE 200 300 00000
_ Totaal
. 56 485 886 Total 5933 588,604

NO PAR VALUE

etel aandele
Number of shares

Klas van zandele
Class of shares

Ultreikings prys per aandee!
Issuz price per share
R

Verklaarde Kapitaal
Stated capital
R

Totaal
Total

Opsomming van totale uitgereikic kapitaal op datum van hierdie opgawe:
Summary of issued capital as at the date of this reurn:

Bedrag van uitgereikte opbetaalde kapitaal — Amount of issued paid-up capizzl ...

Verklaarde kapitaal — Stated capital

Premierekening ~ Premium account

Totale uitgereikie kapitaal — Total issued capital

aim

i
Dute

) 'DL‘?@‘E{M&EQ SN

Korrek gesert?
Certified corrzct
Handtchening

Signature

5933 588,60
0,00

542 079 995,63
548 013 584,23

oo o ®
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SECURITIES EXCHANGE
SOUTH AFRICA

One Exchange Square,
Gwen Lane, Sandown.
Private Bag X991174,
Sandton, 2146, South Africa.
Telephone: (2711) 520 7000
Web: www.jse.co.za

08 February 2003
ReF: NMiimr/8204

The Company Secretary

Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited
2 O Box 100

CROWN MINES

2025

Dear Sir

SHARE BUY-BACK : PARTIAL WITHDRAWAL OF LISTING

We acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 3 February 2003 and in reply wish to advise that
the listing of 4 634 593 ordinary shares of 10 cefits each, will be withdrawn at the close of
business on Thursday, 6 February 2003, in terms of the company's share buy-back.

Our records reflect the authorised ordinary share capital of your company as R7 200 000-00

and will be amended to show the listed ordinary share capital as R5 170 014-00 divided into
51 700 140 ordinary shares of 10 cents gach,

Yours faithful

) LM

D.M. DOEL : GENERAL MANAGER
LISTINGS DIVISION

cc. Cazenove South Africa (Pty) Limited
Attention : Gina Gibson




®

3 February 2003

The Director — Listings Division

The JSE Securities Exchange South Africa
Gwen Lane

Sandton

2196

Attention : Mr John Burke

Dear Sir

APPLICATION FOR THE DE-LISTING OF 4 634 593
FULLY PAID ORDINARY SHARES OF 10 CENTS EACH
IN EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED
(“THE COMPANY”)

We wish to advise that 4 634 593 fully paid ordinary shares of 10 cents each in the
Company have been re-purchased in terms of a general authority, given to the directors by
the shareholders at the Company’s Annual General Meeting held on 19 July 2002 to acquire
ordinary shares in the Company not exceeding 10% in aggregate of the Company’s issued
ordinary share capital in any one financial year.

The above shares were purchased on the open market at a average price of R58.91 during
the period 13 to 28 January 2003, as indicated in the attached schedule.

The Company’s ordinary share capital should now be recorded in your records as follows:

Authorised Share Capital

72 000 000 ordinary shares of 10 cents each R7 200 OOO.,OO
Issued Share Capital before the buy-back

56 334 733 ordinary shares of 10 cents each R5 633 473,30

Issued Share Capital after the De-listing of
4 634 593 ordinary shares of 16 cents each

51 700 140 ordinary shares of 10 cents each RS 170 014,00

On receipt of your approval of this application our transfer secretaries, Computershare
Investor Services (Pty) Ltd will be instructed to cancel the 4 634 393 shares, which then
revert to the status of authorised share capital.

Yours faithfully
EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED

MR Bower D J Viviers
Chief Executive : Group Services Group Secretary

Cazenove South Africa (Pty) Ltd

Crnncmer



EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED ("EDCON") SHARE BUY-BACK
13 JANUARY 2003 TO 28 JANUARY 2003

EDCON ORDINARY SHARES

PURCHASE T
PR!CE‘ STRATEi INSIDER
TRADE NO OF| (CENTS PER BROKERAGE| SETTLEMEN TRADING SECURITIES| TOTAL COST
DATE SHARES SHARE)‘COST OF SHARES @ .25% COSTS| LEVY] VAT| TAX @ .25%] TO COMPANY
13-jan-03 14301 $700.00 815157.00 2037.50 4321 5.71 292.15 2037.89 81957387
15-Jan-03 11450 5906.88 §75337.76 1530.85 35.85 4.74 242.40 1650.84 §80002.45
15-Jan-03 15539 5906.51 917812.59 229454 48.55 6.43 328,95 229453 922785.70
17-4an-03 15980 5934.42 94832032 2370.81 50.27 6.64 339.88 2370.81 $53458.73
21-Jan-03 2251 §000.00 135060.00 337.86 10.50 0.95 48.89 337.65 135795.74
23-Jan-03 10500 §000.00 §20000.00 1575.00 33.38 4.41 225.79 1575.00 633413.59
24-Jan-03 59000 5000.00 4140000.00 10350.00 55,00 2898 1480.48 10350.00 4152242,45
27-Jan-03 10000 6000.00 §00000.00 1500.00 31.80 4.20 215.04 1500.00 603251.04
28-Jan-03 4485572 589906 26464695377  661617.33 53.00 1352.53 92893.21  661617.38  266064987.29
TOTALS 4634593 273509641.44 683774.18 359.77 1514.58 96048.79 68377441 274975510.86
4
o

Updated by : Yvette Dembskey on 03-Feb-03




S T VAN SUD- AFRIA - REPUBLIC OF SCUTH AFRIC A Vomn 1y
MAATSKAPPYWET - COMPANIES ACT. 1973 Form = 1A

OPGAWE VAN Y"ERKRYG[NG DEUR 'N MAATSKAPPY VAN AANDELE DEUR HOM
UITGEREIK/BETALINGS AAN AANDEELHOUERS

RETURN OF ACQUISITIONS BY A COMPANY OF SHARES ISSUED BY IT/PAYMENTS TO
SHAREHOLDERS

YE
ISTRATEUR VAN AT eS|
(Artikels/Sections 83, 87 B&N VAN BES SLOTE KO

Registrasienommer van Mdiiskappy
Registration Number of Company

1946/022751/0

003 02 1%

Naam van Me2tskappy  epGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED

NAME OF COMPANY o1evrvceesoieeteoieeieet e sta s e eeeres ettt a s s e e st essassess s e

Acquisition/payment date: 43 _ 28 January 2003
.................................................................................................................................................. Verkrygings/betalingsdatum

1. Gemagrigde kapitaal van maaiskappy — Authorised capital of company:

<L PAR VALUE
Cetal aamdele a5 van aandele g\rosxningic‘bedrag van etke aandeel Gem?gti'g_:cje kap;ifaal
~Number of shares Class of shares Nominal amount of each share Authorised capital
R R
72 000 000 ORDINARY 0,10 7 200 000,00
r
150 000 | 6% PREFERENCE 2,00 300 000,00
72 150 000 Toizal 7 500 000,00
Total
NO PAR VALUE
Q—“v’é Getal aandele Kias van aandele
Number of shares Class of shares

Datum van ontvangs deur
_Moet deur die Maatskappy ingevul word — To be completed by the Company Registrateur van Maatskappye

Erkenning van ontvangs van opgawe van verkryging van aandele deur hom uiigereik/betalings aan aandeel-

houers, gedateer Date of reggipt bi.)::gr'strar of
Acknowledgement of receipt of return of acquisitions by a company of shares issued by iVpayments to share- Datumstempg;%:n' Registrasie-
holders, dated

Meam van Maatskappy

EN VAN BES
Neme of Company

w

s e ] 1 /e
REGISTRATEUR VAN MAATSKAPPTE 1[

EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED
.......................................................................................................................................... Registration Office

................................................................ .. LTS NN OOR £ istratgur van Maatskapp ek
1o gﬁu nolientad fﬁﬁit-(ﬁ- fiM tskappy

Psadres MOREMAX TO

Pesia) A0UREss . X ""%%%é;,\;,.gg.ww ......................................................
“HURENAA 7_ RS STRR ER A

iy e g gy




it RO OF SOUTH AVRICA

N CONTANITS AT, 1972
n 5’{ 1‘,‘1-% N w N ) '. - i
, g—?ﬁﬁ;,, -~ NOTICE OF PLACE WHERE REGISTERS KEPE: e =
«3 B B

(Sections 107 (2), 110, 127, 129, 215 (4}, 230 (2) and 240 (2)]

Regisiration No. of Company

/Q%/OQ&B//’OQD

Name of company ....... EDGPRS.  CaNSOULIIMTED. SRES. AIMITED

Register of members

Notice is hereby given that the*

which is not kept at the registered office of the company is, with effect from 1 January 2003 kept at the following address:

70 Marshall Street, Johannesburg, 2001

Concet Edcon W
pae . O 1 FEBRUART O 8grs Cousolidated Stores Limited

........................................................ Reg NO 1946/03ISANTE v cvre et
06 PireetorSecretary/Meneser

Rubber stamp of company, if any, or of secretaries

* lusert applicable type of register -

Scction 107 (2) v Branch register in foreign country.

Section HO(4) oo Register of members.

Seelion 27, Register of pledges and bonds.

Section 129 o Register of dcbenture holders.

Secton 215 (4) Register of directors and officers.

Section 230 (2) i Register of intetests of directors and officers.

Section 240 (2) oo Register of interests in contract of directors and officers.

(Per{z;ﬂied) {To be completed by company)

Notice of place where registers kept.  (*.oiiniiiie, Register of members .. . ... )

Notice received

Registration No. of Company

1603731 [0k

Date stamp of Companies
Registration Office

Registrar of Companies

Not valid unless stamped by the Registrar of Companies.

SOCDIRS



CONTENTS OF REGISIZR OF DIRBCTIORS,

Cempanies Act, 1973, Sec. 215(2),
COMPANISS REGISTRATION OFFICE

Department of Commerce

Zanza 3uilding 118 2roes Sireet Pretoria 0002

2.0, Bex 29 Pretoria 0001

Telegraphic Address 'Maatcom’

The Group Secretary
Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited
P O 3Box 100

CROWN MINZS, 2923

Return of particulars as at

AUDITORS AND QFFICZRS

276, 322(1}),

325 (1) and 327(1)

1946,/022751/C5

10/04/03

STATEMENT

I, DAVID JAMES VIVIERS
{Secretary)

scate that,

the written consenc of the directors or officers whose namnes appear

in this rerurn have been obtained on duly completed form CM27, the direciors oF

officers ara not disqualified under sectcicn 218 or 219 and chat che written

consent under section 218(1) (») of the husband of a woman appointed as a director

has been obtained a form OM27.

UA

Signed

=

10 Afei dged <

A. DIRECTORS
KBEY TQC PERSONAL PARTICULARS REQUIRED

1. SURNAME
2. FULL FORENAMES

3. FORMER SURNAME AND FCORENAMES

PERSQNAL PARTICULARS

Bower

Mark Richard

YYMMDD

4. IDENTITY NTMBER OR, IF NOT AVAILABLE, 5503195093008

DATE OF BIRTH
5. {a) DATE OF APPQINTMENT 1 October 1990

(b) DESICRATION DIRECTOR
6. RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS 27 Chesham 2d Bryanston 2021
7. 3BUSINESS ATDRESS Edgardale Press Ave Crcwn Mines 2025
3. POSTAL ADCRZSS P O Box 100 Crown Mines 2025
9. NATIONALITY (If not Soucz African)
10. OCCUPATICN Chief Executive Gzsup Servicas
1l. REZSIDENT IX¥ REPUBLIC 123/NO yes
12, MATURE OF ‘THANGE 1N . 70 3 AZCVE AND DATE NO CHANGE




Zdgars Consolidated Stores Limicad

Aaron

-

(3]

Arzhur Jacob

3204050721003

[V B V)

(a) 14 April 1978

(5) DIRECTOR

6.: 2% Victoria Ave Melzose 21396
7.: 153 - 5th Street, Sazdown, Sandton, 2138
8.: P 0 Box 927 Johannesburg 2000
10: Attorrey

1i: vyes

12: NO CHANGE

1.: MacFarlane

- William Selwyn

4.: 3507175034082
5.: {a) 25 March 1999
{n) DIRECTOR

§.: 11 Surmmerhaze Close, Morningside, Sandton

7.: 11 Summerhaze Close, Morningside, Sandton
g8.: PO Box 78923, Sandzon, 2146
9.: South African
10: Chairman
11l: yes
12: NO CHANGE
¥
<

V-

Zbrahim

Zohra Begum

5504210128084

[ N WIS )

(a} 3 November 1999
{b) DIRECTOR
Sunningdale Road, Xenilworth, 7708

7.: 135 Loop Street, Cape Town, 8001
=4

O Box 16528, Vliaeberyg, 8018
9.: South African

10: CIZ0 : Organisation Development Africa
il: yes

12: NO CHANGE

1.: Xoolen

[N

Jacobus Dorotheus Mazia

§003125705100

[7 A

(a) 17 May 2001
{b) DIRECTOR

17 5t Johns Road, Houghton, JdB

BN

31 Central Screet, ZHoughton, JHI

2 0 Box 784705, Sa=mdton, 2145

[T ]

deznerlands

canc

jon

10: Consu
11 yes

CAL el SUANGE

5

Fa

e
3]

[§)

(7 R S W)

o

e

[N

10:
11:
12

Ross

Stephen Michael

Q000000520222

(a} % October 1398

(b} DIRECTOR

20 Redhill Road, Mornmingside, 2057
Edgardale, Press Ave,Crown Mines, 2023
® 0 Box 100, Crown Mines, 2025
American

Managing Director and C=Q

yes

NO CHANGE

Farndale

6501035147082

(al 12 August 1999

(b} DIRECTCR

4 Casa Diwva, Buccleach, Gibson Drive
Sdgardale Press Avenue Crown Mines 2025
P O Box 100 Crown Miaes 2025

South African

Group Human Resources Executive

yes
NO CHANGE

Shoka

Tina Noluthando Manchana

5905090825089
(a) 3 November 1999
{p) DIRECTOR

10 Airlie Road, Bergvlei, 7945
c/o CSIR, P O Box 320, STELLENBOSCH, 7598
c/o CSIR, P O Box 320, STELLENBOSCH, 7599

South African
Director of Companies
yes

NO CHANGE

Wilmot

pecer Linford

ok

i

4003135036085

(a] L November 2001
{0} DIRECTCR
28 The Manor, 27 Centre 24, Morningside
Noz applicable

28 The Manor,Box 75196, Wendywood, I1l1s%




1 Sgotcs 1 Sosnhoil

2 Jon Lewis 2 Adriaan van Aswegan

3; 3.

. §301150000000 4.: 5201055022007

S.: (a)l i4 Febrzuary 2002 5.: {a) 15 Augus: 2002 :
{b) DIRECTOR {5) DIRECTOR

§.: 56 - 12th Avenue, Parkiown Nart §.: 77 Cuckoos Nest, Featharbrooke Estate %

7.: Zdgardale Press Ave Crown Mines 2025 7 Sdgardale, Press Avenue, Crown Mines, 2025 . %

3.: 2 0 3ox 100 Crown Mines 2025 3.; 2 0 B2ox 100, Crown Minss, 2023 ?

. 9 5

'10: Chief Zxecutive : Edgars Chain 10: Chief Executive

1i: yes 11: yes

12: NO CHANGE ’ 12: NO CHANGE

1 3innie

2.: Stephen Rober:t

3

4.: 8706195631088
3.: (a) 27 Mazch 2003
, (b} DIRECTCR

9 Maxwell MacDonald St, Glenadrienne

7.: Edgardale,Press Ave,Crown Mines, 2025
8.: P 0 Box 786945, Saadton, 2148

9.: 8riuish

10: Chartered Accountant

1l: yes

12: APPOINTED with effec: from 27/03/03

M29 PAGE 2




Edgars Consolidated Stores Limitad 1948/022751/05
3. AUDITOR
1 NAME Zrasc & Young
2 DATE OF APPOINTMENT 13§ Qctober 1976
3. NATURE OF CHANGEZ IN 1 and 2 ABCVE AND DATE NO CHANGE
™29

Return of particulars of company's register of directors, auditors and officers

10 April 2003

The Group Secracary

2dgars Consolidated Stores Limited
2 T Box 100

Crowm Mines

2023

pDace stamp of

ragistration

office




Edg

ars Consolidaced Stores lLimited

1946/022751/06

c.

a

OFPICERS AND LOCAL MANAGZRS

STANAME

FULL FORENAMES

FORMER SURNAME AND FORENAMES
IDENTITY NUMBER OR, IF NOT AVAILABLE,
CATE OF BIRTH

{3) DATE OF APPOINTMENT
GNATION

AZDRESS COF REGISTERED OFFICE, AND
REGISTRATION NUMBER, IF OFFI

A CORPORATE BODY

RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS

v
lv]
5]
(5]
[

?QSTAL ADDRESS

Viviers

David James
YD
4710205110000

& QOctober 1998
SECRETARY

8 Sandown Oaks 122 Linden Rd Sandown 2198

Edgardale,Press Avenue,Crown Mines, 2023

? O Box 100 Crown Mines 2025

10. MATIONALITY South African
{IF NOT SQUTH AFRICAN)
11. CCCUPATION Group Secretary
12, RESIDENT IN REPUBLIC YES/NO yes
13. NATURE COF CHANGE IN 1 TC § AB0VE AND DATE :  NO CHANGE
1.
2. K3
3. k)
4.
5. f{a)
(o)
6.
7.

<M 29 PAGE 4
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Please see the third item behind tab #2.




3
T
T
(o]
"
9}
2
[+
O
v
‘i
fid

wer Covernment Printer's copyvighti aurhozity 2507 -ated 8 octohmr 193717

CONTENTS OF REGISTER CP DIRBCTORS, AUDITORS AND OFFICERS o 29

Companies Act, 1973, Sec. 216{2}, 276, 322(1), 325(1}) and 327(1)
COMPANIES REGISTRATION OFFICE

Department of Cormmerce

Zanza Building 116 Proes Street Pretoria 0002

P.0O. Box 429 Pretoria 0001

Telegraphic Address 'faatcom’

Registration No.

cf company

1946/022751/06
The Directors
Edgars Consoclidated Stores Limited
P QO Box 100

CROWN MINES, 2025

Return of particulars as at 12/09/03

STATEMENT

I, MARK RICHARD BOWER

(Director)
state that, the written consent of the directors or officers whose names appear
in this return have been obtained on duly completed form CM27, the directors or
officers are not disqualified under section 218 or 219 and that the written
consent under section 218(1) (b) of the husband of a woman appointed as a director
has been obtained on a fo ™M27.

Signed

Date

18 _DEPTEWAER 0ol

A. DIRBCTORS

KEY TO PERSONAL PARTICULARS REQUIRED PERSONAL PARTICULARS

1. SURNAME
2. FULL FORZNAMES
3. FORMER SURNAME AND FORENAMES

4. IDENTITY NUMBER OR,
DATE OF BIRTH

S. {a) DATE OF APPOINTMENT
(b) DESIGNATION

IP NOT AVAILABLE,

Bower

Mark Richard

YYMMDD
5503195093008

1 October 1990
DIRECTOR

6 RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS
7. BUSINESS ADDRESS

8 POSTAL ADDRESS

9. NATIONALITY
10. OCCUPATION
11. RESIDENT IN REPUBLIC YES/NO

12. NATURE OF CTHANGE IN 1 TO S ABOVE AND DATE

(If not Scuth African)

27 Chesham Rd Bryanston 2021
Edgardale Presg Ave Crown Mines 2025
P O Box 100 Crown Mines 2025
Chief Executive : Group Services
yes

NO CHANGE

M23 PAGE 1



-Omuany Name

Tdgars Consolidated Stor=s Limited

o compans

1536/022751/08

~1

10:
1i:
12:

w

w o W O

,<
o

-
o

[V B e

wm b W N e

Aaron

¢ Arthur Jacob

3204050721003 -

(a) 14 April 1978

{b) DIRECTOR

24 Victoria Ave Melrose 2196

1S5 - Sth Street, Sandown, Sandton, 2186

P O Box 927 Johannesburg 2000

Attorney
yes

NO CHANGE

MacFarlane

. .-C“kpvmsouosz

%%) 25 March 1999

(b; DIRECTOR

11 Summerhaze Close, Morningside, Sandton
11 Summerhaze Close, Morningside, Sandton
P O Box 78923, Sandton, 2146
South African

Chairman

yes

NO CHANGE

Ebrahim
Zohra Begum

6004210128084
(a}

3 Nevember 1999
DIRECTOR
1 Sunningdale Road, Renilworth, 7708

b4

Loop Street, 8Q01

P 0 Box 16526, Vlaeberq,

Cape Town,
8018

South African
CEQO : Qrganisation Dewvelopment Africa
yes

NO CHANGE

Koolen

Jacobus Dorotheus Maria

6008125705100
(a) 17 May 2001
{(b) DIRECTOR

37 st Johns Road, Houchton, JHB
83 Central Street, Howghton, JHB
P O Box 784705, 2146

Netherlands

Sandzon,

Consultant

ves

w oo 3 »n

LS

s

LR

@ 3 o

10:
11:
12:

w oo g ;M

LY N

(L R

[V ARV A S A

Ross

Stephen Michael

0000000520222

{(a) 1 October 1338

(b) DIRECTOR

20 Redhill Road, Morningside, 2057
Edgardale,Press Ave,Crown Mines, 2025
2028

P 0 Box 100, Crown Mines,

: American

. Managing Director and CEO

yes

: NO CHANGE

Ferndale

Urin

6501035147082

{a) 12 August 1999
(b} DIRECTOR
4 Casa Diva, Buccleach, Gibson Drive
Edgardale Preas Avenue Crown Mines 202%
P 0 Box 100 Crown Mines 202S

South African

: Group Human Resources Executive

yes

NO CHANGE

Eboka

Tina Noluthando Manchana

5905090825089

(a} 3 November 1999

(b} DIRECTOR

10 Airlie Road, Bergvlei, 7945

c/o CSIR, P O Box 320, STELLENBOSCH, 7599
c/o CSIR, P O Box 320, STELLENBOSCH, 7599

South African
Director of Companies
yes

NO CHANGE

Wilmot
Peter Linford

4003135036085

(a) 1 November 2001
(b) DIRECTOR
28 The Manor, 27 Centre R4, Morningside
Not applicable

28 The Manor,Box 76196,Wendywood, 2144

South African

Director of Companies

yes




e [P S ]

w W 9

11:
12:

mod W N

6
7.
8
9
10:

il:
12:

Spotts

Jon Lewis

6301160000000

(a) 14 February 2002

(b) DIRECTOR

56 - 12rth Avenue, Parktown North
Edgardale Press Ave Crown Mines 2025
P O Box 100 Crown Mines 2025

Chief Executive : Edgars Chain
yes
NO CHANGE

Binnie

Stephen Robert

6706135631086

(a) 27 March 2003
<) DIRECTOR
~"Maxwell MacDonald St, Glenadrienne

Wgardale, Pregs Ave,Crown Mineg,b 2025
2’0 Box 786945, sandton, 2146
British

Chartered Accountant

yes

NO CHANGE

Y

w oW 3 o

11:
12:

(SN ¥

Boshof:

; Adriaan van Aswegan

5201055022007

fa) 15 August 2002

(b) DIRECTOR

77 Cuckoos Nest, Featherbrooke Estate
Edgardale, Press Avenue, Crown Mines, 2025

P O Box 100, Crown Mines, 2025
Chief Executive : United Retail Limited

yes

NO CHANGE

M29 PAGE 2




D Registracion NT

Comoany Name of Company

Zdgars Consolidated Stores Limited 1946/522751/306

B. AUDITOR

1. NAME :  Ernst & Young
2. DATE OF APPOINTMENT : 19 QOctcber 1376
3. NATURE OF CHANGE IN 1 and 2 ABOVE AND DATE : NO CHANGE

a9

Return of particulars of company's register of directors, auditors and officers

12 Sepcembexr 2003

The Directors Date atamp of

Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited

P O Box 100 registration

Crown Mines office

2025

M 29 PAGE 3




Cwmpany Nam»
.

Zdgars Consolidated Stores Limited

Reglsrraction Nc.

¢t Couwmany

1946/022751/06

C. OFFICERS AND LOCAL MANAGERS

—~

1. SURNAME

2. FULL FORENAMES

3. FORMER SURNAME AND FORENAMES

4. IDENTITY NUMBER OR, IF NOT AVAILABLE,
DATE OF BIRTH

S. {a) DATE OF APPOINTMENT

{b) DESIGNATION

. ADDRESS OF REGISTERED QFFICE, AND
REGISTRATION NUMBER, IF OFFICER IS
A CORPORATE BODY

7. RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS

o

8. BUSINESS ADDRESS

N

s

POSTAL ADDRESS
S YATIONALITY
“~"{IF NOT SOUTH AFRICAN)
11. OCCUPATION
12. RESIDENT IN REPUBLIC

1

YES/NO

13. NATURE OF CHANGE IN 1 TO & ABOVE AND DATE

Day
John Andrew

YYMMDD
4607165065085

10 September 2003
SECRETARY

6 Benard Rd,Morninghill,Bedfrdview, 2007

Rdgardale, Press Avenue,Crown Mines, 2025

P O Box 100 Crown Minea 2025

South African

Strategic Planning Executive
yes
APPOINTED with effect from 10/09/03

l.: Viviers
2.: David James
3.
4.: 4710205110000
5. (a) 6 October 1998
(b} SECRFTARY
6.:
7.;.8 Sandown Oaks 122 Linden Rd Sandown 21396
8.: bgardale Pregs Ave Crown Mines 202%
9 P O Box 100 Crown Mines 2025

iy

wouth African

1.: Group Secretary

12.: yes

13.: RESIGNED with effec= from 30/06/03

CM 29 PAGE 4



"Reyr a0 -4 unter Gowecmment Princoo's copyright Autho Ty ¥30I zaze@di 3 S0
CONTENTS COF RBCISTER OF DIRBCTORS, AUDITORS AND OFFICERS M 29

Companies Act, 1973, Sec. 21§(2), 276, 322(1), 325{L) and 327(1)

COMPANIES REGISTRATION OFFICE

Department of Commerce

zanza 3uilding 113 Proes Street Pretoria 0062

2.0. 3ox 429 Pretoria 0001

Telagraphic Address 'Maaccom'

1945/022751/08
The Group Secretary

2dgars Consolidaced Stores Limited

2 0 Box 100
CROWN MINES, 2025
Return of particulars as at 07/01/04

© STATEMENT

I, ELLZABETH ANN BAGLEY

(Group Secretary) N

scate that, the written consent of che directors or officers whose names appear

this recurn have been obtained on duly completed form CM27, the directors or

-
ol

officers are nct disqualified under section 218 or 219 and that the written
consent under section 218(1) (b) of the husband of a woman appointed as a director

nas been obtaized on a form M27.

oV >_.
i

B TenuhRY 3004

Date

A. DIRBCTORS

XZY TO PEZRSONAL PARTICULARS RWBQUIRED PERSONAL PARTICULARS
1., SURNAME
2. FULL FTORIMAMES

3. FORMER SURNAME AND FORZNAMES

Bower

Mark Richarzrd

TYMMDD
4. IDENTITY NTMBER OR, I7 NOT AVAILA3LE, 5503195093008
DATE QF 3I2TH
3 {a) DATE 2F APPQINTMENT ;1 October 1390
(b) DESIGATION DIRECTOR

5. 27 Crhesham Rd Brvansion 2021

h Zdgardale Press Ave Crown Minas 2325
3 P O Box 100 Crown Mines 2025

3 (If not Scutzh African)

10 Chiel Zxecutive : Group Servicas

i1, 1E5/10 /es

12, L T2 3 A3CYT AND DATE NG CHANGE
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ZompAany Nam-

zdgars Counsolidaced Stores Limited

Regintran.on NG,
GiocomLany

1945/022751/0%5

N

- o

™
8]

[T S N

[ IR I R B |

Aarcon

Archur Jacob

3204050721003
{a) 14 april 1978
{n) DIRECTOR

24 Victoria Ave Melrose 2195

155 - Sth Street, Sandown, Sandton,

? 0 Box 927 Jonannesburg 2000
Accorney
ves

NO CHANGE

MacFarlane
William Selwyn
3507175034082
(a) 25 March 1999

DIRECTOR

11 Summerhaze Close, Morningside, Sand:ton

11 Summerhaze Close, Mormingside, Sandton

2 O Box 78923, Sandton, 214§
South African

Chairman

yes

NO CHANGE

Zbrahim

Zohra Begum

6004210128084

(a) 3 November 1993
(b)

1 Sunningdale Road,

DIRECTOR

Xenilworta,
3C01
8013

7708
135 Loop Street, Cape Town,

2 O B3ox 16326, Vlaeberg,
South African

Cz0 Organisation Development Africa
ves

NO CHANGZ

Xoolan

Jacobus Dorotheus Maria

3.

w e

o

o @ )

5008125705100
(a) 17 May 2001
{n) DIRECTOR

17 St Johns Road, =

331 Central Streer, Zoughton, 53

2 0 3Box 784705, Sandcon, 2143
Mecherlands
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Ross

tephen Michael

0000000520222
(a) 1 October 1998

{p) DIRECTOR

20 Redhill Road, Morningside, 2257
zdgardale,Press Ave,Crown Mines, 2025

? 0 Box 100, Crown Mines, 2025

American
Managing Director and CEO
yes

NO CHANGE

6501035147082

(a) 12 August 1329
{b} DIRECTCR
4 Casa Diva, Buccleach, Gibson Drive
Edgardale Press Avenue Crown Mines 2025
P O Box 100 Crown Mines 2025
South African

Group Human Resources Executive
yes

NO CHANGE

Eboka

Tina Noluthando Manchana

$905090825089

{a) 3 November 1933

(b} DIRECTCR

10 Airlie Road, Bergvlei, 7945

c/o CSIR, 2 O 3ox 320, STELLENBCSCH, 7599
</o CSIR, P O Box 320, STELLENBOSCH, 7399

South African
Director of Companies
yes

NO CHANGE

Wilmot

fecer Linfozd

4003135036085
{a) 1 November 2001
(p) DIRECTOR

23 The Manor, 27

Not applicable

2144

23 The Manor,Box 75196, Wendywood,
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Spotzs 1.
Jon Lewis 2.
.
§3011600C0000 LI
{a) 14 February 2002
(d) DIRECTOR
55 - 12th Avenue, Parxtown Nort! 6.
Sdgardale Pregs Ave Crown Mines 2023 7.
? 0 Box 100 Crown Mines 2025 8.
9.:
Chief Executive : Zdgars Chain 10:
ye? 11:
NO%€HANGE - . - 12:

|

Binnie

Stephen Robert

$706195531088

v {a) 27 Maxch 2003
" {5) DIRZCTOR

3 Maxwell MacDonald St, Glenadrienne
gdgardale, Pregs Ave,Crown Mines, 2025
P O Box 786945, Sandton, 2148
3ritish

Chartered Accountant

ves

NO CHANGE

8oshoff

Adriaan van Aswegan

3201055022007

fa) 15 August 2002

(b) DIRECTOR

77 Cuckoos Nest, Featherbrooke Zstate
Tdgardale, Press Avenue, Crown Mines, 202§

2 0 Box 100, Crown Mines, 2025
Chief Executive : United Retail Limited

yes

NO CHANGE
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Lompaiyy Name i

Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited 1945/022751/06

B. AUDITOR

1 NAME
2. DATE OF APPQOINTMENT : 1% October 1975 )1

o . o - —
3. NATURE OF CHANGE IN 1 and 2 A30OVE AND DATE : NO CHANGE

29
Return of pazticulazrs of company's register of directors, auditors and officers
7 Zanuary 2004
The Group Secrerary Dace scamp of
=dgars Consclidated Stores Limited
2 > Box 109 regiscracion
Crown Mines office
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Company Name

gdgars Consolidared Stores Limited

C. OPFPICERS AND LOCAL MANAGERS

'™

SURNAME
SULL FORENAMES
3. FORMER SURNAME AND FORENAMES

N

S

IDENTITY NUMBER OR, IF NCT AVAILABLE,

S. {a)  DATE OF APPOINTMENT
(b) DESIGNATION

6. ADDRESS OF REGISTERED QOFFICE, AND
REGISTRATION NUMBEZR, IF O??IéER Is
A CORPORATE BODY

7. REZSIDENTIAL ADDRESS

", BUSINESS ADDRESS

9. POSTAL ADDRESS
10. NATIONALITY
"{IF NOT SOUTH AFRICAN)

Bagley

Elizaketh Ann
YYMMDD
5008060055082

S January 2004 - - . - L e e
SECRETARY

19 Tamarisk,Linden Str,Strathavon, Sandton

Zdgardale, Press Avenue,Crown Mines, 2023

P O Box 100 Crown Mines 2025

South African

1i. OCCUPATION Attorney
12. RESIDENT IN REPUBLIC YES/NO ves
13. NATURE OF CHANGE IN 1 TO 5 ABOVE AND DATE : APPOINTED with effect from 05/01/04

-

Day
Jehn Andrew

woo

4.: €607165065085
{a) 10 September 2003

v

(b} SEZCRETARY

5.

§ Benard Rd,Mornizghill, Bedirdview, 2007

Zdgardale Press Avvenue Crown Mines 2025
9.: 2 0 Box 100 Crows Mines 2025

10.: South African

11.: Strategic Planning Executive

12.: ye

s
13.: 2ISICGNED with effect from 03/01/04
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Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited - Preference Dividend No. 112

Release Date: 09/05/2002 16:28:30  Code(s): ECO

Edgars Consoclidated Stores Limited

(Registration No: 1846/022751/06)

(Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa)

Share code: ECOP ISIN code: ZAE(000018396

PREFERENCE DIVIDEND NO. 112

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT a dividend at the rate of 6 percent per annum (6
cents) in respect of the period 1 January 2002 to 30 June 2002 has been
declared payable to holders of Preference Shares appearing in the records of
the Company at the close of business on Friday, 14 June 2002.

In compliance with the requirements of STRATE, the following dates are

applicable:

Last day to trade cum the dividend Friday, 7 June 2002
Date trading commences ex the dividend Monday, 10 June 2002
Record Date Friday, 14 June 2002
Date of Payment Tuesday, 18 June 2002

Certificated shareholders may not dematerialise their share certificates
between Monday, 3 June 2002 and Friday, 14 June 2002, both dates inclusive.
Dividends are declared payable in the currency of the Republic of South
Africa.

By order of the Board

D J Viviers

Group Secretary

10 May 2002

Registered Office

Edgardale

Press Avenue

Crown Mines

Johannesburg

2025
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Release Date: 16/05/2002 15:57:06  Code(s): ECO

Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited - Financial Report

EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED

(Registration No: 1946/022751/06)

{(Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa)

Share code : ECO

ISIN Code : ZAE000018388

SALIENT FEATURES

Comparable store sales rise by 7%

Headline earnings per share increases by 42%

Final dividend 81 cents per share compares with 64 centg last year
Reduction in working capital of R186 million

Gearing ratio reduces from 0,28 to 0,16

Debtors bock to be securitised

COMMENT

The retail environment

The past year has been one of economic uncertainty and upheaval for nations
across the globe. South Africa has been no exception, with the most
significant event being the collapse of the Rand in the last qQuarter of
2001. The full implications for inflation, of the decline in the currency,
have yet to be felt throughout the economy, but they will certainly be
profound for all consumers.

Domestic economic activity remained sluggish, although sales of Clothing,
Footwear and Textiles (CFT) picked up somewhat in the Christmas season and
in the first guarter of 2002. National CFT sales are estimated by the
Retailers' Liaison Committee to have increased by 6% in the year to March
2002, while statistics indicate that clothing and footwear selling prices
declined by 1% in that period.

Group results

It has been a rewarding year for Edcon. The three year programme to
revitalise the entire organisation has been completed and the stage has now
been reached where the key elements for sustainable growth in the years
ahead are firmly in place.

Retail sales growth of just over 2%, or 7% on a comparable store basis, must
be viewed against the background of lower CFT prices and the 5% reduction in
the group's retail space. A detailed analysis of sales revenue actually
reflects CFT growth of almost 6%, but a steep fall in cellphone sales of
30%.

More importantly, the Group's progress is reflected in the 42% increase in
headline earnings per share. This achievement has been made possible by an
improvement in gross profit margin of 93 basis points, a limited increase in
store costs, generally well controlled overheads, a 41% reduction in the net
cost of credit and 26% lower net financing costs. Against this, there were
high increases in information technology expenses and closure costs in the
manufacturing division.

At the individual chain level, Edgars - with 4% less trading space - grew
CFT sales by a pleasing 6%, and improved its gross profit conversion rate.
Virtually no growth in store expenses and a reduction in other overheads
facilitated a 30% rise in trading profit. Productivity measures in

bttt ltanllit manewnirah nn 7a/fdc/detraile nhtml 2tdate=20020516155706 K can=22685 crhe  O7/01/2004




ECO - Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited - Financial Report - 16/05/2002 Page 2 of 7

merchandise, space and staff all reflect meaningful improvements. Closing
stocks and prior season carry overs were well below those of last year,
while fresh winter inputs are achieving projected sell-ocff rates.

In United Retail - the group's discount channel, incorporating Jet, Sales
House, Cuthberts and Smiley's Wearhouse - extensive real estate changes had
a negative impact on sales and profitability. Nevertheless, in spite of
trading through 7% less space, United reported CFT sales growth of 5%, but
its cellular sales declined sharply by 36%, as a consequence, inter alia, of
the decision to discontinue selling airtime on credit. United's gross
profit margin has in fact strengthened and this, coupled with a decline in
overheads, facilitated the 4% growth in trading profit.

The quality of the debtors® bocks continues to improve and, prior to billing
in March this year, 85% of customers were current and able to purchase,
compared with 82% at the same time last year. Lower bad debt compensated
for a fall in finance charge income while pleasing progress from Edcon’s
financial services division accounted for the significant decline in the net
cost of credit.

A disappointing result from some of the group' s manufacturing operations,
including a clean-out exercise, and the costs of closing several of their
operations, are included in the R28 million loss from manufacturing and
other operaticns.

Dire economic circumstances in Zimbabwe remain most concerning. In spite of
a particularly good performance from Edgars Zimbabwe, its results have not
been consolidated this year, as there 1is simply no foreign currency
available in Zimbabwe to extract and, therefore, to account for any benefits
by way of dividend payments. In order to facilitate meaningful comparison,
last year's figures have been restated to exclude Edgars Zimbabwe.

In terms of the Group's long-standing policy of covering dividends 2,6
times, a final dividend of 81 cents per ordinary share has been declared,
bringing total dividends for the year up to 117 cents, as compared with 100
cents in the previous year.

Cash flows and financial position

Improved merchandise management, resulting in a noteworthy 16% decline in
year end inventories, coupled with enhanced debtor collections and higher
interest free funding, facilitated the R186 million reduction in working
capital requirements. This, together with cash flows from trading of

R530 million, allowed the group to repay interest bearing debt of

R239 million as well as to fund the cost of repurchasing 10% of the issued
share capital for R142 million. The 31% improvement in the overall wealth
created by the Group through cash value added of some R2 billion, is
particularly encouraging, as is the 10% increase in cash equivalent earnings
per share to 727 cents. These earnings were all realised in cash, as
reflected by the cash flow per share of 1 080 cents - up dramatically from
92 cents last year. Closing gearing at only 0,16 was well below the
previous year's 0,28. Furthermore, the accounts receivable owned and
financed off balance sheet by Nedcor, were reduced by R141 million to

R1,3 billion.

Securitisation

Edcon has conventionally been characterised as a retailer. However, with a
debtors® book under management of over R3 billion, it is also a significant
credit provider. For many years the Group has endeavoured to unlock value by
separating these two distinct activities. Further to comments made in both
the 2000 and 2001 Annual Financial Statements, the Group has made
significant progress towards the achievement of the long term strategy of
securitising a significant portion of its receivables. Accordingly, the
Board has approved a securitisation transaction which is expected to take
place during July.

A credit rating of Edcon, as a corporate, as well as a detailed analysis of
the account receivable assets expected to be securitised, is being performed
by an international rating agency. Preliminary feedback indicates an
overall rating for Edcon, post the securitisation, within the key investment
grade category, while the senior notes, which represent the majority of the
paper to be issued by the securitisation vehicle, are expected to be awarded
an Aaa rating.

The transaction is expected to be income enhancing for Edcon while at the
same time limiting the Group's credit and interest rate risk. Cash
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generated from the disposal of the securitised assets will be used to repay
debt, both on and off balance sheet, and to fund future expansion
opportunities. Further details of the transaction will be provided in the
Annual Report.

Prospects

Despite recent bucyancy in National clothing sales, it is unlikely that the
reduction in personal taxes announced in the Budget will compensate for the
full inflationary impact of the devaluation in the currency, higher interest
rates and rising fuel costs. Discretionary disposable income is, therefore,
expected to remain under severe pressure throughout the coming year and, in
consequence, clothing purchases will be constrained. As it is now likely
that inflation in the sector will reach double digits for the first time in
many years, national unit sales of clothing may well decline in the year
ahead.

Against this background, a modest increase in Edcon sales in nominal terms
can be expected, but the current positive momentum of the turnaround
programme throughout the Group s businesses should still facilitate a
meaningful rise in earnings per share for the year ahead.

For and on behalf of the board

W S MacFarlane S M Ross

CHAIRMAN . CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

FINAL CASH DIVIDEND

Notice is hereby given that the final ordinary dividend (No.111) of 81 cents
per share in respect of the 52 weeks ended 30 March 2002 has been declared
payable to the holders of ordinary shares appearing in the records of the
company at the close of business on Friday, 5 July, 2002. The dividend is
declared payable in the currency of the Republic of South Africa and, in
compliance with the requirements of the STRATE, the following dates are

applicable:

Last day to trade cum the dividend Friday, 28 June 2002
Date trading commences ex the dividend Monday, 1 July 2002
Record date Friday, 5 July 2002
Date of payment Monday 8 July 2002

Certificated shareholders may not dematerialise their share certificates
between Monday, 24 June 2002 and Friday 5 July 2002, both dates inclusive.
On behalf of the board Johannesburg
D J VIVIERS 16 May 2002
Group Secretary
INCOME STATEMENT

52 weeks 52 weeks Chan

to March to March ge

2002 2001 %
(audited (restate
) d excl.
Rm Zimbabwe
) Rm
Retail sales revenue 6 709,8 6 557,4 2
Cost of sales 4 264,1 4 227,9
Gross profit 2 445,7 2 329,5 5
Store costs 1 381,1 1 367,7 1
Cost of credit 55,2 93,7 (41)
Other net operating costs 680, 8 610,1 12
Trading profit 328,6 258,0 27
Net financing costs 63,5 85,8 (26)
Profit before taxation 265,1 172,2
Taxation 93,4 51,3
Earnings attributable to ordinary
shareholders 171,7 120,9 42
Segmental analysis
Retail sales revenue
Clothing, Footwear and Textiles
Edgars 3 939.,4 3 722,1 6
United Retail 2 339,0 2 223.,4 5

6 278,4 5 945,5 6
Cellular products
Edgars 185,8 230,2 (19)

1 (L LA AR T1a At ] DA At eI NNINE 1 L1 CC™NL O v eIV P b o N™1IN1 /55NN A




ECO - Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited - Financial Report - 16/05/2002

United Retail 245,6 381,7 (36)
431,4 611,9 (30)
Total € 709,8 6 557,4 2
INCOME STATEMENT /continued
52 weeks 52 weeks Change
to March to Marxch %
2002 2001
(audited) (restated
Rm excl.
Zimbabwe)
Rm
Trading profit Edgars 296,4 228,5 30
United Retail 115,5 110,7 4
Credit and Financial Services (55,2) (93,7) (41)
Manufacturing and other (28,1) 12,5
Total 328,6 258,0
Retail space (m2) Edgars 391 566 406 296 (4)
United Retail 289 495 311 705 (7)
681 061 718 001 (5)
Number of facias Edgars 166 199
United Retail 557 425
723 624
Weighted average number of ordinary 56 667 57 445
Shares in issue, excluding treasury
shares (000)
Earnings per ordinary share (cents)
Attributable earnings basis 303 211 44
Headline earnings basis 304 214 42
Cash equivalent basis 727 650 12
Dividends per ordinary share (cents)
Interim 36 36
Final 81 64
Total 117 100
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
52 weeks 52 weeks
to March to March
2002 2001
(audited) (restated
Rm excl.
Zimbabwe)
Rm
Cash retained from operating activities
Trading profit (excl. dividends 325,1 256,9
received)
Depreciation and amortisation 198,7 203,8
Dividends received 3,5 1.1
Other non-cash items 2,7 2,9
Cash "EBITDA" 530,0 464,77
Reduction in working capital 185,7 (229,4)
requirements
Cash generated from operating activities 715,7 235,3
Interest received 8,8 6,8
Financing costs paid (72,3) (92,6)
Taxation paid (40,0) (95,5)
Cash inflow from operations 612,2 54,0
Dividends paid (57,2) (76,3)
Net cash retained 555,0 (22,3)
Cash utilised in investment activities (159, 8) (109,2)
Cash effects of financing activities
Decrease in shareholder funding (141,5) 2,0
Decrease in interest bearing debt (238,7) 208,6
Net cash outflow from financing (380,2) . 210,6
activities
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 15,0 79,1
Cash and cash eguivalents at the 180,5 99,3

beginning of the year

httrne/tAnTl-it manevweh ca za/fdd/detaile nhtml2tdate=20020516155706K cea="265& «che
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Currency adjustments 20,0

Ccash and cash equivalents at the end of 215,5
the year
Cash flow per share (cents) 1 080

CASH VALUE ADDED STATEMENT

52 weeks 52 weeks Chang

to March
2002
(audited)

Rm (restated

Cash generated
Cash derived from customers 6 727,2
Cash payments outside the group to
suppliers of materials, merchandise, (4 706,2)

facilities and services
Wealth created through cash value added 2 021,0
Cash utilised to:

Remunerate employees for their services 8%0,5

Pay direct taxes to the state 40,0
Provide lenders with a return on monies 72,3
borrowed
Provide lessors with a return for the 406, 0

use of their premises
Provide shareholders with cash 57,2
dividends
Cash disbursed among stakeholders 1 466,0

Net cash retained 555,0

BALANCE SHEET

At March

2002
(audited) (restated

Rm

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Operating assets 825,8
Trademarks -

Other 89,9
Total non-current assets 915,7
Current assets
Inventories 993,2

Trade accounts receivable 1 757.,8
Other accounts receivable and prepayments 269,0
Cash and cash eguivalents 215,5
Total current assets 3 235,5

Total assets 4 151,2
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Capital and reserves
Ordinary shareholders’® equity 2 296,8

Minority interest 0,6
Total shareholders® funds 2 297,4
Interest bearing debt 575,0
Total capital employed 2 872,4

Interest free liabilities
Accounts payable 1104,3
Deferred taxation 174,5
Total interest free liabilities 1 278,8

Total equity and liabilities 4 151,2
Gearing ratios
Net interest bearing debt/total 0,16
shareholders® funds

Total liabilities/total shareholders’ 0,81

Page 5 of 7

to e
March £
2001

excl.
Zimbabwe)
Rm

6 391,5
(4 853,1)

1 538,4 31
926,9

85,5
92,6

369,4
76,3

1 560,7
(22,3)

At March
2001

excl.
Zimbabwe)
Rm

711,7

3,8
74,4

789,9

1175,8
1 789,7

276,9

180,5

3 422,9
4 212,8

2 305,3
0,4

2 305,7

818,8

3 124,5

934,1

154,2

1 088,3
4 212,8

0,28

http://toolkit.moneyweb.co.za/fds/details.phtml?tdate=20020516155706&seq=2265&sche... 07/01/2004
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funds
Future capital expenditure Rm Rm
Contracted 6,5
Authorised but not contracted 151,0
Net equity per ordinary share (cents) 4 431
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ORDINARY SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Share Non- Retain
capital distrib ed Total
and utable surplu
premium reserve s
s
Rm Rm Rm Rm
Restated balance at 31 March 2001
593,2 41,9 1 2
670,2 305,3
Earnings attributable to ordinary 171,7 171,7
shareholders
ordinary dividends paid (57,2) (57,2)
Transfer from non distributable to (2,0) 2,0
distributable reserves
Foreign currency translation reserve 7,
Revaluation of fixed assets net of 6
deferred tax
Decrease in reserve relating to lifo (0,3) (0,3)
adjustment
Derivative valuation adjustment 4,3 4
Share buy back (141,5) (
)
451,7 58,4
Balance at 30 March 2002
1 2
786,7 296,8
This report has been prepared in accordance with the group's published and
consistently applied accounting policies, which comply with South African
Statements of Generally Accepted Accounting Practice and International
Accounting Standards. As mentioned in the interim report there are currently
severe restrictions on the repatriation of dividends from Zimbabwe,
consequently, the results of Edgars Stores Limited Zimbabwe have not been
consolidated in the year under review. In order to facilitate meaningful
analysis, all comparative figures, based on the audited financial statements
as at 31 March 2001, have been restated by excluding Edgars Zimbabwe.
Dividends from Edgars Zimbabwe will be brought to account on a cash receipt
basis. The impact of this decision on key disclosures, if applied
retrospectively to figures reported last year, is as follows:

March 2001
Restated As reported
(excl (incl
Zimbabwe) Zimbabwe)
Retail sales (Rm) 6 557,4 6 844,8
Earnings attributable to ordinary
shareholders (Rm) 120,9 150,1
Net assets (Rm) 3 124,5 3 207.,3
Headline earnings per share (cents}) 214
Gearing 0,28 0,25
DIRECTORS

Independent non-executive directors
WS MacFarlane (Chairman)

AJ BAaron

TN Eboka

ZB Ebrahim

JDMG Koolen *

PL Wilmot

* Netherlands

Executive directors

SM Ross** (Chief Executive)
MR Bower
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Dr U Ferndale

JL Spotts**

KC van Aardt

**USA

Group Secretary

DJ Viviers

Transfer secretaries

Mercantile Registrars Limited

11 Diagonal Street, Johannesburg 2001

PO Box 1053, Johannesburg 2000

Fax : (011) 370-5271

Telephone : (011) 370-5000

Registered office

Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited
Registration No. 1946/022751/6

Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa
Edgardale, Press Avenue, Crown Mines, Johannesburg 2092
PO Box 100, Crown Mines 2025

Fax : (011) 837-5019
Telephone : (011) 495-6000
Auditors

Ernst & Young

Wanderers Office Park,

52 Corlett Drive, Illovo 2196

Sponsors

Cazenove South Africa (Proprietary) Limited

First Floor, Moorgate

Dunkeld Park

6 North Road, Dunkeld West

P O Box 412468, Craighall

2024 )

These results can be viewed on the internet at: http://www.edcon.co.:za
Date: 16/05/2002 03:56:00 PM Produced by the SENS Department
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Edcon Acguires Retail Apparel Group s Debtors Book And Other Assets In R200m
Release Date: 13/06/2002 08:46:30 Code(s): ECO

Edcon acquires Retail Apparel Group's debtors book and other assets in R200m
deal

Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited

(Registration No: 1946/022751/06)

(Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa)

Share code: ECO

ISIN: ZAEQ00018388

Edcon acquires Retail Apparel Group' s debtors book and other assets in R200m
deal

Edcon is pleased to announce that it has reached an agreement with the
ligquidators to take over the rights to the Retail Apparel Group s (RAG)
retall brands, the debtors book, customer data base and a number of its
retail stores in a deal valued at approximately R200m. The agreement is
subject to final approval by the Master of the High Court and the
Competition Board. In terms of the agreement, Edcon will take immediate
responsibility for the management of the book, with final valuation based on
an asset verification process within the next two weeks.

Steve Ross, CEO of Edcon, says, "These acquisitions will allow Edcon to
leverage its management skills and systems in debtors management, as well as
convert RAG customers to its own stores with minimal disruption. The
combined impact will be sales and cash flow enhancing within the current
financial year, especially for United Retail, which includes the Jet, Sales
House, Cuthberts and Smiley's Warehouse brands. In addition, Edcon will
strengthen its presence in Botswana, where we see additional opportunities
for the group."

~-Ends-
12 June 2002
Issued by:

Brunswick SA (011) 442 8803

On behalf of Edcon

Steve Ross, CEQ Edcon - (011) 495 6555

John Day, Chief Strategy Officer - (011) 495 1031

Date: 13/06/2002 08:44:07 AM Produced by the SENS Department
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This email 1is private and confidential and its contents and attachments

are the property of Edcon. It is solely for the named addressee. Any
unauthorised use or interception of this email, or the review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon the
contents of

this email, by persons or entities other than the intended recipient, is
prohibited.Save for communications relating to the official business of Edcon,
the company does not accept any responsibility for the contents of this email
or any opinions expressed in this email or its attachments .If you are not the
named addressee please notify us immediately by reply email and delete this
email and any attached files.Due to the nature of email Edcon cannot ensure
and accepts no liability for the integrity of this email and any attachments,
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Release Date: 01/07/2002 09:32:48 Code(s): ECO

EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED -~ PRESS RELEASE

("Edcon")
JSE code ECO
ISIN code : ZAE000018388

Press Release

Edcon announced today an agreement with Elixir Marketing (Pty.) Ltd.,
trading as "Super Mart", for the purchase of their retail business. The
agreement is subject to due diligence and Competition Board approval.

Super Mart is a discount general merchandise cash retailer serving middle
and lower income consumers in seven locations, most of them in Gauteng.

This acgquisition is consistent with Edcon's stated strategy to become a
dominant force in discount and to enhance its relevance to 20 million plus
consumers. There will be an initial cash payment of R70m with further
amounts pavable on an earn-out basis over the next three years.

Steve Ross, CEO of Edcon, said "Super Mart complements our United Retail
offering and provides synergies in areas such as marketing, procurement,
real estate and other group services for both Super Mart and Edcon."

Ian Fuhr, MD of Elixir Marketing, said the sale of Super Mart to Edcon "will
facilitate and accelerate our store and geographic expansion plans and
provides further career and development opportunities for our employees,
whom we have always considered our greatest asset.”

United Retail currently includes Jet, Sales House, Cuthberts and Smileys and
collectively represents about 10% of the South African market for apparel
and footwear. The Sales House and Jet brands rank 2nd and 3rd respectively
in the SA market according to the latest Markinor brand survey.

Super Mart is a privately held discount general merchandise retailer
operating since 1988. Five stores carry the full product range and vary in
size from 2900m2 to 6500m2. The product mix includes home, kitchen and
tableware, music, DIY, small electrical appliances, blankets, linens,
schoolwear, luggage, stationery and some apparel. The other two stores
carry music and a narrower product range.

Ross added "the assimilation of Super Mart intc the Edcon operation will be
gradual, thus providing for the continuity and skills of their very talented
team. The current Super Mart management and employees will remain in place
to run and grow the business."

The final purchase price will depend on the due diligence and future
earnings, but preliminary projections indicate the deal will be earnings
positive for Edcon from the first year. A further announcement will be made
shortly.

On behalf of Edcon

M. R. BOWER, Chief Executive - Group Services (011) 495-6411

J. A. DAY, Chief Strategy Officer (011) 495-1031
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are the property of Edcon. It is solely for the named addressee. Any
unauthorised use or interception of this email, or the review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon the
contents of

this email, by persons or entities other than the intended recipient, is
prohibited.Save for communications relating to the official business of Edcon,
the company does not accept any responsibility for the contents of this email
or any opinions expressed in this email or its attachments .If you are not the
named addressee please notify us immediately by reply email and delete this
email and any attached files.Due to the nature of email Edcon cannot ensure
and accepts no liability for the integrity of this email and any attachments,
nor that they are free of any virus.Edcon accepts no liability for any loss or
damage whether direct or indirect or consequential, however caused, whether by
negligence or otherwise,

which may result directly or indirectly from this communication or any
attached

files.

Edgars Consolidated Stores LTD ,Post office box 200 Crown Mines,
Telephone:
(011) 495-6000
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Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited - Press Release
EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED

("Edcon™")
JSE code: ECO
ISIN code: ZAE000018388

PRESS RELEASE

Edcon announced today at its 56th Annual General Meeting that, given trading

conditions for the first three months of the 2003 financial year, it was now

more positive about the company s performance when compared to previously

published prospects. The company stated in May that it expected "a modest

increase in sales in nominal terms, but a meaningful rise in earnings per
share

for the year to March 2003."

Commenting on the group's improved position, Edcon CEO Stephen Ross said
"The

clothing footwear and textile (CFT) market has remained buoyant for the past

three months and group sales have exceeded expectations. Particularly
pleasing

has been the good profit conversion (profit to sales ratio), confirming the

effectiveness of the turnaround initiatives of the past three years and the

substantial benefits that Edcon has gained from streamlining and improving
all

dimensions of the business.”

Ross went on to say that "if the higher interest rate environment and
effects of

inflation do not dampen the CFT market in the months ahead, the group's

prospects for the half year to September and for the full year to March
should

be better than previously anticipated."

Commenting on the progress of the group's securitisation program, Mark
Bower,

Chief Executive - Group Services, advised that the process was progressing

according to plan and that a "Dutch Auction" of the notes will be held on 24

July 2002 with the full proceeds of the issue of R1,93 billion being
received by

the securitisation vehicle on 29 July. Further details, including the
pricing of

the notes will be provided after the auction.

The Board is also pleased to advise that shareholders today approved a
special :

resolution to authorise Edcon to buy back a further 10% of its issued share

capital. Purchases in terms of this authority will be financed from excess
cash

resources post the securitisation.

On behalf of Edcon

SM ROSS - Chief Executive 495-7022

M R BOWER - Chief Executive Group Services 495-6411
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f - Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited - Change In Directorate
L Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited
" (Reg. No. 1546/022751/06)

{Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa)

Share Code: ECO
! ISIN Code: ZAE00J0018336
"Edcon”
CHANGE IN DIRECTORATE
Edcon hereby advises that Mr Kenneth Coenraad van Aardt, an executive director,
has resigned from the Edcon Board with effect from 18 July 2002. Mr van Aardt's
resignation is as a result of his appointment to the new position of Chief
Operating Officer, which does not carry a main board seat.
David Viviers
Group Secretary
18 July 2002
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{ Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited - Securitisation Of A Portion Of The Edcon

Debtcrs' Book ("The Securitisation”)

EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED
(Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa)
{Registration number 1946/022751/6)

JSE code: ECO ISIN: ZAECO0018388

("Edcon™)
SECURITISATION OF A PORTION OF THE EDCON DEBTORS' BOOK ("THE SECURITISATION")
INTRODUCTION
: On 16 May 2002, Edcon announced in its Annual Report for the year to March 2002
: that the Board of Directcrs of Edcon had approved the securitisation of a
g portion of its debtors' book. Shareholders are advised that the securitisation

has been successfully implemented, and that in terms of the securitisation,

,J Micawber 280 Limited, trading as OntheCards Investments ("OntheCards”) has

b acquired from Edcon a portion of its debtozxs' book as well as the Edcon debtors
f; book owned by Nedcor Limited ("Nedcor").

i RATIONALE FOR THE SECURITISATION

B Edcon has historically been classified primarily as a retailer. However, with a
debtors' book under management of over R3 billion, it is also a significant
provider of credit. Edcon's expertise in credit management and collecticn is
reflected in the high quality of its debtors' book. The guality and size of the
debtors' book makes it an attractive asset for securitisation, and both Edcon

}i [‘ﬂ, . and its debters' book have received high ratings from the agency appointed by
L Edcon to rate the company and the debtors' book in anticipation of the
securitisation.

Edcon believes that the securitisation will unlock value for Edcon shareholders
by separating the retailing and credit granting businesses within the Edcon
group. This will allow Edcon to manage the credit and interest rate risk
inherent in its debtors' bock more effectively. The securitisation will also
lower the cost to Edcon of funding its debtors, berefiting from OntheCards'

' direct access to the capital markets. )

\ The proceeds from the securitisation will be used to repay debt and will leave
Edcen in an ungeared position. This will place Edcon in a streng position to
pursue and fund future expansion opportunities.

TERMS OF THE SECURITISATION

In terms of the securitisation, which is the first such transaction to be
implemented in South Africa, Edcon will sell (free of any encumbrance) and
assign certain existing and future debtors' obligations to OntheCards on a non-
recourse basis. The portion of the debtors' book to be acquired by OntheCards
will consist of just under 2 million accounts with a total value of
approximately R2.3 billion. This amount includes the Edcon debtors' balances of
approximately R1.2 billion that are currently cwned by Nedcor.

OntheCards will fund the acquisition of the Edcon debtors' bock as follows:

Rm
lass A Secured Floating Rate Notes 1 730
Class B Secured Floating Rats Notes 200

Subhardinated loan from Rand Merchant Bank, a division of 370
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‘ the Bond Exchange c¢f South Africa with effect from 2% July 2002. The notes were

auctioned on 24 July 2002 and the price obtained above the Johannesburg Inter
Bank Acceptance Rate was (0.9% in respect of the Class A Secured Floating Rate

' Notes and 2.2% in respect of the Class B Secured Floating Rate Notes.
The dispcsal of ‘the debtors’' book to OntheCards will result in a net cash inflow
of approximately RL.1 billion for Edcon. Out of these proceeds, Edcon will
acquire an exposure to OntheCards through an indirect credit-linked investment
cf R370 million. The credit risk assumed by Edcon will be linked to the
subordinated lcan provided to OntheCards by BMB and there will be no recourse to
Edcon on any of the debtors' sold.
Accordingly, the net cash benefit to Edcon arising out of the securitisatiocn
will amount to approximately R730 million.
Bdcon has entered into a servicing agreement with OntheCards in terms of which
it will continue to manage the debtors acquired by OntheCards in the ordinary
course of its credit management business. Edcon will be liable for an amount of
up to R30 million in the event that it is unable to fulfil its obligations in
terms of this servicing agreement.
FINANCIAL EFFECTS OF THE SECURITISATION
The principal financial effect of the securitisation is to leave Edcon ungeared.
The securitisation will alsc result in a significant reduction in the cost tco
Edcon of funding its debtors, as the interest pavable on the Secured Floating
Rate Notes is lower than the eguivalent term bank funding available to Edcon.

. Based on current interest rates and the amount raised, the annual pre-tax

Y . interest saving to Edcon would amount to approximately R12.9 million.
Due the incomparability of the funding profiles of the securitised debtors' book
and Edcon's funding during the financial year ended 30 March 2002, it is not

(“  considered meaningful to present the effect of future interest savings on

v Edcon's historic earnings per share. The securitisation will not have a

. material effect on the Net Asset Value of Edcon.

K FURTHER DOCUMENTATION

'{ - CntheCards will publish an cffering circular on Monday 29 July 2002 setting out

full terms and conditions of the Secured Floating Rate Notes and the

securitisation. Copies of the offering circular are available on request at the

following locations:

e Shed e e o e o

[y

RMB 1 Merchant Place, Corner Rivonia Road and Fredman
Drive, Sandton, 2196

Cazenove First Floor, Moorgate, Dunkeld park, 6 North Road,

Dunkeld West, 2186

zdcon Edgardale, Press Avenue, Crown Mines, 2092

Johannesburg

29 July 2002

Sponsor to Edcon Securitisation manager Merchant bank
i Cazencve Rand Merchant Bank RMB Corporate

-« (A division of FirstRand bank Limited) TFinance
- (A division of
FirstRand bank
i Limited)
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(SENS):

I ECO
i . EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED - CHANGE IN DIRECTCORATE
(.. "Edcon”
T (Reg. No. 1946/022751/06)

(Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa)

Share Code : ECO ISIN Code : ZAE(0000183%6
u CHANGE IN DIRECTORATE B
: Edcon 1s pleased to announce the appointment to the Board of Mr Adriaan van
Aswegan Boshoff as an Executive Director with effect from 15 August 2002. Mr
Boshoff is the Chief Executive of United Retail Limited, the division of Edcon
which trades as Jet, Sales House, Cuthberts and Smiley's Wearhouse. He has been
i in Edcon's employ since March 1988 and assumed the position of Chief Executive
United Retail in February 2002.
Johannesburg
i 16 August 2002
Date: 16/08/2002 10:27:00 AM Produced by the JSE SENS Department

©® Moneyweb Holdings Limited, 1897-2002. Redistribution or reproduction of this content, whether by e-mail; newslietter; capture into databases; intranets;
. exiranets or Web sites; is permissible only with the written permission of the publisher. Please respect our property. Moneyweb Holdings, its sponsors,
i advertisers and contributors disclaims ali liability for any loss, damage, injury or expense that might arise from the use of, or reliance upon, the services
S contained herein.

Moneyweb Toolkit defivered in partnership with Financial Data Solutions




! Moneyweb Toolkit powered by Financial Data Solutions . Page 1 of

Mone }fweb

SPECIALS + COMMUNITY = SITEMAP

LR NETWORK « NEWS ¢ OPINION * INVESTING » INVESTORHUB # TOOLS #

Powered by
Financial Data Solutions

Back
¢ Article detail
v (SENS):
ECO
b . Edgars Enters Intc Management Agreement With Arthur Kaplan Jewellers
(.\ o EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED
i ("Edcon')

JSE code: ECO
ISIN code: ZAE0OCQ0018388
PRESS RELEASE
EDGARS ENTERS INTC MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT WITH ARTHUR KAPLAN JEWZLLERS
Edgars, one of the chains in the Edcon Group, and Arthur Xaplan
. Jewellers ("AKJ") have entered into a management agreement which will
) have AKJ manage most aspects of Edgars jewellery and watch business. The
W AKJ management agreement will give Edgars the benefit of AKJ's expertise
while giving the AKJ offering exposure to a wider market.
; 23 August 2002
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) .~.. Edcon Acquires CNA
(- EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED
("Edcon")
: JSE code: ECO
- ISIN code: ZAE000018388
Bt EDCON ACQUIRES CNA
L The Joint Provisional Liquidators of both Consolidated News Agencies
. (Pty) Ltd and Central News Agency (Pty) Ltd (together "CNA") on 9
a October 2002 advised Edcon that Edcon's bid to acquire CNA had been
successful. In terms of the transaction, which is subject to the
approval of the Court and Competition authorities, Edcon has agreed to
acquire the assets (excluding foreign entities) and to assume certain
liabilities of CNA, valued at R11l million, for a net purchase price of
approximately R130 million. '
CNA is a retailer of books, stationery, magazines, music, interactive
computer software and toys. Edcon will be taking over approximately 137
CNA stores. All but a few of these stores are in the same cities or
trading nodes as Edcon stores and there is a great similarity of
. customer base between CNA and Edgars. The acquisition of CNA will
5 ; permit Edcon to expand its retail base profitably through product lines
' that are complementary to those currently offered across the group.
Edcon expects CNA's turnover in the first full tradlng year to be
; approximately R800 million.
?3 {_; It is expected that the inclusion of CNA into the Edcon group will have
Rl a small positive effect on the profitability of Edcon in the present
financial year. However, in the medium to longer term, Edcon expects
r that CNA will make a positive contribution to the financial performance
St of Edcen. Although CNA has weaknesses in logistics, retail disciplines,
' customer marketing and brand disciplines, all of these areas are where
‘e Edcon believes it can bring its strengths to bear, to restore the value
’ long associated with the CNA brand.
Further details of Edcon's strategy with regard to CNA will be included
in the announcement of the company's interim results for the half vear
ended 28 September 2002, which will be on 12 November 2002.
Johannesburg
10 Octoker 2002
SPONSOR
Cazenove
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Edcon - PREFERENCE DIVIDEND NO. 113

Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited

(Registration No: 1946/022751/08)

(Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa)

Share code: ECOP

ISIN code: ZAE0000183S86

PREFERENCE DIVIDEND NO. 113 -

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT a dividend at the rate of 6 percent per annum (6
cents) in respect of the periocd 1 July 2002 to 31 December 2002 has been
declared payable to holders of Preference Shares recorded in the books of the
Company at the close of business on Friday, 13 December 2002.

In compliance with the requirements of STRATE, the following dates are

applicable:

Last day to trade cum the dividend Friday, 6 December 2002

Date trading commences ex the dividend Monday, 9 December 2002
Record Date Friday, 13 December 2002
Date of Payment Tuesday, 17 December 2002

Share certificates may not be dematerialised or rematerialised between Monday, 9
December 2002 and Friday, 13 December 2002, both dates inclusive.

Dividends are declared payable in the currency of the Republic of South Africa.
By order cf the Board

D J Viviers

Group Secretary

1 Novermber 2002

Registered Office:

Edgardale

Press Avenue

Crown Mines

Johannesburg

2025
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C”' Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited - Interim Report Six Months To September

2002

Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited

"EDCON"

(Registration No : 1946/022751/06)

Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa

Share Code : ECO ISIN number : ZAE000018388

INTERIM REPORT SIX MONTHS TO SEPTEMBER 2002
o SALIENT FEATURES
' COMPARABLE STORE SALES
o rise by 17%°

HEADLINE EARNINGS PER SHARE UP

219% at a record 290 cents per share
RECORD INTERIM DIVIDEND
123 cents per share compares with 36 cents last year

SUCCESSFUL SECURITISATION OF DEBTORS BOOK INCREASES

CASH BALANCES TO R750 MILLION '

NEW BUSINESSES ACQUIRED

{(RAG, SUPER MART AND CNA)
3 COMMENT
~'  THE RETAIL ENVIRONMENT

Against the background of considerable uncertainty in global markets, the

South African eccnomy has displayed remarkable resilience during the six

months under review. Personal taxation cuts announced by the Minister of

Finance in the past three years and positive economic growth have boosted

consumer spending. This has been achieved in spite of higher domestic
_ inflation and local interest rates increasing beyond expectation, as the
d effects of the weaker Rand permeated the economy.
The upturn in the first quarter of calendar 2002 gained momentum, and based
on statistics provided by the Retailers' Liailson Committee, national
clothing, footwear and textile (CFT) sales have risen by 19% in the past six
months, while space occupied by clothing retailers has also increased. The
pace of sales growth has accelerated, particularly in footwear and
childrenswear.
GROUP RESULTS
Further meaningful benefits from the turnaround strategies, implemented by
management over the past three years, have been realised in these financial
results.
The recovery, which commenced last year, continued into the current period
and is highlighted by Edcon achieving its highest ever interim headline
earnings per share of 290c - 2138% up on earnings for the comparable six menth

Padan
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efficient supply chain management and lower markdowns contributed towards a
significant improvement in the gross profit margin from 35,9% ‘to 38, 3%.
The Edgars chain increased its CFT turnover by 16% and cellular sales by 32%,
despite operating within 3% less space and with 31 fewer facias. Trading
profits improved by 90%, demonstrating the effectiveness of Edgars' focus on
appropriate and well priced merchandise, disciplined cost management and high
levels of customer service. Particularly pleasing has been the double digit
performance of softlines and active footwear and apparel. These businesses in
Edgars contribute 39% of total revenue reported for Edcon. Most notable was
that Starting Block, ladies and kids apparel achieved turnover growths in
excess of 20% and gross profit growths of over 30%. Enhanced merchandise
management and the benefits of Retek, the Group's new merchandise system, are
evidenced in the marked improvement in Edgars' stock turn from 3,5 times last
year to 4,4 times.
United Retail, incorporating Jet, Sales House, Cuthberts and Smiley's
Wearhouse, 1s beginning to realise the benefits of restructuring. The
business delivered a 7% increase in CFT sales with 5% less trading space, and
this, combined with controlled store expenses and focused inventory
management, has contributed to the 23% rise in trading profit. The chain's
progressive improvement, particularly over the last three months, bodes well
for a strong performance during the vital December trading perioed. Of
significance has been its ability to achieve volume sales growth out of stock
holdings some 25% below those of last year. 1In spite of United Retail's
decision to sell airtime for cash only, the turnover in the cellular division
he matched that of the comparative perlod last vear.
The Group's commitment to sustainable growth is reflected in substantially
higher expenditure on systems and information technology, included in other
operating costs. The negligible rise in store costs reflects the efficacy of
continuing expense management disciplines within the stores. Consequently,
retail trading profit increased by 70%.
A notable achievement has been the reduction in the total cost ¢f financing
from R73 million last year to R7 millicon. This reflects a lower bad debt
experience, arising from ongoing improvements in the quality of the debtors
book (86% of the accounts under administraticn are now current), coupled with
the recognition of a R36 million gain from better than anticipated
collections on the debtors' book purchased from the Retall Apparel Group
(RAG). This non-recurring profit has been excluded from headline earnings.
The Financial Services division, in its second full year of ocperation, more
than doubled its contribution to R45 million. To facilitate an understanding
of the separate trading and credit granting businesses, the format of the
Group income statement has been changed and additional disclosure on the cost
of financing has been provided. The operating profit, after credit and

financial services, rose from 4% of sales last year to over 8% - well within
A reach of the Group's long-term target of 10%.
A In terms of the Group's dividend policy of covering dividends 2,6 times by

attributable earnings, the board has declared a record interim dividend of
123 cents, reflecting a 242% growth on last year's interim dividend.

SECURITISATION-
In the 2002 year-end results announcement and annual report, Edcon announced
its intention to securitise a significant portion of its receivables. The

securitisation transaction was completed in July 2002 and resulted in
OntheCards Investments (0OtC}) acquiring, on a non-recourse basis, certain
receivables from Edcon and Nedcor, which both previously financed these
accounts. The transaction unlocked value for Edcon shareholders and gave
Edcon access to a lower cost of funding via the capital markets. The net
proceeds of R798 million were utilised to repay debt and, accordingly, the
Group is now particularly well-positioned to continue pursuing future growth
opportunities.

OtC was funded by the issue of R1,8 billion of rated notes into the market
and by a subordinated of R370 million. The latter amount in fact represents
the full extent of Edcon's risk on the debtors sold. Edcon remains the
service provider to 0tC and is responsible for the ongoing credit management
of the accounts owned by OtC.

ACQUISITIONS (Approved by the Competition Authorities)

RAG Receivables Book and Other Assets
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R36 million of which is recognised in these results for the six-months. The
purchase allows Edcon to leverage 1ts debteor's management competencies and to
strengthen its presence in Botswana.

Super Mart

This acquisition was effective 1 October 2002 and its integration into the
Edcon Group is now in progress. Super Mart is a discount general merchandise
retailer serving South Africa's mass lower income market. The purchase price
consists of an initial payment of R70 million, together with contingency
payments to a maximum of R70 million, staggered over the next three years and

dependent on future earnings. Super Mart, a cash only business, strengthens
Edcon's presence in the under-developed discount channel.
CNA '

As announced in October 2002, Edcon acquired selected assets and assumed
certaln liabilities of CNA for a net purchase price of approximately R130
million. CNA is a retailer of books, statiocnery, magazines, music,
interactive computer software and toys, with the highest market share in
Scuth Africa of books and magazines. Their product range complements Edcon's
current offerings and Edcon believes 1its strengths in merchandising and
logistics management can turn around CNA's recent disappointing performance
CASH FLOWS AND FINANCIAL POSITION

The quality of Edcon's earnings 1s demonstrated by a significant increase in
attributable cash flow per share to 935 cents, more than double that of the
previous year. Continued disciplined inventory management and increased
profitability, combined with efficient collections, contributed to a dramatic
increase in cash generated from operating activities. The precéeds from the
securitisation transaction allow the Group to reduce its interest bearing
debt and to fund the acquisitions mentioned above. The Group's policy of
unlocking excess capital continued in the current periocd and a further 1,1
million shares were bought back for R45 million and cancelled. Edcon's
financial position 1s now excepticnally strong, with cash and cash
equivalents, net of interest bearing debt, at R545 million. Current borrowing
facilities available for utilisation are R1l,1 billion.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Group, at all levels, subscribes to the values of good corpcrate
governance and 1is committed to applying the principles of the second King
Report and the JSE Securities Exchange South Africa requirements. It is also
determined to conduct business with discipline, integrity, transparency and
soclal responsibility.

PROSPECTS :

High interest rates and double digit inflation will dampen consumer spending
somewhat in the months ahead. Nevertheless, the board is of the opinion that
the current positive momentum in the market should continue and that this
will buoy CFT sales through the vitally important festive season. Based on
this assumption, and with the turnaround in Edgars and United Retail now
complete, headline earnings per share for the full year could exceed previous
record earnings. Further benefits from the new acquisitions are expected to
become evident in the next financial year.

For and on behalf of the board

W S MacFarlane S M Ross
Chairman Chief Executive Officer
INCOME STATEMENT
2002 2001 2002
26 weeks 26 weeks 52 weeks
September September Change March
Rm Rm % Rm
{unauditec) {unaudited) (audited)
Revenue - retail sales 3 478,3 3 087,0 13 6 709,8
Cost of sales 2 147,7 1 978,38 4 264,
Gross profit 1 330,6 1 108,2 2 445,7
Store costs 674,3 665, 2 1 381,1
Other operating costs 397, 3 287,1 G680, 8
Retail trading profit 259,0 151, ¢ 70 383,8
Credit and financial services 25,8 (28, 4) {55,2)
profit/(loss) (see note 2)
Operating profit before 284,8 123,5 328,6

flnanc1ng costs
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f Profit before taxation 252,1 78,6 265,1
: Taxation . 88,3 26,3 93,4
% . Earnings attributable to 163,8 52,3 213 171,77
i ordinary shareholders

f NOTES:

' : Note 1

The accounting policies adopted for the purpose of this report comply with
South African Statements of Generally Accepted Accounting Practice, AC127:
Interim Financial Reporting and International Accounting Standards and are
consistent with those of the previous year.

i Note 2 .
i Cost of credit (19, 6) (48, 1) (111,4)
f Financial services profit 45,4 20,7 56,2
K Credit and financial service 25,8 (28,4) (55,2)
B profit/{(loss) (per 1ncome
3 statement) .
i Notional financing costs (113, 0) (101, 5) (197, 0)
' allocated on own debtors*
* Total cost of credit (87,2) (129,9) (252,2)
Net financing costs (per (32,7) {44, 9) - (63,5)
inccome statement) :
Notional financing receipts 113,0 101,5 187,90
allocated
€ Group net financing receipts 80,3 56,6 133,5
S Total cost of financing (6,9 ) (73, 3) (118, 7)
; * Being a market related charge on the balance sheet assets within the credit
- area.
‘G Note 3
) Dilution on possible exercise of share options
2002 2001 2002
26 weeks 26 weeks 52 weeks
September September Change March
R Rm Rm % Rm
v (unaudited) (unaudited) {audited)
% Weighted average number of 51 158 57 198 56 667
: ordinary shares in issue (000)
(reflecting share buy-backs)
Earnings per cordinary share
(cents):
- attributable earnings basis 320 91 252 303
- headline earnings basis 290 91 219 304
Diluted earnings per ordinary
share (cents) (note 3)
R - attributable earnings basis 305 90 238 296
- ' - neadline earnings basis 276 50 207 297
' Dividends per ordinary share
o (cents) 123 36 242 117
: Reconciliation of headline
: earnings
Group attributable earnings 163,8 52,2 171,7
Plus: Loss on disposal of 7,9 - ' 0,86
fixed assets net of taxation
Less: Part recognition of (23, 4) - -

discount on acquisition of RAG

receivables net of taxation

Headline earnings 148, 3 52,3 172, 3
Segmental analysis

Retail sales

Clothing, Focotwear and Textiles

- Edgars
2 134,12 1 845,7 16 3 939,4
- United Retail 1 115,3 1 038,2 7 2 339,0
3 248,4 2 884,59 13 6 278,4

Cellular products
- Edgars 112,2 84,9 32 185, 8
- United Retail 116,7 117,2 - 245,6
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Retail trading profit

- Edgars 208,9 108, 9
- United Retail 44,9 36,5
~ Other 5,2 5,5
259,0 151,9
September September
2002 2001
Retail space (m2) -
.— Edgars 382 127 395 115
-~ United Retail 283 598 300 593
667 725 6385 708
No. of facias 152 183
- Edgars
- United Retail 571 4546
' 723 639
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
2002
26 weeks 26 weeks
September September
Rm Rm Rm
(unaudited (unaudited)
. )
Cash retained from operating
s activities
v Operating profit - 284, 8 123,5
Depreciation and amecrtisation 98,3 96,0
Other non-cash items (23, 6) 0,06
Cash "EBITDA" 359,35 220,1
Reduction in working capital 183,7 97,9
Inventories 53,8 44,6
Accounts receivable and prepayments (162,1) (43,3)
Accounts payable 282,0 96,6
Cash generated from operating 543, 2 318,90
activities
Net financing costs paid (32,7) - (44,9)
Taxation paid (32, 1) (13,9)
Cash inflow from operations 478, 4 259,2
Dividends paid (42, 0) (36,8)
Net cash retained 436, 4 222,4
Cash generated from/{(utilised in)
investment activities
Increase in property, plant and (29,5) (77, 4)
equipment
T Acquisition of RAG assets (2239,1) ~
LN Net proceeds of securitisation 798,3 -
Purchase of ENB/Jet branded book (27,0) -
Other ' (5,6) (0,2)
Net cash generated/ (invested) 507,1 (78,3)
Cash effects of financing activities
Decrease in shareholder funding (44, 06) (12, 0)
Decrease 1n interest bearing debt (365, 8) 33, 2)
Net cash outflow from financing (410, 4) 147, 2)
activities
Increase/ {(decrease) in cash and cash 533,1 (3,1)
equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the 215,5 180,5
beginning of the period
Currency adjustments ’ 1,0 7,8
Cash and cash equivalents at the end 748,86 185,3
of the period
Attributable cash flow per share 935 449
(cents)
BALANCE SHEET
2002 2001 2002
Septemcer Septempber
Rm Rm

29

11

(28

70
March

2002

391
289
681

52 weeks
March

(audited)

328,6
198,7

2,7
530, 0
185,7
180, 9
(43, 9)

48,7
715,7

(63,3)
(40,0)
612,2

(37,2)
535,0

(129, 0)

(30,8)
(159, 8)

(141,5)
(238,7)
(380,2)
15,0
180,35

20,0
215,5

1 080

March
Rm

6,4
5,5
r 1)

383,38

566
495
061
166

557
723

Page 5 of




Moneyweb Toolkit powered by Financial Data Solutions Page 6 of

ASSETS _
i Non-current assets
;o Properties, fixtures, equipment 760, 0 733,2 825, 8
" and vehicles
j Trademarks - 1,8 -
. Negative goodwill (16, 0) - -
u Investments : 413, 9 13,9 13,9
4 Other 31,6 46,1 76,0
; Total non-~current assets .1 238,5 7595,0 915,7
Current assets '
Inventories 938, 7 1 129,7 993,2
Accounts recelivable and . 1 268,1 2 072,7 2 026,8
prepayments :
Cash and cash equivalents 749, 6 185, 3 215,5
Total current assets 2 8956,4 3 387,7 3 235,5
Total assets 4 195,9 4 182,7 4 151,2

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Capital and reserves

Ordinary sharehoclders’' equity 2 378,3 2 308,96 2 2%¢,8
Minority interest ag,3 0,4 0,6
Total shareholders’' equity 2 379,6 2 308,0 2 2%97,4
Interest bearing debt 204,7 676,5 . . 575,0
2 584,3 2 985,5 2 872,4
('_ Interest free liabilities . .
L Current 1 431,2 1 041,2 1 104,3
Deferred taxation 180,14 156,0 174,5
Total interest free liabilities 1 611,66 1 19%7,2 1 278,8
Total equity and liabilities 4 185,73 4 182,7 4 151,2
Gearing ratios
Net interest bearing debt/ (0,23) 0,21 0,16
total shareholders' funds
X Total liabilities/ 0,76 0,81 0,81
f total shareholders' funds
; Future capital expenditure Rm Rm Rm
4 Contracted 18,3 2,0 6,5
. Authorised but not contracted 107,0 80,4 151,0
Net equity per ordinary share 4 692 4 015 4 431
(cents)
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ORDINARY SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
2002 2001 2002
September September March
- Rm Rm Rm
o {unaudited) {unaudite (audited)
} . a)
Iz (;) Ordinary shareholders' equity at :
<) the beginning of the year 2 296,8 2 305,3 2 30%,3
{ Share capital
R Share buy-back- (44, 96) (12, 0) (141, 5)
; Movements in distributable
reserves
. Earnings attributable to ordinary 163,8 52,3 171,7
H shareholders
‘ Ordinary dividends (42, 0) (36,8) (57,2)
Movements in non-distributable
reserves
' Forelgn currency translation 1,0 (6,9) 7,8
: reserve ‘
Other 4,3 g,7 10,7
Ordinary sharehclders' equity at 2 379,3 2 308,06 2 2%96,8
the end of the period
DIRECTORS
Non-executive directors
WS MacfFarlane (Chailrman)
AJ Aaron
TN Eboka

7B Ebrahim
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:t *Netherlands

i Executive directors

f SM Ross** (Chief Executive)
oo AVA  Boshoff

. MR Bower

5 Dr U Ferndale

T JL Spotts**

i **USA-

Group Secretary

DJ Viviers

Transfer secretaries

Computershare Investor Services Limited
a 70 Marshall Street, Johannesburg 2001
PO Box 61051, Marshalltown, 2107

Fax : (011) 370-5487

Telephone : (011) 370-5000
Registered office

Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited
Edgardale, Press Avenue, Crown Mines, Johannesburg 2092
PO Box 100, Crown Mines 2025

Fax : (011) 837-501¢9
Telephone : (01l1) 485-6000
Auditors
. Ernst & Young
( Sponsors

Cazenove South Africa (Pty) Limited
- First Floor, Moorgate
,2 bunkeld Park
B 6 North Road, Dunkeld West

PO Box 412468

Craighall
. 2024
‘j@ Telephone (011l) 280 79090
These results can be viewed on the Internet at http://www.edcon.co.za
| INTERIM CASH DIVIDEND
Notice is hereby given that the interim ordinary dividend (No.112) of 123
cents per share in respect of the 26 weeks ended 28 September 2002 has been
declared payable to the holders of ordinary shares appearing in the reccrds
of the company at the close of business on Friday, 27 December 2002. The
dividend is declared payable in the currency of the Republic of South Africa
and in compliance with the requirements of STRATE, the following dates are

applicable:

Last day to trade cum the dividend Wednesday, 18 December 2002
Date trading commences ex the dividend Thursday, 19 December 2002
Record date : Friday, 27 December 2002
Date of payment Monday, 30 December 2002

E Share certificates may not be dematerialised or rematerialised between
‘ Thursday, 19 December 2002 and Friday, 27 December 2002, both dates

inclusive.

On behalf of the board

D.J. Viviers

Group Secretary

Johannesburg

12 November 2002
Date: 12/11/2002 04:00:00 PM Produced by the JSE SENS Department

© Moneyweb Holdings Limited, 1997-2002. Redistribution or reproduction of this content, whether by e-mail; newsletter; capture into databases;
intranets; extranets or Web sites; is permissible only with the written permission of the publisher. Please respect our property. Moneyweb
Holdinas. its sponsors, advertisers and contributors disclaims all liability for any loss, damage, injury or expense that might arise from the use




WS ¢ OPINION » INVESTING » INVESTORHUB

Powered by
Financial Data Solutions

Back
Article detail
4 (SENS):
ECO
e EDCON - DEALING IN SHARES BY A DIRECTOR
( EDGARS CONSOQLIDATED STORES LIMITED
: "EDCON"
- (Registration No : 1946/022751/06)

Incorporated in the Republic of Scuth Africa

Share Code : ECO ISIN number : ZAE0000182388

DEALING IN SHARES BY A DIRECTOR (NON-EXEC)

In compliance with Rule 3.72 - 3.75 of the JSE Listings Requirements, the
following information is disclosed ;

K Name of Director : Arthur Jacob Aaron

i Transaction Date : 13 November 2002

: Number of Shares : 8283

.: Class of security : Ordinary Shares of 10 cents
i each '
i Average Price per 4503 cents

,",’ Share:

& Nature of Transaction: Purchase

4 Extent of Interest : Directly beneficial

D.J. Viviers

Group Secretary

Johannesburg

14 November 2002

Date: 14/11/2002 12:30:41 PM Produced by the JSE SENS Department
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{SENS):

ECO
Edcon - Dealing In Shares By A Director (NON-EXEC)
Lo EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED ) ’
. "EDCON"
N (Registration No : 1946/022751/06)
. Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa
h Share Code : BCO ISIN number : ZAEQ00018388-
DEALING IN SHARES BY A DIRECTOR (NON-EXECQ)
In compliance with Rule 3.72 - 3.75 of the JSE Listings Requirements, the
following information is disclosed:

:i Name of Director : Arthur Jacob Aaron
; Transaction Date : 18 November 2002
Number of Shares : 2717
o Class of security : Ordinary Shares of 10 cents each
3 Average Price per 4847 cents
§ Share:
- Nature of Transaction: Purchase
Extent of Interest : Directly beneficial

D.J. Viviers

" Group Secretary

Jchannesburg

19 November 2002

Date: 19/11/2602 11:31:50 AM Produced by the JSE SENS Department

© Moneyweb Holdings Limited, 1997-2002. Redistribution or reproduction of this content, whether by e-mail; newsletter; capture into databases; intranets;
I extranets or Web sites; is permissible only with the written permission of the publisher. Please respect our property. Moneyweb Holdings, its sponsors,

" advertisers and contributors disclaims all liability for any loss, damage, injury or expense that might arise from the use of, or reliance upon, the services
contained herein,

Moneywebd Toolkit delivered in partnership with Finangcial Data Solutions




i Moneyweb Toolkit powered by Financial Data Solutions : : Page 1 of

{Moneywebj

NETWORK » NEWS = OPINION * INVESTING » INVESTORHUB * TOOQLS = SPECIJALS » COMMUNITY ~ SITEMAP

% Powered by
Financial Data Solutions

Back

Article detalil

(SENS):

ECO :
(\‘ EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED - DEALING IN SHARES BY A DIRECTCR
L EDGARS CONSCLIDATED STORES LIMITED
e "EDCON"
o (Registration No : 1946/022751/06)
Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa
Share Code : ECO ISIN number : ZAE000018388
o DEALING IN SHARES BY A DIRECTOR (NON-EXEC)
. In compliance with Rule 3.72 - 2.75 of the JSE Listings Requirements, the
- following information is disclosed

o Name of Director (None- Zohra Begum Ebrahim
o ’ Executive:
i Transaction Date : 27 November 2002
Number of Shares : 1000
Class of security : Crdinary Shares of 10 cents
g each
; Average Price per Share: 5160 cents
Nature of Transaction: Purchase
Extent of Interest : Directly beneficial

D.J. Viviers
(Z} Group Secretary
' Johannesburg
28 November 2002
Date: 28/11/2002 03:43:33% PM Produced by the JSE SENS Department
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ECO

EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED - DEALING IN SHARES BY A DIRECTOR
EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED i
(Registration No: 1946/022751/06)

Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa

Share Code: ECO

ISIN: ZAE(000C018388

DEALING IN SHARES BY A DIRECTOR

In compliance with Rule 3.72 - 3.75 of the JSE Listings Requirements, the
following information is discleosed:

Name of Director: Stephen Michael Ross

Transaction Date: 13 December 2002

Number of Shares: 50 000 :

Class of security: _ Ordinary Shares of 10 cents each
Average Price per Share: 5500 cents

Strike price per Share: 2061 cents

Nature of Transaction: Sale

Extent of Interest: Directly beneficial

Mr Ross has taken up 50 000 of his share options for estate and financial
planning purposes. These options constitute approximately 4% of his total
entitlement.

Johannesburg

18 December 2002

Date: 18/12/2002 02:35:21 PM Produced by the JSE SENS Department
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("~ ECO
; EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED - TRADING UPDATE
EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED
; ("Edcon")
. JSE code: EC
Registration number 1946/022751/06
ISIN code: ZAE000018388
TRADING UPDATE oo
Edcon's trading and sales remained buoyant through the festive season with
3 higher interest rates and double digit inflation not yet impacting performance.
BAs a result, group turnover for the last quarter exceeded expectations.
A December 2002 sales of R1,5 billion were 31% above the same period last year,
i while the growth in comparable store sales in the Edgars and United chains was
20% and 24% respectively. United incorporates Jet, Sales House, Cuthberts and
Smiley's Wearhouse. CNA comparable store performance was down 14%. This was
o expected given the group's strategy to lower ticket prices to clear old stock.
i By merchandise category, Edgars' ladieswear, athleticwear, mens’' casualwear and
k kidswear performed particularly strongly in December, while in United the growth
in ladieswear, footwear, and boyswear exceeded that of the chain. Cellular
products sold well in both chains and recorded an increase of 36% on last year.

Ty (~} For the quarter ended 28 December 2002, Edcon's sales rose by 2%%. On a
g = comparable store basis, Edgars recorded an increase of 21% and United increased
- © by 23%.

The gross profit rate was above that reported last year for the quarter in both
Edgars and United and the trading profit conversion for the quarter exceeded
previous estimates.

Closing stocks at the end of December are well below last year's levels and,
accordingly, markdown activity in the months ahead will be limited. Collections
on debtor accounts in December were gratifying and above internally forecast
levels.

After a particularly pleasing and profitable third quarter, the group is
confident that headline earnings per share for the full year to March 2003 will
comfortably exceed previocus record earnings.

7 January 2003

Sponsor

Cazenove

Date: 07/01/2003 03:50:54 PM Produced by the JSE SENS Department
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(SENS):

ECO

Edgars Consclidated Stores Limited - Repurchase Of Ordinary Shares On The Open
Market

Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited

"Edcon"”

Registration number 1946/022751/6

Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa

ISIN number: ZAEQ00018388

Share Code: ECO

REPURCHASE OF ORDINARY SHARES ON THE OPEN MARKET"

Shareholders are advised that Edcon has purchased 5 744 460 (10%) of its own
shares on the open market, acting in terms of the general authority granted by
shareholders at the annual general meeting held on 17 July 2002 ("the general
authority") to purchase up to 10% of its own shares. The repurchase program
under this general authority has now been completed.

In accordance with the Listings Reguirements of the JSE Securities Exchange

South Africa ("JSE"), Edcon discloses the following:

Repurchases of shares

Total number of shares repurchased S 744 460

Total value of shares repurchased 319,087,154.31

(Rands)

Average price paid ({Rands) 55.55

Highest price paid {Rands) - 60.00

Lowest price paid (Rands) 38.85

1 August 2002 to

Period of repurchases 28 January 2003
{(Excluding closed
periods)

The share puLvhases were funded from available cash resources.

Directors' statement

The Directors have considered the effect of the repurchases and are of the
opinion that:

the ability of Edcon and the Group to continue to pay their debts in the
ordinary course of business will not be affected by the rspurchases for the
period of 12 months after the date of this announcement;

the assets of Edcon and the Group exceed their liabilities, measured in
accordance with the accounting policies used in Edcon’'s zudited annual financial
statements for the vear ended 30 March 2002;

Fr~ Ardinary ~anital and reserves of Edcon and the Group are adeguate for their
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5 the working capital of Edcon and the Group are adequate for their requirements
for the period of 12 months from the date of this announcement.
Financial effects of the repurchase
- Based on Edcon's interim financial statements for the six months ended 28
September 2002 and assuming that the shares had been repurchased on 1 April
2002, the effect on the earnings -and net asset value per share would have been.
as follows:

3 Cents per share Before the After the . % change

‘ repurchase : repurchase '
Earnings 320.1 326.5 2.0
Headline 289.9 292.9 : 1.0
earnings
Net asset value 4 692.0 4 449.6 (5.2)

o Assumptions

The numbers after the share repurchase assume a loss of interest received of
13.08% per annum before taxation (8.5% per annum after taxation).
The earnings and headline earnings per share after the share repurchase are
based on Edcon's issued share capital less shares repurchased, but not
cancelled.
JSE Securities Exchange listing
The 5 744 460 shares repurchased will be cancelled from the issued share capital
- of Edcon and restored to the status of authorised but unissued shares and the
f‘j‘ shares that have been repurchased will be delisted. :
Johannesburg
28 January 2003
Sponsor
Cazenove
Date: 28/01/2003 05:32:46 PM Produced by the JSE SENS Department
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ECO

EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED - ANNOUNCEMENT

EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED

"Edcon"”

Registration number 1946/022751/6

Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa

ISIN number: ZAE000018388

Share Code: ECO

The Competition Tribunal announced yesterday that Edcon"s first acquisition from
the ligquidators of Retail Apparel Group (RAG) on 16 June 2002 was more than
merely the acquisition cf a debtors book but rather constituted the purchase of
RAG"s custom, being a "part of the business" of RAG which could result in future
sales and market share gains to Edcon, which should have been notified to the
Competition Commission before implementation.

The Tribunal accepted that Edcon"s decision not to notify the Competition
Commission before implementing the transaction was made in good faith and based
on the legal advice of its attorneys, Werksmans. The Tribunal expressed the
view that, given the facts and although it reached a different cenclusion, it
could not suggest that the advice Edcon received was unreasonable or not
considered. The Tribunal"s view of the transaction as being more than a sale of
book debts, led the Tribunal to refrain expressly from deciding whether a sale
of book debts constitutes a notifiable merger. The Tribunal did, however, note
its disagreement with the Competition Commission"s initial stance that, because
bock debts are assets, every sale of book debts is a mexrger.

The Tribunal found that Edcon did not intend to evade competition scrutiny and
co-operated with the Competition Commission and that the violation was of a
procedural rather than a substantive nature. It also acknowledged that Edcon
has never previously been found to be in contravention of the Competition Act.
The Tribunal has therefore ruled that the fine payable by Edcon be reduced from
R85, 5 million to R250 000. Edcon does not intend to appeal the decision.

25 March 2003

Sponsocr

Cazenove
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o Edcon - Change In Directorate

: EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED
"Edcon”
Registration number 1946/022751/6
Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa

o Share Code: ECO ISIN number: ZAECQ0C(018388

CHANGE IN DIRECTORATE

3 Edcon is pleased to announce the appcintment to the Board of Mr Stephen Robert
B Binnie as an Executive Director with effect from 27 March 2003. Mr Binnie is a

Chartered Accountant and has an MBA from Heriot Watt University in the United
Kingdom. He is appointed as the Group Financial Director.

Stephen Binnie joined Edcon in October 2002 from Investec where he was the Group
Financial Manager.

28 March 2003
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ECO

Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited - PREFERENCE DIVIDEND NO 114

Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited

{(Registration No: 1946/022751/06)

(Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa)

Share Code: ECOP

ISIN code: ZAE0Q00018396

PREFERENCE DIVIDEND NO 114

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT a dividend at the rate of 6 percent per annum (6
cents) in respect of the period 1 January 2003 to 30 June 2003, has been
declared payable to holders of Preference Shares recorded in the books of the
Company at the close of business on Friday, 13 June 2003.

In compliance with the requirements of STRATE, the following dates are
applicable.

Last day to trade cum dividend Friday, 6 June 2003
Date Trading commences ex-dividend Monday, 9 June 2003
Record Date Friday, 13 June 2003
Date of Payment Tuesday, 17 June 2003

Share Certificates may not be dematerialised or rematerialised betweesn Monday, 9
June 2003 and Friday 13 June 2003, both dates inclusive.
8 May 2003

By order of the Board

D J Viviers

Group Secretary

Registered Office:

Edgardale

Press Avenus

Crown Mines

Johannesburg

2025

. © Moneyweb Holdings Limited, 1997-2002. Redistribution or reproduction of this content, whether by e-mail; newsletter; capture into databases;
intranets; extranets or Web sites; is permissible only with the written permission of the publisher. Please respect our property. Moneyweb
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of, or reliance upon, the services contained herein.
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(SENS):

ECO
Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited - Audited Results
Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited '
{Registration No: 1946/022751/06)
(Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa)
Share Code: ECOP
ISIN code: ZAEQ00018396
SALIENT FEATURES
Retail sales growth of 24%
- (organic growth 15%, purchased growth 9%)
Record headline earnings per share

{up 148% to 753 cents)
New dividend policy
(moving to twice covered)
Strategic acquisitions

(CNA, Super Mart and RAG)
The retail environment
While global markets remained depressed and were characterised by
economic uncertainty and the tensions of war, the South African economy,
in contrast, continued to grow steadily.
Improved economic activity and the stimulus from cuts in personal taxes
announced by the Minister of Finance, fuelled consumer confidence, and
retail spending gained momentum during 2002. However, the relatively
strong Rand, together with high interest rates, began to curb this
enthusiasm in the last quarter of 2002.
Against this background, clothing, footwear and textile (CFT) sales were
buoyant. Based on S.A. Reserve Bank data, consumer spending on semi-
durable goods increased by 2,3%, in real terms, during the calendar year
2002. Furthermore, statistics provided by the Retailers” Liaison
Committee indicate that national CFT sales in the year to March 2003
rose by 15%, in nominal terms, while inflation in the sector is
estimated at 5%.
Group results
The past year has been very pleasing for Edcon as the full impact of
changes implemented by management over the past few years is now being

- reflected in the financial performance.

The Directors are proud to announce that Edcon achieved its highest ever
headline earnings per share of 753 cents, up 148% on last year (previous

" o~ - N N B W1
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sustainable momentum of the turnarcund strategy.
Impressive retail sales growth of 24%, of which 9% relates to new
pusinesses acquired, was recorded for the vear under review. The
organic sales growth of 15% was achieved with 4% less retail space.
Consequent comparable store sales growth of 19%, driven by continued
improvements in product and service, highlights Edcon"s ability to
increase further its market share. Efficiencies and productivity in the
“supply chain process contributed materially towards the improvement in
the gross profit margin from 36,4% to 38, 6%.
The Edgars chain regained market share by increasing its CFT turnover by
16% with 4% less retail space..Significant benefits are now materialisng
from the chain"s merchandise strategy; focus on customer service and
improved employee efficiency levels. As a result, the chain increased
its retail trading profit by 339%. Strong performances across a broad
range of merchandise contributed to the outstanding results, with
: turnover growths in excess of 20% for ladies" and kids" apparel being
K major drivers. Merchandise management continues to receive high focus
H and the effectiveness of distribution and inventory control processes
are evidenced in the lmprovement in Edgars" stock turn from 3,5 last
year to 4,8 times.
United Retail, lncorporating Jet, Sales House, Cuthberts and Smiley"s
[ Wearhouse, made great strides during the year and achieved CFT turnover
: growth of 13%, despite trading in 3% less retail space. The chain is
now realising the full benefit of the space and inventory management
changes implemented over the past year. This process has improved the
chain”"s performance dramatically and is reflected in the 58% improvement
in retail trading profit. All departments achieved positive growth, and
this was especially evident ‘in childrenswear and ladieswear. The
efficiency in merchandise management is highlighted by a marked
s improvement in United Retail”s stock turn from 3,9 times last year to
4 5,8 times and by a stockholding reduction of 13% over the year.
The CNA chain”s trading was hampered by difficulties in rebalancing and
stocking merchandise ranges. Sales for the periocd met Edcon"s targets.
Margins have unavoidably been impacted by aggressive markdowns reguired
to clear excess stock. CNA"s post acquisition trading loss, which
accounts for integration costs, has been contained to only R2 million,
which was in line with expectations. The integration of CNA with Edcon"s
systems, distribution and support infrastructures is proceeding
according to plan. The positive impact of synergies with Edcon will only
start to be realised in the 2004 financial year.
Super Mart, the Group"s newly acquired general merchandise discount
. retailer, in spite of inflationary pressures and higher interest rates
. S and their impact on lower income earners, performed satisfacterily and
i achieved a trading profit of R10 million for the periocd since
; acquisition. An aggressive store expansion strategy is proceeding and 5
! new stores have. already been opened.
Management"s focus on productivity and cost disciplines within the
overall Group"s store environment limited store expense growth to 6% for
Edgars and United and 16% for the Group. Despite further investment in,
and accelerated depreciation of, the systems infrastructure,
consolidation of additional support functions and integration costs
relating to the new acquisitions, all reflected under other operating
costs, retail trading profit increased by an impressive 47%.
Another very significant achievement for the Group has been its ability
to convert the total cost cof financing from R119 million last year to a
profit of R7 million. This performance was driven by the ongoing
. improvement of the guality of the debtors book, with 86% being current
‘ and able to buy this vyear. Credit sales now account for 63% of total
: sales, down from last year"s 66% partly due to the acguisition of the
CNA and Super Mart cash chains. Higher interest rates boosted financing
| " income, while bad debt was constrained well below that in the prior
year. A R36 million gain, from better than anticipated collections on
the debtors" book purchased from Retail Apparel Group (RRG), has also
L - PPN SN ~ Tha Firnanrial Services dAivizsion, with 1i+%s innovads va
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customer insurance offerings, continued to record substantial growth.
The effective taxation rate increased from 35,2% to 39,1%, mainly as a
consequence of the Secondary Tax on Companies of R37m incurred con the
repurchase and cancellation of 5,7 million shares. Earnings
attributable to ordinary shareowners effectively doubled to reach R347
million while the growth in headline earnings per share was 148%,
calculated after adjusting for goodwill write offs and capital items,

buvback

DIVIDEND

Mindful of the improved profltablllty of the Group and the liquidity .
benefits resulting from the successful securitisation of receivables,
the Directors have amended Edcon”s dividend policy. A revised policy of
covering dividends twice (previously 2,6 times) has been approved by the

Board and was applied to this year"s second half attributable earnings.

In terms of this policy the Board has declared a record final dividend

of 185 cents per share, reflecting 128% growth on last year'"s final

dividend. Total dividends of 308 cents per share were covered by an

“ average of 2,2 times attributable earnings per share for the year. The

L 2,0 times policy will be applied in the 2004 financial year.

o Cash flows and financial position

i [ The substantial 1ift in profitability, together with the Group"s focus
S on working capital management, facilitated a meaningful increase in cash

, generated from operating activities. Cash inflow from operations rose

3 py 19% from the previous year to R727 million and the attributable cash

flow per share increased 34% to 1 445 cents.

The securitisation of certain receivables was complefed in July 2002 and
generated net proceeds of R798 million. The proceeds from this allowed
. the Group to reduce its interest bearing debt and to continue its policy
_)ﬁ of utilising excess capital to fund the buyback of shares. During the

" yvear a further 5 882 044 shares were purchased for R324 million. No

further share buybacks are envisaged in the foreseeable future.

Key strategic acquisitions during the past year included:

- The rights to RAG"s retail brands, its debtors book, customer

database and a number of its retail stores for R252 million on 1 July
2002. A discount of R30 million was recognised on the transaction.

- Super Mart on 1 October 2002. The purchase price, consisting of an

upfront payment of R86 million and contingency payments totalling a

further R70 million dependent on future earnings, has given rise to

goodwill of R107 million which is being amortised over 7 years.

- Selected assets and certain liabilities of CNA, effective 21 October

o ;e 2002, for a net purchase price of R130 million. Foreign companies of

‘jﬁ &;J CNA in Botswana, Lesotho, Swaziland, and Namibia were alsc acquired for
; an additional R8 million. After providing for retrenchment costs,

o goodwill of R31 million resulting from the transactions has been written

"w off.

" The strength of Edcon"s financial position is evident in the positive
cash and cash equivalents balance, net of interest bearing debt, of R115
million at year-end. Further substantial flexibility is provided by the
negative gearing of 0,05 at the year-end and the existence of R865
million unutilised borrowing facilities.

Edcon has maintained its conservative policy relating to doubtful debts
and has adequately provided for any deterioration in the book that may
esult from the effect on customers of the persistently high bank
1nterest rates.
Corporate governance
; The Group, at all levels, subscribes to the values of good corporate
. governance and to applying the principles of the second King Report and
: the requirements of JSE Securities Exchange South Africa. It has also
committed itself to conduct business with discipline, intsgrity,
i * transparency and social responsibility.
Prospects
Interest rates remain high, but inflation is-easing. The strength in
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raflection of the continued resilience of o
ongoing appetite for our well-priced produc
is of the opinion that this trading momentu
and United chains in the year ahead, but at
that reported for the past year. This will
a full year"s turnover from our recent acgqu
continued focus on operating efficiencies,

another rise in earnings at a rate well abo

growth.

For and on behalf of the board

W S MacFarlane : S
CHAIRMAN CH

FINAL CASH DIVIDEND
Notice 1s hereby given that the final ordin
cents per share in respect of the 52 weeks
declared payable to the holders of ordinary
records of the company at the close of busi
2003. The dividend i1s declared payable in
of South Africa and, in compliance with the
the following dates are applicable:
Last day to trade cum the dividend
Date trading commences ex the dividend
Record date’
Date of payment
Share certificates may not be dematerialise
Monday, 23 June 2003 and Friday 27 June 200
On behalf of the board
D J VIVIERS
Group Secretary
INCOME STATEMENTS

52 weeks to

March 2003
{audited) {audited) Change
Rm
Revenue - retail sales '8 313,
Cost of sales 5 107,
Gross profit 3 206,7
Store costs 1 585,
Other operating costs 1 047,
Retail trading profit 563,2
Credit and financial
services profit/(loss) (see 51,7
note 2)
Operating profit before 614,9
financing costs
Net financing costs {note 3) 44,2
Profit before taxation 570,7
Taxation 223,72
Current 315,7
Deferred (129,8
STC 37,3
Earnings attributable to
ordinary shareholders 347,5
Number of ordinary shares
(000) 50 331
In issue 45 956
Weighted average 50 331
Earnings per ordinary share
{(cents})
attributable earnings 691
basis
headline earnings basis 753
cash eguivalent basis 1 012

rPage 40f9

ur customers and their

t offering. The Edcon Board

m will continue in the Edgars
a somewhat slower pace than
, however, be supplemented by
isitions and coupled with a
shareowners can expect

ve that of total turnover

M Ross
IEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

ary dividend (No.113) of 185
ended 29 March 2003 has been
shares appearing in the

ness on Friday, 27 June,

the currency of the Republic
requirements of the STRATE,

Friday, 20 June 2003
Monday, 23 June 2003
Friday,27 June 2003

Monday 30 June 2003

d or rematerialised between
3, both dates inclusive.
Johannesbuxrg

20 May 2003

52 weeks to
March 2002

Rm %
7 6 709,8 24
0 4 264,1
2 445,7
9 1 381,1
6 680,8
383,8 47

(55,2)
328,6
63,5
265,1 115
93,4
52,3
) 38,8
171,7 102
56 667
51 838
56 667
303 128

304 148
727 39
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ordinary share {(cents) (note

4)
attributable earnings 647 296 118
basis
headline earnings basis 705 297 137
Dividends per ordinary share
(cents) _
interim (paid) 123 36 242
final (proposed) 185 81 128
total ’ 308 117 163
Note 1 ’

The accounting policies adopted for the purpose of this report comply

with South African Statements of Generally Accepted Accounting Practice
and International Accounting Standards, and are consistent with those of
the previous year.

Note 2

Cost of credit (37,9) (111, 4)
Financial services profit 89,6 56,2
Credit and financial 51,7 (55, 2)

service profit/{(loss) (per -
income statement)
Notional financing costs (223,5) {197, 0)
allocated on own debtors* '
Total cost of credit (171,8) (252,2)
Net financing costs (per (44,2) (63,5)
income statement) ’ ’
Notional financing receipts 223,5 197,0
allocated
Group net financing 179,3 133,5
receipts
Total profit/(cost) of 7,5 (118, 7)
financing Total cost o
financing :
* Being a market related
charge on the balance sheet
assets within the credit area.
Note 3
Net financing costs include : 33,2 (10, 1)
foreign exchange
losses/ (profits) of
Note 4
Dilution on possible exercise of
share optiocons
Note 5
These statements have been audited by Ernst & Young and the audit
certificate is available for inspection at the company”"s registered
office.
INCOME STATEMENTS /continued

52 weeks to 52 weeks to
March 2003 March 2002
(audited) (audited) Change
Rm . Rm %
Reconcilation of headline
earnings .
Group attributable earnings 347,5 171,7
Plus: Loss on disposal of 12,1 0,6
fixed assets net of taxation
Less: Recognition of
discount on acquisiticn of (19,2) -

RAG receivables and assets

net of taxation
Plus: Goodwill amortised 38,4 -
Headline earnings 378,38 172,3
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Retail sales
Clothing, Footwear, Textiles

i : and Other
g Edgars , 4 560,7 3 939,4 16
) United Retail 2 645,4 2 339,0 ) 13
‘ CNA 353,5 -
Super Mart 182,5 -
7 742,1 6 278,4 23
Cellular products
Edgars 256,8 185,8 " 38
United Retail 278,8 245,86 14
CNA - 36,0 -
571, 6 431,4 32
Total retail sales 8 313,7 6. 709,8 24
Retail trading profit 411, 6 296,14 39
Edgars :
- 182,8 115,5 58
i United Retail
.ﬁ C (2,4 ) -
> N A
g _ 10,2 -
g (f’§ Super Mart
o (7,7 ) {36,6)
: Manufacturing
: Other including goodwill (31,3 8,5
: amortisation ;
Total 563,2 383, 8 47
“ Retaill space (m2) Edgars 374 824 381 566
y United Retail 280 088 289 495
§ CNA A 80 609 -
y Super Mart . 39 822 -
i 775 343 681 061 14
3 Numpber of facias - 151 166
B Edgars
i 588 557
ki ' United Retail
ﬁ CNA 151 -
. Super Mart 12 -
i 902 723
: CASH FLOW STATEMENTS
. 52 weeks to 52 weeks to
g (7 , March 2003 March 2002
! el (audited) (audited)
-y Rm Rm
4 Cash retained from operating
K activities
Operating profit (excl. dividends 609, 2 325,1
q received)
R Depreciation, amortisation and 304,5 198,7
| impairment
j Dividends received 5,7 3,5
. Other non-cash items {12, 9) 2,7
B Cash "EBITDA" 906,5 530,0
: Investment in working capital (32,0) 185,7
: Inventories (39,4) 181,0
: Accounts receivable and prepayments (431,0) (44,0)
E Accounts payable 438,4 48,7
, Cash generated from operating 874,5 715,77
g activities
: , Net financing costs paid (44,2) (63,5)
‘ Taxation paid (103, 2) (40, 0)
k Cash inflow from operations 727,1 £12,2

Dividends paid (104,1) {57,2)
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Cash generated from/(utilised in)
investment activities
Investment in property, plant and
equipment

Acqguisitions :

Net proceeds of securitisation
Loans 4,8
Net cash generated/{invested)

Cash effects of financing activities
Decrease in shareowner funding
Decrease in interest bearing debt
Net cash ocutflow from financing

activities
Increase in cash and cash eguivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the
beginning of the year

Acquisitions during the year - 6,2 -
Currency adjustments (15, 3)
Cash and-cash eguivalents at the end
of the year

Attributable cash flow per share
(cents)

Cash realisation rate % 143

CASH VALUE ADDED STATEMENTS

52 weeks to 52 weeks to

' March 2003
(audited)
Rm

Cash generated
Cash derived from customers
Cash payments outside the group
to suppliers of

materials, merchandise,
facilities and services
Wealth created through cash
value added

Cash utilised to:

Remunerate employees for their
services
Pay direct taxes to the state

Provide lenders with a return
on monies borrowed
Provide lessors with a return
for the use of their premises

Provide shareowners with cash
dividends '

Cash disbursed among
stakeholders

Net cash retained

BALANCE SHEETS

8 765,7

(6 364,1)
2 401,6
1 017,0
103,2
83,0
471,3
104,1

1 778,6
623,0

At March 2003

(audited)

Rm Rm

ASSETS

Non~current assets

Properties, fixtures, egquipment and 689, 2
vehicles

Goodwill 103,56

Investments 400,0

Other 80,6
Total non-current assets 1 273,4

Current assets
d 1 186, 6

Page 7 of 9

{129,0)

(30,8)
{159, 8)

(141, 5)
(238,7)
{380, 2)

15,0
180,5

March 2002
(audited)

Change
Rm %

& 727,2

At March 2002
(audited)

825,8

13,9
76,90
815,7

Qg3 2
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Non-executive directors

WS MacFarlane (Chairman)
AJ Aaron

TN Eboka

ZB Ebrahim

JDMG Koolent#

PL Wilmot

# Netherlands

Executive directors .
SM Ross** (Chief Executive)
SR Binnie* '
AVA Boshoff

MR Bower

Dr U Ferndale

~ JL Spotts*~

**JSA
* UK
Group Secretary

R Tie N LR

, Cash and cash equivalents 298,0 215,5
Total current assets 3 000,2 3 235,5
i Total assets 4 273,6 4 151,2
) EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
f Capital and reserves
q Ordinary shareowners" equity 2 187,8 2 296,8
5 Minority interests 0,6 0,6
: Total shareowners" funds 2 188,4 2 297,4
o Interest bearing debt 183, 4 575,0
i Total capital employed 2 371,8 2 872,4
i Interest free liabilities :
o Current 1 859,5 1 104,3
B Deferred taxation 42,3 174,5
i Total interest free liabilities 1 901,8 1278,8
4 Total equity and liabilities 4 273,86 4 151,2
4 Gearing ratios
» Net interest bearing debt/total
:g shareowners" funds (0,05) 0,16
& Total. liabilities/total shareowners" 0,95 0,81
; funds
b Future capital expenditure Rm Rm
f (* Contracted 67,9 6,
i Authorised but not contracted 297,9 151,0
B Net equity per ordinary share (cents) 4 761 4 431
! STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ORDINARY SHAREOWNERS" EQUITY
; Share Nor- Retained
4 capital distributable surplus Total
b and reserves '
y premium
g Rm _ Rm Rm Rm
B Ordinary shareowners"
ﬁ equity at 30 March 451, 7 57,3 1 .787,8 2 296,8
4 2002
B Earnings attributable
a to ordinary 347,5 347,5
g shareowners
i Ordinary dividends {104,1) (104,1)
- paid
i Foreign currency
3 translation reserve (32,2) (32,2)
! Other 3,8 3,8
3 /73 Share buyback (324.0) (324, 0)
" Nl Balance at 29 March 127,7 28,9
- 2003 2 031,2 2 187,8
¥ DIRECTORS

Page 8 of 9




i i b £ A @ NS b A B § b g P b s i s - R S b et e b d i ¢ TS et e S ek et e e o e

Moneyweb Toolkit powered by Financial Data Solutions Page 9 of 9

Transfer secretaries

Computershare Investor Services Limited

70 Marshall Street, Johannesburg 2001

PO Box 61051, Marshalltown 2107

Fax : (011) 370-5487

Telephone : (011) 370-5000

Registered office

Edgars Conscolidated Stores Limited
Registration No. 1946/022751/6

Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa
Edgardale, Press Avenue, Crown Mines, Johannesburg 2092
PO Box 100, Crown Mines 2025

Fax : (011) 837-5019
Telephone : (011} 4955-6000
: Auditors
; Ernst & Young

Wanderers Office Park,

52 Corlett Drive, Illovo 2196

Sponsors

Cazenove South Africa (Proprietary) Limited
First Floor, Moorgate

(ﬂ, Dunkeld Park
e 6 North Road, Dunkeld West
. P O Box 412468, Craighall
: 2024
¢ ISIN number : ZAE (000018388
Share code : ECO
These results can be viewed on the internet at: http://www.edcon.co.za
ENDS
20 May 2003

Date: 20/05/2003 03:21:45 PM Produced by the JSE SENS Department
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ECO: Edcon - Dealing In Sharés By A Director

EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED
Edcon
{Reg. No. 1946/022751/06)
; {Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa)
! Shars Code: ECO - ’
ISIN Code: ZAEQ00018396
f DEALING IN SHARES BY A DIRECTOR
} In compliance with Rule 3.72 ~ 3.75 of the JSE Listings Requirements, the
i following information is disclosed:

i Name of Director :- Stephen Michael Ross
i Transaction Date : S & 6 June 2003
Number of Shares : 50 000
Class of security : Ordinary Shares of 10 cents each
Average Price per Share: 65.89 cents
Nature of Transaction: Sale
Extent of Interest : Directly beneficial

Mr. Ross has taken up 50 000 of his share options for estate and financial
planning purposes. The options constitute approximately 4% of his total
entitlement.

Johannesburg

- 10 June 2003

E ~. . Date: 10/06/2003 02:12:08 PM Produced by the JSE SENS Department

10/06/2003  Source: JSE NEWS SERVICE
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Edcon - Resignation Of Group Secretary

Release Date: 30/06/2003 14:56:40  Code(s): ECO ECOP

Edcon - RESIGNATION OF GROUP SECRETARY

EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED

"Edcon”

{Reg. No. 1946/022751/06)

{Incorporated in the Republic of Scuth Africa)

Share Code : ECO
(?‘; ISIN Code : ZAEQGC018396
- RESIGNATION OF GROUP SECRETARY

Edcon hereby annocunces that Mr David James Viviers has retired as Group
o Secretary effective 30 June 2003. Mr Viviers is re-locating to New Zealand.-
? 30 June 2003 ;
ff Date: 30/06/2003 02:56:41 PM Produced by the JSE SENS Department
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nM

Edcon Increases Sales By 30% For First Quarter Ended 28 June 2003

Release Date: 16/07/2003 11:00:02  Code(s): ECO

EDCON INCREASES SALES BY 30% FOR FIRST QUARTER ENDED 28 JUNE 2003
Iy EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED
3 "EDCON"
" {Registration No: 1346/022751/06)
Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa
. . Share Code: ECO ISIN: ZAEQQ00018388
! ¢ EDCON INCREASES SALES BY 30% FOR FIRST QUARTER ENDED 28 JUNE 2003
A At its $57th Annual General Meeting today, Edcon said that sales for the first
three months of the 2004 financial year have exceeded internal targets.
The Board stated in its year-end results announcement in May, that the trading
momentum in Edgars and United (including Jet, Sales House, Cuthberts and
. Smiley's Wearhouse) chains was expected toc continue in the vear under review,
o but at a somewhat slower pace than that reported for the year to March 2003.
However, this anticipated softening in sales has not materialised. Total sales
through Edgars and United rose by 16% for the quarter, in line with their growth
of 15% reported for the vear to March 2003.
CNA and Supermart, both acquired in the second half of the last financial year,
also performed satisfactorily and contributed to a total sales increase for the
Group of 30%.
Particularly pleasing was the strong profit conversion from sales (profit to
sales ratio), which has resulted in attributable earnings running well ahead of
budget. Collections from customers remained robust and the quality of the
debtors" book continued to be healthy in comparison with the previous year.
Winter merchandise will be cleared by the end of July, with promotional and
clearance markdowns for the season expected at a lower percentage of sales than
last year.
3 ' Looking forward, the Board remains confident that it will deliver on its
i prospects statement for the year ending March 2004, of "another rise in earnings
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A t{fﬁ at a rate well above that of total turnover growth."

! o On behalf of Edcon

¥ S M Ross - Chief Executive Officer Tel:011 495-7022
’ M R Bower - Chief Executive Group Services Tel:011 495~6411
: 16 July 2003

! Sponsor

. Cazenove
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EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED ~ APPOINTMENT OF GROUP SECRETARY
EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED )

"EDCON"

(Registration No: 1946/022751/06)

Incorporataed in the Republic of South Africa”

Share Code: ECO

ISIN number: ZAE000018388

APPOINTMENT OF GROUP SECRETARY

Edcon hereby announces that Mr. John Andrew Day has been appointed Group
Secretary of the Edcon Group effective 10 September 2003 pending the appointment
of a permanent Group Secretary. Mr. Bay, who holds an ACIS qualification,
joined the Group in 1974.

Jehannesburg

11 September 2003

Date: 11/09/2003 10:31:15 AM Produced by the JSE SENS Department
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2 Edcon - Company Announcement

ﬁ EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED

i {Reg. No. 1946/022751/086)

{Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa)

o Share Code : ECO

; ISIN Code : ZAEQ00018396

( o Company Announcement

’ Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited {"Edcon") has concluded an agreement with
Thisday (Proprietary) Limited and Thisday Media Stores (Proprietary) Limited
("the sellers") in terms of which Edcon has agreed to purchase merchandise and
fixed assets from the sellers and to assume responsibility for the staff in
selected Thisday stores. These stores previously traded as CNA but were sold by
the liquidators before Edcon purchased the core CNA business last October. With
the integration of CNA into the Edcon Group now substantially complete, this is

g an opportunity to add stores to the CNA divisions rapidly and to enhance its
profitability. The agreement is subject to the fulfilment of certain suspensive
conditions, one of which is that the approval of the Competition Commission must
first be obtained. :
Upon fulfilment and/or waiver of the suspensive conditions and the renegotiation
of existing leases it is anticipated that between 25 and 42 outlets currently
trading as Thisday stores, will thereafter trade as CNA stores. The number of
stores, and resultant portion of the sellers assets purchased, depend upon Edcon
successfully negotiating leases with landlords but the purchase consideration
should not exceed R20 million. Annual turnover for the 42 stores approximates
R90 million. The effective date of the acguisition is dependant upon the
fulfilment ¢f the suspensive conditions and, provided that Competition
Commission approval is obtained timeously, Edcon expects to be trading as CNA in
these stores, with enough time to take advantage of he important six weeks prior

(i} to Christmas and the January back to school period.

" Sponsor

Cazenove

N Johannesburg

N 12 September 2003

: Date: 12/059/2003 08:00:21 AM Produced by the JSE SENS Department
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EDGARS CONSCLIDATED STCORES LIMITED - ABRIDGED PRE-LISTING STATEMENT

Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited

(Incorporated in South Africa with registration number 1946/022751/6 and

registered as an external company in Namibia with number F1946/022751/6)

("Edcon” or "the Company”)

ABRIDGED PRE-LISTING STATEMENT

Prepared and issued pursuant to the secondary listing of 51 700 140 ordinary

shares of 10c¢ par value in Edcon on the Namibian Stock Exchange ("NSX").

Proposed listing date: Wednesday 17th September 2003

NSX share code: ECN

ISIN: ZAE000018383

This abridged pre-listing statement contains the salient features of the full

pre-listing statement dated 17th September 2003, which should be read in its

entirety for a full appreciation thereof. Words and expressions contained in the

salient features, unless the context indicates otherwise, have the same meanings

as those defined in the pre~listing statement. If you are in any doubt as to the

meaning of the pre-listing statement or how to deal with it, you should consult

your stockbroker, attorney, banker or other professional adviser.

. This abridged pre-listing statement is not an invitation to subscribe for shares

o in Edcon but is issued in compliance with the listing requirements of the NSX

; for the purpose of giving information to the public with regard to Edcon.

a The NSX has granted a listing of 51 700 140 ordinary shares of 10c in the share

+ capital of Edcon in the "General Retailers" sector of the NSX under the name
"Edcon"”. Edcon will 1list on the NSX at the closing price of the share on the JSE
Securities Exchange South Africa ("JSE") at the close of business on the

- business day prior to the listing on the NSX.

N The directors of Edcon, whose names are given in paragraph 10 of the pre-listing

: ) statement, collectively and individually accept full responsibility for the

y Q;j accuracy of the information given in the pre-listing statement and confirm that,

; I to the best of their knowledge and belief, there are no other facts the omission

of which would make any statement herein misleading, and confirm that they have

made all reasconable enguiries to ascertain such facts.

Reference is made to paragraph 24 of the pre-listing statement which deals with

the consents of experts.

1. Nature of Business

Edcon is a leading clothing, footwear and textile retailer with eight brands and

902 facias in 426 locations in South Africa, Botswana, Lesotho, Namibia and

Swaziland. Edcon also provides credit and financial services and recently moved

into the general merchandise sector through Super Mart (12 stores) as well as

books and stationery through CNA with 151 stores. Edcon operates 775,000mSquared

of trading area and employs over 12,500 staff.

Edcon"s Namibian operations began on 6 July 1978 and traded under the name

"Peoples Stores (SWA) (Pty) Ltd." Peoples Stores SWA (Pty) Ltd was converted to

a public company and changed its name to "Edgars Stores (Namibia) Limited”

("Edgars Namibia") on 2 June 1995, Edgars Namibia employs 128 people and

operates 17 facias with 14, 000mSquared of trading area. During the 2003

financial year Edgars Namibia had N$60.8m invested in net assets in Namibia and

generated revenues of NS$162.9m.

; ’ Edcon is listed on the JSE, in the Cyclical Services - General Retallers sector,

with a market capitalisation of approximately N$4.7bn at the time of the issue

of this pre-listing statement.

2. Purposes of the listing
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: - to provide Namibian investors with an opportunity to invest in Edcon;
; - to broaden the investor base of Edcon 'in order to facilitate further growth
o and expansion; and -
B to further enhance investor and public awareness of Edcon and its activities in
{ Namibia.
¥ 3. Summary of salient financial information
% Salient information is presented below. Please refer to Appendix I of the pre-
listing statement, which forms the kaczis on which the financial information has
o been prepared, for additional detail.
B 3.1 Earnings
; The profit history of Edcon for the financial years 1997-2003 is shown below:
Year Number 2003 52 2002 52 2001 52 2000 52 1898 52 19398 52 19%7 53
i of weeks
g Group income
N statements
(Rm)
Revenue -~ 8§ 313,7 6 709,8 6 557,4 6 423,6 5 849,8 5 641,7 5 616,7
retail sales
Cost of 5 107,0 4 264,1 4 227,9 4 100,7 3 834,1 3 583,4 3 510,6
sales
Gress profit 206,7 2 445,72 329,5 2 322,% 2 015,7 2 058,3 106,1
Expenses 643,5 2 061,9 i9%77,8 -1 877,4 1 787,2 1 641,1 558, 8
Retail 563,2 383,8 351,7 445,5 228,5 417,2 547,3
o trading : :
(N profit*
Credit and 51,7 (55,2) (93,7) (14,9)
financial
services
E profit/{loss
o yx*
Operating 614,9 328,6 258,0 430,6 228,5 417,2 547,3
profit
before
financing
costs
Net 44,2 63,5 85,8 77,4 121, 4 56,8 51,8
financing
costs
Profit 570,7 265,1 172,2 353,2 107,1 360,4 495,5
before
- taxation
R Taxation 223,2 93,4 51,3 108,3 38,9 122,5 170,5
Equity - - - - - - 6,1
accounted
N retained
earnings
Q;; Attributable
toc outside
shareowners
Earnings 347,5 171,7 120,9 226,5 85,8 230,5 320,95
attributable
. to ordinary
k! sharsowners
* Includes dividend income
i **Credit and financial services previously accounted for
' Restated excluding Zimbabwe
Ordinary
share
performance
(cents per
share)
; Earnings
g Attributable 690,5 302,9 210,5 3%94,8 150,86 418,2 597,8
‘ earnings
basis i
: Headline 752,56 304,0 214,0 407,9 147,86 416,8 592,4
' ’ earnings
; basis
Cash 1 012,0 -726,7 649,6 779,7 514,0 753,3 868, 3

N W

=N
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18,4 {17, 6) 7,4 10,2
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¢ Attributable 1 444,6 1 080,3 92,3 375,4 349,7 (91,4) 644,2
cash flow
. Dividends 308,0 117,0 100,0 152,0 58,0 247,0 247,0
! - declared for
' the
i financial
year
Net equity 4 760,7 4 430,8 4 013,1 3.926,7 3 636,7 3 629,2 3 358,4
Balance Sheets
i 2003 2002 2001 2000 . 1999 1998 1997
4 Group
; balance
sheets (Rm)
Assets
Non-current 1 273,4 915,7 789,9 878, 9 899,9 846,7 731,2
assets :
Current 3 000,2 3 235,5 3 422,9 3 226,11 2 879,7 2 875,2 2 428,7
assets
Total assets 4 273,6 4 151,2 4 212,8 4 105,0 3 779,6 3 721,9 3 15%9,%
Equity and
liabilities ‘ -
Shareowners” 2 188,4 2 297,4 2 305,7 2 295,4 2 118,2 2 Q75,7 1 895,0
funds
- Interest 183,4 575,0 818,8 627,8 596,9 554,35 228,1
' bearing debt

on

2 371,8 2 872,4 3 124,5 2 923,2 2 715,1 2 830,2 2 123,1
Interest 1601,8 1 278,8 1 088,3 1181,8 1 064,5 1 091,7 1 036,8
free .
liabilities
Total equity 4 273,6 4 151,2 4 212,8 4 105,03 779,6 3 721,%9 3 159,°9
and
liabilities

3.3 Share Capital

o Authorised and issued:

R 000
Authorised
72 000 000 ordinary shares of 10 cents each 7 200
150 000 6% redeemable preference shares of R2 300
Issued
51 700 140 ordinary shares of 10 cents each 5 170
Share premium 268 977
274 147
: 150 000 6% preference shares of RZ have been 300
A issued, redeemable at the option of the company

The shares have been created and issued in terms of the Articles of Association
of Edcon. All the authorised and unissued ordinary shares will be of the same
(:;; class and will rank pari passu in every respect.
4, Listing on the NSX
The expected date of listing of Edceon on the NSX in the "General Retailers"
sector under the abbreviation "Edcon" is 17th September 2003. The three letter
- NSX trading code allocated to Edcon is "ECN".
: The primary listing of Edcon is on the JSE Securities Exchange South Africa in
the "General Retailers" sector.
5. Corporate Information
Registered Office
Edgardale
Press Avenue
Crown Mines
Johannesburg 2092
(P.0. Box 100, Crown Mines 2025)
Group Secretary
John Andrew Day
Edgardale
Press Avenue
Crown Mines
Johannesburg 2092
Transfer Secretaries in Namibia
Transfer Secretaries (Pty) Limited
Shop 8, Kaiserkrone Centre
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Transfer Secretarieés in Scuth Africa
Computershare Limited
70 Marshall Street
Johannesburg 2001
(P.C. Box 61051, Marshalltown, 2107)
Professional Advisers
NSX Sponsoring Brokers
Irwin, Jacobs, Greene (Pty) Ltd.
(Member of the NSX)
11th Floor, Sanlam Centre
Independence Avenue
Windhoek
(P.0. Box 186 wWindhoek)
JSE Sponsor
Cazenove South Africa (Pty) Limited
First Floor, Moorgate, Dunkeld Park
6 North Road, Dunkeld West
(P.0. Box 412468, Craighall 2024}
Attorneys in Namibia
P.F.Koep & Co.
Acme Corner
Kasino Street
Windhoek

. {(P.0. Box 3516 Windhoek)

( ' Attorneys in SA

- Werksmans

155 -~ 5th Street

i Sandown

. Sandton

(Private Bag 10015, Sandton, 2146)

Auditeors in Namibia

Ernst &Young

M&Z Building

Independence Avenue

(P.O. Box 1857, Windhoek)

Auditors in SA

it aa T e B Rt el N D NG o A e e P
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¥ Ernst & Young
4 Wanderers Office Park
i 52 Corlett Drive, Illovo 2196
i (P.0O. Box 2322, Johannesburg 2000)
< Bankers
: First National Bank Limited
] Bank City

‘ 6th Floor, 4 First Place

3 cnr Pritchard and Simmonds Street

5 Johannesburg, 2001.

B gp} (P.0. Box 7791 Johannesburg, 2000)

- 6. Major Shareholders

On June 27th, 2003, the following shareholders were, directly or indirectly,
insofar as is known to Edcon, significant shareholcders in Edcon:

No. of %

; Shares
5 South African Breweries Limited 11 188 34<¢ 21,64
‘4 Rllan Gray Limited 9 609 704 18,59
i Stanlib Limited 7 413 825 14,34
: United Retail Limited 5 744 430 11,11
b RMB Asset Management 3 874 875 7,49

Edgars Stores Limited Staff Share Trust 2 246 1315 4,34

i 7. Documents for Inspection

The following documents may be inspected during normal business hours at the

registered office of Edcon at Edgardale, Press Avenue, Crown Mines; at the

: offices of Irwin, Jacobs, Greene (Pty) Ltd., 1llth Tlcor Sanlam Centre, Windhoek

i ‘ and at the NSX, Shop 11, Kaiserkrone Centre, Windhcak:

P the written consents of the auditors, independent reporting accountants,
attorneys, NSX sponsoring brokers, JSE sponsor and transfer secretaries to act

: in the capacities stated and to their names being stated in this pre-listing

. : statement, which consents had not been withdrawn prior to the issue of the pre-
listing statement;
the written consents of the auditors and the indegsndent reporting accountants
*~ tha inr~lnsinn Af +their reports in the form and <ontext in which theyv are
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pre-listing statement;

the Memorandum and Articles of Association of Edcon; and

the audited financial statements of Edcon from 2000 to 2003.

8. Copies of the Pre-Listing Statement

Copies of the Pre-Listing Statement can be obtained during normal business hours
at the offices of: :

Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited

Edgardale, Press Avenue, Crown Mines, Johannesburg, South Africa
Telephone +27 11 495 6000

Irwin, Jacobs, Greene (Pty) Ltd.

ilth Floor, Sanlam Centre, Windhoek, Namibia

Telephone: + 264 61 238899 :

Namibian Stock Exchange

Shop 8, Kaiserkrone Centre, Windhoek, Namibia

Telephone: + 264 61 227647

Transfer Secretaries (Pty) Ltd.

Shop 8, Kaiserkrone Centre, Windhoek, Namibia

Telephone: + 264 61 227647

Date of issue: 17th September 2003 .

Namibian Corpcrate Advisers and Sponsoring Brokers

IJG

JSE Sponsor

Cazenove

Attorneys: Namibia

P.F.Koep & Co.

Attorneys: SA

Werksmans

Reporting Accountants

Ernst & Young

Date: 17/08/2003 09:00:09 AM Produced by the JSE SENS Department
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ECO
. Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited - Preference Dividend No. 115

Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited ("Edcon™)

(Registration No : 1946/022751/06)

(Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa)

Share code : ECOP

ISIN code : ZAEODO00018396

PREFERENCE DIVIDEND NO. 115

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT a dividend at the rate of &6 percent per anm
tcents) in respect of the period 1 July 2003 to 31 December 2003 has bee:
declared payable to holders of Preference Shares recorded in the books
Company at the close of business on Friday, 19 December 2003.
i In compliance with the requirements of STRATE, the following dates are

applicable:

Last day to trade cum the dividend Thursday, 11 December 2003
. Date trading commences ex the dividend Friday, 12 December 2003
Record Date Friday, 18 December 2003
Date of Payment Monday, 22 December 2003

' Share certificates may not be dematerialised or rematerialised between |
12 December 2003 and Friday, 19 December 2003, both dates inclusive.
Dividends are declared payable in the currency of the Republic of South
By order of the Board

J A Day

Group Secretary

& November 2003

Registered Office:

Edgardale

Press Avenue

Crown Mines

Johannesburg

2025

Date: 06/11/2003 04:00:03 PM Produced by the JSE SENS Department
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EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED - UNAUDITED INTERIM RESULTS FOR THE SIX
MONTHS TO SEPTEMBER 2003

EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED

(Reg. No. 1946/022751/06)

(Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa)

Share Code : ECO

ISIN Code : ZAE000018356

UNAUDITED INTERIM RESULTS FOR THE SIX MONTHS TO SEPTEMBER 2003

SALIENT FEATURES: '

- RETAIL SALES GRCWTH COF 323

- HEADLINE EARNINGS PER SHARE UP 73% At a record 501 cents

- DIVIDEND PER SHARE UP 101% 247 cents per share compared with 123 cents last
yearx

- STRONG FINANCIAL POSITION 33% growth in Cash "EBITDA"

COMMENT

THE RETAIL ENVIRONMENT

South Africa"s economy has been impacted by two significant factors: sluggish
global economies and the rapid appreciation of the Rand. Both issues have played
a role in the slow growth in Gross Domestic Product and have also hindered the
country”"s growth prospects.

Nevertheless, the predicted slow-down in the retail sector did not materialise.
Consumer demand has remained robust, as a consequence of the sharp fall in
inflation during the year and the anticipation of interest rate cuts. The
healthy financial position of customers, supported by a growth in real wages and
further tax cuts announced by the Minister of Finance, also boosted spending.
Based on 5.A. Reserve Bank data, real growth in semi-durable goods was 4% in the
current year, while inflation in this sector dropped to an average of 53%. More
specifically, statistics provided by the Retailers” Liaison Committee (RLC)
reflect that national clothing, footwear and textile sales have risen by 7% in
nominal terms in the past six months, while inflation in the sector is estimated
to have been only 4%.

GROUP RESULTS

The strong sales growth which Edcon achieved last year was maintained in the
current period and another record earnings performance continues to highlight
the sustainability of the Group”s strategy.

In a trading update issued in July 2003, the Board advised that sales for the
first three months had increased by 30% and confirmed that shareowners can
expect "another rise in earnings at a rate well above that of total sales
growth”. This has been achieved for the first half with sales rising 32% and
attributable earnings by 40%. Combined with the lower number of shares in issue,
as a result of last year”s share buyback programme, headline earnings per share
grew by 73%, to a record 501 cents. This follows the strong growth of 2193
achieved for the comparable six month period last year.

Of the 32% sales increase, 17% can be attributed to growth at Edgars and United,
and 15% to CNA and Super Mart. Particularly pleasing is that the organic growth
was achieved with 22 less retail space. In light of the RLC statistics, the 193
comparable sales growth underscores that Edcon has gained further market share
from its competitors.

Efficient supply chain processes and improved merchandise procurement
contributed towards the enhancement in the Group”s gross profit margin from
38,3% last year to 38,63%. This was achieved despite the inclusion of the lower
margin CNA and Super Mart businesses.

T M The it mbadwm Tme,ranzad ite Tretail turnover bv 132, althouah operating
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through 2% less retail space. The chain"s positive momentum gained pace over the
period, especially during the last two months. Improvements in trading density
and enhanced staff productivity contributed towards the growth in trading
profits of 16%. Menswear had a particularly successful period, driven by the
introduction of Charter Club and enhanced stock flow management. Footwear,
cosmetics and kids” apparel also recorded double digit increases in sales and
made significant contributions to the chain. Merchandise management remains a
priority and Edgars increased its stock turn from 4,4 times last year to 5,0
times.

United Retail, incorporating Jet, Sales House, Cuthberts and Smiley"s Wearhouse
recorded remarkable results for the period with a 194% rise in trading profit.
The chain achieved retail turnover growth of 23%, with 1% less retail space. It
is clear from the RLC statistics that United is gaining significant market share
from its competitors. Superior performances across a broad range of merchandise
categories contributed to the chain”s success, with turnover growths in excess
of 20% for footwear, menswear and childrenswear. The efficiency of the supply
chain process and merchandise management is highlighted by the maintenance of
stock levels only 4% above last year and a further improvement in the stock turn
from 4,5 times last year to 6,4 times.

The challenges in the CNA chain for the period included integrating its
distribution and IT systems with Edcon, restructuring and training the staff
complement and overhauling the store operational environment. The CNA business
is now operating successfully on all Edcon"s systems and platforms with
appropriate management team and staff structures in place. Sales for the period
were in line with Edcon”s targets set at the time of the acquisition. The Group
incurred a once-off charge for system integration costs of R27 million. The
positive impact of Edcon”"s ownership is now being realised and, from August,
strong sales growths on the prior year were reported. As previously announced,
the Group concluded the purchase of 35 This Day stores for approximately R13
million with effect from 3 November 2003, bringing the total number to 184 CNA
stores in this sector. It should be noted that, unlike Edgars and United
Retail, January 1s the second largest revenue month after December, with an
attendant impact on CNA"s secondhalf trading profit.

Super Mart"s store expansion strategy is on track and 4 stores were opened
during the period, while a further 4 are planned for the 6 months ahead. A
project to integrate Super Mart onto Edcon”s systems, distribution and support
infrastructures has commenced and is expected to be completed by year end.

The new acquisitions account for 21% of the total 30% increase in store costs.
Management”s focus on productivity and cost disciplines limited store expense
growth to 9% within the existing chains. Costs for the new businesses,
including chain management expenses, system integration costs and goodwill
amortisation contributed to the rise in other operating costs. In addition,
provision has been made for higher staff incentives linked to the Group"s
improved preofitability. The manufacturing division, which has a large export
component, incurred losses totalling R18,8 million, mostly as a direct result of
the strengthening Rand and competition from cheaper imported goods.

The Group”s Credit and Financial Services businesses continued to exceed
expectations. The income from these divisions rose by an impressive 129% to R59
million. Collections from customers remained robust and the guality of the
debtors” book improved further. As a consequence, B87% of the accounts under
administration are current, up from 86% in the previous year, and the annualised
net bad debt write off to debtors” balances remained at a creditable 7,5% (prior
year 7,5%). Cash sales now account for 40% of total sales, up from last year”s
34% mainly due to the acquisition of the CNA and Super Mart cash chains. An
additional R10 million has been recognised from better than anticipated
collections on the debtors” boock purchased from the Retail Apparel Group (RAG).
This has, however, been excluded from headline earnings. The remaining debtors
on the RAG book are provided for in full. The Financial Services division, with
its innovative customer insurance offerings, continued to record substantial
growth.

Net financing costs benefited from the lower utilisation of borrowings,
following the securitisation of debtors. The Group was not unscathed by the
strong Rand and incurred foreign exchange losses of R7 million (included in net
financing costs) as the stronger Rand was applied in the translation of foreign
denominated assets. The effective tax rate reduced from 35,0% to 33,23, as the
prior year included a Secondary Tax on Companies charge resulting from the
repurchase of shares.

DIVIDEND

In the 2003 year-end results announcement, the Directors advised that future
dividends would be covered twice (previously 2,6 times), by attributable
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dividend of 247 cents per share, reflecting a 101% increase on last year"s
interim dividend.

CASH FLOWS AND FINANCIAL POSITION

Cash "EBITDA" was strong, more than facilitating the rapid growth in Edcon"s
business and further meaningful investments in accounts receivable and inventory
restocking in new acguisitions. In terms of the securitisation agreement with
OntheCards, only customers in existence prior to November 1899 were sold and the
rise in accounts receivable is a reflection of the growth in new customers which
are all funded by Edcon. The Group”s conservative policy relating to doubtful
debts remains unchanged and adequate provision has been made for the impact of
historically high interest rates. In addition, significantly larger tax payments
were made, following increased profitability last year. Despite these factors,
the cash inflow from operations of R131 million was more than adequate to fund
the Group”"s new dividend policy. Store refurbishments within Edgars and United,
the CNA integration and Super Mart”s store expansion were all comfortably funded
from existing resources.

Edcon still remains in an extremely strong financial position, as evidenced by
the positive cash and cash equivalents balance, net of interest bearing debt, of
R47 million at the end of the period under review. Future flexibility is
ensured by the absence of any gearing at present and the existence of R884
million in unutilised borrowings facilities.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Group, at all levels, subscribes to the values of good corporate governance
and is committed to applying the principles of the second XKing Report and
complying with the JSE Securities Exchange South Africa reguirements. It will
also ensure that business continues to be conducted with discipline, integrity,
transparency and social responsibility.

PROSPECTS

The recent significant reduction in interest rates and the stronger financial
position of consumers should be positive for retailers in South Africa. These
factors, coupled with the strength of the Edcon product offering, give the Board
reason to be optimistic about the prospects for the coming festive season. The
momentum in Edgars and United Retail is expected to continue and this will be
augmented by the ongoing improvement in operational efficiencies throughout the
Group, including the recent acquisitions. As a result, the Board is targeting
growth in headline earnings per share for the full year at least in line with
that reported in these interim results.

For and on behalf of the board

W 5 MacFarlane S M Ross
Chairman Chief Executive Officer
INCOME STATEMENTS

2003 2002 Change 2003

26 weeks 26 weeks E3 52 weeks
September September March

Rm Rm Rm

(unaudited) {unaudited) {audited)
Revenue - retail sales 4 592,2 3 478,3 32 8 313,7
Cost of sales 2 821,3 2 147,17 5 107,0
Gross profit 1 770,95 1 330,6 3 206,77
Store costs 874,1 674,3 1 595,9
Other operating costs 587,2 397,3 1 047,6
Retail trading profit 309,56 259,0 563,2
Credit and financial
services profit 58,0 25,8 51,7
Operating profit before
financing costs 368,96 284,8 29 614,09
Net financing costs 25,3 32,7 44,2
Profit before taxation 343,3 252,1 36 570,7
Taxation 114,0 88,3 223,2
Earnings attributable to
ordinary shareowners 229,3 163,8 40 347,5
Number of ordinary shares
(000)
in issue 46 530 50 710 45 956
weighted average 46 296 51 158 50 331

Earnings per ordinary

share (cents)

attributable earnings
basis 495 320 55 691
headline earnings basis 501 290 73 753
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Diluted earnings per
ordinary share ({cents)

(note 3)
attributable earnings
basis 452 305 48 647
headline earnings basis 457 276 66 705
Dividends per ordinary
share (cents) 247 123 101 308
Reconciliation of headline
earnings
Group attributable 229,3 163,8 347,5
earnings

Add: Loss on disposal of

fixed assets net of

taxation i, 3 7,9 12,1
Less:Discount on

acguisition of RAG

receivables net of

taxation {6,9) (23,4) (19,2)
Add:Goodwill amortisation 8,1 - 38,4
Headline earnings 231,8 148,3 378,8
Segmental analysis
Retail sales
Edgars 2 542,77 2 248,3 13 4 817,5
United Retail 1 517,4 1 232,0 23 2 924,:2
CNA 345,2 - 389,5
Super Mart 186,9 - 182,5
4 592,2 3 478,3 32 8 313,7
Retail trading profit
Edgars 241,6 208,9 16 411, 6
United Retail 132,1 44,9 124 182,8
CNA (9,1 - (2,4)
Super Mart {(1,0) - 10,2
Manufacturing (18,8) 1,9 (7,7)
Goodwill amortisation {(8,1) 3,3 (31, 3)
System integration costs (27,1) - ~
309,86 259,0 20 563,2
Retail space (m2)
Edgars 374 391 382 127 (2) 374 824
United Retail 281 342 285 598 (1) 280 088
CNA 76 874 - 80 609
Super Mart 49 692 - 39 B22
782 299 667 725 17 775 343
No. of stores
Edgars 151 150 143
United Retail 270 279 2177
CNA 149 - 151
Super Mart 15 - 12
585 429 589
NOTES:
Note 1

The interim financial statements have been prepared in accordance with South
African Statements of Generally Accepted Accounting Practice, International
Financial Reporting Standards and the listing requirements of the JSE
Securities Exchange South Africa. The accounting policies adopted are
consistent with those of the previous year. The external auditors have not
reviewed the financial results for the half-year ended 27 September 2003.

Note 2

In terms of the JSE Securities Exchange South Africa listing
requirements the prospect statement in the commentary is considered to be a
profit forecast and required examination by the external auditors.

The external auditors, Ernst & Young, have reported that the profit
forecast has been properly compiled on the basis of reasonable assumptions
and is consistent with Greoup accounting policies. The full report is
available for inspection at the Registered Office of the company.

Note 3

Dilution on possible exercise of share options.

CASH FLOW STATEMENTS

2003 2002 2003

52 weeks
March

26 weeks
September

26 weeks
September
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{(unaudited) (unaudite
Cash retained from operating
activities
Operating profit
dividends received)
Depreciation , amortisation and
impairment

Dividends received

Other non-cash items

Cash "ERITDA"

Investment in working capital
Inventories

Accounts receivable and
prepayments

Accounts payable

Cash generated from operating
activities

Net financing costs paid

Taxation paid

Cash inflow from operations
Dividends paid

Net cash retained

Cash utilised in investment
activities

Investment in property,
egquipment

Acguisitions

Net proceeds of securitisation
Other

Net cash utilised

Cash effects of financing
activities

Increase in shareowner funding
Decrease in interest bearing debt
Net cash outflow from financing
activities

Decrease in cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the
beginning of the period
Acquisitions during the year
Currency adjustments

Cash and cash equivalents at the
end of the period

Attributable cash flow per share
(cents)
BALANCE SHEETS
2003

(excl.

plant and

2002 2003

d)

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Properties, fixtures,
and vehicles

Goodwill

Investments

Other

Total non-current assets
Current assets
Inventories

Accounts receivable and
prepayments

Cash and cash equivalents
Total current assets
Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

egquipment

(audited)

Rm

364,5
117,3

4,1
{8,8)
477,1
{110,3)
(101,2)
{350,2)

341,1
366,8

(25,3)
(210,7)
130,8
(85,0)
45,8

{137,6)

(24,3)
{161, 9)

51,6
{94, 4)
(42,8)

(158, 9)

298,0

(3,0)
136,1

282

September
Rm
(unaudited)

d)

282,4
98,3

2,4
(23,6)
359,5
183,7
53,8
(162,1)

292,0
543,2

(32,7)
(32,1)
478,4
{42,0)
436,4

{29,3)
(256,1)
798,3
(5,8)
507,1

(44,6)
(365,8)

(410, 4)
533,1

215,5

September
Rm
{(unaudite

760,0
(1,0
413, 9
81,6

1 239,5

938,7
1 268,1

749,86
2 956,14
4 195,9

609,2
304,5

5,7
(12,9)
906,5
(32,0)
(39, 4)
(431,0)

438,4
874,5

(44,2)
{103,2)
727,1
(104,1)
623,0

(113,7)
(503,4)
798,3
4,8
186.0

(324,0)
(393,4)

{(717,4)
91,6

215,5
6,2
(15,3)
298,0

1 445

March
Rm
{audited)

689, 2
103,86
400,0
80,6

1 273,4

1 186,96
1 515,56

298,0
3 000,2
4 273,6

Page 5 of 7
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Ordinary shareowners” equity 2 379,6 2 379,3 2 187,8
Minority interest 0,8 0,3 0,6
Total shareowners” equity 2 380,2 2 379,6 2 188,4
Interest bearing debt 89,0 204,7 183,4
Total capital employed 2 469,2 2 584,3 2 371,8
Interest free liabilities

Current 2 119,2 1 431,2 1 859,5
Deferred taxation 38,2 180,4 42,3
Total interest free liabilities 2 157,4 1 611,¢6 1 901,8
Total equity and liabilities 4 626,06 4 195,9 4 273,6
Gearing ratios

Net interest bearing debt/ (0,02) (0,23) {0,05)

total shareowners"” funds
Total liabilities/

total shareowners” funds 0,94 0,76 0,95
Future capital expenditure Rm Rm Rm
Contracted 73,9 18,3 67,9
Authorised but not contracted 217,0 107,0 297,9
Net equity per ordinary share
{cents) 5 115 4 692 4 761
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN ORDINARY SHARECWNERS" EQUITY

2003 2002 2003

September September March
Rm Rm Rm
{(unaudited (unaudited (audited

) ) )
Ordinary shareowners” equity at the

beginning of the year 2 187,8 2 2%96,8 2 29,8
Share capital

Share buy back - (44, 6) (324,0)
Treasury shares sold 51,6 - -

Movements in distributable reserves

Earnings attributable to ordinary

shareowners 229%,3 163,8 347,5
Ordinary dividends (85,0} (42, 0) (104,1)
Movements in non-distributable reserves

Foreign currency translation reserve

{4,1) 1,0 (32,2)
Othex - 413 318
Ordinary shareowners” equity at the end
of the period 2 379,86 2 379,3 2 187,8
DIRECTORS

Non-executive directors
Ws MacFarlane (Chairman)
AJ Aaron

TN Eboka
ZB Ebrahim
JDMG Koolen #

PL Wilmot

# Netherlands

Executive directors

SM Ross** (Chief Executive)
SR Binnie*

AVA Boshoff

MR Bower

Dr U Fexrndale
JL Spottsg**
**USA

* UK

Group Secretary
JA Day

Transfer secretaries

Computershare Investor Services Limited
70 Marshall Street, Johannesburg 2001
PO Box 61051, Marshalltown, 2107

Fax : {011y 370-5487

Telephone : (011) 370-5000
Registered office

Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited
Registration No.1946/022751/6
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Edgardale, Press Avenue, Crown Mines, Johannesburg 20952
PO Box 100, Crown Mines 2025

Fax : (011) 837-5019
Telephone : (011) 495-6000
Auditors

Ernst & Young

Sponscrs

Cazenove South Africa (Pty) Limited

First Floor, Moorgate

Dunkeld Park

6 North Road, Dunkeld West

PO Box 412468

Craighall

2024

Telephone: (011) 280 7900

These results can be viewed on the Internet at http://www.edcon.co.za

INTERIM CASH DIVIDEND

Notice is hereby given that the interim ordinary dividend {(No.114) of 247 cents
per share in respect of the 26 weeks ended 27 Septembexr 2003 has been declared
payable to the holders of ordinary shares appearing in the records of the
company at the close of business on Wednesday, 24 December 2003. The dividend
is declared payable in the currency of the Republic of South Africa and, in
compliance with the requirements of STRATE, the following dates are applicable:

Last day to trade cum the dividend Wednesday, 17 December 2003
Date trading commences ex the dividend Thursday, 18 December 2003
Record date Wednesday, 24 December 2003
Date of payment Monday, 29 December 2003

Share certificates may not be dematerialised or rematerialised during the period
Thursday, 18 December 2003 and Wednesday, 24 December 2003, both dates
inclusive.

On behalf of the board

JA Day

Group Secretary

Johannesburg

11 November 2003

Date: 12/11/2003 07:55:16 AM Produced by the JSE SENS Department
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Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited - Dealing In Shares By A Director

Release Date: 20/11/2003 10:02:56  Code(s): ECO

EDGARS CONSCOLIDATED STORES LIMITED - DEALING IN SHARES BY A DIRECTOR
EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED

"EDCON"

(Registration No : 1946/022751/06)

Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa

Share Code : ECO ISIN number : ZAEOOD0O18388

EDCON : DEALING IN SHARES BY A DIRECTOR

In compliance with Rule 3.72 - 3.75 of the JSE Listings Requirements, the
following information is disclosed

Name of Director : Adriaan van Aswegan Boshoff
Transaction Date : 19 November 2003

Number of Shares : 16000

Class of security : Ordinary Shares of 10 cents each
Average Price per Share: R115.00

Nature of Transaction: Sale

Extent of Interest : Directly beneficial

For financial planning purposes Mr Boshoff has sold 16 000 shares in respect of
which he held options. The options constitute approximately 6.95% of his total
entitlement.

In terms of Section 3.66 of the JSE Listings Requirements prioxr clearance to
deal in the above securities has been obtained from Mr W S MacFarlane, Chairman
of the Board of Edcon and Mr A J Aaron, Chairman of the Remuneration and
Nominations Committee of Edcon.

Date: 20/11/2003 10:02:58 AM Produced by the JSE SENS Department
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Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited - Dealing In Shares By A Director

Release Date: 21/11/2003 10:00:01 Code(s): ECO

EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED - DEALING IN SHARES BY A DIRECTOR

EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED

"Edcon"”

(Reg. No. 1946/022751/06)

(Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa)

Share Code: ECO

ISIN Code: ZAE000018388

DEALING IN SHARES BY A DIRECTOR

Mr Stephen Ross, Chief Executive Officer, has a direct and beneficial right to
acquire 104 000 Edcon ordinary shares in terms of the Compulsorily Convertible
Debenture Scheme. Conversion of these Debentures into Edcon ordinary shares on
a one-for-one basis ("subscription shares”) has to take place on 31 March 2004.
For financial planning purposes Mr Ross sold, on 20 November 2003, to the Edgars
Stores Limited Executive Share Incentive Scheme ("the Trust") the irrevocable
right to 50 000 subscription shares at 11600 cents each. Furthermore from the
proceeds of the sale, Mr Ross exercised the balance of his rights and acquired
54 000 shares at 1780 cents from the Trust.

Edcon will accordingly be transferring the 54 000 ordinary shares of 10 cents
each in Edcon out of the Trust to Mr Ross.

The above transaction constitutes approximately 9.42% of Mr Ross” total
entitlement.

In terms of Section 3.66 of the JSE Listings Requirements prior clearance to
deal in the above securities has been obtained from Mr W 5 MacFarlane, Chairman
of the Board of Edcon and Mr A J Aaron, Chairman of the Remuneration and
Nominations Committee of Edcon.

Johannesburg

20 November 2003

Sponsor

Cazenove

Date: 21/11/2003 10:00:02 AM Produced by the JSE SENS Department
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Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited - Dealing In Shares By A Director

Release Date: 25/11/2003 10:27:01  Code(s): ECO

Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited - Dealing In Shares By A Director

EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED

(Reg. No. 1946/022751/06)

{Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa)

Share Code: ECO ISIN Code : ZAED0D018388

"Edcon”

DEALING IN SHARES BY A DIRECTOR

In compliance with rule 3.63 to 3.74 of the JSE Listing Requirements, the
fellowing information is disclosed:

Mr Mark Bower, Chief Executive: Group Services, has a family trust which has a
beneficial right to acquire 104 000 Edcon ordinary shares in terms of the
Compulsorily Convertible Debenture Scheme. <Conversion of these Debentures into
Edcon ordinary shares on a one-for-one basis ("subscription shares”) has to take
place on 31 March 2004.

For financial planning purposes Mr Bower sold the irrevocable right to 104 000
subscription shares, on 25 November 2003, to the Edgars Stores Limited Executive
Share Incentive Scheme ("the Trust”) at 11900 cents each.

Mr Bower has also purchased 105 000 shares over which he had options issued to
him on 4 August 1988, the final tranche of which vested on 5 August 2003. The
details of this transaction are as follows:

Transaction Date : 25 November 2003

Number of shares : 105 000

Class of security : Ordinary shares of 10 cents each
Average Price per share : 11900 cents

Strike Price : 2950 cents

Extent of Interest : Directly beneficial

In terms of Section 3.66 of the JSE Listings Requirements prior clearance to
deal in the above securities has been obtained from Mr W S MacFarlane, Chairman
of the Board of Edcon and Mr A J Aaron, Chairman of the Remuneration and
Nominations Committee of Edcon.

Johannesburg

25 November 2003

Sponsor

Cazenove South Africa (Pty) Limited

Date: 25/11/2003 10:27:03 AM Produced by the JSE SENS Department



EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED

“Edcon”

(Reg. No. 1946/022751/06)

(Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa)
Share Code : ECO ISIN Code : ZAE(Q00018388

TRADING UPDATE FOR QUARTER ENDED DECEMBER 2003

Results

Edcon continued to reap the benefits of improved
assortments, systems investments, marketing initiatives,
real estate revisions and tight credit management by
delivering a robust sales increase of 15% for December
and 21% for the quarter ended 27 December 2003.

By division, sales were as follows:

Sales

increase
Sales for quarter Retail
increase ended Space
for Dec 2003 27 Dec 2003 Change
Division % % %
Edgars 14 17 1
United Retail 13 18 -1
CNA 26 28 9
Super Mart 40 59 82
Edcon Group 15 21 4

The rand sales growths for the quarter, of 17% at Edgars
and 18% at United Retail, are even more impressive when
their respective retail price deflation of 3% and 4% is
factored in to calculate unit sales growths. Inventories
remained well managed and significant sales increases
were reported in December from most businesses, but in
particular ladieswear, menswear, kidswear and all
footwear at Edgars, and menswear, footwear and boyswear
at United Retail. Consequently, the delivered and
projected gross profit percentages remain higher than in
the prior year and moving annual stock turns are over 5
at Edgars and above 6 at United Retail. Cellular products
grew by 21% for the group in December, with the best
performances from Edgars and CNA.

CNA posted a 26% increase on last December; particularly
pleasing as last year’s result was inflated by a massive
clearance effort. The re-launched book department,
children’s books and toys, interactive and music were the




best performers. Super Mart’s growth numbers are Dboosted
by the opening of new stores this year.

Conservative credit granting, state-of-the-art credit
systems and extensive credit expertise, ensured that
Edcon’'s debtors’ book remained in sound condition.

Collections for the quarter were ahead of budget and at
billing in December 2003, 88% of the debtors’ book was
current and able to buy, versus 85% in December 2002.

Prospects

Sales growths since the end of December continue to be
strong. Based on recent sales trends and the profit
performance for the quarter described above, the Board is
now confident that the growth in headline earnings per
share for the full year to March 2004 will exceed the 73%
reported at the interim stage.

Note:

In terms of the JSE Securities Exchange South Africa
listing regquirements, this prospects statement is
considered to be a profit forecast that required
examination by the external auditors. Consequently, Ernst
& Young have reported that this profit forecast has been
properly compiled on the basis of reasonable assumptions
and 1s consistent with Group Accounting Policies. The
full report is available for inspection at the Registered
Office of the company.
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Form CC 4(2)

Instrucbons

e ThIS Form is lssued |n ’
_..terms of sections13 | .
" and 13A of the Com-~"

e petntlon Act, and must:
be filed ln accordance

{C _ ...m"m is s"l on

,The Competltlon Commlsslon
Prlvate Bag’ >(23‘

Pretoria 0040,
»'Republlc of Souch Afrlca
teli .27 012.482'9000 ' ;
“faxi ‘27 012 4829001, -
4'e-mal| ccsa@compcom co za

Thls Form is presmbed bv the Mlnlster of Trade and lndustry In terms ofsertlon 21 (4) of the Competition Act 1998 (Act Na. 89 of 1998).

commission
south africa
Statement of MergerA Information

To: The Competition Commission

From:

[013/025

(Na2me of firm filing this Statement:)
Edgars Consolidated Storcs Limited (Edcon)
Edgardale

Press Avenuc

Crown Mines

Johannesburg

2092

The firm filing this statement is:

The Primary Acquiring Firm

D The Primary Target Firm

Schedule 3 - identification

On a separate document, titled Schedule 3, provide the following

informatlon in the order listed in items 1 - 8.

1. State the name and princ1pal business address of the party
filing this Notice,

2. State the name and principal business address of all firms di-
rectly or indirectly controlling you.

3. List the name and principal bustness address of each firm di-

rectly or indirectly controlled by each firm referred to in item 2.

4. List the name and principal business address of each firm
you directly or indirectly control.

5. If you are an acquiring party, and you or any of the firms con-
trolling you are owned or controlled by a member of a histori-

cally disadvantaged group as defined in Section 3(2) of the
Competition Act, state the name(s) of the person(s) and the
nature and extent of their ownership or control.
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For items 6t 8 refer to
" the Threshold

‘Contacting the"
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Form CC 4(2) &
Page 2

uUntll the Commission
~ has reached a decision 7.
- cancerning the merger,
. you must submit any .
revised or final version
of each document 8
referred to in the ' )

- instructions on Page 1

of this form,asit -

' regulatlons for. th
___nstructlons to ¢aléulat,
turnover and*asset

et

;:,Commlss.'lon'

;The Competition Commlsslon
Private Bag xX23 =

“Lynnwood Rldge
‘Pretoria 0040 © i
: Republxc of South Afnca

tel: 27 012 482 9000: .
fax: 27 012 482 9001

: emall cc:a@oampcom co. za

11.

12.

[0014/025

State your annual turnover in, info or from the Republic
for your preceding financial year and the range of months
covered by your financial year.

State the value of your assets in the Republic as of the end
of your precced!ng financial year, and as of the date of the
Merger Notice.

State your annual turnover in, into or from the Republic as
of the date of the Merger Natice.

Schedule 4 - Transaction Information

On a separate document, titled Schedule 4, provide the following
information In the order listed in items 9 - 13.

9. Indicate whether the party filing this Notice is

(a) acqulring assets, shares, or other interests.

(b) selling assets, shares, or other interests.

(c) acquiring and selling assets, shares, or other
interests.

10. Indicate whether the transaction involves:

(a) Foreign Direct Investment
(b) A management Buy-out
() A buy-back of shares

Describe the merger, Including: the parties to the
transaction; the assets, shares, or other interests being
acquired; whether the assets, shares, ot other interests are
being purchased, leased, combined or otherwise
transferred; the consideration, the contemplated timing for
any major events required to bring about the completion of
the transaction; and the intended structure of ownership
and control of the completion of the merger.

Unless you have submitted a report addressing the issues
listed below, provide the following details:

(a) The estimated market shares of the merging parties
and their competitors.

(b) Information concerning barrieres to entry, such as
regulatory requirements, capital requirements and
sunk costs, the time it will take for potential
entrants to enter the market, the names and contact
details of entrants to the market during the past
three years.

(c) Information concerningimport competition, such as
existing import duties.
(d) Countervailing power(customers or suppliers)

This form is prescribed by the Mlmster of Trade and Industry In terms of section 21 (4) of the Competition Act 1998 (Act No. 89 of 1538).
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. xional approval-of a -
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“The Competlt(on Comrmssuon
Private Bag xX23" e
‘Lynnwood thge

‘Pretoria 0040 S
'RepUblic of South Afrlca
tel: 27 012.482 9000 -

fax: 27 012 482.9001.
_emaﬂ o&@compcom coza

13.

[015/025

If you are relying on a “failing firm defence”, please

include the following informatian:

(a) Financlal information demonstrating that the firm
wlll be unable to meet its financial obligations in
future.

(b) Information concerning efforts taken to elicit
reasonable alternative offers.

(c) Information indicating that the failing firm would

reasonably be expected to exit the market unless the
merger is implemented.

Schedule 5 - Products and services

On a scparate document, titled Schedule 5, provide the following
information in the order listed in ttems 14 - 18.

14.

186.

17.. -

18.

Identify each product that you or another acqulring firm
(or target firm, if applicable) sell, and each service you or
that other firm provide in, into or from the Republic. In
addition, identify any products or services that you believe
are considered by buyers as reasonably interchangeable
with, or a substitute far, a product or service provided in.
into ocfrom the Republic by another party to the merger.
Use the 5 digit Standard Industrial Codes to identify
products, if possible.

For each identified product or service, state the geographic
area(s) in the Republic in which you sell.

For each identlfied product or service, identify, and
provide contact details for, the five producers or providers
in each identified geographic area with the largest
estimated turnover in value, and thelr estimated share of
the total turnover during the last full 12 months.

For each Identified product or service, state your turnover
in each of identified geographic area during the last full
12 months.

For each identlified product or service. identify and provide
contact detalls for your five customers in each of identifed
geographic area with the largest aggregate purchases in
value during the last full 12 months,

Business Relationships Among Parties:

This Form is prescrlbed by thw. Mlnlster of Trade and Industry In terms of sectlon 21 (4) of the Competition Act 1998 (Act No. 89 of 1998).
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Schedule 6 - Business Relztionships Among Pariies

Form CC 4(2) On a scparate document, titled Schedule 6, provide the following
Page 4 information set out in item 19,

19. State the name of any other Acquiring firm(or Target firm,
if applicable) that sells to you, identify each product or
service sold, and for each such product or service, show the
value of that product or service sold during your preceding
financial year.

If any requlred infor-
mation is not avail-..
- able, you must attach
.. a sworn affidavit
o .explaining why that,
I .informat:on ls unavanl- ‘
"}i‘{able ST e

Schedule 7 - Certification of Accuracy:

I, _Graham Bvang

have prepared, or supervised those who prcpare(l this Statement
of Merger Information.

..-3.'?-Approval ‘or:condi
', tiorial. approval of a';
_‘merger may be re
- voked If-Itis subse-
,quently discovered
that-this; Statement
iInformatlon is‘not.

To the best of my knowledge. the informmation contained in this
document, and the attachments to it, is true, correct and complete
in terms of the Competition Act and Competitian Commission
Rules, except to the extent that I have indicated -

(a) that requested data is not available in books or records,
and reasonable estimates have been used instead; or

(b) complete information has not been provided because it is
unavalilable, in which case I have attached a affidavit sworn
by me, explaining why the information is unavailable.

I understand -

{2) that it is an offence in terms of the Campetition Act to
provide false informatien to the Competition Commission
in any maanner, including In these documents; and

{b) that sections 73 and 74 of the Competition Act provide for
a penalty of a fine, or imprisonment, or both, If I am found
guilty of knowlngly providing false infarmation to the
Competition Commission.

Name and Title of person authorised to sign:

Graham Evans, Chief Bxecutive New Business Edcon

7
Authoris Zi Signature: Date:

9/

]

;u

.’Contactmgﬂthefs
j":COmmISSlon

.The Competition. Commlss:on
‘Private Bag X23". '
Lynnwood.. Rldge

Pretorla 0040 - - :
Republic of South Afrlca
tel: 27 012 482 9000
fax: 27 012 482 9001 . -
_e-mall: o:sa@ca:mpcom coza

This form is prescnbed by the Minister of Trade and Industry in terms of sectlan 21 (4) of the Competition Act 1998 {Act No. 89 of 1998).
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SCHEDULE 3

IDENTIFICATION
DETAILS REQUIRED FOR FORM CC 4(2) - STATEMENT OF MERGER INFORMATION

1 State the name and principal business address of the party filing this
notice _

Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited ("Edcon") of Edgardale, Press Avenue,
Crown Mines, Johannesburg, 2092.

2 State the name and princ¢ipal business address of all firms directly or
indirectly controlling you

Edcon is a publicly listed company and is not controlled by any firm/s. For the
sake of completeness, we refer you to page 95 of the annual report wherein
the shareholders of Edcon are listed. A copy of the Edcon annual report is
filed as schedule 9 hereto, at tab 4.

3 List the name and principal address of each firm directly or indirectly
controlled by each firm referred to in item 2

Not applicable as the firms in 2 above do not control the primary acquiring
firm.

4 List the name and principal business address of each firm you directly
or indirectly control

Please refer to page 94 of the annual report. A copy of the Edcon annual
report is filed as schedule 9 hereto, at tab 4.

5 If you are an acquiring party, and you or any of the firms controlling you
are owned or controlled by a member of a historically disadvantaged
group as defined in section 3(2) of the Competition Act, state the

name(s) of the person(s) and the nature and extents of their ownership
or control

Edcon is not owned or controlled by a member of a historically disadvantaged
group.

R
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n State your annual turnover, in, into or from the Republic for your
. Ppreceding financial year :

The annual turnover of Edcon for the financial year ended 31 March 2002
was R7 401 900 000. We attach hereto at schedule 9, at tab 4, a copy of the

most recent annual report for Edcon for the financial year ending 31 March
2002.

State the value of the assets in the Republic as of the end of your
preceding financial year, and as at the date of the merger notice

The total value of the assets of Edcon as at 31 March 2002 were
R4 151 200 000.

State your annual turnover in, Into or from the Republic as of the date of
the merger notice

The annual turnover figure in 6 is the most recent available.

W
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9.1

9.11

9.1.1.1

9.1.1.2

9.1.1.3

9.1.2

9.1.3

SCHEDULE 4

TRANSACTION INFORMATION

Indicate whether the party filing this notice is acquiring assets, shares,
or other interests; selling assets, shares, or other interests; or both
acquiring and selling assets, share, or other interests

Edcon is purchasing the following assets from the joint liquidators of
Retail Apparel (Proprietary) Limited and its subsidiaries ("RAG") -

that part of the business of RAG conducted from the 20 retail
stores listed in annexure A to the offer to purchase, filed as

schedule 8 in tab 3, of which six are situated in South Africa,
constituting -

the stock in trade in these stores;

the fixed assets in these stores;

the intellectual property rights of RAG (including
trademarks, trade names, logos, designs and signage)
to be used for conducting business out of these
premises;

such additional stock in trade left in RAG on the effective date

at cost price to a maximum of R30 000 000 (the stock
in 9.1.1.1 inclusive);

the right, title, interest and benefit in and to RAG's database of

‘members of the RAG's loyalty programme, the "Smart Fashion
Club",

hereinafter referred to as the second sale assets.

T
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10

11
11
11.1.1
.gi1.1.2

1.2

o

11.3

11.4

11.5

g

.

Indicate whether the transactions involve foreign direct investments; a
management buy-out; or a buy back of shares

'This transaction involves none of the above.

Description of the merger
The parties to the transaction
Edcon is the primary acquiring firm.
The primary target firm is RAG. |
The assets, shares, or other interests being acquired

The second sale assets as aforesaid are being acquired by Edcon
fromn the joint liquidators of RAG..

Whether the assets, shares, or other interests are being
purchased, leased, combined, or otherwise transferred

The second sale assets as aforesaid are being purchased.

The consideration

The purchase price ("purchase price") payable by Edcon to the joint
liquidators for the second sale assets is to be determined in
accordance with clause 5 of the agreement. We attach hereto at
schedule 3 under tab 3, a copy of the agreement between Edcon and
the joint liquidators.

The contemplated timing for any major events required to bring
about the completion of the transaction

The agreement recording the terms upon which the transaction is to

proceed is subject, inter alia, to the suspensive conditions that -

RERTNINT
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5
1151 - the liquidators accept the offer to purchase made by Edcon to
‘ the joint liquidators;
:
11.5.2 the Master granting the authority, or in the alternative,
' confirmation of the order, by no later than 14 June 2002;
1153 Edcon is satisfied that that the liquidators have the necessary

authority to dispose of the components of the sale assets
owned by the subsidiaries by no later than1 August 2002;

11.5.4 to the extent required by the Competition Act, 89 of 1998, the
sale of the second sale assets as contemplated in the
agreement is approved in terms of the Competition Act, either
unconditionally or subject to such conditions as the parties may
approve in writing by no later than 16 August 2002;

. 1155 Edcon is satisfied, by no later than 1 August 2002, that the
’ purchase of the second sale assets does not give rise to any
adverse labour relations consequences which may materially
affect the business conducted by the Edcon;

11.6.6

YN, .

RAG irrevocably undertakes to and in favour of Edcon by no -
later than 1 August 2002 to dispose of all of its shares and
. claims against Retail Apparel (Proprietary) Limited to Edcon;

1157 - to the extent required, the Exchange Control Department of the
South African Reserve Bank having granted such approvals as
may be required to give effect to this transaction in respect of
the second sale assets which are owned by Retail Apparel
Botswana (Proprietary) Limited and Retail  Apparel Namibia
(Proprietary) Limited; and

11.58 the court sanction the arrangement and registration order in

terms of section 311(6) of the Companies Act 61 of 1373 by no
later than 16 August 2002 if Edcon elects (or is obliged) to

RN
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propose the arrangement in terms of clause 19 of the
. : agreement.

11.6 The intended structure of ownership and control on completion
of the merger

Edcon will own and control all the second sale assets after the
merger.

12 Unless you have submitted a report addressing the issued listed below,
provide the following details: The estimated market shares of the
merging parties and their competitors; information concerning barriers
to entry, such as regulatory requirements, capital requirements and
i ' sunk costs, the time it will take for potential entrance to enter the
' market, the names and contact details of entrance to the market during

the past three years; information concerning import competition, such

as existing import duties; and countervailing power (customers or
suppliers)

Please see the report on competitive and public interest aspects of the
merger which is filed under tab 14 herewith ("the report”).

13 : If you are relying on a "failing firm defence”, please including the
' following information: Financial information demonstrating that the firm
will be unable to meet its financial obligations in future; information
concerning efforts taken to illicit reasonable alternative offers;
information indicating that the failing firm would reasonably be
expected to exit the market unless the merger was implemented

The parties are relying on a "failing firm defence”. Please see the report on
competitive and public interest aspects of the merger which is filed under
tab 14 herewith ("the report").

AN Nk Wk
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7
SCHEDULE 5

PRODUCTS AND SERVICES
14 ‘ identify each product that you or another acquiring firm (or target firm if

applicable) sell, and each service you or that other firm provide in, into
or from the Republic. in addition, identify any products or services that
you believe are considered by buyers as reasonably interchangeable
with, or a substitute for, a product or service provided in the Republic
. by another party to the merger. Use the five digit Standard Industrial
- Codes to identify products if possible

Please see the report.

« 15 : For each identified product or service, state the geographic area(s) in
the Republic in which you sell

Piease see the report.

16 . For each identified product or service, ldentify and provide contact

" details for, the five producers or providers in each identified geographic

. area with the largest estimated turnover in value and their estimated
w share of the total turnover during the last full twelve months

The details of Edcon’s largest competitors are as follows -

16.1 . Foschini Group {Proprietary) Limited (021) 938-1811;
’ 162 - | Pepkor Limited (Pep & Ackermans) (021) 933-5137;
186.3 Wooltru (Woolworths, Truworths & Topics) (021) 407-9111;
18.4 Fashaf (Dunns) (011) 541-3000.
16.5 Retail Apparel Group Limited (031) 308-0000
’ 17 For each identified product or service, state your turnover in each

identified geographic area for the last full twelve months

17.1 l.adieswear and intimatewear - R1 665 295 000;
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8
17.2 Menswear - R1 106 479 000;
17.3 - i Boyswear - R346 858 000;
.17.4 Girlswear - R373 071 000;
* 17.5 Infantswear ~ R281 791 000;
17.6 Footwear - R1 195 753 000;.
| 17.7 Textiles - R237 088 000;
17.8 | Other - R1 430 866 000,
'18 For each identified product or service, identify, and provide contact

detdils for your five customers in identified geographic area with the
largest aggregate purchases in value for the last full twelve months

Edcon sells directly to the public.
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SCHEDULE 6
BUSINESS RELATIONSHIP AMONG PARTIES
19 State the name of any other Acquiring firm (or Target firm, if applicable)
that sells to you, identify the product or service sold for each such
. product or service, show the value of that product of service sold during

your preceding financial year

There are no products sold or services rendered by either party to the other.
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Statement of Merger Information

Schedule 6 - Business Relationships Among Parties

On a separate document, tited Schedule 8, provide the following information set out in
item 19.

1. State the name of any other Acquiring firm(er Target firm, if applicable) that sells to
you, identify each product or service sold, and for each such product er service,
show the value of that product or service sold during your preceding financial year.

Schedule 7 - Certification of Accuracy:
| Fraham Evans,

have prepared, or supervised those who prepared, this Statement of Merger Information.

To the best of my knowledge, the informatlon contained in this document, and the
attachments to it, is true, correct and completa in terms of the Competition Act and
Competition Commission Rules, except to the extent that | have indicated -

(a) that requested data is not available in books or records and reasonable estimates
have been used instead. or

(b) complete information has not been provided because it is unavailable, in which case
| have attached a affidavit sworn by me, explaining why the information is
unavailable. :

i understand -

(8) thatitis an offence in terms of the Competition Act to provide false information to
the Compstition Commission in any manner, including in these documents; and

(b) that sections 73 and 74 of the Competition Act provide for a penaity’of a fine, or
imprisonment, or both, if | am found guilty of knowingly providing false information to
the Competition Commission.

Name and Title of person autherised to sign:
Graham Evans, Chief Executive New Business Edcon j

Authorised Si‘gAature: Date:

7/ T L 2eez |
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SCHEDULE 3
IDENTIFICATION

DETAILS REQUIRED FOR FORM CC 4(2) - STATEMENT OF MERGER INFORMATION

1 State the name and principal business address of the party filing this
notice.

Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited ("Edcon”) of Edgardale, Press Avenue,
Crown Mines, Johannesburg, 2092,

2 State the name and principal business address of all firms directly or
indirectly controlling you,

Edcon is a publicly listed company and is not controlled by any firm/s. For the
sake of completeness, we refer you to page 85 of the annual report wherein the
shareholders of Edcon are listed. A copy of the Edcon annual report is filed as
schedule 9 hereto under tab 4.

3 List the name and principal address of each firm directly or indirectly
controlled by each firm referred to in item 2

Not applicable as the firms referred to in 2 above do not control the primary
acquiring firm.

4 List the name and principal business address of each firm you directly or
indirectly control.

Please refer to page 94 of the annual report. A copy of the Edcon annual report
is filed as schedule 9 hereto under tab 4.

5 If you are an acquiring party, and you or any of the firms controlling you are
owned or controlled by a member of a historically disadvantaged group as
defined in section 3(2) of the Competition Act, state the name(s) of the
person(s) and the nature and extents of their ownership or control.

Edcon is not owned or contralled by a member of a historically disadvantaged
group.
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6 State your annual turnover, in, into or from the Republic for your preceding
financial year.

The annual turnover for Edcon for the financial year ended 31 March 2002 was
R7 401 900 000. We attach hereto at schedule S under tab 4, a copy of the most

recent annual report for Edcon for the financial year ending 31 March 2002.

7 State the value of the assets in the Republic as of the end of your
preceding financial year, and as at the date of the merger notice.

The total value of the assets of Edcon as at 31 March 2002 was R4 151 200 000.
We attach hereto at schedule 9, under tab 4 a copy of the most recent annual
report for Edcon for the financial year ending 31 March 2002.

8 State your annual turnover in, into or from the Republic as of the date of the
merger notice.

The turnover of Edcon for the twelve months ended 30 June 2002 is
approximately R7 764 708 987.
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SCHEDULE 4
TRANSACTION INFORMATION
9 Indicate whether the party filing this notice is acquiring assets, shares, or

other interests; selling assets, shares, or other interests; or both acquiring
and selling assets, share, or other interests.

9.1 The entire share capital in Elixir is currently held by the following -
shareholders ("sellers") in their respective shareholdings as follows -

9.1.1 lan Terrence Fuhr - 19%,;

9.1.2 Rodney Glen Fuhr - 56%;

9.1.3 Ebrahim Abdulhay Patel - 10%;

9.1.4 Shaun Melass - 5%,;

9.15 Antonia Vincent Fancisca Saldanha - 5%;

9.1.6 _ Freddy Thepa Mathele — $%.

9.2 Edcon is purchasing 1000 ordinary shares of one rand each in the issued

share capital of Elixir ("sale shares") from the sellers, which shares

constitute 100% of the entire issued share capital of Elixir.

10 Indicate whether the transactions involve foreign direct investments; a
management buy-out; or a buy back of shares.

. This transaction involves none of the above.
11 Description of the merger
11.1 The parties to the transaction

1111 Edcon is the primary acquiring firm.
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11.1.2 The primary target firm is Elixir,

11.2 The assets, shares, or other interests being acquired

The sale shares as aforesaid are being acquired by Edcon from the
sellers.

11.3 Whether the assets, shares, or other interests are being purchased,
leased, combined, or otherwise transferred.

The sale shares as aforesaid are being purchased.

11.4 The consideration

The purchase price ("purchase price") payable by Edcon to Elixir for the
sale shares is to be determined in accordance with clause 8 of the
agreement and is subject to the adjustments referred to in clauses 7.2, 9
and 12.2. However, the purchase price shall not be less than
R70 000 000 and shall not exceed R140 000 000 plus the amount of the
NAV surplus, if applicable.

11.5 The contemplated timing for any major events required to bring
about the completion of the transaction.

The agreement recording the terms upon which the transaction is to
proceed (the agreement”) filed as schedule 8 at tab 3 is subject,

inter alia, to the suspensive conditions that -

11.5.1 to the extent required by the Competition Act, 89 of 1998, the sale
of the sale shares as contemplated in the agreement is approved
in terms of the Competition Act, either unconditionally or subject
to such conditions as the parties may approve in w‘riting by not
later than 30 November 2002;

1152 Edcon completes, to its satisfaction, a due diligence investigation
into the affairs of Elixir and Edcon being satisfied with all aspects
of Elixir;
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11.5.3

11.5.4

11.55

1156

to the extent required, the JSE Securities Exchange South Africa
("JSE" having granted such approvals as may be required to give
effect to the transaction and Edcon having complied with the
requirements of the JSE pertaining to the grant of such approval,
by not later than 30 September 2002;

the consent of third parties in respect of those material contracts
which require their consent to the change in control of Elixiras a
result of the transaction, and to the extent required by Edcon, the
assignment of Elixir's rights and obligations in terms of those
material contracts to Edcon to the extent that such consents are
required in law, by no later than 30 September 2002;

the conclusion of the agreements referred to in 3.1.5 of the
agreement; and

Elixir having disposed of the non-cere items (as defined in the
agreemsent) by not later than 30 September 2002.

[d008/024

11.8 The intended structure of ownership and control on completion of

the merger.

Upon completion of the transaction, 100% of the issued share capital in

Elixir will be held by Edcon.

12 Unless you have submitted a report addressing the issued listed below,
provide the following details: The estimated market shares of the merging
parties and their competitors; information concerning barriers to entry,
such as regulatory requirements, capital requirements and sunk costs, the
time it will take for potential entrants to enter the market, the names and
contact details of entrance to the market during the past three years;
information concerning import competition, sauch as existing importduties;

and countervailing power (customers or suppliers).

Please see the report on competitive and public interest aspects of the merger

which is filed under tab 14 herewith (“the report™).
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13 It you are relying on a "failing firm defence”, please include the following
information: Financial information demonstrating that the firm will be
unable to meet its financial obligations in future; information concerning
efforts taken to elicit reasonable alternative offers; information indicating

that the failing firm would reasonably be expected to exit the market unless
the merger was implemented.

The parties are not relying on a "failing firm defence".
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SCHEDULE 5

PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

14 Identify each product that you or another acquiring firm (or target firm if
applicable) sell, and each service you or that other firm provide in, into or
from the Republic. In addition, identify any products or services that you
believe are considered by buyers as reasonably interchangeable with, ora
substitute for, a product or service provided in the Republic by another
party to the merger. Use the five digit Standard Industrial Codes to identify
products if possible.

Please see the report.

15 For each identified product or service, state the geographic area(s) in the
Republic in which you sell.

Please see the repon.

16 For each identified product or service, identify and provide contact details
for, the five producers or providers in each identified geographic area with
the largest estimated turnover in value and their estimated share of the
total turnover during the last full twelve months,

Not applicable, as there are no averlaps between the products sold by Edcon and
Elixir.

17 For each identified product or service, state your turnover in each identified
geographic area for the Jast full twelve months.

Not applicable, as there are no overlaps between the products sold by Edcon and
Elixir.

18 Foreach identified product or service, identify, and provide contact details
for your five customers in each identified geographic area with the largest
aggregate purchases in value for the last full twelve months.

Edcon sells directly to the public.
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SCHEDULE &

BUSINESS RELATIONSHIP AMONG PARTIES

19 State the name of any other Acquiring firm (or Target firm, if applicable) that
sells to you, identify the product or service sold, and for each such product

or service, show the value of that product of service sold during your
preceding financial year.

There are no products sold or services rendered by either party to the other.
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Statement of Merger Information

To: The Competition Commission

From:

40137024

(Name of firm filing this Statement:)
Edgars Consolidaled Stores Limired

The firm filing this statement is:
I—_"—_I The Primary Acquiring Firm

D The Primary Target Firm

Schedule 3 - Identification

On a separate document, titled Schedule 3, provide the following
information in the order listed in items 1 - 8. ‘

" 1. State the name and prmcnpa] business address of the party

filing this Notice.

2. State the name and principal business address of all firms di-
rectly or indirectly controlling you.

3. List the name and principal business address of each firm di-

rectly or indirectly controlled by cach firm referred to in item 2.

4. List the name and principal business address of cach firm
you directly or indirectly control.

5. If you are an acquiring party, and you or any of the firms con-
trolling you arc owned or controlled by a member of a histori-
cally disadvantaged group as defined in Scction 3(2) of the
Competition Act, state the name(s) of the person(s) and the
nature and extent of their ownership or control.

Thls forrn S pri escnbed by che Minister of Trade and Industry in terms of section 21 (4) of the Compeutnon‘AqLJSS_a (Ac( | q.._,,89 gf 1998)
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6.- State your annual turnover in, into or from the Republic
for your preceding financial year and the range of months
covered by your financial year.

7. State the value of your assets in the Republic as of the end
of your preceeding financial year, and as of the date of the
Merger Notice.

8. State your annual turnover in, into or from the Republic as

of the date of the Merger Notice.
Schedule 4 - Transaction Information

On a separate document. titled Schedule 4. provide the following
information in the order listed in items 9 - 13,

9. Indicate whether the party filing this Notice is

(a) acquiring assets, shares, or ather interests.

(b)  sclling assets, shares, or other interests.

{c) acquiring and selling assets, shares, or other
interests.

10. Indicate whether the transaction involves:

(a) Foreign Direct Investment
(b) A management Buy-out
(¢) A buy-back of shares

11. Describe the merger, including: the parties to the
" transaction; the assets, sharcs. or other interests being

acquired; whether the assets, shares, or other interests are
being purchascd. leased. combined or otherwise
transferred; the consideration, the contemplated timing for
any major events required to bring about the completion of
the transaction: and the intended structure of ownershlp
and control of the completion of the merger.

12.  Unless you have submitted a report addressing the issues
listed below, provide the following details:

(a) The estimated market shares of the merging parties
and their competitors,

(b) Information concerning barriercs to entry, such as
regulatory requirements, capital requirements and
sunk costs. the time it will take for potential
entrants fo enter the market, the names and contact
details of entrants to the market during the past
three years.

{c) Information concerningimport competition. such as
existing import dutjes.
(d) Countervailing power(customers or suppliers)

[{014/024
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13. If you are relyingon a “failing firm defence”. please
include the following information:

(a) Financial information demonstrating that the firm
will be unable to meetits financial obligations in
future,

{b) Information concerning efforts taken to elicit
reasonable alternative offers.

() Information indicating that the failing firm would

reasonably be expected to exit the market unless the
merger is jmplemented.
-

Schedule 5 - Products and services

On a separate document, tided Schedule 5, provide the following
information in the order listed in items 14 - 18. '

14. Identify each product that you or another acquiring firm
(or target firm, if applicable) sell, and each service you or
that other firm provide in, into or from the Republic. In
addition, identify any products or services that you believe
arc considercd by buyers as reasonably interchangeable
with. or a substitute for, @ product or service provided in,
into orfrom the Republic by another party to the metger.
Use the § digit Standard Industrial Codes to identify
products. if possible.

15.  For cach identified product or service; state the geographic
area(s) In the Republic in which you sell. o

16.  Far each identificd product or service, identify. and
provide contact details for. the five producers or providers
in each identified geographic area with the largest '
estimated turnover in value, and their estimated share of
the total turnover during the last full 12 months.

17. For cach identified product or service. state your turnover

in each of identified geographic area during the last full
12 months.

N 18. For cach identified product or service, identify and provide
Th'e"Cc'vrhp'e'tiﬁ'o'ﬁ Comm) § contact details for your five customers in each of idencifed

“Private Bag X23 3% geographic area with the largest aggregate purchases in

l_ynnwood.:,R‘iqf'g"e. value during the last full 12 months.

of

South A
482,01

Business Relationships Among Parties:

T'hi's' fdrm is présdiﬁed by 1:|e Fﬂnister of Trade and Industry in terms of section 21 (4) of the Compelition ACT 1998 (Act No. 89 of 1998).

015/024
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_Contacting the:

Schedule 8 - Business Relationships Amony Parties

On a separate document, titled Schedule 8. provide the following
information set out in item 19.

18.

State the name of any other Acquiring firm({or Target firm,
if applicable) that sells to you, identify each product ot
service sold. and for each such product or service, show the
value of that product or service sold during your preceding
financial year.

Schedule 7 - certification of Accuracy:

I, GrohamEvans

have prepared, or supervised those who prepared. this Statement
of Merger Information.

To the best of my knowledge, the information contained in this
document, and the attachments to it. is true, correct and complete
in terms of the Competition Act and Competition Commission
Rules, except 1o the extent that I have indicated -

@

(&)

that requested data is not available in books or records,
and reasonable estimates have been used instead; or

complete information has not been provided because it is
unavailable, in which case I have attached a affidavit sworn
by me, explaining why the information is unavailable.

I understand -

(a)

(b)

that it is an offence in terms of the Competition Act to
provide false information to the Competition Commission
in any manner, including in these documents; and

that sections 73 and 74 of the Competition Act provide for

a penalty of a fine. or imprisonment. or both, if 1 am found
guilty of knowingly providing false information to (he
Competition Commission.

Name and Title of person authorised to sign:

Graham Evang, Chisf #qccurivc New Business, Edcon

Authorised nature: Date:

L

/” , [ ©14/10/2002

Trns form ls prescrmed by the Mmlster <f Trade and Industry in terms of secﬂon 21 (4) of the Competition Act 1998 (Act Na. 89 of 1998).

[B016/024
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CONFIDENTIAL VERSION

SCHEDULE 3
IDENTIFICATION

DETAILS REQUIRED FOR FORM CC4(2)- STATEMENT OF MERGER INFORMATION

1 State the name and principal business address of the party filing this
notice.

Edg_ars Consolidated Stores Limited ("Edcon"_) of Edgardale, Press Avenue,
Crown Mines, Johannesburg, 2092.

- 2 State the name and principal business address of all firms directly or
R indirectly controlling you.

Edcon is a publicly listed company and is not controlled by any firm/s. For the
sake of completeness, we refer you to page 95 of the annual report wherein the
shareholders of Edcon are listed. A copyof the Edcon annual report is filed as
schedule 9 hereto, at tab 4.

3 List the name and principal business address of each firm directly or
indirectly controlled by each firm referred to in item2

Not applicable as the firms in 2 above do not control the primary acquiring firm.

4 List the name and principal business addressof each firm you directly or
indirectly control.

Please refer to page 94 of the annual report. A copy of the Edcon annual report
is filed as schedule 9 hereto, at tab 4.

5 If you are an acquiring party, and you or any of the firms controlling you are
owned or controlled by a member of a historically disadvantaged group as
defined in section 3(2) of the Competition Act, state the name(s) of the
person(s) and the nature and extent of their ownership or control.

Edcon is not owned or controlled by a member of a historically disadvantaged
group.

THEINERY
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6 State your annual turnover, in, into or from the Republic for your preceding
financial year and the range of months covered by your financial year.

The annual turnover of Edcon for the financial year ended 31 March 2002 was
R6 710 000 000. We attach hereto at schedule 9, at tab 4, a copy of the most
recent annual report for Edcon for the financial year ending 31March 2002,

7 State the value of the assets in the Republic as of the end of your
preceding financial year, and as of the dae of the merger notice.

The total value of the assets of Edcon -as at 31 March 2002 were
R4 151 200 000. This value is the most recent available.

cff‘ ‘ 8 State your annual turnover in, into or from the Republic as of the date of the
merger notice. '

The turnover of Edcon for the twelve months ended 30 Septembér 2002 is
approximately R7 100 000 000.
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SCHEDULE 4
TRANSACTION INFORMATION

9 Indicate whether the party filing this notice is acquiring assets, shares, or
other interests; selling assets, shares, or other interests; or both acquiring
and selling assets, shares, or other interests. ‘

9.1 Edcon is burchasing part of the businesses of Consolidated News
Agencies (Proprietary) Limited and Central News Agency (Proprietary)
Limited (“CNA™) comprising -

9.1.1 the businesses as a going concern conducted from the 139 retail
stores identified by way of an “X” in the “Yes" column in
annexure E to the sale of business agreement (“sale agreement”)
all of which are situated in South Africa (“acquired stores”),
constituting -

9.1.11 the stock in trade in these acquired stores;
9.1.1.2 the fixed assets in these acquired stores; and
9.2 the intellectual property rights of CNA (including' trademarks, trade

names, logos, designs and signage),
@"\\\\\\ 9.3 the stock and fixed assets situated in the retail stores identified by way of
: an "X” in the “No” column in annexure E to the sale agreement (all of
which are situated in South Africa), which stores are likely to be closed

prior to the transaction becoming unconditional;

9.4 ‘ certain immovable properties situated in Johannesburg from certain
subsidiaries of CNA,

hereinafter referred 10 as the sale assets.

PR
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10 Indicate whether the transaction involves foreign direct investment; a
management buy-out; or a buy back of shares.

‘The transaction involves none of the above.

11 Description of the merger

11.1 The parties to the transaction

11.1.1 * Edcon is the primary acquiring firm.

11.1.2 The primary target firms are Consolidated News Agencies
(Proprietary) Limited and Central News Agency (Proprietary)
Limited. ‘

1.2 The assets, shares, or other interests being acquired

The sale assets as aforesaid are being acquired by Edcon fr_om CNA.

11.3 ~ Whether the assets, shares, or otherinterests are being purchased,
leased, combined, or otherwise transferred.

The sale assets as aforesaid are being purchased.
11.4 The consideration

The purchase price payable by Edcon to CNA for the sale assets is to be
determined in accordance with clause 5 of the sale agreement. We

attach hereto as schedule 8 under tab 3, a copy of the sale agreement
between Edcon and CNA. '

11.5 The contemplated timing for any major events required to bring
about the completion of the transaction.

The sale agreement recording the terms upon which the transaction is to

proceed is subject, inter alia, to the suspensive conditions that-

11.5.1 the High Court of South Africa approves the conclusion of the
sale agreement between Edcon and CNA,;

RERES
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11.5.2 Edcon pays CNA the balance of the purchase consideration
referred to and in terms of clause 5.6 of the sale agreement;

11.5.3 to the extent required by the Competition Act 89 of 1998, the
‘ Competition Commission or Tribunal, as the case may be,
approves the conclusion and implementation of the sale
agreement by no later than 30 November 2002;

11.5.4 the Competition authorities authorisé the interim management
agreement (as defined in the sale agreement) between Edcon
and CNA so as to enable the interim management arrangement

(\7‘ to commence no later than 21 October 2002.

1'1 6 The intended structure of ownership and controlon completion of
: the merger.

Edcon will own and control the sale assets after the merger.

12 Unless you have submitted a report addressing the issues listed below,
provide the following details: The estimated market shares of the merging
parties and their competitors: information concerning barriers to entry,
such as regulatory requirements, capltal requirements and sunk costs, the
time it will take for potential entrants to enter the market, the names and
contact details of entrants to the market during the past three years;
information concerning import competition, such as existing import duties;
and countervailing power (customers or suppliers).

Please see the report on competitive and public interest aspects of the merger
which is filed under tab 20 herewith ("the report”),

13 If you are relying on a “failing firm defence", please including the following
information: Financial information demonstrating that the firm will be
unable to meet its financial obligations in future; information concerning
efforts taken to eliclt reasonable alternative offers; information indicating
that the failing firm would reasonably be expected to exit the market unless
the merger was implemented.

The parties are relying on a “failing firm defence”. Please see the report on

competitive and public interest aspects of the merger which is filed under tab 20
herewith.
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SCHEDULE 5
PRODUCTS AND SERVICES
14 {dentify each product that you or another acquiring firm (or target firm if

applicable) sell, and each service you or that other firm provide in, into or
from the Republic. In addition, Identify any products or services thatyou
believe are considered by buyers as reasonably interchangeable with, ora
substitute for, a product or service provided in the Republic by another
‘party to the merger. Use the five digit Standard Industrial Codes to identify
products, if possible.

Pria

Please see the report.

15 For each identified product or service, state the geographicarea(s) in the
Repubilic in which you sell.

Please see the report.

16 For each identified product or service, identify and provide contact details
for, the five producers or providers in each identified geographic area with
the largest estimated turnover in value and their estimated share of the
total turnover during the last full twelve months.

Iin the market for cellular communication products, as defined in the report,
Edcon's five largest competitors in the relevant geographic market, their

approximate annual turnover and estimated market shares are as follows-

181 ' Veodacom Shop _ R1 500 000 000 25.7%
| 16.2 MTN Shop R900 000 000 15.4%
16.3 Furniture Stores R600 000 000 10.3%
16.4 Hypermarket/ Pick 'n Pay R400 000 000 6.9%

16.5 Woolworths R400 000 000 6.9%
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17

18

For each identified product or service, state your turnover in each identified
geographic area for the last full twelve monts.

Edcon's tumover was approximately R412600 000.

For each identified product or service, identify, and provide contact details
for your five customers in each identified geographic area with the largest
aggregate purchases in value for the last fulltwelve months.

Edcon sells directly to the pdblic.

Ry
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SCHEDULE 6
BUSINESS RELATIONSHIP AMONG PARTIES

19 State the name of any other Acquiring firn (or Target firm, if applicable) that
sells to you, identify the product or service sold, and foreach such product
or service, show the value of that product or service sold during your
preceding financial year.

There are no products or services supplied by either party to the other.

Tl
@4_,&:4_\
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Form CC 4 (2)

Page 3

Instructions

» This Form is issued in
terms of sections 13 and
13A of the Competition Act,
and must be filed in
accordance with
Commission Rules 26 - 28.

* Attach to this Form the
following items:

"« Schedules 3—7

inclusive as noted in the -

_ form.

e The most recent version ‘

of all documents

constituting the merger

agreement.
» Each report or other

document assessing the

transaction with respect
to competitive
conditions. "

e Any document,
Including minutes, . _
reports, presentations

" and summaries,
prepared for the Board
of Directors regarding
the transaction

* Your mostrecent .
annual report

» Your most recent
business plan.

* The mast recant report
you provided the
Securities Regulation
Panel! during the past
year.

Contacting the
Commission

The Competition Comnmisslon
Private Bag X23

Lynnwoaod Ridge

Pretoria 0040

Republic of South Africa

tel: 27 Q12 432 9000

fax: 27 012 482 9001

e-mail: ccsa@ceompceom.co.2a

L IoOm -,«,WH Ni@]i

\Jk}’.\-ﬂ".)’; Q)f}‘l/

Statement of Merger Information

Schedule 6 - Businass Relationships Among Parties

On a separate document, titted Schedule 6, provide the following information set out in
item 19,

1. State the name of any other Acquiring firm(or Target firm, if applicable) that sells to
you, identify sach product or service sold, and for each such product or service,
show the value of that product or service sold during your preceding financial year.

Schedule 7 - Certification of Accuracy:

| @R Bower, —J

have prepared, or supervised those who prepared, this Statement of Merger Information,

To the best of my knowledge, the informaticn contained in this document; and the
attachments te it, is true, ¢orrect and complete in terms of the Competition Act and
Competition Commission Rules, except to the extent that | have indicated -

() that requested data Is not available in books or records and reasonable estimates
have been used instoad; or

(b) complete information has not been provided because it Is unavailable, in which case

| have attached a affidavit sworn by me, explaining why the information is
unavailable.

| understand -

(a) thatitis an offence in terms of the Competition Act to provide false information to
the Competition Cammission in any manner, including in these documents; and

(b) that sections 73 and 74 of the Competition Act provide for a penalty of a fine, or
imprisonment, or both, if | am found guilty of knowingly providing false information to
the Compastition Commission.

Name and Title of person authorised to sign:
UA R Bower, Chief Executive; Group Services l

Authorised Signature: Date:

V. ©0lq ] acez |
Mbatser

This form is prescribed by the Minister of Trade and Industry in terms of seclian 21 (4) of the
Competition Act 1998 (Act No. 83 of 1298).
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SCHEDULE 3
IDENTIFICATION
DETAILS REQUIRED FOR FORM CC 4(2) - STATEMENT OF MERGER INFORMATION

1 State the name and princlpal business address of the party filing this
notice.

Edgars Consclidated Stores Limited ("Edcon") (primary acgquiring firm),
having its principal business address at Edgardale, Press Avenue, Crown
R Mines, Johannesburg, 2092.

2 State the name and principal business address of all firms directly or
indirectly controlling you.

Edcon is a publicly listed company and is not controlled by any firm/s. For the
sake of completeness, we refer you to page 123 of the annual report in which
the shareholders of Edcon are listed. A copy of the Edcon annual report is
filed as schedule 9 hereto, at tab 4.

3 List the name and principal address of each firm directly or indirectly
controlled by each firm referred to in item 2,

Not applicable as the firms in 2 above do not control the primary acquiring
firm.

4 List the name and principal business address of each firm you directly
or indirectly control.

Please refer to pages 122 of the annual report. A copy of the Edcon annual
report is filed as schedule 9 hereto, at tab 4.
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5 If you are an acquiring party, and you or any of the firms controlling you
are owned or controlled by a member of a historically disadvantaged
group as defined in section 3(2) of the Competition Act, state the

name(s) of the person(s) and the nature and extent of their ownership or
control.

Edcon is not owned or controlled by a member of a historically disadvantaged
group.

6 State your annual turnover, in, into or from the Republic for your
o preceding financial year.
The annual turnover of Edcon for the financial year ended 29 March 2003
was approximately R9 194 800 000. See schedule 9 of Form CC4(2) filed on
behalf of Edcon for a copy of the most recent annual report of Edcon for the
financial year ended 29 March 2003.

7 State the value of the assets in the Republic as of the end of your

preceding financial year, and as at the date of the merger notice.

7.1 The total value of the assets of Edcon as at the end of the financial
year ended 29 March 2003 was approximately R4 273 600 000. See
schedule 9 of Form CC4(2) filed on behalf of Edcon for a copy of the

most recent annual report of Edcon for the financial year ended
29 March 2003.

.

7.2 The total value of assets of Edcon as at the date of the merger notice
does not differ materially (for purposes of this merger filing) from the
figure in 7.1.

8 State your annual turnover in, into or from the Republic as of the date of

the merger notice.

The turnover of Edcon for the twelve-month period ended as at the date of the

merger notice does not differ materially (for purposes of this merger filing)
from the figure in 6.
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SCHEDULE 4
TRANSACTION INFORMATION
9 Indicate whether the party filing this notice is acquiring assets, shares,

or other interests; selling assets, shares, or other interests; or both

acquiring and selling assets, shares, or other interests.

8.1 Edcon is purchasing certain of the fixed assets of Thisday Media
‘ Stores (Proprietary) Limited ('ThisDay") as defined in the sale
[:' § agreement between Edcon ("purchaser"), ThisDay and Thisday
(Proprietary) Limited (collectively the "seller"), and certain of the stock
of ThisDay as defined in the sale agreement ("sale assets” or
“transferred firm"). |

92 The terms of the sale of assets referred to in 9.1 are recorded in the
sale agreement, a copy of which is filed at schedule 8.

10 ' Indicate whether the transaction involves foreign direct investment; a

management buy-out; or a buy back of shares.

The transaction involves none of the abave.

11 Description of the merger

11.1 The parties to the transaction

11.1.1 Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited is the primary acquiring
firm; and

11.1.2 ThisDay Media Stores (Proprietary) Limited is the primary

target firm.
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11.2 The assets, shares, and other interests being acquired

The sale assets that constitute the transferred firm, as aforesaid, are
being acquired by Edcon from ThisDay.

11.3 . Whether the assets, shares, or other interests are being‘

purchased, leased, combined, or otherwise transferred.

The sale assets that constitute the transferred firm, as aforesaid, are
being acquired by Edcon from ThisDay. ‘

11.4 The consideration

The purchase price is set out in clause 4 of the agreement, a copy of
which is filed at schedule 8 under tab 3.

11.5 The contemplated timing for any major events required to bring
about the completion of the transaction.

11.5.1 The sale agreement is subject to the fallowing suspensive
conditions -
11.5.11 the transaction provided for in the sale agreement
\'--.

having been advertised pursuant to section 34 of the
Insolvency Act, 24 of 1936 and a period of at least thirty
calendar days having elapsed since the last date of
publication thereof;

11.5.1.2 the transaction provided for in the sale agreement
having been approved in terms of the Competition Act,
89 of 1998 either unconditionally or subject to such
conditions as the parties may approve in writing by not
later than 31 October 2003 or such later date as the
parties may agree in writing before such date;
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11.8.1.3 the seller furnishes to the purchaser, within seven days
of the signature date, such additional information and
documentation in respect of the [eases pertaining to the
designated premises defined in the agreement as the
purchaser may not aiready be in possession of as at
the sigrature date and as the purchaser may have

reasonably requested prior to the signature date,

11.5.1.4 the seller furnishes to the purchaser by not later than
' close of business on 30 September 2003 an asset
(. ) register reflecting the existence and written-down book
value of the fixed assets (depreciated on a straight line
basis in accordance with generally accepted accounting
practice) ("book value") as at 30 September 2003 on a
store-by-store basis and at book values no greater than
the book values ascertainable (on a store-by-store
basis) from the seller’s management accounts for the
period ending 31 August 2003 ; and

11.5.1.5 ’ the landlords in respect of at least twenty-five of the
designated premises agree on terms and conditions no
less favourable to the purchaser than those applicabie
& to the seller under the current applicable designated
| leases, to allow the purchaser to occupy at least
twenty-five of the designated premises by not later than
30 September 2003 and this. condition may be
implemented by -

11.5.1.5.1 _ the cancellation of the existing leases in respect
of the designated premises on terms and
conditions acceptable to both the relevant
landlords and the seller and the signature of
fresh agreements of lease between the relevant
landlords and the purchaser on terms and

conditions no less favourable to the purchaser
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(as tenant) than those applicable to the seller

under the existing leases;

11.5.1.5.2 an assignment of the existing leases from the
seller to the purchaser upon terms and
conditions no less favourable to the purchaser
(as tenant) than those applicable to the seller
under the existing leases and as are agreed by
the purchaser and the relevant landlords, to the
extent that the agreement of the relevant

l ) landiords may be required; or
11.5.1.5.3 a combination of the aforegoing.

11.6 The intended structure of ownership and control on completion
of the merger

Upon completion of the transaction, thel sale assets that constitute the
transferred firm will be held and owned by Edcon.

12 Unless you have submitted a report addressing the issues listed below,
provide the following detalls: The estimated market shares of the
merging parties and their competitors; infarmation concerning barriers
to entry, such as regulatory requirements, capital requirements and
sunk costs, the time It will take for potential entrants to enter the market,
the names and contact details of entrants to the market during the past
three years; informatlon concerning import competition, such as
existing import duties; and countervailing power (customers or
suppliers).

Please see the report on jurisdictional, competitive and public interest aspects
of the proposed transaction, which is filed under tab 14 of this filing ("the
report”).
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13 If you are relying on a "failing firm defence", please include the

following information: Financial information demonstrating that the firm
will be unable to meet its financial obligations in future; information
concerning efforts taken to elicit reasonable alternative offers;
information indicating that the failing firm would reasonably be

expected to exit the market unless the merger was implemented.

The parties are relying on a “failing firm defence”. Please see the report,
which is filed under tab 14 of this filing.
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8
SCHEDULE 5 é
PRODUCTS AND SERVICES
14 Identify each product that you or another acquiring firm (or target firm if

applicable) sell, and each service you or that other firm provide in, into

or from the Republic. In addition, identify any products or services that

you believe are considered by buyers as reasonably interchangeable

with, or a substitute for, a product or service provided in the Republic

by another party to the merger. Use the five digit Standard Industrial
\ ; Codes to identlfy products If possible.

Please see the report.

15 For each identified product or service, state the geographic area(s) in
the Republic in which you sell.

Please see the report.

16 : For each identified product or service, identify and provide contact
details for the five producers or providers in each identified geographic
area with the largest estimated turnover in value and their estimated

share of the total turnover during the last full twelve months.

Please see the report.

17 For each Identified product or service, state your turnover in each

identified geographic area for the last full twelve months.

Please see the report.
18 For each identified product or service, identify, and provide contact
details for your five customers in each identified geographic area with

the largest aggregate purchases in value for the last full twelve months.

Please see the report.
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9
SCHEDULE 6
BUSINESS RELATIONSHIP AMONG PARTIES
19 State the name of any other acquiring firm (or target firm, if applicable)

that sells to you, identify the product or service sold, and for each such
product or service, show the value of that product of service seld during

your preceding financial year.

Not applicable.




Press Release @
Johannesburg, 16 May 2002

EDCON’S THREE YEAR TURNAROUND STRATEGY DELIVERS
STRONG EARNINGS GROWTH o
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SALIENT FEATURES

o Comparable store sales rise by 7%

%]

* Headline earnings per share increases by 42%

YA

e Final dividend 81 cents per share up by 27%
e Working capital reduced by R186 million

o Gearing ratio reduced from 28% to 16%

¢ Debtors book to be securitised

Edcon, today .announced strong results for the year ending 31 March 2002
delivering a 42% increase in headline earnings per share. This achievement was
made possible by a 93 basis point improvement in gross profit margin, a minimal
increase in store costs, well controlled overheads, a 41% reduction in the net cost

of credit and 26% lower net financing costs.

Against the backdrop of lower CFT (clothing, footwear and textiles) prices, Edcon
CFT sales grew by almost 6%. A 30% decline in cell phone sales however

resulted in total retail sales increasing by 2% , or 7% on a comparable store basis.

Commenting on the group’s performance Steve Ross, CEO of Edcon said: "These
results reflect the success of the three-year programme to revitalise and rationalise
the entire organisation. Teams are in place, real estate portfolios have been
dramatically changed and the systems investments are operational and beginning

to yield dividends.”

At the individual chain level, Edgars grew CFT sales by 6% with 4% less trading
space. Minimal growth in store expenses and a reduction in other overheads
facilitated a 30% rise in trading profit. Stockturn improved by 10% with closing
stocks and prior season carry-overs well below those of last year. Trading densities
improved by 12% due to further rationalisation of the real estate portfolio and

revamps to some of Edgars largest stores. Employee efficiency levels also

a7




United Retail CFT sales and profitability have been negatively impacted in the short
term by the disruptive effect of the extensive reallocation of store space and
product. CFT sales increased by 5% with 7% less space, however, overall sales
declined by 0,8% due to a 36% drop in cell phone sales. This decrease was bought
about by intensified competition and the discontinuation of airtime being sold on
credit. United Retail's gross profit margin has strengthened and this, coupled with a
decline in overheads, facilitated the 4% growth in trading profit.

The quality of the debtors’ books continues to improve with 85% of customers
current and able to purchase, compared with 82% at the same time last year.
Lower bad debt compensated for a fall in finance charge income and good
progress from Edcon’s financial services division accounted for the significant

decline in the net cost of credit.

Improved merchandise management, resulting in a noteworthy 16% decline in
year-end inventories, coupled with enhanced debtor collections and higher interest
free funding, facilitated the R186 million reduction in working capital requirements.
This, together with cash flows from trading of R530 million, allowed the group to
repay interest bearing debt of R239 million as well as to fund the cost of
repurchasing 10% of the issued share capital for R142 million.

Particularly pleasing was the increase in cash flow per share to 1 080 cents — up
dramatically from 92 cents last year. Closing gearing at only 16% was well below
the previous years 28%. Furthermore, the accounts receivable owned and
financed off balance sheet by Nedcor, were reduced by R141 million to R1,3

billion.

In terms of the group’s long-standing policy of covering dividends 2,6 times, a final
dividend of 81 cents per ordinary share has been declared, increasing total

dividends for the year by 17% to 117 cents, as compared to the previous year.

Edcon has made major progress towards the achievement of its long-term strategy
of securitising a significant portion of its receivables. A credit rating of Edcon, as
well as a detailed analysis of receivables, is being performed by an international
rating agency. Preliminary feedback indicates a key investment grade category for
Edcon, post the securitisation, while the senior notes, which represent the majority
of the paper to be issued by the securitisation vehicle, are expected to be awarded




The transaction is expected to be income enhancing for Edcon while at the same
time limiting the group’s credit and interest rate risks. The transaction is expected
to take place in July and cash generated from the disposal of the securitised assets

will be used to repay debt and fund future expansion opportunities.

Looking ahead, Ross said it was unlikely that the reduction in personal taxes
announced in the Budget would compensate for the rise in inflation, higher interest
rates and rising fuel costs. Clothing sales, therefore, are expected to be

constrained due to continued pressure on discretionary income.

“We expect a modest increase in Edcon sales, but the positive momentum of our
turnaround programme should still facilitate a meaningful rise in earnings per share

for the year ahead.”

-Ends-

Issued by:
Brunswick SA (011) 442 8803
Di Munro 083 326 5958

On behalf of Edcon
Steve Ross , CEO Edcon — (011) 495 6555
Mark Bower, Group Operations Director — (011) 495 6411




24 May 2002

Retail Risk Managers Statement —~ Westqate Incident

Retail Risk Managers (RRM), the company that provides security services for
Edgars at the Westgate Shopping Centre is currently investigating all facts
relating to allegations made in an article titled “Woman Painted Green”
(Sowetan, 24 May 2002), involving an Edgars customer and an RRM
employee at the Westgate store on Wednesday, 22 May 2002.

RRM is taking this matter very seriously and will issue a statement once the

investigation is complete.

Cliff Van Rooyen
RRM (Managing Director)




Press Release
1 July 2002
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

EDCON ACQUIRES DISCOUNT RETAILER SUPER MART

Edcon announced today an agreement with Elixir Marketing (Pty.) Ltd., trading
as “Super Mart”, for the purchase of their retail business. The agreement is
subject to due diligence and Competition Board approval.

Super Mart is a discount general merchandise cash retailer serving middle and
lower income consumers in seven locations, most of them in Gauteng. This
acquisition is consistent with Edcon’s stated strategy to become a dominant
force in discount retailing and to enhance its relevance to 20 million plus
consumers. There will be an initial cash payment of R70m with further amounts
payable on an earn-out basis over the next three years.

Steve Ross, CEO of Edcon, said “Super Mart complements our United Retall
offering and provides synergies in areas such as marketing, procurement, real
estate and other group services for both Super Mart and Edcon.”

lan Fuhr, MD of Elixir Marketing, said the sale of Super Mart to Edcon “will
facilitate and accelerate our store and geographic expansion plans and provides
further career and development opportunities for our employees, whom we

have always considered our greatest asset."

United Retail currently includes Jet, Sales House, Cuthberts and Smiley's
Wearhouse and collectively represents about 10% of the South African market
for apparel and footwear. The Sales House and Jet brands rank 2" and 3"

respectively in the SA market according to the latest Markinor brand survey.

Super Mart is a privately held discount general merchandise retailer operating
since 1988. Five stores carry the full product range and vary in size from
2900m?2 to 6500m2. The product mix includes home, kitchen and tableware,

SuperMart acquisition




music, DIY, small electrical appliances, blankets, linens, schoolwear, luggage,
stationery and some apparel. The other two stores carry music and a narrower

product range.

Ross added “the assimilation of Super Mart into the Edcon operation will be
gradual, thus providing for the continuity and skills of their very talented team.
The current Super Mart management and employees will remain in place to run

and grow the business.”

The final purchase price will depend on the due diligence and future earnings,
but preliminary projections indicate the deal will be earnings positive for Edcon

from the first year. A further announcement will be made shortly.

-Ends-

Issued by :
Brunswick SA (011) 442 8803
Hlja Graulich 083 604 0820

On behalf of Edcon:

Mark Bower, Chief Executive — Group Services (011) 495-6411
John Day, Chief Strategy Officer — (011) 495 1031




22 April 2003

Edcon announcement

Appointment of Executive Manager - Investor relations

Edcon today announced the appointment of Tessa Christelis to the newly
created position of Executive Manager - Investor Relations. She will be
responsible for communications with investors, analysts and the media, both

locally and internationally.

Tessa is a Chartered Accountant, a CFA (Certified Financial Analyst) and has
a Higher Diploma in Company Law. She was also the top rated retail analyst
in the 2000 Financial Mail Survey.

After qualifying as a CA she worked as a retail analyst at Libam, ING Barings
and UBS Warburg and was also an assistant portfolio manager at Libam.

Before joining Edcon, Tessa headed JP Morgan'’s equity sales division.

-ends-




PRESS RELEASE
17 July 2002

EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED
“EDCON”

Edcon announced today at its 56th Annual General Meeting that, given
trading conditions for the first three months of the 2003 financial year, it was
now more positive about the company’s performance when compared to
previously published prospects. The company stated in May that it expected
“a modest increase in sales in nominal terms, but a meaningful rise in

earnings per share for the year to March 2003.”

Commenting on the group’s improved position, Edcon CEQO Stephen Ross
said “The clothing footwear and textile (CFT) market has remained buoyant
for the past three months and group sales have exceeded expectations.
Particularly pleasing has been the good profit conversion (profit to sales
ratio), confirming the effectiveness of the turnaround initiatives of the past
three years and the substantial benefits that Edcon has gained from
streamlining and improving all dimensions of the business.”

Ross went on to say that “if the higher interest rate environment and effects of
inflation do not dampen the CFT market in the months ahead, the group’s
prospects for the half year to September and for the full year to March should

be better than previously anticipated.”

Commenting on the progress of the group’s securitisation program, Mark
Bower, Chief Executive — Group Services, advised that the process was
progressing according to plan and that a “Dutch Auction” of the notes will be
held on 24 July 2002 with the full proceeds of the issue of R1,93 billion being
received by the securitisation vehicle on 29 July. Further details, including the
pricing of the notes will be provided after the auction.




The Board is also pleased to advise that shareholders today approved a
special resolution to authorise Edcon to buy back a further 10% of its issued
share capital. Purchases in terms of this authority will be financed from excess

cash resources post the securitisation.

-Ends-

Issued by :
Brunswick SA (011) 442 8803

On behalf of Edcon
Steve Ross - Chief Executive (011) 495-7022
Mark Bower - Chief Executive Group Services (011) 495-6411




PRESS RELEASE
29 July 2002

EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED
“EDCON”

Edcon concludes securitisation of debtors’ book

Edgars Consolidated Stores (Edcon) today announced that is has successfully
concluded the securitisation of a portion of its debtors' book, as well as the Edcon
debtors’ book owned by Nedcor Ltd, placing the retailer in a strong position to

pursue and fund future expansion opportunities.

The securitisation of the debtors’ book raised a total of R2,3bn.

Commenting on the conclusion of the deal; Edcon CE Steve Ross said.

“The successful implementation represents a significant step in unlocking value
for Edcon shareholders by separating the retailing and credit granting businesses
within the Edcon group. The quality and the size of our debtors’ book makes it an
attractive asset for securitisation, with both Edcon and its debtors’ book receiving
high ratings from Moody’s Investors Service.”

The proceeds from the sale of the debtors’ book will be used to repay debt,
leaving Edcon ungeared. Based on current interest rates and the amount raised,
the annual pre-tax interest saving to Edcon would amount to approximately
R12,9m.

OntheCards, the special purpose vehicle created to purchase the debtors’ book
from Edcon, raised capital in three portions. R1,73bn was raised in Class A
Secured Floating Rate notes, attracting a price of 0,9% above the Johannesburg
Inter Bank Acceptance Rate (Jibar), the Class B Secured Floating Rate Notes




raised R200m with a rate of 2,2% above Jibar. OntheCards has also secured a
subordinated loan of R370m from Rand Merchant Bank following an indirect
collateralised credit linked investment by Edcon of R370m.

Edcon’s expertise in credit management and collection is reflected in the high
quality of its debtors’ book. Edcon will continue to manage the debtors acquired
by OntheCards. '

-Ends-

Issued by :
Brunswick SA (011) 442 8803

On behalf of Edcon
Steve Ross - Chief Executive (011) 495-7022
Mark Bower - Chief Executive Group Services (011) 495-6411




PRESS RELEASE

23 AUGUST 2002

EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED (EDCON)

EDGARS ENTERS INTO MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT WITH ARTHUR
KAPLAN JEWELLERS

Edgars, one of the chains in the Edcon Group, and Arthur Kaplan Jewellers
(AKJ) have entered into a management agreement which will have AKJ
manage most aspects of Edgars' jewellery and watch business. The AKJ
management agreement will give Edgars the benefit of AKJ’'s expertise while

giving the AKJ offering exposure o a wider market.

Ends

Contact:

Brunswick: llja Graulich (011) 268 5750
083 604 0820

Edcon: Steve Ross (011) 495 6000




Press Release

Johannesburg, 10 October 2002
EDCON CONFIRMS CNA ACQUISITION

Edcon confirmed today that it had been successful in its bid to acquire the assets
and certain liabilities of Central News Agency and Consolidated News Agencies
(CNA).

In terms of the transaction, which is subject to the approval of the Courts and
Competition authorities, Edcon has agreed to acquire the assets (excluding
foreign entities) and to assume certain liabilities of CNA, valued at R11 million,
for a net purchase price of approximately R130 million.

CNA is a retailer of books, stationery, magazines, music, interactive computer
software and toys. Edcon will be taking over approximately 137 CNA stores,
dependent on the cession of leases by the landlords.

Commenting on the transaction Edcon CEO Steve Ross said: "This is a very
positive transaction for Edcon. We will be able to expand our retail offering
profitably through product lines that are complementary to those currently offered
across the group. We have a very similar customer base as the majority of the
CNA stores are in the same cities or trading nodes as Edcon stores.”

Edcon expects CNA's turnover in the first full trading year to be approximately
R800 million.

The inclusion of CNA into the Edcon group is expected to have a small positive
effect on the profitability of Edcon in the present financial year.




In the medium to longer term, Edcon expects that CNA will make a positive
contribution to the financial performance of the Group.

Steve Ross continued: “Although CNA has weaknesses in logistics, retail
disciplines, customer marketing and brand disciplines, we believe that these are
areas where we can use our strengths to restore the value long associated with
the CNA brand. | am confident that CNA will become an important cash
generator for the group in the future.”

Further details of Edcon’s strategy with regard to CNA will be included in the
interim announcement of the company’s financial results for six months ended 28
September 2002, which will be on 12 November 2002.

Ends

Issued by:
Brunswick SA (011) 268 5750

Di Munro ~ 083 326 5958

On behalf of Edcon

Steve Ross , CEO Edcon — (011) 495 7022

Mark Bower, Group Operations Director — (011) 495 6411
Graeme Evans, CE New Business Development (G11) 495 7450




Press Release
Johannesburg, 12 November 2002

EDCON DELIVERS RECORD RESULTS

SALIENT FEATURES
e Comparable store sales rise by 17%
e Headline earnings per share increase by 219% to a record 290 cents
¢ Record interim dividend of 123 cents per share compares with 36 cents last year
e Successful securitisation of debtors book increases cash balances to R750
million

¢ New businesses acquired (RAG, SuperMart and CNA)

Edcon today announced record results for the six months to September 2002 delivering
a 219% increase in headline earnings. This reflects further meaningful benefits from the
turnaround strategies implemented over the last three years.

The group showed encouraging retail sales growth of 13%, achieved with 4% less retail
space. Comparable store sales rose by 17%. Focused merchandising, efficient supply
chain management and lower markdowns contributed towards a significant
improvement in the gross profit margin from 35,9% to 38,3%.

Commenting on the group’s performance Steve Ross, CEO of Edcon said: “Our
consistent focus on improving store operating efficiency, inventory and credit
management, organisational structure and human resource policy coupled with an ever
improving offer to consumers of product and service has predictably yielded a healthy

conversion of sales to profit.”




At the individual chain level, Edgars increased its CFT turnover by 16% and cellular
sales by 32%, despite operating within 3% less space and with 31 fewer facias. Trading
profits improved by 90%, demonstrating the effectiveness of Edgars’ focus on
appropriate and well priced merchandise, disciplined cost management and high levels
of customer service. Core apparel and active footwear business grew sales and gross
profit over 20%. Sound merchandise management and Retek improved stockturn from
3.51t0 4.4 times.

United Retail incorporating Jet, Sales House, Cuthberts and Smiley’'s Wearhouse
delivered a 7% increase in CFT sales with 5% less trading space, and this, combined
with controlled store expenses and focused inventory management, has contributed
towards the 23% rise in trading profit. Of significance has been its ability to achieve
volume sales growth out of stock holdings 25% below those of last year. The chain’s
progressive improvement, particularly over the last 3 months, bodes well for a strong
performance during the vital Christmas trading period.

Another notable achievement has been the reduction in the total cost of financing from
R73 million last year to R7 million. This reflects a lower bad debt experience, arising
from ongoing improvements in the quality of the debtors book (86% of the accounts
under administration are now current), coupled with the recognition of a R36 million
gain from better than anticipated collections on the debtors’ book purchased from the
Retail Apparel Group (RAG). This non-recurring profit has been excluded from headline
earnings. The Financial Services division, in its second full year of operation, more than

doubled its contribution to R45 miliion.

The securitisation transaction was completed in July 2002 and resulted in OntheCards
Investments (OtC) acquiring, on a non-recourse basis, certain receivables from Edcon
and Nedcor, which both previously financed these accounts. The transaction unlocked

value for Edcon shareholders and gave Edcon access to a lower cost of funding. The




net proceeds of R798 million were utilised to repay debt and the Group is now
particularly well-positioned to continue pursuing future growth opportunities.

On 1 July 2002, Edcon acquired the rights to RAG’s retail brands, its debtors book,
customer database and a number of its retail stores for R243 million. An estimated
discount of R52 million has been recorded on the acquisition, R36 million of which is
recognised in these results for the six-months.

In October 2002 Edcon acquired the Super Mart chain, a discount general merchandise
retailer. Its integration into the Edcon Group is now in progress. The purchase price
consists of an initial payment of R70 million, together with contingency payments to a
maximum of R70 million, staggered over the next three years and dependent on future
earnings.

Finally, Edcon has acquired selected assets and assumed certain liabilities of CNA for a
net purchase price of approximately R130 million. Edcon believes its strengths in

merchandising and logistics management can turn CNA around.
These transactions have all been approved by the Competition Authorities.

Value was also created for shareholders, when a further 1,1million shares were bought
back for R45m and cancelled, underlining the Group’s policy of unlocking excess

capital.

In terms of the Group’s dividend policy of covering dividends 2,6 times by attributable
earnings, the board has declared a record interim dividend of 123 cents, reflecting a
242% growth on last year’s interim dividend.

Commenting on the outlook for the next six months, Ross said
“We expect high interest rates and double digit inflation to dampen consumer spending

somewhat in the months ahead. We are however of the opinion that the current positive




momentum in the market should continue and that this will buoy CFT sales through the
vitally important festive season.”

“Based on this assumption, and with the turnaround in Edgars and United Retail now
complete, headline earnings per share for the full year could exceed previous record
earnings,” concluded Ross.

-Ends-

Issued by:

Brunswick SA (011) 268 5750
Di Munro 083 326 5958

llja Graulich 083 604 0820

On behalf of Edcon
Steve Ross , CEO Edcon — (011) 495 6555
Mark Bower, Chief Executive Group Services — (011) 495 6411




Press Release

Johannesburg, 7 January 2003 L g
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EDCON INCREASES SALES BY 29% FOR QUARTER ENDED
28 DECEMBER 2002

Edcon’s trading and sales remained buoyant through the festive season with
higher interest rates and double-digit inflation not yet impacting performance.

As a result, group turnover for the last quarter exceeded expectations.

December 2002 sales of R1,5 billion were 31% above the same period last
year, while the growth in comparable store sales in the Edgars and United
chains was 20% and 24% respectively. United incorporates Jet, Sales House,
Cuthberts and Smiley’'s Wearhouse. CNA comparable store performance was
down 14%. This was expected given the group’s strategy to lower ticket prices
to clear old stock.

By merchandise category, Edgars’ ladieswear, athleticwear, mens’
casualwear and kidswear performed particularly strongly in December, while
in United the growth in ladieswear, footwear, and boyswear exceeded that of
the chain. Cellular products sold well in both chains and recorded an increase
of 36% on last year.

For the quarter ended 28 December 2002, Edcon’s sales rose by 29%. On a
comparable store basis, Edgars recorded an increase of 21% and United
increased by 23%.

The gross profit rate was above that reported last year for the quarter in both
Edgars and United and the trading profit conversion exceeded previous

estimates.

Closing stocks at the end of December are well below last year's levels and,
accordingly, markdown activity in the months ahead will be limited. Collections
on debtor accounts in December were gratifying and above internally forecast




Commenting on the group’s performance, Steve Ross CEO of Edcon said:
“After a particularly pleasing and profitable third quarter, the group is confident
that headline earnings per share for the full year to March 2003 will

comfortably exceed previous record earnings.”

- Ends -

Issued by:
Brunswick SA (011) 268 5750
Di Munro 083 326 5958

On behalf of Edcon _
Steve Ross, CEO Edcon — (011) 495 6555
Mark Bower, Chief Executive Group Services — (011) 495 6411




29 January 2003
Edcon Statement
Edcon confirmed today that after consulting with its legal advisors and those

of its suppliers, that all ICC World Cup related products currently being sold in
its Edgars stores are supplied by licensed and accredited suppliers.

-ends-

Enquiries:

Mark Bower, Edcon CE Group Services 011 495 6000

Di Munro, Brunswick, 083 326 5958




Draft (As of May 15, 2003)

Strictly Private & Confidential

LINMARK GROUP LIMITED

Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited (Edcon) and Linmark Group
Limited Joint News Release — Announce Agreement

South Africa/Hong Kong — [Date] — Linmark Group Limited (Stock Code: 915) and
Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited (JSE: Edcon) today announced that they have
sear buying agency agreement—vahid-uati-May-2006 In tetns of

entered into a_three

Mr Stephen Ross, CEO of Edcon commented: * Edcon’s record performance for the

year 1o March 2003, yeflect the benefits of continyonus improvenents implemented

throughoit the Group over the past few years, Sienificant progress has been made to

streambine supply. chain manasement, however, further sains still exist in the efficiens

sourcing of the highest gualiry and best priced products. This strategic allionce is an

eXCIIHG opportuiity 1o improve the import process by leveraging off Linmark s

extensive sourcing and value-add capabilities,”

Mr. Steven Feniger, CEO of Linmark remarked: “We are delighted and proud to have
been welcomed in as members of the Edcon family! As Southern Africa’s leading
publicly listed retail conglomerate, Edcon represents an important strategic milestone
Sor Linmark as it fits seamlessly into our strategy of :

- Geographical Diversification
- Hardgoods Expansion

- Provision of Value Added Services

“Despite the uncertainty of the global markets, Edcon has continued to deliver record
performances further strengthening its dominant position in the marketplace. Having




said that, I am particularly pleased that Edcon has chosen Linmark to further
enhance its already efficient supply chain management processes which is evidence of

our customer’s recognition of Linmark’s capabilities and value-add in today’s highly

competitive environment”, Mr. Feniger commented.

Mr. Lu Yen Wang, Chairman of Linmark, continued: “We are very excited about our
strategic partnership with Edcon and the enormous potential for both parties. In
many ways, Linmark shares the same values as Edcon with our obsession for
customer service, importance we place on innovation, integrity, and our people.
Despite the weak market sentiment, we have demonstrated our ability to capitalize on
the outsourcing trend and proven that Linmark is recognized as a partner-of-choice

Jor global sourcing and supply chain management solutions.”

-END-

About Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited
[Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited (Edcon) is the dominant specialty fashion

retailer in Southern Africa with its origins tracing back to 1929. Over the years, Edcon
has grown to 8 retail brands, over 720 facias in 570 store locations with turnover of
[R¥4_8.3 billion or US$_____ ] thoughout South Africa and the neighbouring
territories of Namibia, Botswana, Swaziland and Lesotho. The group has established
leadership positions in Southern Africa for clothing, footwear, home textiles,
cosmetics and accessories through different retail formats, including Edgars, a
national department store chain, the United Retail fashion discount formats, trading as
Jet, Sales House, Cuthberts, Smileys, Super Mart (general merchandise) and
CNA(books and stationery). The group is listed on the Johannesburg Stock Exchange
(JSE) trading as Edcon] ~To Be Provided by Edcon.

About Linmark Group Limited

Linmark is a fast-growing one-stop global sourcing and supply chain management
solutions provider. With a presence in 26 cities in 17 countries, the Group offers
comprehensive and efficient sourcing solutions to its customers, the majority of whom
are leading retail chain operators, well-known brands, wholesalers, mail order houses
and department stores in North America and Europe. Examples include Hudson’s Bay




Company, Brylane, Federated Department Stores, Kellwood, Oxford Industries,
Jockey, J.C. Penny, Mothercare, Calvin Klein Jeans, Chaps by Ralph Lauren, and
Speedo, etc.

For more information, please contact:

For Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited
[To be provided by Edcon]

Ik

For Linmark Group Limited
Strategic Financial Relations Limited




Press Release
Johannesburg, 20 May 2003

EDCON DELIVERS EXCELLENT YEAR END RESULTS

SALIENT FEATURES
¢ Retail sales growth of 24% - (organic growth 15%, purchased growth 9%)
¢ Record headline earnings per share - up 148% to 753 cents
o New dividend policy changing to twice covered
» Strategic acquisitions - (CNA, Super Mart and RAG)

Edcon today announced its best ever performance with an increase of 148% in headline
earnings per share to 753 cents (previous record: 636 cents per share). This follows
the strong growth of 42% already achieved in the previous financial year and
demonstrates the sustainable momentum of the Group’s turnaround strategy. A final
dividend of 185 cents per share was declared, bringing the full year dividend per share
to 308 cents (FY 2002:117 cents per share).

The Group showed impressive 24% growth in retail sales growth, 9% of which relates to
new acquisitions. The organic sales growth of 15% was achieved with 4% less retail
space and translates into like for like sales growth of 19%. This strong performance was
attributed to continued improvements in product and service. Continued improvements
in efficiencies and productivity in the supply chain process contributed materially
towards the increase in the gross profit margin to 38,6% (FY 2002: 36,4%).

Commenting on the group’s performance Steve Ross, CEO of Edcon said:

“These results reflect the continued benefits of the Group’s focus on customer service
and improved employee efficiency levels. Streamlined supply chain processes,
disciplined merchandise management and effective credit management provided an
increasingly strong platform for sustainable profitable growth.”




At the individual chain level, Edgars regained market share by increasing its turnover by
17% with 4% less retail space. Strong performances across a broad range of
merchandise contributed to the outstanding resuits with turnover growth in excess of
20% for ladies’ and kids’ apparel being major drivers. Significant benefits are now
materialising from the chain’s merchandise strategy, distribution and inventory control
processes. As a result, the chain increased its trading profits by 39% and improved its
stock turn to 4,8 times (2002: 3,5 times).

" United Retail, incorporating Jet, Sales House, Cuthberts and Smiley’s Wearhouse,
achieved a dramatically improved performance with turnover growth of 13% off 3% less
retail space, and a 58% improvement in trading profit. The chain is now realising the full
benefit of the space and inventory management changes implemented over the past
few years with all departments achieving positive sales growth. Stockturn improved to
5,8 times (FY 2002: 3,9 times) and stockholding declined by 13%.

The recently acquired CNA chain’s trading was hampered by difficulties in rebalancing
and stocking merchandise ranges. The intégration of CNA with Edcon’s systems,
distribution and support infrastructures is however proceeding to plan and sales of R354
million for the period met Edcon’s targets. Margins were unavoidably impacted by
aggressive markdowns required to clear excess stock. CNA’s post acquisition trading
loss, which includes integration costs, has been contained to only R2 million which was
in line with expectations. The positive impact of synergies with Edcon will only start to
be realised in the coming year.

Super Mart, the Group’s newly acquired general merchandise discount retailer,
performed satisfactorily and achieved sales of R183 million and a trading profit of R10
million for the period since acquisition. This was in spite of the negative impact of
inflationary pressures and higher interest rates on Super Mart’s lower income customer
base. An aggressive store expansion strategy is proceeding and five new stores have
already been opened with an additional seven to be opened by the end of the 2004
financial year.




The group successfully reduced the total cost of financing from R119 million last year to
a profit of R7 million. This performance was driven by the ongoing improvements in the
quality of the debtors’ book, with 86% of the accounts under administration now being
current and able to buy (FY 2002: 85%). Credit sales account for 62% of total sales (FY
2002: 66%), reflecting the impact of the CNA and Super Marnt cash chains. Higher
interest rates boosted financing income while bad debt was constrained well below that
in the prior year. A R36 million gain, from better than anticipated collections on the
debtors’ book purchased from Retail Apparel Group (RAG), has also been recognised.
The Financial Services division, with its innovative customer insurance offerings,
continued to achieve substantial growth.

The lift in profitability and the strong focus on working capital management facilitated a
19% increase in cash inflow from operations to R727million and a 34% increase in
attributable cash flow per share to 1445 cents. The successful securitisation of certain
receivables, completed in July 2002, generated sufficient proceeds to reduce the
group’s interest bearing debt, fund the buyback of a further 5 882 044 shares as well
fund the strategic acquisitions of RAG, Super Mart and selected assets and certain
liabilities of CNA.

Due to the group’s improved profitability and the liquidity benefits resulting from the
successful securitisation of receivables, the Board has approved an amendment to
Edcon’s dividend policy to covering dividends twice (previously 2,6 times).

Commenting on the outlook for the Group, Ross said that growth would come from the
continued success of the Group’s primary revenue generators, Edgars and United
Retail, the turnaround of CNA and the aggressive expansion of Super Mart.

“Despite the high interest rate environment, the strength in our comparable store
turnover growth in the quarter to March 2003 is a reflection of the continued resilience of
our customers and their ongoing appetite for our well-priced product offering. We




believe that this trading momentum will continue in the Edgars and United chains in the
year ahead, but at a somewhat slower pace than that reported for the past year. This

will, however, be supplemented by a full year's turnover from our recent acquisitions.

“Based on this assumption and with a continued focus on operating efficiencies,
shareowners can expect another rise in earnings in the year ahead and at a rate well

above that of total turnover growth,” concluded Ross.

-Ends-

Issued by:
Brunswick SA (011) 268 5750
Di Munro 083 326 5958

On behalif of Edcon

Steve Ross, CEO Edcon - (011) 495 6555

Mark Bower, Chief Executive Group Services — (011) 495 6411
Tessa Christelis, Executive Investor Relations - (011) 495 6545




Press Release
12 June 2002

Edcon acquires Retail Apparel Group’s debtors book and other assets in
R200m deal

Edcon is pleased to announce that it has reached an agreement with the
liquidators to take over the rights to the Retail Apparel Group’s (RAG) retail
brands, the debtors book, customer data base and a number of its retail stores
in a deal valued at approximately R200 million. The agreement is subject to
final approval by the Master of the High Court and the Competition Board. in
terms of the agreement, Edcon will take immediate responsibility for the
management of the book, with final valuation based on an asset verification
process within the next two weeks.

Steve Ross, CEO of Edcon, says: “These acquisitions will allow Edcon to
leverage its management skills and systems in debtors management, as well as
convert RAG customers to its own stores with minimal disruption. The
combined impact will be sales and cash flow enhancing within the current
financial year, especially for United Retail, which includes the Jet, Sales House,
Cuthberts and Smiley’'s Wearhouse brands. In addition, Edcon will strengthen

its presence in Botswana, where we see additional opportunities for the group.”

-Ends-

Issued by :
Brunswick SA (011) 442 8803

On behalf of Edcon
Steve Ross, CEO Edcon — (011) 495 6555.
John Day, Chief Strategy Officer — (011) 495 1031
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EDGARS CONSOLIDATED STORES LIMITED (“EDCON”)
PRESS RELEASE

16 July 2003 IR Ll

EDCON INCREASES SALES BY 30% FOR
FIRST QUARTER ENDED 28 JUNE 2003

At its 57" Annual General Meeting today, Edcon said that sales for the first three
months of the 2004 financial year have exceeded internal targets.

The Board stated in its year-end results in May that the trading momentum in Edgars
and United (including Jet, Sales House, Cuthberts and Smiley’s Wearhouse) chains
was expected to continue in the year under review, but at a somewhat slower pace
than that reported for the year to March 2003. However, the anticipated softening in
sales has not materialised.

Commenting on the Group’s performance Edcon CEO, Stephen Ross, said “Total
sales through Edgars and United rose by 16% for the quarter, in line with their growth
of 15% reported for the year to March 2003. CNA and Supermart, both acquired in
the second half of the last financial year, also performed satisfactorily and contributed

to a total sales increase for the Group of 30%."

Ross went on to say that the strong profit conversion from sales (profit to sales ratio)
was particularly pleasing. This has resulted in attributable earnings running well
ahead of budget. Collections from customers remained robust and the quality of the

debtors’ book continued to be healthy in comparison with the previous year.

Winter merchandise will be cleared by the end of July, with promotional and
clearance markdowns for the season expected at a lower percentage of sales than

last year.
Looking forward, Ross said that the Board remains confident that it will deliver on its
prospects statement for the year ending March 2004, of “another rise in earnings at a

rate well above that of total turnover growth.”

All the resolutions tabled at the Annual General Meeting were approved.




-ends-

On behalt of Edcon

S M Ross - Chief Executive Officer. Telephone: 011 495-7022

M R Bower — Chief Executive Group Services. Telephone: 011 495-6411




Press Release Chlior
11 September 2003

EDCON OFFERS TO PURCHASE THISDAY STORES

Edcon today announced that it has concluded an agreement with Thisday (Pty) Ltd and
Thisday Media Stores (Pty) Ltd to purchase some of their merchandise and fixed assets
and to assume responsibility for the staff in selected Thisday stores.

The stores in question previously traded as CNA stores but were sold by CNA’s
liquidators to Thisday, prior to Edcon purchasing CNA’s core business in October 2002.

The agreement is subject to approval from the Competition Commission and it is
anticipated that between 25 and 42 outlets currently trading as Thisday stores will in
future trade as CNA stores. The number of stores and subsequent portion of Thisday's
assets that are purchased will depend on Edcon successfully negotiating leases with the
landlords, but the purchase consideration should not exceed R20 mitlion.

Edcon’s Chief Executive of Group Services, Mark Bower commented: “Edcon has
almost completed the integration of CNA's core businesses. The agreement to purchase
Thisday’s stores presents us with an excellent opportunity to add additional stores, with
an annual turnover of aimost R90 million, to CNA. We would like to see the stores
trading under the CNA banner as soon as possible, hopefully for the crucial six week
period before Christmas and in time for January's back to school sales, enhancing
CNA's profitability”.

CNA is a major retailer of books, stationery, magazines, music, interactive computer
software and toys and has an annual turnover of R 800 million. Edcon currently owns

approximately 145 CNA stores.

-ends-
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Press Release
12 September 2003
Edcon offers to purchase Thisday stores

Edcon today announced that it has concluded an agreement with Thisday (Pty) Ltd and
Thisday Media Stores (Pty) Ltd to purchase some of their merchandise and fixed assets
and to assume responsibility for the staff in selected Thisday stores.

The stores in question previously traded as CNA stores but were sold by CNA’s
liquidators to Thisday, prior to Edcon purchasing CNA'’s core business in October 2002.

The agreement is subject to approval from the Competition Commission and it is
anticipated that between 25 and 42 outlets currently trading as Thisday stores will in
future trade as CNA stores. The number of stores and subsequent portion of Thisday's
assets that are purchased will depend on Edcon successfully negotiating leases with the
landlords, but the purchase consideration should not exceed R 20 mitlion.

Edcon’s Chief Executive, Stephen Ross commented: “Edcon has almost completed the
integration of CNA's core businesses. The agreement to purchase Thisday's stores
presents us with an excellent opportunity to add additional stores, with an annual
turnover of almost RS0 million, to CNA. We would like to see the stores trading under the
CNA banner as socn as possible, hopefully for the crucial six week period before
Christmas and in time for January's back to school sales, enhancing CNA's profitability”.

CNA is a major retailer of books, stationery, magazines, music, interactive computer
software and toys and has an annual turnover of R 800 million. Edcon currently owns
151 CNA stores. ‘

-ends-
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Press release
17 September 2003

Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited (“Edcon”)
lists on the Namibian Stock Exchange

Edcon today announced that it had successtully finalised its secondary listing of
51,700,140 ordinary shares on the Namibian Stock Exchange (“NSX”). The shares
were listed at the JSE Securities Exchange South Africa closing price of 8780 cents
as determined on 16" September 2003. This equates to a market capitalisation of
N$4 539,3m.

Commenting on the listing Steve Ross, CEO of Edcon said, “The group’s Namibian
listing is an exciting and important step forward. It is an effective mechanism to
broaden our investor base and allows Namibians, who have supported the Edgars,
Jet and CNA retail outlets in Namibia for many years, to invest in Edcon during a

growth phase in the company.”

Edcon has a strong presence in southern Africa with eight brands and 902 facias in
426 locations in South Africa, Botswana, Lesotho, Namibia and Swaziland.

Edcon commenced trading in Namibia in July 1978. It currently employs 128 people
and operates through 17 facias with 14,000m? of trading space. During the year to
March 2003 Edgars Namibia recorded sales of over N$160 million.

The secondary listing in Namibia will further enhance investor and public awareness
of Edcon and its retail activities in Namibia.

-Ends-

Issued by:
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Press release
6 October 2003

Edcon achieves top three positions in Markinor survey

The strength of Edcon’s brands has once again been proven in the 2003
Markinor survey, which measures brand health by awareness and loyalty.
Edgars, Jet and Sales House achieved the top three positions respectively in
the clothing retail category.

Commenting on the achievement, Steve Ross, Edcon CEO said, “This is the
third year that our brands have featured in the top positions for clothing retail
and indicates continual improvement in our offering of best price, style, quality
and incomparable service. These tangible benefits for customers have in turn
assisted Edcon to continue to improve our share of market in our core

businesses.”

-Ends-

Issued by:
Brunswick SA (011) 268 5750
Di Munro 083 326 5958

On behalf of Edcon
Steve Ross, CEO Edcon — (011) 495 6555
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15 October 2003
Edcon Statement

Further to the article published by the Saturday Star "Pregnant mom held with male
suspects” (Saturday 11 October 2002) regarding an incident at the Edgars Red
Square Store at Cresta Shopping Centre, Edcon management confirmed the

following:

“A thorough investigation into the incident has been completed and we are confident
that the correct standard procedures were followed in referring the matter to the

police.”

-Ends-




Press Release
Johannesburg, 12 November 2003

EDCON DELIVERS ANOTHER EXCEPTIONAL PERFORMANCE

SALIENT FEATURES

s Retail sales growth of 32%

« Headline earnings per share up 73% to 501 cents (2002: 290 cents)
¢ Dividend per share up 101% to 247 cents (2002: 123 cents)

o Cash “EBITDA” growth of 33%

Edgars Consolidated Stores Limited (Edcon) today announced a record set of interim results for
the six months to the end of September 2003 with headline earnings per share up 73%.

Retail sales grew by 32% from the prior period, 17% of which is attributable to the Edgars and
United Retall chains. This was achieved with 2% less retail space. This increase in sales should
be seen against 7% growth in clothing, footwear and textile sales reported by the Retailers’
Liaison Committee over the same period and highlights Edcon’s gain in market share. Efficient
supply chain processes and improved merchandise procurement contributed materially towards
the increase in the gross profit margin to 38,6% (FY 2002: 38.3%). This was achieved despite
the inclusion of the lower margin CNA and Super Mart businesses.

Commenting on the group’s performance Steve Ross, CEO of Edcon said:

“We are very pleased with another set of record results, which highlight the success of the
Group’s strategy to deliver sustainable growth. We continue to achieve market share gains and
increased profitability through our leading product and service offering, improved store operating
efficiencies and an ongoing investment in the development of our people. We have also
successfully integrated CNA which is beginning to realise value.”

At the individual chain level, Edgars increased retail turnover by 13%, although operating with
2% less retail space. Improvements in trading density and enhanced staff productivity
contributed towards the 16% growth in trading profit. Menswear had a particularly successful



period, driven by the introduction of the Charter Club range and enhanced stock flow
management. Footwear, cosmetics and kids' apparel also recorded double digit increases in
sales and made significant contributions to the chain. The priority Edgars places on
merchandise management resulted in an improvement in stock turn to 5,0 times (2002: 4,4

times).

United Retail, incorporating Jet, Sales House, Cuthberts and Smiley’'s Wearhouse, delivered
record results for the period. Trading profit rose by 194% and turnover grew 23% with 1% less
retail space. Footwear, menswear and childrenswear contributed significantly to the chains’
strong performance with growth in turnover in excess of 20%. The efficiency of the supply chain
process and improved merchandise management resulted in stock turns increasing to 6,4 times
(2002: 4,5 times) while stock levels were only 4% above last year.

The CNA chain faced a number of challenges, which included integrating the distribution and IT
systems with Edcon, restructuring and training staff and overhauling the store operational
environment. As a result, the Group incurred a once-off charge for system integration costs of
R27 million and the CNA business is now operating successfully on all Edcon’s systems and {T
platforms with appropriate management teams and staff structures in place. Sales for the
period were in line with targets set by Edcon at the time of the acquisition. Strong sales growth
on the prior year was reported from August as the positive impact of Edcon’s ownership was
realised.

During the period the Group purchased 35 This Day stores with effect from 3 November 2003
for approximately R19 million bringing the total number of stores within the CNA chain to 184

stores.

Super Mart, the Group’'s general merchandise discount retailer, is on track with its store
expansion strategy. Four new stores were opened during the period with a further four store
openings planned for the second half of the financial year. A project to integrate Super Mart
onto Edcon’s systems, distribution and support infrastructures has commenced and is expected

to be completed by the end of the financial year.

A 30% increase in store costs was largely as a result of the costs within the CNA and Super
Mart chains, which accounted for 21% of the growth. Management’s focus on productivity and



cost disciplines limited store expense growth to 9% from the existing chains. The rise in other
operating costs was primarily due to the costs for new businesses, including chain management
expenses, system integration costs and goodwill amortisation.

The Group’'s Credit and Financial Services businesses continued to deliver a strong
performance with income increasing by 129% to R59 million. Collections from customers
remained robust and the quality of the debtors’ book improved further, with 87% of the accounts
under administration now being current and able to buy (2002; 86%). Cash sales now account
for 40% of total sales (2002: 34%) largely due to the acquisition of the CNA and Super Mart
chains. The Financial Services division continued to achieve substantial growth largely
underpinned by its innovative customer insurance offerings.

The lower utilisation of borrowings following the securitisation of debtors had a positive impact
on net financing costs. The Group was impacted by the strong Rand, incurring foreign exchange
losses of R7 million.

The 33% growth in cash “EBITDA” more than facilitated the rapid growth in Edcon’s business,
including further investments in accounts receivable and inventories, store refurbishments at
Edgars and United, CNA'’s integration and Super Mart's store expansion.

In line with the amendment to Edcon’s dividend policy to cover dividends twice (previously 2,6
times), the Board has declared a record interim dividend of 247 cents per share reflecting a
101% increase on last year's interim dividend.

Commenting on the outlook for the Group, Ross said:

“The strengthened financial position of consumers as a result of falling interest rates and tax
cuts during the year as well as the strength of the Edcon product offering stand the Group in
good stead for the coming festive season.

“The positive momentum in the Edgars and United Retail chains is expected to continue. This,
together with the realisation of operational efficiencies following the recent acquisitions, will
further enhance the group’s performance. We are therefore targeting growth in headline
earnings per share for the full year to be at least in line with that reported in these interim
results.”




-Ends-

On behalf of Edcon
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Mark Bower, Chief Executive Group Services ~ (011) 495 6411
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NEWS RELEASE FROM EDCON
15 January 2004
Edcon raises earnings forecast on back of robust festive season growth

Announcing an increase in sales of 15% for December and 21% for the last quarter,
Edcon’s Board today also said that it expects growth in headline earnings per share to
March 2004 to exceed their eatlier forecast of 73%.

“Our sales figures demonstrate that improved assortments, systems investments,
marketing initiatives, real estate revisions and tight credit management are paying off and
are contributing towards our increasing market share,” Chief Executive of Edcon, Steve
Ross said.

“As a result we have been able to provide products at a lower cost and the sales growth
and record volumes across all businesses are proof that customers have recognized the
change,” Ross said.

Edgars sales growth for the quarter ended 27 December 2003 was 17%, United Retail
18%, CNA 28% and Super Mart 59%. The only significant increases in floor space were
in CNA and Super Mart.

“With price deflation of 3% in Edgars and 4% in United Retail, in most instances our
customers were paying less this season than they did for similar goods purchased last
year,” Ross said.

He said the turnaround of CNA in particular illustrated the value of improved
merchandise assortments and the integration of systems across the group, with sales
increasing 26% on last December.

“We are confident that sales and profitability growths are sustainable in the long term as
we continue to focus on delivering ever increasing value to customers and on integrating
the new businesses into the Group,” Ross said.

A significant investment in expertise and state-of-the-art credit systems, as well as
conservative credit granting, have ensured that Edcon’s debtors’ book is sound, with
collections ahead of budget.

ENDS
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